
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MUNICIPAL COMPLEX, EILEEN DONDERO FOLEY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, PORTSMOUTH, NH 
DATE: MONDAY, JUNE 9, 2025   TIME: 5:30PM 

Members of the public also have the option to join the meeting over Zoom, a unique meeting 
ID and password will be provided once you register. To register, click on the link below or 
copy and paste this into your web browser 
https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_jp4jZ75sSAO2rQchqhZCog 

AGENDA 
I. 5:30PM - WORK SESSION – FY26 BUDGET WORK SESSION WITH SCHOOL & POLICE 

DEPARTMENTS (See Attached Agenda)
II. PUBLIC DIALOGUE SESSION [when applicable – every other regularly scheduled 

meeting]
III. CALL TO ORDER [7:00 p.m. or thereafter]
IV. ROLL CALL
V. INVOCATION

VI. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PROCLAMATIONS:

1. *50th Anniversary of the Old Ferry Landing - June 10th
2. *Portsmouth Weekend of Love – June 21st and June 22nd

3. *Krempels Brain Injury Center Day – July 11th

VII. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES (There are no minutes on for approval this evening)

VIII. RECOGNITIONS AND VOLUNTEER COMMITTEE REPORTS

1. Public Art Review Committee (PARC) – Gift of Original Artwork by Judy Schubert
(Sample motion – move to accept the artwork of an original oil painting)

IX. PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION (This session shall not exceed 45 minutes) – (participation 
may be in person or via Zoom)

X. PUBLIC HEARINGS AND VOTE ON ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS

First Reading of Ordinances:

A. First Reading of Ordinance Amendments to Chapter 7, VEHICLES, TRAFFIC AND 
PARKING, Article III, TRAFFIC ORDINANCE, Section 7.324: LIMITED PARKING –
FREE THIRTY MINUTE RESIDENT PARKING, be amended to create free thirty minute 
resident parking (Sample motion – move to pass first reading and hold a public 
hearing and second reading at the June 23, 2025, City Council meeting)

B. First Reading of Ordinance Amendments to Chapter 7, VEHICLES, TRAFFIC AND 
PARKING, Article III, TRAFFIC ORDINANCE, Section 7.326: LIMITED PARKING –
FIFTEEN MINUTES, be amended to remove certain parking spaces (Sample motion –
move to pass first reading and hold a public hearing and second reading at the 
June 23, 2025, City Council meeting)

https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_jp4jZ75sSAO2rQchqhZCog


City Council Agenda 
June 9, 2025 

Page 2 

Continuation of Public Hearing on FY26 Budget: 
C. CONTINUATION OF PUBLIC HEARING on the Proposed FY26 (July 1, 2025 through

June 30, 2026) Budget

• PRESENTATION (Held at the May 19th City Council meeting)
• CITY COUNCIL QUESTIONS
• PUBLIC HEARING SPEAKERS
• ADDITIONAL COUNCIL QUESTIONS AND DELIBERATIONS

(Attached Draft Budget Resolutions Anticipated to be voted upon at the June 23, 
2025, City Council meeting) 

Public Hearing & Second Reading of Ordinance: 

D. PUBLIC HEARING and Second Reading of a proposed ordinance that Chapter 10,
ZONING ORDINANCE, CITY OF PORTSMOUTH ZONING MAP be amended as follows:
rezone parcels described on the City Tax Map 125 Lot 16; Tax Map 138 Lot 61; Tax Map
138 Lot 62; and a portion of Tax Map 138 Lot 63 from Character District 5 (CD5) to
Character District 4-W (CD4-W); to rezone a portion of Tax Map 138 Lot 63 from
Character District 5 (CD5) to Character District L1 (CD4-L1); to change the boundary of
the North End Incentive Overlay District (NEIOD) to remove City Tax Map 138 Lot 61,
Tax Map 138 Lot 60-3, and Tax Map 164 Lot 4 from the NEIOD and to amend the
boundary of the Downtown Overlay District (DOD) to align with the amended NEIOD by
removing City Tax Map 164 Lot 4, Tax Map 138 Lot 61, Tax Map 138 Lot 60-3 and a
portion of Tax Map 138 Lot 63 from the DOD; to amend the building height map from 2-4
stories (50 feet) to 2-3 stories (40 feet) for parcels along Bridge Street to Foundry Place
and along Hill Street for City Tax Map 125 Lot 16, Tax Map 138 Lot 62 and Tax Map 125
Lot 14 and to add a building height standard of 2-3 stories (40 feet) along Rock Street to
the cul-de-sac at Foundry Place for City Tax Map 138 Lot 63, Tax Map 138 Lot 60-2, and
Tax Map 138 Lot 60-3. The Zoning Maps to be amended are referenced in the City’s
Zoning Ordinance at Chapter 10, Article 4, Zoning and District Use Regulations, Section
10.421, District Location and Boundaries, Section 10.421.10 and Chapter 10, Article 5A,
Character Based zoning, Section 10.5A21.10, Content of Regulation Plan, Map 10.5A21A
(Character Districts and Civic Districts) and Map 10.5A21B (Building Height Standards),
collectively the "Zoning Maps"

• PRESENTATION
• CITY COUNCIL QUESTIONS
• PUBLIC HEARING SPEAKERS
• ADDITIONAL COUNCIL QUESTIONS AND DELIBERATIONS

(Sample motion – move to pass second reading and hold third and final reading at 
the June 23, 2025, City Council meeting) 



City Council Agenda 
June 9, 2025 

Page 3 

Public Hearing and Adoption of Resolution: 

E. PUBLIC HEARING and Adoption on a proposed Resolution Authorizing the Transfer of
Bond Proceeds that are no longer needed to pay costs of the Project for which it was
initially borrowed. To pay costs of another Capital Project in accordance with RSA 33:3-
a (II)

That in accordance with RSA 33:3-a (II), the unexpended balances of funds borrowed to
pay costs of the project set forth below, which amounts are no longer needed to complete
the project for which they were initially borrowed, are hereby appropriated by this Council
to pay costs of School Facilities Security Upgrades

Original Borrowing Unexpended 
Original Project Description         Amount  Approval Date      Balance         Allocate to Project 

Renovation of RJLA space $3,300,000.00 7/10/2023 $551,638.00         School Facilities 
at Community Campus          Security Upgrades 

______________________________________________________________________ 
Total        $551,638.00 

______________________________________________________________________ 

• PRESENTATION
• CITY COUNCIL QUESTIONS
• PUBLIC HEARING SPEAKERS
• ADDITIONAL COUNCIL QUESTIONS AND DELIBERATIONS

(Sample motion – move to adopt the Resolution as presented) (Two-thirds vote 
required for passage) 

XI. CITY MANAGER’S ITEMS WHICH REQUIRE ACTION

A. CITY MANAGER CONARD

City Manager’s Items Which Require Action: 

1. Request for Public Hearing Regarding Various Bonding Resolutions for Projects to Begin
in FY26

2. Planning Board Recommendation on Islington Street Drainage Easements

3. 635 Sagamore Avenue Access Easement for Water Services

4. Acceptance of Several Easements for Property Located at 0 Raynes Avenue

5. Acceptance of Several Easements for Property Located at 100 Durgin Lane

6. Acceptance of Several Easements for Property Located at 2 Russell Street

7. Petition to Layout a New Public Highway – Coakley Road Extension



City Council Agenda 
June 9, 2025 

Page 4 

XII. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Request from Robert Nelson of Just Mystic, LLC to install a Projecting Sign at 16
Congress Street, Unit 103 (Anticipated action – move to approve the aforementioned
Projecting Sign License as recommended by the Planning & Sustainability
Director, and further, authorize the City Manager to execute the License Agreement
for this request)
Planning Director’s Stipulations:
• The license shall be approved by the Legal Department as to content and

form;
• Any removal or relocation of projecting sign(s), for any reason, shall be done

at no cost to the City; and
• Any disturbance of a sidewalk, street or other public infrastructure resulting

from the installation, relocation or removal of the projecting sign(s), for any
reason shall be restored at no cost to the City and shall be subject to review
and acceptance by the Department of Public Works

B. Letter from Sandi Clark Kaddy, Seacoast African American Cultural Center, requesting
permission to hold the 4th Juneteenth Freedom Walk on Thursday, June 19, 2025, at
10:00 a.m. (Anticipated action – move to refer to the City Manager with Authority to
Act)

C. Letter from Timothy Cole, Portsmouth Professional Firefighters Local 1313, requesting
permission to hold a boot drive on Saturday, August 9, 2025, from 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.
in Market Square (Anticipated action – move to refer to the City Manager with
Authority to Act)

XIII. PRESENTATIONS AND WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

A. Letter from Chris Rose & Nicole Stonerook, Portsmouth Middle School 8th Grade Science
Teachers, addressing Solar Energy Solutions Projects completed by 8th grade students
(Sample motion – move to refer the projects to the Sustainability Committee)

B. Letter from David Smith, New Hampshire DOT, answering questions raised by the City
Council during the May 5, 2025, US 1 Roadway Improvement Project Presentation
(Sample motion – move to accept and place on file)

C. Letter from Michael Capalare, requesting the City of Portsmouth, commemorating 225
years of George Washington entering our city at the Plains, and place a historical
marker at the location where Washington stopped (Sample motion – move to
refer to the Department of Public Works for report back)



City Council Agenda 
June 9, 2025 

Page 5 

D. Letter from Kevin Baum of Hoefle, Phoenix, Gormley & Roberts, PLLC, request for
Release of Unbuilt Paper Street Portion of Jenkins Avenue Pursuant to NH RSA 231:51
and 231:52 (Sample motion – move to refer to the Legal Department and the Public
Works Department for report back)

E. Letter from Christopher Schroeder, Irreverent Warriors Portsmouth, requesting
permission to host a Silkies Hike through Portsmouth on Saturday, August 23, 2025
(Sample motion – move to refer to the City Manager with Authority to Act)

F. E-mail Correspondence (Sample motion – move to accept and place on file)

XIV. MAYOR McEACHERN

1. Appointments to be Considered:
• Appointment of Susan B. Strauss to the Historic District Commission
• Appointment of Joy Curth to the Historic District Commission

2. *Appointment to be Voted:
• Reappointment of Celeste Brooks to the Cemetery Committee

3. Resignations:
• Jody Record from the Zoning Board of Adjustment (Sample motion – move to

accept with regret the resignation of Jody Record with a letter expressing our
thanks and appreciation for her service)

• David Allen from the Parking & Traffic Safety Committee (Sample motion – move to
accept with regret the resignation of David Allen with a letter expressing our
thanks and appreciation for his service)

XV. CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS

A. ASSISTANT MAYOR KELLEY & COUNCILOR LOMBARDI

1. Report Back from Economic Development Commission regarding Free Resident Parking 

B. COUNCILOR TABOR

1. *Energy Advisory Committee Update
2. *Funding for further due diligence, Jones Avenue solar array and CIP item BI-20-PW-47,

EV Charging Station

C. COUNCILOR DENTON & COUNCILOR LOMBARDI

1. Gold Star Family Parking (Sample motion – move to amend Chapter 7, Article III, Traffic
Ordinance, by adding a paragraph C to Section 7.102: PARKING METER RATES, that
reads: Any vehicle bearing the following special New Hampshire license plates and in use
by the person qualifying for said special plates shall be entitled to free parking in metered
spaces for no more than three hours each day: Veteran, Military, or Gold Star Family Decal.



City Council Agenda 
June 9, 2025 

Page 6 

Any vehicle with license plates from another State, District or United States territory 
bearing substantially equivalent governmental license plates shall, provided the vehicle is 
in use by the person qualifying for said special license plates, likewise be entitled to no 
more than three hours each day of free parking in metered spaces. This exemption does 
not apply to parking spaces designated for electric vehicle charging) 

D. COUNCILOR BAGLEY

1. *Report Back from Parking & Traffic Safety Committee regarding Free Resident Parking

XVI. APPROVAL OF GRANTS/DONATIONS

A. Acceptance of Donation of Memorial Bench in honor of John & Frances Castellano
located on Peirce Island (Sample motion – move to approve and accept the donation
of a Memorial Bench as presented)

B. Acceptance of Donation of Granite Memorial Bench located at the Skate Park in memory
of Chris Rice from Aileen Dugan of State Farm (Sample motion – move to approve and
accept the donation of a Memorial Bench as presented)

C. Acceptance of Donation to the Fire Department for support of Ambulance Program -
$20,000.00 (Sample motion – move to approve and accept the donation to the Fire
Department as presented)

XVII. CITY MANAGER’S INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

1. Federal Funding Emergency Management Concerns Update
2. *EV Charging Stations Report Back
3. *Pease Development Authority Board Meeting Update
4. *City Properties and Rights-of-Way Maintenance Practices
5. *Report Back on Steps it Takes to Open a New Business

XVIII. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS INCLUDING BUSINESS REMAINING UNFINISHED AT
PREVIOUS MEETING

XIX. ADJOURNMENT [at 10:30 p.m. or earlier]

*Indicates verbal report with no attachments

KELLI L. BARNABY, MMC/CNHMC 
CITY CLERK



Members of the public also have the option to join the meeting over Zoom, a unique 
meeting ID and password will be provided once you register.  To register, click on 
the link below or copy and paste this into your web browser: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_viafWDbPQZOc0lJCMl5Jmw 

FY 2026 BUDGET  
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 

MUNICIPAL COMPLEX, EILEEN DONDERO FOLEY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
PORTSMOUTH, NH 

DATE:  MONDAY, JUNE 9, 2025  TIME:  5:30 PM 

AGENDA 

I. Welcoming Remarks & Call to Order – Deaglan McEachern, Mayor

II. Police Department Presentation – Mark Newport, Police Chief

III. City Council Questions & Answers

IV. School Department Presentation – Zach McLaughlin, Superintendent of Schools

V. City Council Questions & Answers

VI. Public Comment will be held at the Public Hearing during the Regular City Council
meeting

VII. Adjournment

KELLI L. BARNABY, MMC/CNHMC 
CITY CLERK 

https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_viafWDbPQZOc0lJCMl5Jmw


CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NH 

            Public Art Review Committee 

May 23, 2025 

Memorandum 

To:   Honorable Mayor and City Council 

From:   Public Art Review Committee (PARC) 

Subject:  Recommendation of Donation to Recreation Department 

PARC reviewed a proposed gift of an original artwork to the Recreation Department from 
Portsmouth artist Judy Schubert in honor of Liz Forkel.  At its meeting on May 21, 2025, PARC 
applied its review criteria to the proposed public artwork.  

PARC unanimously recommends that the City accept the proposed artwork (see attached 
description and visuals). We understand that the Recreation Department is interested in hosting 
the painting at the Spinnaker Recreation Center. 

Description.  The artwork is an original oil painting, 36” x 24” unframed depicting Liz Forkel. 

 

 

Review.  PARC noted these particular items in its review: 

• The artist is donating the artwork in honor of Liz Forkel. Over several years, Forkel has 
raised almost $1 million for charity through Spinning Generosity, an initiative of her 
company LizFit. Forkel has worked closely with the Portsmouth Recreation Department. 
She received a Mayor’s Award last year for her efforts. PARC appreciates the use of artwork 
to recognize the efforts of individuals, following a long tradition of portraiture in public 
buildings.  



• The artist, Judy Schubert, is a Portsmouth resident. Schubert is an accomplished oil
painter who specializes in portraits, figures, landscapes, seascapes, and still lifes. She
studied at the School of Visual Arts in New York and with several local artists. She has been
commissioned for portraits, including by Strawbery Banke.

• From an aesthetic point of view, PARC members commented positively on the energy and
vitality of the depiction—especially appropriate for a recreation setting.

• PARC endorses location at the Spinnaker Recreation Center with the considerations noted
below.

Considerations 

• Given the proposed placement at Spinnaker, PARC advises that the Recreation Department
frame the work to provide some protection. Additionally, we recommend that it be carefully
placed, at an appropriate height and a protected distance, to avoid accidental damage.
PARC would be pleased to provide advice as needed.

• The painting will benefit by careful consideration of lighting (likely above the piece and away
from the plane of the wall).

• PARC suggests that the Interpretative signage include information about the contributions
of Liz Forkel to the City as well as information about the artist.



ORDINANCE # 

THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH ORDAINS 
That Chapter 7, VEHICLES, TRAFFIC AND PARKING, Article III, TRAFFIC ORDINANCE, 

Section 7.324: LIMITED PARKING -FREE THIRTY MINUTE RESIDENT PARKING, be amended 
to create free thirty minute resident parking as follows (deletions from existing language 
stricken; additions to existing language bolded; remaining language unchanged from 
existing): 

Section 7.324:  LIMITED PARKING – FREE THIRTY MINUTE RESIDENT PARKING 

A. For City residents using a City approved mobile phone parking application will
have 30 minutes free parking at any time between 9:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m., Monday
through Saturday, and between 12:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m. Sunday, Holidays not
included, on the following streets and locations:

1. Bow Street: northerly side, first metered space east from Ceres Street.

2. Congress Street:
a. southerly side, first two metered spaces west from Fleet Street.
b. northerly side, first two metered spaces west from High Street.

3. Daniel Street:
a. northerly side, third and fourth metered spaces east of Market Street.
b. south side, first metered space west of Memorial Bridge Parking Lot.

4. Hanover Street:
a. northerly side, first five metered spaces east from High Street.
b. southerly side, first metered space east from Maplewood Avenue.
c. southerly side, first metered space east from Vaughan Mall.

5. High Street:  easterly side, first three metered spaces north from Congress
Street.

6. Market Street:  easterly side, third metered space north from Market Square.

7. Portwalk Place:  westerly side, one metered space beginning 117 feet north of
the northerly curb line of Hanover Street.

8. State Street:
a. southerly side, first two metered spaces east from Washington Street.
b. southerly side, first metered space east from Pleasant Street.



9. Worth Lot: westerly side of Vaughan Mall, the third and fourth space from
City Tax Map 126, Lot 6, 10 Vaughan Mall.

The City Clerk shall properly alphabetize and/or re-number the ordinances as necessary in 
accordance with this amendment. 

All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby 

deleted. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage. 

APPROVED: 

Deaglan McEachern, Mayor 

ADOPTED BY COUNCIL: 

Kelli L. Barnaby, City Clerk 



ORDINANCE # 

THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH ORDAINS 
That Chapter 7, VEHICLES, TRAFFIC AND PARKING, Article III, TRAFFIC ORDINANCE, 

Section 7.326: LIMITED PARKING -FIFTEEN MINUTES, be amended to remove certain 
parking spaces as follows (deletions from existing language stricken; additions to existing 
language bolded; remaining language unchanged from existing): 

Section 7.326:  LIMITED PARKING - FIFTEEN MINUTES 

A. No person having control or custody of any vehicle shall cause the same to stop or
park for longer than 15 minutes at any time between 9:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m., Monday
through Saturday, and between 12:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m. Sunday, Holidays not included,
on the following streets and locations:

1. Bow Street:
a. northerly side, first metered space east from Ceres Street

12. Cabot Street:  northeasterly side, from a point which is sixty-five (65) feet
northwest from the intersection of Austin Street to a point which is one hundred (100) feet
northwest from the intersection of Austin Street.

3. Congress Street:
a. southerly side, first two metered spaces west from Fleet Street
b. northerly side, first two metered spaces west from High Street

4. Daniel Street:
a. northerly side, first four metered spaces west from the parking lot entrance

at 80 Daniel Street 
b. southerly side, first three metered spaces running between 102 and 160 feet

west of Penhallow Street 
c. south side, first space west of Memorial Bridge Parking Lot

6. Hanover Street:
a. northerly side, first five spaces east from High Street
b. southerly side, first two spaces east from Maplewood Avenue

7. High Street:  easterly side, first three spaces north from Congress Street



 

 

28.           Islington Street:  
                a.           southerly side the space in front of 404 Islington Street, no person having 
control or custody of any vehicle shall cause the same to stop or park for longer than 15 
minutes at any time, including Sundays and holidays. 
                b.           northerly side, the space in front of 371 Islington Street. 
 
39.           Marcy Street: easterly side, first three spaces south of beginning at the southerly 
curb line of South Mill Street and running 95 feet southerly (from 8:00 am to 6:00 pm) 
Monday through Sunday.   
 
10.        Market Street:  easterly side, third space north from Market Square.   
 
11.        Portwalk Place: westerly side, one space beginning 117 feet north of the northerly 
curb line of Hanover Street. 
 
12.        State Street:   
a.           southerly side, first two metered spaces east from Atkinson Street.   
b.           southerly side, first metered space east from Pleasant Street 
 
413.        South Street: northerly side, from Mount Vernon Street easterly for a distance of 40 
feet. 
 

The City Clerk shall properly alphabetize and/or re-number the ordinances as necessary in 
accordance with this amendment. 

 
All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby 

deleted. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage. 

 
APPROVED: 

 
 

 
Deaglan McEachern, Mayor 

 
 

ADOPTED BY COUNCIL: 
 
 

 
Kelli L. Barnaby, City Clerk 

 
 



CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
ANNUAL APPROVAL OF FEE SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2026 

RESOLUTION # XX-2025 A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT FEES BY BUDGET 
RESOLUTION 

BE IT RESOLVED: THAT, the attached fee schedule (Exhibit A) is found to be 
reasonable and appropriate and is recommended for adoption.  (The 
fees denoted with an asterisk have been changed.) 

THAT, the fee schedule attached (Exhibit A) shall be effective July 
1, 2025. 

APPROVED BY: 

________________________________ 
DEAGLAN MCEACHERN, MAYOR 

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL: 

_________________________________ 
KELLI L. BARNABY, MMC/CNHMC 
CITY CLERK 



Appendix III



This page is intentionally blank.

III-2



The City of Portsmouth Fee Schedule is governed by City Ordinance Chapter 1 Article XVI: Adoption of Fees by Budget Resolution.
This ordinance was adopted for the purpose of creating a more efficient system for the City to adopt and adjust municipal fees.

To the extent permitted by law and notwithstanding any ordinance previously adopted to the contrary, all municipal fees, whether established
by ordinance or otherwise shall be adopted and may be amended by resolution during the annual budget adoption process.

Any municipal fee which is not in the final resolution adopted during the annual budget process, or any municipal fee which is determined
to require a process other than adoption by annual budget resolution, shall remain at the level at which it was last validly adopted by the City.

Fee revenue in the General Fund raises approximately 2% of total General Fund Revenue.

The following are the FY 2026 Departments with recommended fee changes:

Department Page

Planning & Sustainability 13, 15
Public Works 31, 32, 33
Recreation 35, 36, 38
Health 41
Parking/Transportation 43, 44, 45
Water/Sewer 47, 48, 49, 51
Prescott Park 60

III-3



FY 2025 Budget $144,861,347

Fees as a percentage of total General Fund Revenues: 2%

FY 25 General Fund

Department Budgeted Revenues From Fees

City Clerk $33,000
Planning $180,000
Inspection $1,500,000

Police $30,000
Fire $105,000

Public Works $171,600
Recreation $345,000

Health $100,000

Total Local Fees, Licenses and Permits

Portion of GF $2,464,600

Local Fees, Licenses, Permits portion of Budgeted Revenues:

Statistics On Local Fees Governed
by the Fee Committee and Local Ordinance:

Chapter 1, Article XVI.

GENERAL FUND

III-4



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth
Fee Schedule
Finance Department Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

* (Indicates change from current fee)

Non Sufficient Funds check processing fee Pre FY 02 $30.00 $30.00 Per check $30.00

(1) Any copy made for non-City use Pre FY 02 $2.00 $2.00 1st copy $2.00
    (1) all subsequent pages Pre FY 02 $0.50 $0.50 All subsequent pages $0.50
 If electronic record - Per City Council Policy
      City Council Policy #2024-02 FY 25 N/A $1.00 Per record $1.00
(1) USB Drive for transfer of electronic files FY 18 $8.00 $8.00 $8.00

(1) Note: City records subject to Right to Know requests can be viewed at City Hall or downloaded free onto personal USB drives.  

     All copies made on 11 x 17 pages. Pre FY 02 $0.50 $0.50 Per copy $0.50

     Tax bills prepared for parties other than Pre FY 02 $2.00 $2.00 1st copy $2.00
     owners.

     Tax Card/Tax Map from laser printer
     (Free to property owner) FY 04 $1.00 $1.00 Each print $1.00

Standard Assessing mailing list file Pre FY 02 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00

Assessor created export file FY 17 $150.00 $150.00 $150.00

Tax Delinquency file Pre FY 02 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00

DVD copies of City related events Pre FY 02 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00

FINANCE DEPARTMENT III-5



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth
Fee Schedule
City Clerk Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

* (Indicates change from current fee)
Chapter 6: Article I Section 109C
Licenses-Gen. Provisions-
Duties of licensee
Change Location of Licensed Business Pre FY 02 $1.00 $1.00 Per occurrence $1.00

Chapter 6: Article I Section 110B
Licenses-Gen. Provisions-Transfer
of license
Transfer of License Pre FY 02 $10.00 $10.00 Per occurrence $10.00

Chapter 6: Article II Section 201
Billiards and Bowling
License FY 14 $25.00 $25.00 Per year, per table or lane $25.00

Chapter 6: Article III Section 302
Model Slot Car Racing
License Pre FY 02 $25.00 $25.00 Per year $25.00

Chapter 6: Article IV Section 403C
Coin Operated Amusement Devices
License FY 03 $75.00 $75.00 For each of the first 30 machines, per year $75.00

FY 03 $10.00 $10.00 For each machine over 30, per year $10.00

CITY CLERK III-6



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth
Fee Schedule
City Clerk Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

* (Indicates change from current fee)
Chapter 6: Article V Section 502
Boxing and Wrestling
License Pre FY 02 $10.00 $10.00 Each day $10.00

Chapter 6: Article VI Section 602
Dancing
License Pre FY 02 $10.00 $10.00 Per dance $10.00

Chapter 6: Article IX Section 901C12
Circus License
Amusement Devices Pre FY 02 $30.00 $30.00 Per day $30.00

Carnivals (For Operation) Pre FY 02 $125.00 $125.00 Per day $125.00
Including Each Amusement Device Pre FY 02 $30.00 $30.00 Per day $30.00

Circus (For Operation) Pre FY 02 $125.00 $125.00 Per day $125.00
Including Each Amusement Device Pre FY 02 $30.00 $30.00 Per day $30.00

Fairs (For Operation) Pre FY 02 $10.00 $10.00 Per day $10.00
Including Each Amusement Device Pre FY 02 $5.00 $5.00 Per day $5.00

Temporary Structures Pre FY 02 $10.00 $10.00 Per day $10.00

CITY CLERK III-7



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth
Fee Schedule
City Clerk Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

* (Indicates change from current fee)

Chapter 6: Article IX Section 902
Circus License
Total fee for Circus license shall not be less than Pre FY 02 $75.00 $75.00 Per day $75.00

Chapter 6: Article X Section 1003
Theatricals, Parades, Open Air Meetings
License Pre FY 02 $300.00 $300.00 Not to exceed per day $300.00
License to exhibit in any hall Pre FY 02 $50.00 $50.00 Not to exceed per day $50.00

Chapter 6: Article XIII Section 1315
Hawkers and Peddlers
License Pre FY 02 $250.00 $250.00 Per year $250.00

Chapter 6: Article XIV Section 1402
Pawn Brokers
License FY 14 $50.00 $50.00 Per year $50.00

CITY CLERK III-8



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth
Fee Schedule
City Clerk Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

* (Indicates change from current fee)
Chapter 6: Article XV Section 1502
Roller Skating Rinks
License Pre FY 02 $50.00 $50.00 Per year $50.00

Chapter 6: Article XVI Section 1608
Magazine Subscription Solicitors
License FY 06 $50.00 $50.00 Per year $50.00

Chapter 9: Article V Section 504 C 
Sidewalk Obstructions
If open to the public no fee will be charged per City Council vote 03/03/25
Restaurant tables and benches FY 18 $75.00 $75.00 Each obstruction $75.00

Chapter 9: Article V Section 504 C 
Sidewalk Obstructions
If open to the public no fee will be charged per City Council vote 03/03/25
Restaurant Chairs FY 18 $10.00 $10.00 Each restaurant chair $10.00

Chapter 9: Article V Section 504 C 
Sidewalk Obstructions
A-frame signs, mannequins, racks, etc. FY18 $75.00 $75.00 Each obstruction $75.00

CITY CLERK III-9



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth
Fee Schedule
City Clerk Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

* (Indicates change from current fee)
Chapter 6: Article XVII Section 6.1703 
(Ordinance adopted at the February 20, 2024 City Council Meeting)
Outdoor Dining Encumbrance Permit FY 24 $5.00 $5.00 Per sq. ft. - 6 month season - no proration $5.00

FY 24 $750.00 $750.00 Minimum fee $750.00

Ward checklist FY 18 $75.00 $75.00 Per set $75.00

Ward checklist for individual wards FY 18 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00

Event permit (fairs, parades etc. not governed by 
ordinance) FY 18 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00

Voter certification FY 05 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00

Articles of agreement filing Pre FY 02 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00

Restricted Property Listing FY 12 $15.00 $15.00 Per form $15.00

CITY CLERK III-10



EXHIBIT A

City Clerk
Revenues from fees

Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget
FY 21 FY 22 FY 23 FY 24 FY 25

Other Fees $15,968 $16,760 $14,045 $13,382 $13,000
Other Licenses $5,305 $13,755 $15,840 $17,550 $20,000

Total City Clerk Revenue from Fees $21,273 $30,515 $29,885 $30,932 $33,000

FY 22 FY 23 FY 24 FY 22 FY 23 FY 24
License Issued Issued Issued Revenue Revenue Revenue

Change Location of Licensed Business 0 0 0 $0 $0 $0
Licenses-Gen. Provisions-Transfer 0 0 0 $0 $0 $0
Billiards and Bowling 5 18 56 $1,175 $1,450 $1,400
Model Slot Car Racing 0 0 0 $0 $0 $0
Coin Operated Amusement Devices 7 45 92 $3,650 $5,740 $5,665
Boxing and Wrestling 0 0 0 $0 $0 $0
Dancing 0 0 0 $0 $0 $0
Circus 
     Amusement Devices 0 0 N/A $0 $0 N/A
     Carnivals (For Operation) 0 0 0 $0 $0 $0
     Including Each Amusement Device 0 0 N/A $0 $0 N/A
     Fairs (For Operation) 0 0 0 $0 $0 $0
     Including Each Amusement Device 0 0 N/A $0 $0  N/A
     Temporary Structures 0 0 0 $0 $0 $0
Theatricals, Parades, open Air Meetings 0 0 0 $0 $0 $0
Hawkers and Peddlers 4 2 3 $1,000 $500 $750
Pawn Brokers 2 3 2 $100 $0 $100
Roller Skating Rinks 0 0 0 $0 $0 $0
Magazine Subscription Solicitors 0 0 0 $0 $0 $0
Sidewalk Obstructions $0 $7,985 $5,030
     Obstruction (including Restaurant Table) 26 40 49 $1,950 $0 $3,675
Other
Notarization 244 223 209 $1,220 $1,115 $1,045
Tag day, permits 4 6 $80 $120 $160
Ward checklist 0 0 $0 $1,819 $2,249
Ward checklist for individual wards 0 0 $0 $0 $0
Event permit 29 23 36 $1,450 $1,150 $1,800
Voter certification 7 7 13 $35 $35 $65
Articles of agreement filing 1 2 2 $5 $10 $10
Restricted Property Listing 0 0 0 $0 $0 $0

CITY CLERK III-11



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth
Fee Schedule
Planning & Sustainability Department

* (Indicates change from current fee)

Suggested
Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

PLANNING BOARD

Recording

     Mylar Recording FY 24 $150.00 $150.00 $150.00
     Deed Recording FY 24 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00

Preapplication review (site plan or subdivision)

     Preliminary conceptual consultation FY 18 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00
     Design Review FY 18 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00

SUBDIVISIONS

Subdivision application (residential) FY 24 $600.00 $600.00 $600.00
     Plus Per Lot FY 25 $200.00 $250.00 $250.00

Subdivision application (non-residential) FY 24 $800.00 $800.00 $800.00
     Plus Per Lot FY 25 $300.00 $350.00 $350.00

Subdivision Amendment
     Administrative Approval FY 21 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00
     TAC or Planning Board Approval FY 21 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00

Lot Line Revision/Verification FY 14 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00

Lot Line Revision Amendment
     Administrative Approval FY 24 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00
     TAC or Planning Board Approval FY 24 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00

PLANNING & SUSTAINABILITY DEPARTMENT III-12



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth
Fee Schedule
Planning & Sustainability Department

* (Indicates change from current fee)

Suggested
Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

MISCELLANEOUS

Voluntary Lot Consolidation (Merger)
    - no subdivision FY 10 $175.00 $175.00 $175.00

Conditional Use Permit (wetland)
Area of disturbance in wetland or wetland buffer:
     -up to 250 sq ft FY 25 $100.00 $150.00 $150.00
     -up to 1,000 sq ft FY 15 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00
     -greater than 1,000 sq ft FY 23 $1,300.00 $1,300.00 $1,300.00

Conditional Use Permit (non-wetland) FY 24 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00
(e.g. Accessory Dwelling Units, Flexible Development, 
Drive-Through Facilities)
Administrative approval of accessory dwelling unit 
(non-wetland) FY 26 N/A N/A * $150.00

PLANNING-BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Residential application 1-2 dwelling units FY 24 $200.00 $200.00 $200.00
                                  3-4 dwelling units FY 24 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00
                                  5-and over FY 24 $350.00 $350.00 $350.00
                                 For each unit over 4 FY 25 $50.00 $150.00 $150.00
Total application fee shall not exceed (cap) FY 15 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00

Residential application-accessory structure under 500 
sq ft. FY 25 $50.00 $100.00 $100.00

Residential application-accessory structure over  500 
sq ft. FY 26 N/A N/A * $150.00

PLANNING & SUSTAINABILITY DEPARTMENT III-13



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth
Fee Schedule
Planning & Sustainability Department

* (Indicates change from current fee)

Suggested
Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

Non-residential applications FY 24 $400.00 $400.00 $400.00
     In Addition:
     Per $1,000 of valuation of new construction Pre FY 02 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00
Total application fee shall not exceed (cap) FY 25 $3,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00

Sign variance FY 25 $200.00 $300.00 $300.00

Appeal of administrative decision FY 25 $50.00 $100.00 $100.00
  Re-Hearing FY 25 N/A $200.00 $200.00

PLANNING-SITE PLAN REVIEW

All developments FY 24 $600.00 $600.00 $600.00
     In Addition:
     Per $1,000 of site costs Pre FY 02 $5.00 $5.00 Per $1,000 of site costs $5.00
     And per 1,000 square feet of site
     development area FY 15 $10.00 $10.00  And per 1,000 sq. ft. of site development area   $10.00
Total application fee shall not exceed (cap) FY 24 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00

Site plan amendment 

     Administrative approval FY 24 $400.00 $400.00 $400.00
     Administrative approval after work has 
        been done FY 25 $500.00 $600.00 $600.00

     TAC or Planning Board approval FY 17 $800.00 $800.00 $800.00

PLANNING & SUSTAINABILITY DEPARTMENT III-14



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth
Fee Schedule
Planning & Sustainability Department

* (Indicates change from current fee)

Suggested
Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule
PLANNING-HISTORIC DISTRICT

Residential applications
Work Session (prior to application FY 25 $200.00 $250.00 Per work session $250.00
     for approval)
Residential applications 1 dwelling unit FY 25 $100.00 $150.00 $150.00
                                   2 dwelling units FY 25 $100.00 $150.00 $150.00
                                   3 dwelling units FY 15 $250.00 $250.00 $250.00
                                   4 and over dwelling units FY 15 $400.00 $400.00 $400.00
                                   For each unit over 4 FY 15 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00
Total application fee shall not exceed (cap) FY 25 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

Accessory structure, mechanical equipment or
    replacement of doors/windows only FY 25 $100.00 $150.00 $150.00

Non-residential applications FY 15 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00
     In Addition:
     Per $1,000 of valuation of new construction Pre FY 02 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00
Total application fee shall not exceed (cap) FY 25 $5,000.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00
Non-residential applications-accessory structure,
   mechanical equipment or replacement
   of doors/windows only FY 25 $100.00 $150.00 $150.00

Amendment to Certificate of Approval
     Administrative approval FY 25 $100.00 $150.00 $150.00
     Administrative approval after work has 
        been done FY 17 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00
     Commission approval FY 17 $800.00 $800.00 $800.00
     Abutter notification (flat fee per notification) FY 26 N/A N/A * $10.00
HDC (historic district commission) sign review FY 15 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00

During FY25 the Council approved a recommendation by the Housing committee to establish a Payment in Lieu schedule as required in the Gateway
Neighborhood Overlay District ordinance. The schedule will be reviewed every two years by the Fee Schedule Study Committee or City Council. Proceeds 
paid will go to the City's Housing Trust Fund for the purpose of creating and preserving below market rate housing in Portsmouth.

PLANNING & SUSTAINABILITY DEPARTMENT III-15



EXHIBIT A

PLANNING & SUSTAINABILITY DEPARTMENT 
Revenues from fees

Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget
FY 21 FY 22 FY 23 FY 24 FY 25

Planning Board $162,856 $159,288 $153,176 $107,395 $100,000
Board of Adjustments $24,705 $47,412 $35,500 $41,101 $45,000
Site Review $9,290 $5,741 $16,052 $27,142 $35,000

Total Planning Department $196,851 $212,441 $204,727 $175,637 $180,000

The Planning AND Sustainability Department reported the following application numbers:

FY 21 FY 22 FY 23 FY 24
Site Plan Review 18 13 14 22
Subdivision/Lot Line revisions 12 13 10 12
Wetland Conditional Use 28 17 18 21
Non-Wetland Conditional Use 18 13 16 15
HDC 227 159 172 186
Preliminary Conceptual Consultation 11 9 2 5
Design Review 2 4 0 5
Board of Adjustment 123 88 95 91

PLANNING & SUSTAINABILITY III-16



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Inspection Department Suggested Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

Chapter 8: Article I Section 106 A
Street Obstructions (thirty working days or less)
  Please see Public Works for more than 30 working days fee
Initial FY 11 $50.00 $50.00  $50.00

BUILDING PERMIT FEES (Pursuant to RSA 155-A, state building code):

Note:  All Construction Permit Fees rounded up to the nearest $5.00
Minimum Fee-Residential FY 24 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00

Special Inspection Fee (Residential and Commercial) FY 07 $60.00 $60.00 Per hour $60.00
Emergency Inspection Fee (Residential and Commercial) FY 07 $60.00 $60.00 Per hour $60.00

Minimum Fee-Commercial FY 24 $150.00 $150.00 $150.00

Demolition Permits (Residential and Commercial) FY 24 $75.00 $75.00 For structures up to 2,000 $75.00
         sq. ft. floor area

FY 04 $10.00 $10.00 Per $1,000 of demolition cost for $10.00
structures over 2,000 sq. ft.

New Construction, Renovation/Remodel and Additions
     Residential Rates FY 24 $8.00 $8.00 Per $1,000 of renovation cost $8.00
     Commercial Rates FY 24 $11.00 $11.00 Per $1,000 of renovation cost $11.00

Sign Permits-Minimum Fee FY 04 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00
Special Event Sign FY 07 $35.00 $35.00 Per single event $35.00
Fee per sq. ft. of sign area (Permanent or Temporary)  FY 04 $1.00 $1.00 $1.00

Reinspection Fee (Residential and Commercial) FY 07 $100.00 $100.00 Per reinspection $100.00

INSPECTION DEPARTMENT III-17



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Inspection Department Suggested Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

Fee for Nonpermitted Work (Residential and Commercial)

FY 04  (1) 200%  (1) 200%  (1) 200%
FY 07 (2) $300 (2) $300 (2) $300
FY 07 (3) $300 (3) $300 (3) $300
FY 07 (4) $300 (4) $300 (4) $300

Fee for Certificate of Use and Occupancy FY 07 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00

Outside Plan Review Services (adjustment to permit)
(for all applicable building permits meaning
building, electric, plumbing, mechanical
or fire protection permits) FY 14 -20% -20% -20%

ELECTRICAL FEES:

Plan Review Fee (Residential and Commercial) FY 24 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00
Special Inspection Fee (Residential and Commercial) FY 07 $60.00 $60.00 Per hour $60.00
Emergency Inspection Fee (Residential and Commercial) FY 07 $60.00 $60.00 Per hour $60.00

Reinspection fees (Residential and Commercial) FY 07 $100.00 $100.00
Each additional inspection after the 
second rejection for the same item(s) $100.00

Minimum Residential Electric Permit Fee FY 24 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00

Residential-Service Equipment
     Single Phase FY 18 $50.00 $50.00 Up to & including 100 Amps. $50.00
     Single Phase FY 18 $75.00 $75.00 101 to 200 Amps. $75.00
     Single Phase FY 18 $150.00 $150.00 201 to 400 Amps. $150.00

Any person who is found to have demolished, constructed, altered, removed, or changed the use of a building or structure without the benefit of a building, electrical, plumbing, mechanical, or change in 
use permit shall, upon issuance of said permit(s), be assessed a charge of (1) 200% of regular permit fee or (2) $300.00 whichever is greater.  If the regular permit fee is over (3) $300.00, the permit fee 
shall be the regular fee plus (4) $300.00.

INSPECTION DEPARTMENT III-18



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Inspection Department Suggested Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

Residential Lighting Fixtures, Power Utilization
       Equipment & Outlets FY 04 $1.00 $1.00 Each device $1.00

Residential Pad Mounted Generators:
     12 KW or less FY 12 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00
     13 KW to 20 KW FY 12 $125.00 $125.00 $125.00
     21 KW and above FY 12 $175.00 $175.00 $175.00
  Manual Gen. set transfer FY 12 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00
  Automatic Gen. set transfer FY 12 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00

Commercial Electrical
All fees shall be rounded up to the nearest 
     $5.00 with a minimum fee of $100  (Commercial) FY 24 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00
Commercial-Contract Cost Fee Method
     First $5000.00 of electrical construction cost from
                                                 $0.01 to $5,000.00 FY 04 $25.00 $25.00 Rate per thousand dollars of contract cost $25.00
     Next $5000.00 of electrical construction cost from
                                         $5,000.01 to $10,000.00 FY 04 $20.00 $20.00 Rate per thousand dollars of contract cost $20.00
     Next $5000.00 of electrical construction cost from
                                       $10,000.01 to $15,000.00 FY 04 $15.00 $15.00 Rate per thousand dollars of contract cost $15.00
     Each $1000.00 of electrical construction cost from
                                                   $15,000.01 & over FY 07 $10.00 $10.00 Rate per thousand dollars of contract cost $10.00

Reinspection fees (residential and commercial)

FY 07 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00

If, upon being called for any inspection, the work is not in compliance with this Code, verbal notice will be given as to the deficiencies and such deficiencies shall be noted on the code official's report.  The 
permit holder shall be responsible for correcting the item(s) and for notifying the code official to reinspect said deficiencies.  If when called to reinspect these deficiencies, all is correct, no further action will 
be taken.  However, if during the first reinspection, the work in question has not been corrected, there will be a $100.00 reinspection fee assessed, which must be paid at the Inspection Office before a third 
inspection will be made.  For each subsequent reinspection of the same deficiency or deficiencies, a like procedure and fee shall be assessed.

INSPECTION DEPARTMENT III-19



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Inspection Department Suggested Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

Chapter 14: Section 102A E
Housing Code

Certificate of Occupancy FY24 $35.00 $35.00 Per dwelling unit (good for 3 years) $35.00
FY 24 $100.00 $100.00 Minimum fee $100.00

PLUMBING/MECHANICAL PERMIT FEES:

Residential rate:
     Fee per fixture (plumbing or gas) Pre FY 02 $5.00 $5.00 Each $5.00
     Water distribution piping (per dwelling) FY 07 $30.00 $30.00 Each $30.00
     Waste and vent piping (per dwelling) FY 07 $30.00 $30.00 Each $30.00
     Septic System (per dwelling) FY 07 $30.00 $30.00 Each $30.00
     Gas distribution piping (per gas meter) FY 07 $30.00 $30.00 Each $30.00
     Heating & Cooling Equipment:  (Boiler,
       Furnace, Airhandlers, Unit Heaters, Condenser,
       Gas Logs, Fireplace Inserts, Solid Fuel 
       Stoves, etc…) FY 10 $20.00 $20.00 Per mechanical equipment $20.00
     Gas Appliance:  (Cloths Dryers, Range/Oven
       Water Heater, etc….) FY 10 $5.00 $5.00 Per gas appliance $5.00
     Air Distribution System: FY 10 $5.00 $5.00 Per register $5.00
     Minimum Permit Fee FY 24 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00

INSPECTION DEPARTMENT III-20



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Inspection Department Suggested Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

Commercial rate:  
     Required Plan Review Fee FY 04 $50.00 $50.00 Plumbing $50.00
     (Per contractor and for each revision of plans) FY 04 $50.00 $50.00 Mechanical $50.00
     Minimum Permit Fee: FY 24 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00

Commercial-Contract Cost Fee Method
     First $5000.00 of plumbing/Mechanical construction cost from
                                                 $0.01 to $5,000.00 FY 07 $25.00 $25.00 Rate per thousand dollars of contract cost $25.00
     Next $5000.00 of plumbing/electrical construction cost from
                                         $5,000.01 to $10,000.00 FY 07 $20.00 $20.00 Rate per thousand dollars of contract cost $20.00
     Next $5000.00 of plumbing/electrical construction cost from
                                       $10,000.01 to $15,000.00 FY 07 $15.00 $15.00 Rate per thousand dollars of contract cost $15.00
     Each $1000.00 of plumbing/electrical construction cost from
                                                   $15,000.01 & over FY 07 $10.00 $10.00 Rate per thousand dollars of contract cost $10.00

Commercial Range & Duct Extinguishing System:
  Base Permit Fee (Per System): FY 06 $150.00 $150.00 $150.00

FY 13 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00

Special Inspection Fee FY 07 $60.00 $60.00 Per hour $60.00

Emergency Inspection Fee FY 07 $60.00 $60.00 Per hour $60.00

Reinspection Fee FY 07 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00

At time of first inspection, if system(s) are not ready for testing within 1/2 hour from time of Inspectors arrival, or if system fails the inspection, a reinspection shall be scheduled after paying a $150 fee.  This 
procedure and fee shall be repeated for each failed inspection or incomplete system visit.  

INSPECTION DEPARTMENT III-21



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Inspection Department Suggested Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

Work Commencing Before Permit Issuance

FY 04  (1) 200%  (1) 200%  (1) 200%
FY 07 (2) $300 (2) $300 (2) $300
FY 07 (3) $300 (3) $300 (3) $300
FY 07 (4) $300 (4) $300 (4) $300

Commencing work before permit issuance

FY 04  (1) 200%  (1) 200%  (1) 200%
FY 07 (2) $300 (2) $300 (2) $300
FY 07 (3) $300 (3) $300 (3) $300
FY 07 (4) $300 (4) $300 (4) $300

Any person who is found to have done plumbing work without the proper permits shall, upon issuance of said permit(s), be assessed a charge of (1) 200% of the regular permit fee or (2) $300.00 whichever 
is greater.  If the regular permit fee is over (3) $300.00, the permit fee shall be the regular fee plus (4) $300.00

Any person who is found to have done mechanical work without the proper permits shall, upon issuance of said permit(s), be assessed a charge of   (1) 200% of the regular permit fee or(2)  $300.00
whichever is greater.  If the regular permit fee is over (3) $300.00, the permit fee shall be the regular fee plus (4) $300.00.

INSPECTION DEPARTMENT III-22



EXHIBIT A

INSPECTION DEPARTMENT 
Revenues from fees

Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget
FY 21 FY 22 FY 23 FY 24 FY 25

Total Inspection Department $1,773,397 $1,270,718 $1,428,857 $2,557,207 $1,500,000

FY 21 FY 22 FY 23 FY 24
Permits
     Residential 2027 2041 2045 2373
     Commercial 1028 1055 1056 959
Value $212,826,565 $144,822,449 $171,553,531 $256,979,823
Inspections 6719 7087 11051 12654

INSPECTION DEPARTMENT III-23



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Police Department Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

Chapter 5: Article VIII Section 802
Alarm Systems Service Charge

Police-Unfounded Emergency calls Pre FY 02 No Charge No Charge 0-3 occurrences per calendar year No Charge
Police-Unfounded Emergency calls FY 08 $75.00 $75.00 4th occurrence per calendar year $75.00
Police-Unfounded Emergency calls FY 08 $75.00 $75.00 5th occurrence per calendar year $75.00
Police-Unfounded Emergency calls FY 08 $75.00 $75.00 6th occurrence per calendar year $75.00
Police-Unfounded Emergency calls FY 08 $100.00 $100.00 7th occurrence per calendar year $100.00
Police-Unfounded Emergency calls FY 10 $150.00 $150.00 8th occurrence per calendar year $150.00
Police-Unfounded Emergency calls FY 10 $200.00 $200.00 9th occurrence per calendar year $200.00
Police-Unfounded Emergency calls FY 08 $300.00 $300.00 10th-15th occurrences per calendar year $300.00
Police-Unfounded Emergency calls FY 09 $400.00 $400.00 16th-20th occurrences per calendar year $400.00
Police-Unfounded Emergency calls FY 10 $500.00 $500.00 21th-25th occurrences per calendar year $500.00
Police-Unfounded Emergency calls FY 10 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 Each occurrences 26 or over per calendar year $1,000.00

Chapter 7: Article V Section 504
Bicycles

License Pre FY 02 No Charge No Charge No Charge

U-Visa research FY 13 $150.00 $150.00 $150.00

POLICE DEPARTMENT III-24



EXHIBIT A

POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Revenues from fees

Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget
FY 21 FY 22 FY 23 FY 24 FY 25

Police Alarms $33,555 $37,025 $40,375 $25,725 $30,000

Alarm Systems Service Charge
Police-Unfounded Emergency calls FY 21 FY 22 FY 23 FY 24

0-3 Occurrences per calendar year 553 601 542 483
4th Occurrence per calendar year 61 79 61 60
5th Occurrence per calendar year 42 58 45 44
6th Occurrence per calendar year 30 39 33 29
7th Occurrence per calendar year 29 21 19 21
8th Occurrence per calendar year 18 15 18 14
9th Occurrence per calendar year 13 10 16 11
10th-15th Occurrences per calendar year 46 35 45 47
16th-20th Occurrences per calendar year 5 14 10 11
21th-25th Occurrences per calendar year 0 5 1 4
Each Occurrences 26 or over per calendar year 0 3 0 0
Total Calls 797 880 790 724

POLICE DEPARTMENT III-25



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Fire Department

Suggested Suggested
Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

Chapter 5: Article IX Section F403.2
Copy of incident report Pre FY 02 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00
Environmental Reports and Research FY 06 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00

INSPECTION FEES

PLACE OF ASSEMBLY

Occupancy Less than 50 FY 20 $50.00 $50.00 Annually $50.00
Occupancy 51 to 100 FY 20 $100.00 $100.00 Annually $100.00
Occupancy 101 to 300 FY 20 $200.00 $200.00 Annually $200.00
Occupancy 301 to 1000 FY 20 $300.00 $300.00 Annually $300.00
Occupancy 1001 and above FY 20 $500.00 $500.00 Annually $500.00

An occupancy used for a gathering of 50 or more persons for deliberation, worship, entertainment, eating, drinking, amusement, awaiting transportation, or similar uses; or used as a special amusement 
building, regardless of occupant load. 

Establishments with an occupancy of less than 50 persons with an on-premise liquor license are required by the State Liquor Commission to have a valid Permit to Operate a Place of Assembly.

Full Place of Assembly inspections are performed annually in conjunction with the issuance of the Permit to Operate a Place of Assembly. 

FIRE DEPARTMENT III-26



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Fire Department

Suggested Suggested
Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

DAYCARE

Daycare Center:
(12 plus or 5 plus under 2 years old) FY 20 $100.00 $100.00 Every 3 years in conjunction with State licensing $100.00

APARTMENTS

APARTMENT BUILDING FY 20 $100.00 $100.00 Every three years $100.00
    Per dwelling unit FY 20 $10.00 $10.00 Every three years $10.00

HOTEL

HOTEL FY 20 $100.00 $100.00 Annually $100.00
    Per room FY 20 $2.50 $2.50 Annually $2.50

ROOMING HOUSE

Rooming house FY 20 $100.00 $100.00 Annually $100.00

An occupancy in which four or more clients receive care, maintenance, and supervision, by other than their relatives or legal guardians, for less than 24 hours per day.  Excludes Family Daycares.

A building or portion thereof containing three or more dwelling units with independent cooking and bathroom facilities.

A building or groups of buildings under the same management in which there are sleeping accommodations for more than 16 persons and primarily used by transients for lodging with or without meals

Buildings that provide sleeping accommodations for 16 or fewer persons on either a transient or permanent basis, with or without meals, but without separate cooking facilities for individual 

FIRE DEPARTMENT III-27



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Fire Department

Suggested Suggested
Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

EDUCATIONAL

Educational FY 20 $100.00 $100.00 Annually $100.00

STATE REQUIRED DWELLING UNIT

State Required Dwelling Unit FY 20 $30.00 $30.00 Every 3 years in conjunction with State licensing $30.00

HEALTH FACILITIES 

Health Facilities FY 20 $100.00 $100.00 Inspections related to State licensing $100.00
    Per bed FY 20 $2.50 $2.50 $2.50

RE-INSPECTION
Fire Alarm and Sprinkler Suppression System, Place of Assembly, Daycare, Apartment Building, Hotel, Rooming House, Educational,

   State Required Dwelling Unit, and Health Facilities.

First Occurrence FY 20 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00
Second Occurrence FY 20 $400.00 $400.00 $400.00
Third and Additional Occurrences FY 20 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00

Buildings used for educational purposes through the twelfth grade by six or more persons for 4 or more hours per day or more than 12 hours per week

Residential Placements, Foster Care, Adoptions, Family Daycares 

Inspections required for the licensing of healthcare facilities by NH DHHS

FIRE DEPARTMENT III-28



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Fire Department

Suggested Suggested
Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

Fire Sprinkler Systems FY 20 $50.00 $50.00 Per application $50.00
FY 20 $0.05 $0.05 Per sq. ft. of protected area $0.05

Fire Alarm Systems: FY 20 $50.00 $50.00 Per application $50.00
FY 20 $0.05 $0.05 Per sq. ft. of protected area $0.05

Hot Work Permit-1 day FY 22 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00
Hot Work Permit-per month FY 23 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00
Hot Work Permit-per year FY 23 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00

Chapter 5: Article VIII Section 802
Alarm Systems Service Charge
Fire-Unfounded Emergency calls FY 20 $300.00 $300.00 Malicious $300.00
Fire-Unfounded Emergency calls FY 20 No Charge No Charge 0-3 occurrences per calendar year No Charge
Fire-Unfounded Emergency calls FY 20 $200.00 $200.00 4th occurrence per calendar year $200.00
Fire-Unfounded Emergency calls FY 20 $200.00 $200.00 5th occurrence per calendar year $200.00
Fire-Unfounded Emergency calls FY 20 $200.00 $200.00 6th occurrence per calendar year $200.00
Fire-Unfounded Emergency calls FY 20 $300.00 $300.00 Each occurrences 7 or over per calendar year $300.00

FIRE DEPARTMENT III-29



EXHIBIT A

FIRE DEPARTMENT 
Revenues from fees

Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget
FY 21 FY 22 FY 23 FY 24 FY 25

Fire Inspections $126,316 $103,848 $94,831 $120,786 $105,000

Total Fire Department $126,316 $103,848 $94,831 $120,786 $105,000

FIRE DEPARTMENT III-30



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Public Works

Suggested
Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

Memorial Bridge Lighting Request FY 23 $75.00 $75.00 Application/permit fee $75.00

(Available to Non-Profits only)

City Council Policy 2018-02

Encumbrance of City Property (31 working days or more)

 Any City land that includes unmetered parking

 spaces, travel ways, loading zones and sidewalks FY 19 $0.05 $0.05 Per sq. ft. per day $0.05

(Above Fee will be doubled if the encumbrance period extends beyond its term)

(Metered parking spaces having their own fee-

    please see Parking Fees-Temporary Meter Parking Space Permit)

Any other City land/right of way not included above FY 19 $400.00 $400.00 Per each 400 sq. ft. for 1st 30 days * $500.00

FY 19 $200.00 $200.00 Each additional 30 day period * $250.00

Blasting Permit FY 25 $100.00 $370.00 * $400.00

New Driveway Permit FY 25 $50.00 $75.00 $75.00

PUBLIC WORKS III-31



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Public Works

Suggested
Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

Excavation Permit FY 25 $250.00 $275.00 1st 100 sq. ft. * $300.00
FY 25 $500.00 $550.00 Expedited permit * $600.00

(within 3 business days)
FY23 $500.00 $500.00 Refundable deposit $500.00
FY21 $150.00 $150.00 Each additional 100 sq. ft. $150.00

Flagging Permit FY 23 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00

FY 23 $75.00 $75.00 Expedited permit (within 3 business days) $75.00

Cracksealing Fee FY 25 $300.00 $390.00 Deposit amount * $500.00

Roadway & Utility Excavation Contractor Permit 
     Electric/Lighting/Signal
     Gas/Telephone/Cable
     Road/Sidewalk

FY22 $50.00 $50.00 Initial certification $50.00
FY22 $25.00 $25.00 Annual fee: certification renewal $25.00
FY22 $25.00 $25.00 Annual fee; additional certifications $25.00
FY22 $500.00 $500.00 Recertification following suspension $500.00

Wood Barricade FY 25 $2.00 $5.00 Each per event $5.00
Metal Barricade FY 25 $100.00 $10.00 Each per event $10.00
Event Delivery/Pickup FY 25 N/A $50.00 Per event $50.00

PUBLIC WORKS III-32



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Public Works

Suggested
Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

Recycle Bin FY 23 $10.00 $10.00 * $15.00
Disposal of Tires FY 04 $5.00 $5.00 Per tire $5.00

Disposal of Electronics FY 15 $10.00 $10.00 Per unit $10.00

CFC Removal FY 17 $20.00 $20.00 Per unit $20.00

Propane Tanks (20# & larger) FY 18 $5.00 $5.00 Per tank $5.00

Yard Waste Disposal (contractors) FY21 $50.00 $50.00 Per 4 cubic yards $50.00

Yard Waste Disposal (contractors) FY25 N/A $25.00 Per 2 cubic yards $25.00

Clean Wood FY 25 N/A $25.00 Per 4 cubic yards $25.00

Clean Wood FY 25 N/A $15.00 Per 2 cubic yards $15.00

Bulky Waste Pick-Up FY 25 $5.00 $10.00 Each event $10.00
Disposal of following whether pick-up or drop-off:
   Upholstered Furniture (Chairs, Couches, Sleep Sofa, 
         Loveseats) FY 21 $5.00 $5.00 Each $5.00
   Wood Furniture FY 25 N/A $5.00 Each $5.00
   Clothes Washer FY 21 $5.00 $5.00 Each $5.00
   Clothes Dryer FY 21 $5.00 $5.00 Each $5.00
   Mattresses FY 21 $5.00 $5.00 Each $5.00
   Box Springs FY 21 $5.00 $5.00 Each $5.00
   Dishwasher FY 21 $5.00 $5.00 Each $5.00
   Cooking Range FY 21 $10.00 $10.00 Each $10.00
   Gas Grill FY 25 N/A $5.00 Each $5.00
   Refrigerators FY 21 $20.00 $20.00 Each $20.00

PUBLIC WORKS III-33



EXHIBIT A

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget
Revenues from fees FY 21 FY 22 FY 23 FY 24 FY 24

Excavation Permit $57,200 $97,500 $179,915 $57,980 $75,000
Flagging Permit $11,800 $10,600 $14,875 $22,475 $20,000
Solid Waste $85,162 $89,188 $76,322 $82,664 $76,000
Blasting Permit $400 $100 $300 $200 $100
New Driveway Permit $800 $450 $500 $450 $500

Total Public Works Department $154,162 $197,288 $271,911 $163,769 $171,600

FY 21 FY 22 FY 23 FY 24

Blasting Permits 2 2 4 1
New Driveway Permits 13 9 12 18
Excavation Permits 117 158 113 156
Excavation Permits (expedited) 48 24 47 63
Flagging Permits 177 208 142 115
Flagging Permits (expedited) 77 20 18 121

PUBLIC WORKS III-34



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Recreation Suggested Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

RECREATION-SPINNAKER PT.

Adult Resident FY 23 $220.00 $220.00 Per year $220.00
Adult Resident N/A N/A N/A Per month * $20.00
Senior Citizen Resident FY 23 $110.00 $110.00 Per year $110.00
Senior Citizen Resident N/A N/A N/A Per month * $11.00
Adult Non-Resident FY 23 $440.00 $440.00 Per year $440.00
Adult Non-Resident N/A N/A N/A Per month * $38.00
Senior Citizen Non-Resident FY 23 $220.00 $220.00 Per year $220.00
Senior Citizen Non-Resident N/A N/A N/A Per month * $20.00
Daily Guest Fee Resident PRE FY 02 $5.00 $5.00 Per day $5.00
Daily Guest Fee Non-Resident FY 12 $10.00 $10.00 Per day $10.00
New Member Processing Fee N/A N/A N/A Initial fee * $25.00

RECREATION-INDOOR POOL

17 & Under, Resident FY 11 $3.00 $3.00 Per session $3.00
17 & Under, Non-Resident FY 11 $5.00 $5.00 Per session $5.00
17 & Under, Resident/Membership FY 23 $190.00 $190.00 Per year $190.00
17 & Under, Resident N/A N/A N/A Per month * $17.00
17 & Under, Non-Resident/Membership FY 23 $254.00 $254.00 Per year $254.00
17 & Under, Non-Resident N/A N/A N/A Per month * $23.00
18-59, Resident FY 11 $5.00 $5.00 Per session $5.00
18-59, Non-Resident FY 11 $10.00 $10.00 Per session $10.00
18-59, Resident/Membership FY 23 $318.00 $318.00 Per year $318.00
18-59, Resident N/A N/A N/A Per month * $28.00
18-59, Non-Resident/Membership FY 23 $572.00 $572.00 Per year $572.00

RECREATION DEPARTMENT III-35



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Recreation Suggested Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

18-59, Non-Resident N/A N/A N/A Per month * $49.00

Senior Citizen, Resident FY 11 $3.00 $3.00 Per session $3.00
Senior Citizen, Non-Resident FY 11 $5.00 $5.00 Per session $5.00
Senior Citizen, Resident/Membership FY 23 $254.00 $254.00 Per year $254.00
Senior Citizen, Resident N/A N/A N/A Per month * $23.00
Senior Citizen, Non-Resident/Membership FY 23 $318.00 $318.00 Per year $318.00
Senior Citizen, Non-Resident N/A N/A N/A Per month * $28.00
First Adult, Resident/Family Rate FY 23 $318.00 $318.00 Per year $318.00
First Adult, Non-Resident/Family Rate FY 23 $572.00 $572.00 Per year $572.00
Second Adult, Resident/Family Rate FY 23 $190.00 $190.00 Per year $190.00
Second Adult, Non-Resident/Family Rate FY 23 $318.00 $318.00 Per year $318.00
Maximum Per Family, Resident/Family Rate FY 23 $763.00 $763.00 Per year $763.00
Maximum Per Family, Non-Resident/Family Rate FY 23 $1,018.00 $1,018.00 Per year $1,018.00
Pool Rental FY 23 $192.00 $192.00 Per hour $192.00
        per staff FY 09 $40.00 $40.00 Per hour $40.00
New Member Processing Fee FY 19 $25.00 $25.00 Initial fee $25.00

RECREATION-OUTDOOR POOL

18 & Under, Resident PRE FY 02 $0.00 $0.00 Per day $0.00
18 & Under, Non-Resident FY 23 $3.00 $3.00 Per day $3.00
19 & Over, Resident FY 23 $3.00 $3.00 Per day $3.00
19 & Over, Non-Resident FY 23 $5.00 $5.00 Per day $5.00
Military Discount: (City Council adopted 05/02/22)
18 & Under FY 22 $0.00 $0.00 Per day $0.00

RECREATION DEPARTMENT III-36



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Recreation Suggested Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

19 & over FY 22 $2.00 $2.00 Per day $2.00

RECREATION-MISCELLANEOUS

*Grass Field - (Game or Practice) FY 22 $20.00 $20.00 Per hour $20.00
*Gym - (Game or Practice) FY 22 $50.00 $50.00 Per hour $50.00
*Does not include local non-profits & youth sports leagues
Co-sponsored (non-swim team) programs

maintenance fee (placed in maintenance fund) FY 06 $200.00 $200.00 Per team $200.00
Non-Resident participants in co-sponsored
     (non-swim team) programs
     (placed in maintenance fund) FY 06 $20.00 $20.00 Per lane $20.00
Turf Field - (Game or Practice) FY 22 $75.00 $75.00 Per hour $75.00
*Does not include local non-profits & youth sports leagues
Electrical Light Usage at Ballfields (does not apply FY 25 $60.00 $65.00 Per usage $65.00
     to youth athletics)

Room Rentals:
Senior Activity Center Room #1 FY 22 $50.00 $50.00 Per hour $50.00
Senior Activity Center General (Rooms #4, #5, kitchen) FY 22 $25.00 $25.00 Per hour $25.00
Senior Activity Center Assembly Hall FY 22 $50.00 $50.00 Per hour $50.00

RECREATION DEPARTMENT III-37



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Recreation Suggested Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

PIERCE ISLAND BOAT LAUNCH

Boat Launch (Non-Resident) FY 23 $175.00 $175.00 Per season $175.00
Boat Launch (Non-Resident) FY 14 $20.00 $20.00 Per launch $20.00
Kayak, non-motorized, (Non-Resident) FY 14 $10.00 $10.00 Per launch $10.00
Kayak, non-motorized, (Non-Resident) FY 23 $100.00 $100.00 Per season $100.00
Kayak rack rental, (Resident) N/A N/A N/A Per season * $200.00
Kayak rack rental, (Non-Resident) N/A N/A N/A Per season * $240.00
Commercial (Non-Resident) FY 14 $50.00 $50.00 Per launch $50.00
Commercial (Non-Resident) FY 22 $300.00 $300.00 Per season $300.00
Military Discount: (City Council adopted 05/02/22) 
Motorized craft FY 22 $10.00 $10.00 Per launch $10.00
Motorized craft FY 22 $75.00 $75.00 Per season $75.00
Non-Motorized craft FY 22 $5.00 $5.00 Per launch $5.00
Commercial boats FY 22 $15.00 $15.00 Per launch $15.00

RECREATION DEPARTMENT III-38



EXHIBIT A

RECREATION DEPARTMENT 
General Fund Revenues from fees

Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget
FY 21 FY 22 FY 23 FY 24 FY 25

Outdoor Pool $1,276 $14,300 $41,779 $44,067 $40,000
Spinnaker Point $2,868 $179,307 $309,748 $367,606 $275,000
Boat Ramp Fees $17,338 $19,397 $26,267 $25,434 $20,000
Rentals N/A $5,345 $10,770 $22,495 $10,000

Total General Fund Recreation Fee Revenue $21,482 $213,004 $388,564 $459,602 $345,000

Special Revenue Fund Fee Revenue
Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget
FY 21 FY 22 FY 23 FY 24 FY 25

Indoor Pool ($6,046) $251,031 $362,895 $359,522 $367,000

Total Recreation Revenue from Fees $15,436 $464,035 $751,459 $819,123 $712,000

RECREATION DEPARTMENT III-39



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Health Department Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

HEALTH
(*All initial annual food permits will be prorated on 

the date of issuance from Oct 1st)

Class
A4 Restaurants (400 + seating capacity) FY 21 $650.00 $650.00 Annually* $650.00
A3 Restaurants (300-399 seating capacity) FY 21 $600.00 $600.00 Annually* $600.00
A2 Restaurants (200-299 seating capacity) FY 21 $550.00 $550.00 Annually* $550.00
A1 Restaurants (100-199 seating capacity) FY 21 $450.00 $450.00 Annually* $450.00
B Restaurants (76-99 seating capacity) FY 21 $350.00 $350.00 Annually* $350.00
C Restaurants (51-75 seating capacity) FY 21 $300.00 $300.00 Annually* $300.00
D Restaurants (26-50 seating capacity) FY 21 $275.00 $275.00 Annually* $275.00
E Restaurants (0-25 seating capacity) FY 21 $200.00 $200.00 Annually* $200.00
E Bakeries FY 21 $200.00 $200.00 Annually* $200.00
E Markets or stores with less than 2 food preparation

     areas selling prepared foods and including fish 
     markets, seafood stores and fish processing 
     facilities FY21 $200.00 $200.00 Annually* $200.00

E Catering only FY 25 $150.00 $200.00 Annually* $200.00
F Supermarkets, hospitals, hotels FY21 $650.00 $650.00 Annually* $650.00
G Bed and Breakfast Operations FY21 $125.00 $125.00 Annually* $125.00
N Nursing Home (Food Service) FY21 $100.00 $100.00 Annually* $100.00
H Prepackaged Foods (movie theaters, gas stations,

     video, candy, department, drug stores) FY21 $100.00 $100.00 Annually* $100.00
M Mobile Food Operations FY 12 $200.00 $200.00 Annually* $200.00

HEALTH DEPARTMENT III-40



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Health Department Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

T Temporary Food Permit - on site prep FY 14 $125.00 $125.00 (Up to two (2) weeks before the day of the event) $125.00
(Portsmouth business with food service permit exempt)

PRE FY 02 $100.00 $100.00 (Additional thereafter) $100.00
TT Temporary Food Permit - sell/sample only

FY 25 $15.00 $50.00
 (Up to four (4) weeks before the day of the 
event) $50.00

(Portsmouth business with food service permit exempt)
(Temporary food permit exemptions will also apply to human services and non profit businesses)

FY 10 $40.00 $40.00 (Additional thereafter) $40.00
V Limited Events (permit covers up to 4 events per 

year) FY 25 $150.00 $200.00 Limit 1 permit per year $200.00
W Farmer's Market Permit (period 5/01/xx-11/01/xx) FY 07 $140.00 $140.00 Annually $140.00

Winter Farmer's Market Permit (11/1/xx-4/30/xx) N/A N/A N/A Annually * $140.00
X No Fundraiser Fee for Health Department Permits:

    Religious Organizations
    Youth Groups
    Veteran Groups
    Disabled
    School Related organizations FY 10 No Fee No Fee No Fee
    (These organizations will need to obtain the appropriate Health Permit however there will be no fee associated with the permit.) 

Y Fundraiser Permit FY 14 $200.00 $200.00 Per event $200.00
Plan Review - Food Service Plans N/A N/A N/A Per plan * $50.00

INSPECTION FEES:
Family Day Care & Foster Care FY 16 $10.00 $10.00 Every 3 years $10.00

Z Daycare with more than 100 children FY 16 $100.00 $100.00 Every 3 years $100.00
Customer Appreciation Events FY 18 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00

AB Temporary Event Coordinator Application FY 21 $100.00 $100.00 Per event $100.00

HEALTH DEPARTMENT III-41



EXHIBIT A

HEALTH DEPARTMENT 
Revenues from fees

Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget
FY 21 FY 22 FY 23 FY 24 FY 25

Health Permits $58,030 $94,960 $120,615 $109,605 $100,000

# of Permits Fees Collected
3 $1,950.00 Restaurants (400 + seating capacity)
9 $5,400.00 Restaurants (300-399 seating capacity)
20 $11,000.00 Restaurants (200-299 seating capacity)
45 $20,250.00 Restaurants (100-199 seating capacity)
17 $5,950.00 Restaurants (76-99 seating capacity)
36 $10,800.00 Restaurants (51-75 seating capacity)
24 $6,600.00 Restaurants (26-50 seating capacity)
101 $20,200.00 Restaurants (0-25 seating capacity)
1 $150.00 Catering
7 $4,550.00 Supermarkets
0 $0.00 Bed and Breakfast Operations
4 $400.00 Nursing Homes
1 $10.00 Foster Homes
8 $800.00 Late Fees
1 $200.00 Mobile Push Cart
11 $1,100.00 Prepackaged Foods (movie theaters, gas stations,

     video, candy, department, drug stores)
14 $2,800.00 Mobile Food Operations
6 $1,200.00 Temporary Food Permit 
15 $1,500.00 Temporary Event Coordinator Fee
23 $2,875.00 Temporary Event Food Truck
9 $135.00 Temporary Event Food Sampling
22 $2,750.00 Temporary Event Vendor Fee
3 $75.00 Limited Events (1 to 4 events per year)
17 $2,380.00 Farmer's Market Permit (period 5/01/xx-11/01/xx)

$0.00 No Fundraiser Fee for Health Department Permits:
    Religious Organizations
    Youth Groups
     Veteran Groups
     Disabled
     School Related organizations
    These organizations will need to obtain the
     appropriate Health Permit however there
       will be no fee associated with the permit. 

FY 24 Health Permits were as follows:

HEALTH DEPARTMENT III-42



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Parking / Transportation Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

Note:  When using an EZ Park transponder or the smart phone ParkMobile App at a meter parking space, 
residence receive a $0.50 hourly discount.

Sign Permit-Private Parking Lot FY 21 $50.00 $50.00 Annually $50.00

Chapter 6: Article XIII Section 1307
Vendor From Motor Vehicle FY 24 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 Minimum bid $1,500.00
Permit April 15- November 15

Valet Parking

Valet Station- from High Occupancy Metered Parking Spaces FY 25 $30.00 $50.00 Space per day $50.00
Valet Station parking spaces are only used when restaurant is open.  Parking space may be used by public when not used by the valet service.
Valet - from Commercial Loading Zone FY 23 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 Annually $1,500.00
 Valet Station parking spaces are only used when restaurant is open.  Parking space may be used by public when not used by the valet service.

Chapter 7: Article I Section 114A
Construction Permit
Temporary Metered Parking Space Permit FY 18 $50.00 $50.00 Downtown $50.00
Temporary Metered Parking Space Permit N/A N/A N/A Citywide * $35.00

Chapter 7: Article III Section 321G
Snow Emergency-Parking Ban
Resident Snow Ban Rate for Parking in High Hanover FY 25 $5.00 $10.00 Per snow ban event * $8.00
Resident Snow Ban Rate for Parking in Foundry Place FY 24 $5.00 $5.00 Per snow ban event * $8.00

PARKING AND TRANSPORTATION III-43



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Parking / Transportation Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

Chapter 7: Article IV Section 402 C
High Hanover Parking Garage
Rates FY 21 $2.00 $2.00 Hourly rate $2.00

FY 21 $5.00 $5.00 Resident-Sunday-maximum $5.00
FY 20 $200.00 $200.00 Monthly 24 hr-resident pass $200.00
FY 21 $275.00 $275.00 Monthly-24 hr-non-resident pass * $300.00
FY 17 20 Hrs@ Hr rate 20 Hrs@ Hr rate Lost ticket fee/max daily rate 20 Hrs@ Hr rate
FY 16 $100.00 $100.00 Garage pass deposit $100.00
FY 08 $15.00 $15.00 Pass late fee * $25.00

Chapter 7: Article IV Section 402 L
Foundry Place Parking Garage
Rates FY 19 $1.00 $1.00 Hourly rate $1.00

FY 19 Free Free Resident-Sunday Free
FY 19 $100.00 $100.00 Monthly 24 hr-resident pass $100.00
FY 19 $125.00 $125.00 Monthly-24 hr-non-resident pass * $200.00
FY 19 20 Hrs@ Hr rate 20 Hrs@ Hr rate Lost ticket fee/max daily rate 20 Hrs@ Hr rate
FY 19 $100.00 $100.00 Garage pass deposit $100.00
FY 19 $15.00 $15.00 Pass late fee * $25.00

PARKING AND TRANSPORTATION              III-44



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Parking / Transportation Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

Downtown Employee HOURLY Parking Program:
  This program serves active individual employees of Downtown Portsmouth
   businesses.  Each employee holds his/her own account with the 
   parking garage, and renews pre-purchased hours as needed.

FY 21 $3.00 $3.00
Per use: maximum allowable days: 20 (10 hr 
pass) $3.00

Electric Vehicle Charging FY 20 $1.25 $1.25 Hourly first 4 hours * $2.00
FY 20 $3.00 $3.00 Hourly thereafter * $4.00

Current Locations-City Hall, High Hanover Parking Garage and Foundry Place Parking Garage
Note: If Parking in a Parking Facility regular Parking Fees will be charged in addition to charging station fees.

Chapter 7: Article IV Section 408
Boat launch
Peirce Island Overnight Boat Launch Parking FY 19 $15.00 $15.00 Nightly $15.00

Chapter 7: Article VI Section 604
Truck Loading/Unloading Zones
Commercial Loading Zone Permit FY 22 $250.00 $250.00 Annually $250.00

Chapter 7: Article IX Section 903
Summons Administration Fee
Summons Administration Fee FY 16 $150.00 $150.00 * $300.00

Chapter 7: Article X Section 1004F
Towing
Immobilization Penalty FY 15 $150.00 $150.00 * $300.00

Residential Neighborhood Parking N/A N/A N/A TBD

PARKING AND TRANSPORTATION III-45



EXHIBIT A

PARKING / TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
Revenues from fees 

Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget
FY 21 FY 22 FY 23 FY 24 FY 25

Parking-Area Service Agreements $371,002 $48,900 $32,209 $42,520 $52,000
Foundry Place Parking Garage Hourly $170,210 $327,813 $422,563 $478,709 $430,000
Foundry Place Parking Garage Passes $305,634 $393,844 $482,150 $530,557 $523,500
Hanover Parking Garage Hourly $1,805,836 $2,549,787 $2,357,141 $1,993,811 $2,350,000
Hanover Parking Garage Passes $1,308,949 $1,304,841 $1,239,062 $1,088,839 $1,168,800
Hanover Parking Garage Passes Reinstatement $990 $1,241 $660 $285 $750
Foundry Place Parking Garage Passes Reinstatement $1,395 $1,775 $1,150 $1,470 $750
Immobilization Admin Fee $5,250 $5,614 $5,700 $11,475 $6,000

Total Parking/Transportation Fee Revenue $3,961,632 $4,625,186 $4,540,636 $4,147,667 $4,531,800
Note:  1) Parking revenues are recorded in both the General Fund and the Special Revenue Parking/Trans Fund.
           2)  Parking Meters and Parking Violations are administered through ordinance not the fee schedule.

Actual Actual Actual Actual
FY 21 FY 22 FY 23 FY 24

Vendor From Motor Vehicle
     Permits 0 0 0 0
     Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0
Hanover Parking Garage Monthly Passes Issued 
     Resident 161 118 114 108
     Non-Resident 286 282 275 259
     Total 447 400 389 367
Foundry Place Parking Garage Monthly Passes Issued (Opened 10-31-18)
     Resident 96 122 127 136
     Non-Resident 176 221 242 225
     Total 272 343 369 361
Peirce Island Overnight Parking FY 21 FY 22 FY 23 FY 24
     Permits 0 1 1 0
     Revenue $0 $15 $15 $0
Commercial Loading Zone permit
     Permits 20 5 13 12
     Revenue $2,000 $1,250 $3,250 $3,000

PARKING AND TRANSPORTATION III-46



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Water / Sewer Divisions Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

Chapter 11: Article II Section 204
Private Sewage Disposal
Inspection Fee PRE FY 02 N/A N/A N/A

Chapter 11: Article II Section 205

Building Sewers and Connections
Storm Water Connection Permit Fee (Dependent upon revision of ordinance)
Stormwater Connection Fee FY 25 N/A $400.00 New  customer $400.00

Industrial Discharge Permit Fee, Including Permit Renewals

Regulatory Compliance Sampling N/A N/A N/A * $500.00

Class 1, Permit FY 08
Consultant 
Based Fee

Consultant 
Based Fee

Consultant 
Based Fee

Class 2, Permit FY 08
Consultant 
Based Fee

Consultant 
Based Fee

Consultant 
Based Fee

Class 3, Permit FY 08 $500.00 $500.00 Per permit $500.00
Class 4, Permit FY 08 $500.00 $500.00 Per permit $500.00
Class 5, Permit FY 08 $500.00 $500.00 Per permit $500.00
Class 6, Permit N/A N/A N/A Per permit * $500.00

Oil and Grease Trap Permit Fee FY 15 $150.00 $150.00 New customer (inspection included) $150.00
Oil and Grease Trap Permit Renewal Fee FY 15 $75.00 $75.00 Annual $75.00
Re-Inspection Fee FY19 $100.00 $100.00 Per visit $100.00
Renewal Fee w/out Compliance or Documentation N/A N/A N/A Annual * $175.00

WATER / SEWER DEPARTMENT III-47



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Water / Sewer Divisions Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

WATER and SEWER FEES

Finance Charge, Unpaid balances after due date PRE FY 02 18% annual 18% annual 18% annual
Turn On FY 16 $40.00 $40.00 Per occurrence $40.00
Delinquent Tag FY 19 $25.00 $25.00 After threshold of $150 $25.00
Turn Off FY 16 $40.00 $40.00 Per occurrence $40.00
Final Billing Request FY 14 $40.00 $40.00 Per occurrence $40.00
Final Billings (if customer reads) FY 05 N/A N/A Per occurrence N/A
Hydrant Meter Rental Deposit FY 20 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 Per occurrence $1,500.00
Yearly Account History PRE FY 02 $10.00 $10.00 Per occurrence $10.00
Frozen Meter Repairs =< 1 1/2" FY 15 $50.00 $50.00 Per occurrence $50.00
Frozen Meter Repairs >1 1/2" FY 15 $100.00 $100.00 Per occurrence $100.00
     If parts exceed the minimum charge, customer
     is charged for parts.
Emergency Callout FY 19 $300.00 $300.00 Per occurrence $300.00
     Based on current wages + benefits
     Minimum callout=4 hours overtime per union
          contracts
Meter Testing <1 1/2" FY 14 $50.00 $50.00 Per occurrence $50.00
Meter Testing >=1 1/2" FY 17 $75.00 $75.00 Per occurrence $75.00
     When requested by customer, (if meter test fails
     no charge to customer)
Water Services Application Fee FY 15 $150.00 $150.00 Per occurrence * $300.00

WATER / SEWER DEPARTMENT III-48



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Water / Sewer Divisions Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

Meter Reading System Repairs FY 17 $60.00 $60.00 Per occurrence $60.00
     Plus cost of parts
Meter Rental (any size) FY 20 $10.00 $10.00 Daily $10.00
Water Services Application Fee

5/8" & 3/4" PRE FY 02 $4.95 $4.95 Monthly $4.95
1" PRE FY 02 $8.27 $8.27 Monthly $8.27

1 1/2" PRE FY 02 $14.25 $14.25 Monthly $14.25
2" PRE FY 02 $22.91 $22.91 Monthly $22.91

3" PRE FY 02 $36.26 $36.26 Monthly $36.26
4" PRE FY 02 $68.74 $68.74 Monthly $68.74
6" PRE FY 02 $120.27 $120.27 Monthly $120.27
8" PRE FY 02 $168.01 $168.01 Monthly $168.01

10" PRE FY 02 $252.02 $252.02 Monthly $252.02
Fire Flow Testing FY 13 $200.00 $200.00 Per test * $300.00

FY 17 $100.00 $100.00 Per visit $100.00
Fire Services, Fee per Month

1" FY 08 $2.55 $2.55 Monthly $2.55
1 1/2" FY 08 $3.82 $3.82 Monthly $3.82

2" FY 08 $5.09 $5.09 Monthly $5.09
2 1/2" FY 08 $7.64 $7.64 Monthly $7.64

3" FY 08 $12.22 $12.22 Monthly $12.22
4" FY 25 $23.93 $25.06 Monthly $25.06
5" FY 25 $43.73 $46.04 Monthly $46.04
6" FY 25 $70.99 $74.86 Monthly $74.86
8" FY 25 $152.65 $161.45 Monthly $161.45

10" FY 25 $275.42 $291.62 Monthly $291.62

WATER / SEWER DEPARTMENT III-49



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Water / Sewer Divisions Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

12" FY 25 $445.77 $472.31 Monthly $472.31
Hydrant Service Fee to Municipalities FY 25 $375.00 $400.00 Annually (per hydrant) * $425.00

Roadway & Utility Excavation Contractor Permit FY22 $50.00 $50.00 Initial certification $50.00
     (Electric/Lighting/Signal/Gas/Telephone/Cable FY22 $25.00 $25.00 Annual fee: certification renewal $25.00
     Road/Sidewalk) FY22 $25.00 $25.00 Annual fee; additional certifications $25.00

FY22 $500.00 $500.00 Recertification following suspension $500.00

Backflow Test FY 23 $60.00 $60.00 Per device each occurrence $60.00
Backflow Test (Repeat-within 15 days) FY 20 n/c n/c No charge n/c
Backflow Test (Repeat-beyond 15 days) FY 20 $75.00 $75.00 Per occurrence $75.00
Backflow Permits and Inspection FY 19 $100.00 $100.00 Per occurrence $100.00
Bacteria Test and Sampling FY 17 $75.00 $75.00 Per occurrence $75.00
Sewer Surcharges-BOD Portsmouth FY 15 $0.20 $0.20 Per LB $0.20

Pease FY 15 $0.20 $0.20 Per LB $0.20
TSS        Portsmouth FY 15 $0.17 $0.17 Per LB $0.17

Pease FY 15 $0.17 $0.17 Per LB $0.17
Dumping Fees per 1,000 gals FY 25 $75.00 $100.00 Per 1,000 gallons $100.00
Recreation Vehicles *Non-Resident* FY 17 $30.00 $30.00 Per visit $30.00
Sewer Connection Permits, as req'd ENV-WQ 703.07 FY 15 $150.00 $150.00 New customer $150.00
Sewer Connection Fees FY 15 $350.00 $350.00 New customer $350.00

WATER / SEWER DEPARTMENT III-50



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Water / Sewer Divisions Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

Equipment Rate (Water & Sewer)        - Pick Up FY 12 $15.00 $15.00 Per hour * $25.00
Pump Truck FY 20 $150.00 $150.00 Per hour * $165.00

Backhoe FY 23 $60.00 $60.00 Per hour $60.00
Excavator FY 16 $75.00 $75.00 Per hour * $140.00

1-Ton Dump FY 23 $65.00 $65.00 Per hour * $35.00
6-Wheeler Dump N/A N/A N/A Per hour * $75.00

10-Wheeler Dump N/A N/A N/A Per hour * $95.00
Compressor FY 17 $20.00 $20.00 Per hour * $35.00

Tapping FY 17 $25.00 $25.00 Per hour * $35.00
Pump FY 14 $15.00 $15.00 Per hour * $25.00

Loader FY 16 $60.00 $60.00 Per hour * $80.00
Steamer FY 14 $15.00 $15.00 Per hour * $25.00

Vactor FY 23 $175.00 $175.00 Per hour * $225.00
TV Camera Vehicle FY 17 $150.00 $150.00 Per hour * $175.00

Mini Excavator N/A N/A N/A Per hour * $75.00

Water - Capacity Surcharge Fee
EDU = equivalent dwelling unit

1" FY 23 $1,434.00 $1,434.00 Per EDU new service $1,434.00
1 1/2" FY 23 $2,868.00 $2,868.00 Per EDU new service $2,868.00

2" FY 23 $4,588.80 $4,588.80 Per EDU new service $4,588.80
3" FY 23 $9,177.60 $9,177.60 Per EDU new service $9,177.60
4" FY 23 $14,340.00 $14,340.00 Per EDU new service $14,340.00
6" FY 23 $28,680.00 $28,680.00 Per EDU new service $28,680.00
8" FY 23 $45,888.00 $45,888.00 Per EDU new service $45,888.00
10" FY 23 $68,832.00 $68,832.00 Per EDU new service $68,832.00

WATER / SEWER DEPARTMENT III-51



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Water / Sewer Divisions Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

Sewer - Capacity Surcharge Fee
EDU = equivalent dwelling unit

1" FY 23 $3,985.00 $3,985.00 Per EDU new service $3,985.00
1 1/2" FY 23 $7,970.00 $7,970.00 Per EDU new service $7,970.00

2" FY 23 $12,752.00 $12,752.00 Per EDU new service $12,752.00
3" FY 23 $25,504.00 $25,504.00 Per EDU new service $25,504.00
4" FY 23 $39,850.00 $39,850.00 Per EDU new service $39,850.00
6" FY 23 $79,700.00 $79,700.00 Per EDU new service $79,700.00
8" FY 23 $127,520.00 $127,520.00 Per EDU new service $127,520.00

10" FY 23 $191,280.00 $191,280.00 Per EDU new service $191,280.00

WATER / SEWER DEPARTMENT III-52



WATER/ SEWER DEPARTMENT EXHIBIT A

WATER AND SEWER DIVISION
Revenues from fees 

Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget
FY 21 FY 22 FY 23 FY 24 FY 25

Hydrant Rentals to Municipalities
     Permits 1040 1040 1038
     Revenue $312,000 $338,000 $363,300 $399,750 $426,400 Water Only
Backflow Test
     Permits 2057 1778 1846 2087 2088
     Revenue $102,850 $97,790 $110,770 $125,221 $125,000 Water Only
Dumping Fees per 1,000 gals
     M gallons 1.075 1636 2160 2497 3000
     Revenue $80,634 $102,805 $161,990 $187,283 $225,000 Sewer Only
Water - Capacity Improvement Multiplier (CIM) $65,950 $153,870 $149,237 $97,512 $140,000
Sewer - Capacity Improvement Multiplier (CIM) $136,080 $181,020 $255,837 $194,468 $275,000

Note: Revenue recorded in Enterprise Funds

WATER/ SEWER DEPARTMENT III-53



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Library Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

LIBRARY

Interlibrary loan fee for out of state materials FY 24 $15.00 $15.00 $15.00

Non-Resident Library Card FY 20 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00

Non-Resident Library Card-3 months FY 24 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00

Non-Resident Library Card-6 months FY 20 $55.00 $55.00 $55.00

Non-Resident Library Card-Senior Rate FY 20 $90.00 $90.00 $90.00

Non-Resident Library Card-Senior Rate-3 months FY 24 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00

Non-Resident Library Card-Senior Rate-6 months FY 20 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00

Businesses located within the city are eligible for a free Portsmouth Public Library Business card, 
whether the business owns or rents space. 
Non-profit organizations and state agencies are included in these provisions.

LIBRARY III-54



EXHIBIT A

Library
Revenues from fees 

Actual Actual Actual Actual
FY 21 FY 22 FY 23 FY 24

Library Cards $25,170 $31,950 $34,755 $36,994

Note: Revenue recorded in a Special Revenue Fund

LIBRARY III-55



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Prescott Park Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

Chapter 8: Article II Section 202 E 7 b
Park Property-
Park Property-Per Hour Docking Fees

*Note:  A cancellation request within 24 hrs of reservation will not be refunded

HOURLY RATE WOODEN DOCKS HOURLY RATE - WOODEN DOCKS

RESIDENT (May 1-Sep 30)

Craft up to twenty (20) ft in length overall FY 24 $5.00 $5.00 Per hour $5.00
For craft twenty-one (21) ft to thirty (30) ft overall FY 24 $6.00 $6.00 Per hour $6.00
For craft thirty-one (31) ft to forty (40) ft overall FY 24 $7.00 $7.00 Per hour $7.00
For craft over forty-one (41) ft to fifty (50) ft overall FY 24 $10.00 $10.00 Per hour $10.00
For craft over fifty (50) ft overall FY 24 $11.00 $11.00 Per hour $11.00

NON-RESIDENT (May 1-Sep 30) HOURLY RATE - WOODEN DOCKS

Craft up to twenty (20) ft in length overall FY 24 $9.00 $9.00 Per hour $9.00
For craft twenty-one (21) ft to thirty (30) ft overall FY 24 $12.00 $12.00 Per hour $12.00
For craft thirty-one (31) ft to forty (40) ft overall FY 24 $16.00 $16.00 Per hour $16.00
For craft over forty-one (41) ft to fifty (50) ft overall FY 24 $20.00 $20.00 Per hour $20.00
For craft over fifty (50) ft overall FY 24 $24.00 $24.00 Per hour $24.00

PRESCOTT PARK III-56



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Prescott Park Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

RESIDENT (Oct 1-Apr 30) HOURLY RATE - WOODEN DOCKS

Craft up to twenty (20) ft in length overall FY 24 $4.00 $4.00 Per hour $4.00
For craft twenty-one (21) ft to thirty (30) ft overall FY 24 $5.00 $5.00 Per hour $5.00
For craft thirty-one (31) ft to forty (40) ft overall FY 24 $6.00 $6.00 Per hour $6.00
For craft over forty-one (41) ft to fifty (50) ft overall FY 24 $9.00 $9.00 Per hour $9.00
For craft over fifty (50) ft overall FY 24 $10.00 $10.00 Per hour $10.00

NON-RESIDENT (Oct 1-Apr 30) HOURLY RATE - WOODEN DOCKS

Craft up to twenty (20) ft in length overall FY 24 $6.00 $6.00 Per hour $6.00
For craft twenty-one (21) ft to thirty (30) ft overall FY 24 $9.00 $9.00 Per hour $9.00
For craft thirty-one (31) ft to forty (40) ft overall FY 24 $10.00 $10.00 Per hour $10.00
For craft over forty-one (41) ft to fifty (50) ft overall FY 24 $11.00 $11.00 Per hour $11.00
For craft over fifty (50) ft overall FY 24 $14.00 $14.00 Per hour $14.00

4 HOUR MINIMUM RATE - CEMENT DOCK

RESIDENT (May 1-Sep 30) 4 HOUR MINIMUM RATE - CEMENT DOCK

Craft up to twenty (20) ft in length overall FY 24 $13.00 $13.00 Per 4 hours-over 4 hrs pay daily rate $13.00

For craft twenty-one (21) ft to thirty (30) ft overall FY 24 $17.00 $17.00 Per 4 hours-over 4 hrs pay daily rate $17.00

For craft thirty-one (31) ft to forty (40) ft overall FY 24 $21.00 $21.00 Per 4 hours-over 4 hrs pay daily rate $21.00

For craft over forty-one (41) ft to fifty (50) ft overall FY 24 $33.00 $33.00 Per 4 hours-over 4 hrs pay daily rate $33.00

For craft over fifty (50) ft overall FY 24 $37.00 $37.00 Per 4 hours-over 4 hrs pay daily rate $37.00

PRESCOTT PARK III-57



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Prescott Park Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

NON-RESIDENT (May 1-Sep 30) 4 HOUR MINIMUM RATE - CEMENT DOCK

Craft up to twenty (20) ft in length overall FY 24 $25.00 $25.00 Per 4 hours-over 4 hrs pay daily rate $25.00

For craft twenty-one (21) ft to thirty (30) ft overall FY 24 $33.00 $33.00 Per 4 hours-over 4 hrs pay daily rate $33.00

For craft thirty-one (31) ft to forty (40) ft overall FY 24 $41.00 $41.00 Per 4 hours-over 4 hrs pay daily rate $41.00

For craft over forty-one (41) ft to fifty (50) ft overall FY 24 $65.00 $65.00 Per 4 hours-over 4 hrs pay daily rate $65.00

For craft over fifty (50) ft overall FY 24 $73.00 $73.00 Per 4 hours-over 4 hrs pay daily rate $73.00

RESIDENT (Oct 1-Apr 30) 4 HOUR MINIMUM RATE - CEMENT DOCK

Craft up to twenty (20) ft in length overall FY 24 $9.00 $9.00 Per 4 hours-over 4 hrs pay daily rate $9.00

For craft twenty-one (21) ft to thirty (30) ft overall FY 24 $13.00 $13.00 Per 4 hours-over 4 hrs pay daily rate $13.00

For craft thirty-one (31) ft to forty (40) ft overall FY 24 $17.00 $17.00 Per 4 hours-over 4 hrs pay daily rate $17.00

For craft over forty-one (41) ft to fifty (50) ft overall FY 24 $29.00 $29.00 Per 4 hours-over 4 hrs pay daily rate $29.00

For craft over fifty (50) ft overall FY 24 $33.00 $33.00 Per 4 hours-over 4 hrs pay daily rate $33.00

NON-RESIDENT (Oct 1-Apr 30) 4 HOUR MINIMUM RATE - CEMENT DOCK

Craft up to twenty (20) ft in length overall FY 24 $13.00 $13.00 Per 4 hours-over 4 hrs pay daily rate $13.00

For craft twenty-one (21) ft to thirty (30) ft overall FY 24 $25.00 $25.00 Per 4 hours-over 4 hrs pay daily rate $25.00

For craft thirty-one (31) ft to forty (40) ft overall FY 24 $29.00 $29.00 Per 4 hours-over 4 hrs pay daily rate $29.00

For craft over forty-one (41) ft to fifty (50) ft overall FY 24 $33.00 $33.00 Per 4 hours-over 4 hrs pay daily rate $33.00

For craft over fifty (50) ft overall FY 24 $45.00 $45.00 Per 4 hours-over 4 hrs pay daily rate $45.00

PRESCOTT PARK III-58



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Prescott Park Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

Park Property-Per Day Docking Fees
(to be paid in advance)

RESIDENT (May 1-Sep 30)

Craft up to twenty (20) ft in length overall FY 24 $38.00 $38.00 Per day $38.00
For craft twenty-one (21) ft to thirty (30) ft overall FY 24 $44.00 $44.00 Per day $44.00
For craft thirty-one (31) ft to forty (40) ft overall FY 24 $50.00 $50.00 Per day $50.00
For craft over forty-one (41) ft to fifty (50) ft overall FY 24 $62.00 $62.00 Per day $62.00
For craft over fifty (50) ft overall FY 24 $74.00 $74.00 Per day $74.00

NON-RESIDENT (May 1-Sep 30)

Craft up to twenty (20) ft in length overall FY 24 $50.00 $50.00 Per day $50.00
For craft twenty-one (21) ft to thirty (30) ft overall FY 24 $74.00 $74.00 Per day $74.00
For craft thirty-one (31) ft to forty (40) ft overall FY 24 $98.00 $98.00 Per day $98.00
For craft over forty-one (41) ft to fifty (50) ft overall FY 24 $122.00 $122.00 Per day $122.00
For craft over fifty (50) ft overall FY 24 $146.00 $146.00 Per day $146.00

RESIDENT (Oct 1-Apr 30)

Craft up to twenty (20) ft in length overall FY 24 $20.00 $20.00 Per day $20.00
For craft twenty-one (21) ft to thirty (30) ft overall FY 24 $24.00 $24.00 Per day $24.00
For craft thirty-one (31) ft to forty (40) ft overall FY 24 $26.00 $26.00 Per day $26.00
For craft over forty-one (41) ft to fifty (50) ft overall FY 24 $32.00 $32.00 Per day $32.00
For craft over fifty (50) ft overall FY 24 $38.00 $38.00 Per day $38.00

PRESCOTT PARK III-59



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Prescott Park Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

NON-RESIDENT (Oct 1-Apr 30)

Craft up to twenty (20) ft in length overall FY 24 $26.00 $26.00 Per day $26.00
For craft twenty-one (21) ft to thirty (30) ft overall FY 24 $38.00 $38.00 Per day $38.00
For craft thirty-one (31) ft to forty (40) ft overall FY 24 $50.00 $50.00 Per day $50.00
For craft over forty-one (41) ft to fifty (50) ft overall FY 24 $62.00 $62.00 Per day $62.00
For craft over fifty (50) ft overall FY 24 $74.00 $74.00 Per day $74.00

Park Property-Seasonal Rental Docking Fees

RESIDENT (April 2 - November 1) FY24 $140.00 $140.00 Per season per boat foot * $150.00
FY 24 $2,100.00 $2,100.00 Per season minimum $2,100.00

NON-RESIDENT (April 2 - November 1) FY24 $173.00 $173.00 Per season per boat foot * $185.00
FY 24 $2,595.00 $2,595.00 Per season minimum $2,595.00

Park Property-Docking Utility Access Fees

Dock Utility Access:
Resident FY 24 $15.00 $15.00 Per day $15.00

FY 24 $300.00 $300.00 Per season $300.00
Non Resident FY 24 $15.00 $15.00 Per day $15.00

FY 24 $300.00 $300.00 Per season $300.00

PRESCOTT PARK III-60



EXHIBIT A

City of Portsmouth * (Indicates change from current fee)
Fee Schedule
Prescott Park Suggested

Fiscal Year FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Description Last Adjusted Schedule Schedule Schedule

Park Property-Wedding Reservation Fee
The wedding reservation fee shall be waived when either one of the persons being married is a Portsmouth resident.  The fee shall be refunded 

in the event that the wedding cannot be held in Prescott Park due to inclement weather.

Weddings which include 1-10 participants in total FY 21 $175.00 $175.00 $175.00
Weddings which include 11-74 participants in total FY 21 $400.00 $400.00 $400.00
Weddings which include more than 74 participants in total FY 21 $775.00 $775.00 $775.00

PRESCOTT PARK III-61



EXHIBIT A

Prescott Park
Revenues from fees 

Actual Actual Actual Actual
FY 21 FY 22 FY 23 FY 24

Dock Fees $58,812 $71,975 $73,451 $74,367
(Marine Maintenance Trust)

Weddings $3,225 $3,525 $3,450 $2,325

Note: Revenue recorded in a Special Revenue Fund

PRESCOTT PARK III-62



CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
ANNUAL GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATION 

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2026 

RESOLUTION # XX-2025 

A RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATION OF SUMS FOR ALL THE 
NECESSARY GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES FOR THE OPERATION 
OF GENERAL OPERATING DEPARTMENTS AND SERVICES OF THE 
CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
ENDING JUNE 30, 2026. 

BE IT RESOLVED: 
By the City Council of the City of Portsmouth, New Hampshire assembled, to defray 
the current General Fund Expenditures of the City for the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 
2026, for the specific purposes stated in the General Fund Budget adopted herewith. 
Said sums to be appropriated from the General Fund Revenues as follows: 

THAT, there is therefore appropriated the total sum of One Hundred Forty-Nine 
Million, Eight Hundred Ninety-Four Thousand, Nine Hundred Forty Dollars.  

     APPROVED BY: 

        _________________________________ 
        DEAGLAN MCEACHERN, MAYOR 

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL: 

______________________________ 
KELLI L. BARNABY, MMC/CNHMC 
CITY CLERK 

Department Appropriation
General Government $26,664,357
Police $14,910,638
Fire $12,868,512
School $65,915,610
Collective Bargaining Contingency $1,990,000
Transfer to Indoor Pool $200,000
Transfer to Prescott Park $271,370
Transfer to Community Campus $470,911
Non-Operating $26,603,542

Total $149,894,940



CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
ANNUAL WATER FUND APPROPRIATION  

AND CASH REQUIREMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2026 

RESOLUTION # XX-2025 A RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATION OF SUMS OF 
MONEY FOR ALL NECESSARY WATER FUND EXPENSES FOR 
THE OPERATION OF THE WATER SYSTEM OF THE CITY OF 
PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
ENDING JUNE 30, 2026. 

BE IT RESOLVED: BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NEW 
HAMPSHIRE, ASSEMBLED AS FOLLOWS: 

THAT, there is hereby appropriated the sum of Thirteen Million, Nine 
Hundred Sixty-Six Thousand, Three Hundred Twenty-Three 
($13,966,323) Dollars based on the full accrual basis of accounting to 
defray expenses for the operations of the water system for the City of 
Portsmouth.   

THAT, there is hereby cash requirements of Fifteen Million, Five 
Thousand, Three Hundred Fifty-Six ($15,005,356) Dollars for the 
purpose of principal debt repayment, the purchase of assets, and to defray 
expenses for the operations of the water system.  

THAT, the water user rate effective July 1, 2025, is $5.47 per unit (1 unit 
equals 100 cubic feet or 748 gallons) for the first 10 units of water consumed 
per month, and $6.58 per unit for all units consumed thereafter to yield a 
portion of revenue to meet the cash requirements for the operation of the 
City of Portsmouth’s water system.   

THAT, the water irrigation user rate effective July 1, 2025, is $6.58 per unit 
(1 unit equals 100 cubic feet or 748 gallons) for the first 10 units of water 
consumed per month, $12.43 for consumption over 10 and up to 20 units 
consumed, and $15.34 per unit for all units consumed thereafter to yield a 
portion of revenue to meet the cash requirements for the operation of the 
City of Portsmouth’s water system. 

APPROVED BY: 

___________________________________________ 
DEAGLAN MCEACHERN, MAYOR 

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL: 

____________________________________________ 
KELLI L. BARNABY, MMC/CNHMC 
CITY CLERK 



 
CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE 

ANNUAL SEWER FUND APPROPRIATION 
AND CASH REQUIREMENTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2026 
 
 

RESOLUTION # XX-2025 A RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATION OF SUMS OF 
MONEY FOR ALL NECESSARY SEWER FUND EXPENSES FOR 
THE OPERATION OF THE SEWER SYSTEM OF THE CITY OF 
PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
ENDING JUNE 30, 2026. 

 
BE IT RESOLVED: BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NEW 

HAMPSHIRE, ASSEMBLED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 

THAT, there is hereby an appropriated sum of Twenty-Four Million, 
Three Hundred Twenty-Six Thousand, Three Hundred Fifty-Six 
($24,326,356) Dollars based on the full accrual basis of accounting to 
defray expenses for the operation of the sewer system for the City of 
Portsmouth. 

 
THAT, there is hereby cash requirements of Twenty-Seven Million, Two 
Hundred Seventy-One Thousand, Nine ($27,271,009) Dollars for the 
purpose of principal debt repayment, purchase of assets, and to defray 
expenses for the operations of the sewer system.  
 
THAT, the sewer user rate effective July 1, 2025 is $18.01 per unit (1 unit 
equals 100 cubic feet or 748 gallons of water consumed) for the first 10 
units of consumption per month, and $19.81 per unit for all units used 
thereafter to yield a portion of revenue to meet the cash requirements for the 
operation of the City of Portsmouth’s sewer system. 

 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 

________________________________ 
DEAGLAN MCEACHERN, MAYOR 

 
ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
KELLI L. BARNABY, MMC/CNHMC 
CITY CLERK 



CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
ANNUAL APPROPRIATION FOR THE EXPENDITURE OF 

SPECIAL REVENUES, DEBT SERVICE FUND, PORTSMOUTH HOUSING 
ENDOWMENT TRUST, AND COMMITTED FUND BALANCE FOR THE  

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2026 

RESOLUTION # XX-2025 
A RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATION OF SUMS OF MONEY FROM 
SPECIAL REVENUES, DEBT SERVICE FUND, PORTSMOUTH HOUSING 
ENDOWMENT TRUST, AND COMMITTED FUND BALANCE FOR 
NECESSARY EXPENDITURES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 
2026. 

BE IT RESOLVED: 
BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NEW 
HAMPSHIRE ASSEMBLED AS FOLLOWS: 

THAT, there is hereby appropriated supplemental funding from the General Fund 
Committed Health Insurance Fund Balance to defray the expenses of Health Insurance 
costs in excess of General Fund Appropriations for Health Insurance Premiums for Fiscal 
Year ending June 30, 2026. 

THAT, there is hereby appropriated supplemental funding from the General Fund 
Committed Leave at Termination Fund Balance to defray the expenses of Leave at 
Termination in excess of General Fund Appropriations for Leave at Termination for 
Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2026.  

THAT, there is hereby appropriated supplemental funding from any other General Fund 
Committed Fund Balance to defray expenses for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2026. 

THAT, there is hereby appropriated any sums necessary to pay debt service associated 
with Betterment Assessments, to include principal and interest, from a Debt Service Fund 
for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2026. 

THAT, there is hereby appropriated in Governmental or Enterprise Funds any Special 
Revenues received.  Special Revenues include, but not limited to, Parking & 
Transportation, Community Campus, Indoor Pool, Stormwater, Prescott Park, Federal, 
State, and Local Grants and Donations for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2026. 

THAT, there is hereby appropriated any sums received from Special Revenue Sources to 
a maximum of Thirty Million, Five Hundred Thousand ($30,500,000) Dollars for the 
purposes for which such sums may be lawfully expended to include.   



 

THAT, there is hereby an appropriation from the Portsmouth Housing Endowment Trust 
to fund 5% for the Community Development staff salaries and benefits (up to Ten 
Thousand ($10,000) Dollars) associated with administering the City’s first-time 
homebuyer loan program.  

 
 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 

________________________________ 
                                                                                    DEAGLAN MCEACHERN, MAYOR 
 
ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
KELLI L. BARNABY, MMC/CNHMC 
CITY CLERK 



CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
ANNUAL APPROVAL OF INVESTMENT POLICY 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2026 

RESOLUTION # XX-2025 A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN INVESTMENT POLICY 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2026 

RESOLVED: BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE, ASSEMBLED AS 
FOLLOWS: 

THAT, the following investment policy is hereby approved for 
Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2026 in conformance with State Law. 

The City of Portsmouth recognizes an investment program as one aspect of sound public 
financial management. The investment program aims at matching the structure of the money 
market and operations of the City to achieve the best possible results for the City, considering 
such matters as safety, liquidity, and overall yield.   New Hampshire State Statute (RSA 48:16) 
authorizes the City Treasurer as custodian of City funds to invest funds not immediately needed 
for the purpose of expenditure and requires the annual approval by the City Council of an 
investment policy. The Deputy City Manager – Finance & Administration will serve as the City 
Treasurer in all aspects of this policy. 

SCOPE 

This Policy applies to all financial assets of the City of Portsmouth.  Interest earned on public 
funds will be considered public money, as is the principal invested.  Both are resources to 
achieve a public purpose. 

This policy does not include the Trust Funds.  The Trust Funds adhere to the Investment 
Guidelines for the Trust Assets of the City which are adopted by the Trustees of the Trust Funds. 

OBJECTIVES 

1. Where circumstances may arise and/or in maintaining compliance with this policy, the
security and maintenance of principal will take precedent over the security and maintenance
of interest.

2. Investments selected shall provide reasonable liquidity as directed by cash flow.
3. The desired return on investments shall be maximized, subject to #1 and #2 above.
4. This investment program encourages participation by financial institutions with the

assumption that retention of funds in the local community will, in addition to the direct
benefit of investment earnings, benefit the local economy, promote orderly growth, and, in
turn, enhance the tax base.



 

5. The City Treasurer will endeavor to have l00% of available funds invested on a day-to-day 
basis. 

 
DELEGATION OF RESPONSIBILITY 

1. Administration of cash management is by the Deputy City Manager – Finance & 
Administration / City Treasurer.  The Deputy City Manager – Finance & Administration / 
City Treasurer is responsible for setting major investment strategy and oversees the day to 
day execution of policy. 

2. Whenever the Deputy City Manager – Finance & Administration / City Treasurer has in 
custody an excess of funds which are not immediately needed for the purpose of expenditure, 
the Deputy City Manager – Finance & Administration / City Treasurer shall invest these 
funds in eligible investments defined by RSA 48:16.   

3. All participants in the investment process shall act prudently to safeguard the public funds 
and confidence. Cash Management procedures shall fit the legal requirements and 
organizational structure and adhere to the commonly accepted "Prudent Person Rule". 

4. The Cash Management Program operates daily and requires routine procedures to implement 
it.  The Deputy City Manager – Finance & Administration / City Treasurer shall review cash 
management and banking services on a continual and ongoing basis to assure that the policy 
objectives are met. 

 
ELIGIBLE INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS 

Eligible investments are defined by RSA 48:16; accordingly, investments will be in the 
following types of instruments: 

1. The Public Investment Pool established pursuant to RSA 6:45; or 
2. Deposits, including money market accounts, or certificates of deposits, or repurchase 

agreements, and all other types of interest bearing accounts, of federally insured banks 
authorized to accept deposits under RSA 6:8, I and I-a, or in obligations fully guaranteed as 
to principal and interest by the United States government. 

3. Certificates of deposit which meet all of the following conditions: 
a) The funds are initially invested through a federally insured bank authorized to accept 

deposits under RSA 6:8, I and I-a, selected by the Treasurer. 
b) The selected bank arranges for the redeposit of funds which exceed the federal deposit 

insurance limitation of the selected bank in deposits in one or more federally insured 
financial institutions located in the United States, for the account of the Treasurer. 

c) The full amount of principal and any accrued interest of each such certificate of deposit 
is covered by federal deposit insurance. 

d) The selected bank acts as custodian with respect to such certificates of deposit issued for 
the account of the Treasurer. 

e) On the same date that the funds are redeposited by the selected bank, the selected bank 
receives an amount of deposits from customers of other federally insured financial 
institutions equal to or greater than the amount of the funds initially invested through the 
selected bank by the Treasurer. 



SAFEKEEPING AND COLLATERALIZATION 

The Deputy City Manager – Finance & Administration / City Treasurer shall have custody of all 
moneys belonging to the City.  The Deputy City Manager – Finance & Administration / City 
Treasurer shall deposit the same in participation units in the public deposit investment pool 
established pursuant to RSA 6:45, or in federally insured banks charted under the laws of New 
Hampshire or the federal government with a branch within the state, except that funds may be 
deposited in federally insured banks outside the state if such banks pledge and deliver to a third 
party custodial bank or the regional federal reserve bank collateral security for such deposits of 
the following types: 

(a) United States government obligations;
(b) United States government agency obligations; or
(c) Obligations of the State of New Hampshire in value at least equal to the amount of the

deposit in each case.

ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 

The “Prudent Person Rule” shall be applied in the context of managing an overall portfolio.  The 
authorized individuals acting in accordance with policy, exercising due diligence, and acting in 
good faith shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an individual investment’s credit risk or 
market price changes, provided deviations from expectations are reported in a timely fashion and 
appropriate action is taken to control adverse developments.  Authorized individuals shall refrain 
from personal business activity that could conflict with the proper execution of the City’s 
investment program, or which could impair their ability to make impartial decisions. 

APPROVED BY: 

________________________________ 
DEAGLAN MCEACHERN, MAYOR 

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL: 

_________________________________ 
KELLI L. BARNABY, MMC/CNHMC 
CITY CLERK 













































Karen S. Conard 
City Manager 

CITY OF PORTSMOUTH 
Municipal Complex 
1 Junkins Avenue 

Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801 
kconard@portsmouthnh.gov 

(603) 610-7201

Date: June 5, 2025 

To: Honorable Mayor McEachern and City Council Members 

From: Karen S. Conard, City Manager     

Re: City Manager’s Comments on City Council Agenda of June 9, 2025 

X . P u b l i c  H e a r i n g s  a n d  V o t e  o n  O r d i n a n c e s  a n d / o r
R e s o l u t i o n s :

First Reading of Ordinance Amendments to Chapter 7, Vehicles, Traffic and Parking:

At the City Council meeting on May 19, 2025, the Mayor and Assistant Mayor brought forward
a request for first reading for an ordinance to convert existing 15 minute metered parking
spaces to free 30 minute resident parking. The two ordinances brought forward for first reading
(Items A. and B. below) achieve that purpose by creating a new ordinance section that creates
free 30 minute resident parking spaces (Chapter 1, Article III, Section 7.324) and an
amendment to Chapter 7, Article III, Section 7.326 to remove those 15 minutes parking space
metered spaces that have been converted to free 30 minute resident parking.

A. First Reading of Ordinance Amendments to Chapter 7, Vehicles, Traffic and Parking,
Article III, Traffic Ordinance, Section 7.324: Limited Parking – Free Thirty Minute
Resident Parking, be amended to create free thirty minute resident parking:

Please find attached the proposed ordinance amendment.

B. First Reading of Ordinance Amendments  to Chapter 7, Vehicles, Traffic, and Parking,
Article III, Traffic Ordinance, Section 7.326: Limited Parking – Fifteen Minutes, be
amended to remove certain parking spaces:

Please find attached the proposed ordinance amendment.

C. Continuation of Public Hearing on the Proposed FY26 (July 1, 2025 through June 30,
2026) Budget:

This evening, the City Council will reopen its Public Hearing on the FY26 Proposed Municipal
Budget. The Proposed FY26 Bydget has been presented and discussed in three nights of City
Council work sessions, May 12th, 14th, and 28th with Public Comment welcomed each night.
The Public Hearing on the Budget was opened initially during the regular meeting on May 19th

and the public is again invited to share their feedback.

mailto:kconard@portsmouthnh.gov
https://files.portsmouthnh.gov/finance/fy26/FY26%20Proposed%20Budget%20Online.pdf
https://files.portsmouthnh.gov/finance/fy26/FY26%20Proposed%20Budget%20Online.pdf


CM Comment 6_9_2025 

Page | 2  
 
 

The Public Hearing on the Budget will remain open through the City Council meeting of 
Monday, June 23rd, during which time the Council will consider adoption of the final budget. 

Please find attached the draft Budget Resolutions in preparation for the June 23rd City Council 
meeting. 

I recommend that the City Council move to continue the Budget Public Hearing until Monday, 
June 23, 2025. 

D. Public Hearing and Second Reading on a Proposed Ordinance that Chapter 10, Zoning 
Ordinance, City of Portsmouth Zoning Map be amended as follows: rezone parcels 
described on the City Tax Map 125 Lot 16; Tax Map 138 Lot 61; Tax Map 138 Lot 62; 
and a portion of Tax Map 138 Lot 63 from Character District 5 (CD5) to Character 
District 4-W (CD4-W); to rezone a portion of Tax Map 138 Lot 63 from Character 
District 5 (CD5) to Character District L1 (CD4-L1); to change the boundary of the North 
End Incentive Overlay District (NEIOD) to remove City Tax Map 138 Lot 61, Tax Map 
138 Lot 60-3, and Tax Map 164 Lot 4 from the NEIOD and to amend the boundary of 
the Downtown Overlay District (DOD) to align with the amended NEIOD by removing 
City Tax Map 164 Lot 4, Tax Map 138 Lot 61, Tax Map 138 Lot 60-3 and a portion of 
Tax Map 138 Lot 63 from the DOD; to amend the building height map from 2-4 stories 
(50 feet) to 2-3 stories (40 feet) for parcels along Bridge Street to Foundry Place and along 
Hill Street for City Tax Map 125 Lot 16, Tax Map 138 Lot 62 and Tax Map 125 Lot 14 
and to add a building height standard of 2-3 stories (40 feet) along Rock Street to the cul-
de-sac at Foundry Place for City Tax Map 138 Lot 63, Tax Map 138 Lot 60-2, and Tax 
Map 138 Lot 60-3. The Zoning Maps to be amended are referenced in the City’s Zoning 
Ordinance at Chapter 10, Article 4, Zoning and District Use Regulations, Section 10.421, 
District Location and Boundaries, Section 10.421.10 and Chapter 10, Article 5A, 
Character Based zoning, Section 10.5A21.10, Content of Regulation Plan, Map 10.5A21A 
(Character Districts and Civic Districts) and Map 10.5A21B (Building Height 
Standards), collectively the "Zoning Maps": 

The City Council held first reading on proposed changes to the Zoning Map, Building Height 
Map, and align the North End Incentive Overlay District and Downtown Overlay District 
boundaries at the May 19th City Council meeting. The Planning Board provided a 
recommendation to the Council from their April 17th meeting, which recommended these 
changes be taken under consideration through the Master Plan process. For additional 
background on the Planning Board’s review and staff input, please see the attached memo that 
was provided to the Council at the May 5th meeting. 

I recommend that the City Council move to pass second reading and hold a third and final 
reading at the June 23, 2025 City Council meeting. 

 

 



CM Comment 6_9_2025 

Page | 3  
 
 

E. Repurposing of Bond Proceeds - Public Hearing and Adoption on a Proposed Resolution 
Authorizing the Transfer of Bond Proceeds that are no longer needed to pay costs of the 
Project for which it was initially borrowed. To pay costs of another Capital Project in 
accordance with RSA 33:3-a (II). That in accordance with RSA 33:3-a (II), the 
unexpended balances of funds borrowed to pay costs of the project set forth below, which 
amounts are no longer needed to complete the project for which they were initially 
borrowed, are hereby appropriated by this Council to pay costs of School Facilities 
Security Upgrades: 

The attached Bonding Resolution seeks approval to repurpose proceeds no longer needed to 
pay costs of the project for which they were initially borrowed to pay for costs of an additional 
project. This Resolution would authorize the transfer of the unexpended portion of bond 
proceeds for the Fit-Out Renovation of the Robert J. Lister Academy (RJLA) space at the 
Community Campus to a new project providing districtwide School Facilities Security 
Upgrades. The RJLA project was bonded through two (2) authorizations of $1,500,000 and 
$1,800,000, for a total of $3,300,000. That project is now complete, with $551,638 remaining 
that would be repurposed with the authority to pay for the costs of the school security upgrades 
project. 

I recommend that the City Council move to adopt the Resolution as presented. 

X I .  C i t y  M a n a g e r ’ s  I t e m s  W h i c h  R e q u i r e  A c t i o n :  

1. Request for Public Hearing Regarding Various Bonding Resolutions for Projects to 
Begin in FY26: 

I am requesting that the City Council establish a public hearing on each of the proposed 
Bonding Resolutions for the July 14, 2025 City Council meeting for projects identified to 
begin in FY26. Respective Resolutions and CIP element sheets are attached.  

GENERAL FUND 

FY26 School Projects - $4,150,000 

a. School Facilities Capital Improvements - $650,000 
The Portsmouth School Department has maintenance responsibilities for seven (7) 
buildings and the grounds that accompany them. These appropriations are used for 
buildings and grounds improvement projects including paving, roofing, energy 
efficiency upgrades, infrastructure replacement, and security enhancements. 

b. Elementary Schools Upgrade - $3,000,000 
This appropriation continues upgrading of the infrastructure of our Elementary 
Schools. Comprehensive renovation of the New Franklin interior is projected for 
Fiscal Years 2026 and 2029 and will address accessibility issues, upgrades to school 
entrance security, and building storage needs. 



CM Comment 6_9_2025 

Page | 4  
 
 

 
c. Elementary Schools Playground Upgrade - $500,000 

This appropriation is for the upgrading of the playgrounds at our Elementary Schools. 
Current school play spaces are aging, with Little Harbour and New Franklin’s 
playgrounds now being 25 years old. The City is looking to address accessibility and 
equity concerns. Current regulations require the City to provide a resilient solid 
surface material to ensure accessibility for all students. 

FY26 Various City Projects - $14,555,000 

a. City Hall HVAC Improvements - $500,000 
This project addresses the City Hall complex’s antiquated heating and air 
conditioning system. The remaining original system is deteriorating and does not 
provide reliable heating, cooling, and dehumidification. In recent years, half of the 
piping has been replaced. Problematic issues continue to be of concern that require 
additional investment. Concerns include pipe corrosion, heavy condensation, and 
leaks, which may contribute to mold growth and results in additional maintenance. 

b. Citywide Facilities Capital Improvements - $1,100,000 
The Public Works Department is responsible for maintaining all General Fund 
municipal facilities. These City facilities serve multiple uses. Many facilities need to 
be updated due to age and usage.  
 

c. Financial Software Upgrade - $1,000,000 
Several different software tools that provide for the necessary financial functions of 
the City need to be upgraded and/or expanded to deliver contemporary business 
solutions and achieve Citywide efficiencies. The project is underway to find and 
implement the optimum solution of cloud-based applications to better address finance 
and accounting, human resources and payroll, purchasing and payables, billing and 
cash receipting, along with an important list of related functions. The core elements of 
this new solution are expected to be launched beginning in late 2025 with more 
specialized components following as best coordinated. 

d. Elwyn Park Traffic Calming and Pedestrian Flow Plan - $1,500,000 
This project will provide safe pedestrian connections and traffic calming throughout 
the Elwyn Park Neighborhood. A feasibility study has been completed using prior 
year Capital funding which identified priority streets within the neighborhood for the 
addition of sidewalks and recommended traffic calming measures.  

e. Market Square Upgrade - $500,000 
Market Square was constructed in 1977 with minor improvements completed over the 
years. Streets and buildings around the square have been updated but utility, 
sidewalk, and lighting upgrades are now required. The Market Square study will be 
completed in FY25 and will inform Phase 1 capital investments in FY26. The intent 



CM Comment 6_9_2025 

Page | 5  
 
 

of this study is to engage the community in a Citywide process that will allow us to 
better understand the vision, values, and funding priorities for Market Square through 
public outreach. This project will be implemented in multiple phases which are 
reflected in the funding requests for out-years FY28 and FY30. These phases will 
include streetscape improvements, pedestrian enhancements, and upgrades to water, 
sewer, and drainage and will address citizen requests.  

f. Citywide Sidewalk Reconstruction Program - $800,000 
The Public Works Department completed a conditional sidewalk assessment of City 
maintained sidewalks. The assessment contains detailed information on seventy-four 
(74) miles of sidewalk. These sidewalks are not included in parks, fields and other 
City maintained facilities. The results give staff a clear depiction of the overall 
conditions. This project addresses sidewalks identified as poor to fair condition. 
Reconstruction work is based on need and execution is coordinated with other street 
and utility improvement projects. 

g. Cate Street Bridge Replacement - $415,000 
This bridge is beyond its 50-year design life. It cannot handle heavy truck volumes 
and needs to be replaced. Residents have asked for the bridge to remain open if the 
median on Route 1 Bypass is extended past Cottage Street. This ensures emergency 
vehicle access to Portsmouth Hospital from the neighborhood. The City will continue 
to make temporary repairs until State funding is available for the bridge replacement. 

h. Coakley-Borthwick Connector Roadway - $1,240,000 
To improve traffic flow on the Route 1 Bypass, a plan for intersection improvements 
has been designed. The signal at the intersection of Coakley Road, Cottage Street, and 
the Route 1 Bypass may be removed and the median on the Bypass extended through 
the intersection prohibiting left turns. To provide left turn access to and from the 
Bypass for the users of Coakley Road, this project would construct a connector 
roadway between Coakley Road and Borthwick Avenue. This project is subject to 
NHDOT approval and would be contingent upon acquiring the necessary right-of-
way. 

i. Street Paving, Management, and Rehabilitation - $4,000,000 
The Pavement Condition Management Program started in 1993. An annual report 
updating the City’s pavement management system is completed as part of this 
program. The City’s network of roads is evaluated, and comprehensive budget 
requirements are analyzed to develop road-paving programs and timelines. The report 
provides recommended funding to maintain street conditions at current levels. These 
are capital costs that are implemented over a two-year period with an expected 
lifespan of 20 years. The Public Works operational budget includes maintenance costs 
with an expected lifespan of 10 years.  

 



CM Comment 6_9_2025 

Page | 6  
 
 

j. Pease International Tradeport Roadway Rehabilitation - $500,000 
According to the Municipal Service Agreement between the City of Portsmouth and 
the Pease Development Authority, the City will deliver public works services in the 
non-airfield regions of the Pease International Tradeport. These services encompass 
the maintenance and repair of roads, streets, bridges, and sidewalks.  

k. Fleet Street Utilities Upgrade and Streetscape - $2,000,000 
The City is moving forward with a sewer separation project on Fleet Street. It is 
required through the City's Long Term Control Plan and Supplemental Compliance 
Plan. The project includes water, sewer, drainage upgrades along with full streetscape 
rework and other pedestrian enhancements. Funding for this work will come from the 
Water and Sewer Enterprise Funds and the General Fund. 

Given the scope of this project, it will need to be completed in phases. Phase 1, a new 
drain line from the North Mill Pond, was addressed with FY24 Funding. Phase 2 will 
be the Vaughan Mall and upper Congress Street area. Phase 3 will be Fleet Street 
from Hanover Street to Court Street as well as a potential expansion of the project 
limits as determined during the design.  

The Market Square Upgrade project (TSM-15-PW-61) will be coordinated with this 
project. 

l. Citywide Storm Drainage Improvements - $1,000,000 
The City owns and maintains storm drains, catch basins, and outfalls. Many of these 
structures are failing and need upgrades. The drainage system is repaired and 
upgraded as part of specific capital projects, roadway reconstruction, and prior to 
annual paving. In addition to pipe work, the existing stormwater ponds and swales 
need to be maintained. Funding for this work will come from the Sewer Enterprise 
Fund and the General Fund. 

WATER FUND 

FY26 Water Projects - $11,450,000 

a. Annual Water Line Replacement - $1,500,000 
The water distribution system consists of more than 150 miles of pipe. Many of the 
older pipes are 50 to 100 years old, undersized, and at the end of their design life. 
Pipes are replaced programmatically as part of water specific capital projects, 
roadway reconstruction, and prior to annual paving. This item will fund the purchase 
and installation of pipe, valves, and associated materials used to replace those pipes. 
This project provides funding for large full road reconstruction projects and 
individual pipe replacement projects. 

 

 

http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/wwmp/FinalSubmissionWastewaterMasterPlan-report.pdf
http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/files/ww/scp122217.pdf
http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/files/ww/scp122217.pdf
https://www.google.com/maps/place/North+Mill+Pond/@43.0791016,-70.7865049,15z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bfa0ddc7b665:0xee75414b35548d13!8m2!3d43.0772376!4d-70.7666536!16s%2Fg%2F1hhhg7b44?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Vaughan+Mall,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0767274,-70.7624379,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0b9f788e97:0xbc2bfb8d8c94c12b!8m2!3d43.0767235!4d-70.759863!16s%2Fg%2F1tx16c2l?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Congress+Street,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0764547,-70.7615319,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0b782edf4f:0x9420f985ce912f3c!8m2!3d43.0764508!4d-70.758957!16s%2Fg%2F1tmqmsqf?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Fleet+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0759662,-70.7611998,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0b7c8fd9f7:0x25be7e13d70cf5e7!8m2!3d43.0759623!4d-70.7586249!16s%2Fg%2F1v6p591c?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Hanover+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0767739,-70.763884,17z/data=!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0ba86ee427:0x475ed60d0d6d4ee6!8m2!3d43.07677!4d-70.7613091!16s%2Fg%2F1tmxs0bn?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Court+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0754839,-70.7592393,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0cf2a6d5fd:0xd2bb8df25615d32a!8m2!3d43.07548!4d-70.7566644!16s%2Fg%2F1tz96rlt?entry=ttu


CM Comment 6_9_2025 

Page | 7  
 
 

b. Well Station Improvements - $200,000 
This project involves upgrades to existing wells and pumping facilities.  
Improvements include upgrades to infrastructure, and pumping, treatment, and 
communications equipment, as well as management of site and protective areas, and 
upgrades associated with regulatory requirements. 

c. Water Storage Tanks Improvement - $5,000,000 
This CIP item accounts for the on-going need to repair and improve the conditions of 
our water storage tanks. Currently the Newington Booster Station Tank, Lafayette 
Road, and Spinney Road Water Storage Tanks are in need of painting, repairs, or 
replacement. An engineering assessment is ongoing to evaluate options for improving 
tank performance and minimizing water quality issues. Funds for tank improvement 
design are also included for planning purposes. After the engineering assessment, 
construction costs and improvement schedules will be adjusted accordingly. 

d. Greenland Well Treatment - $2,000,000 
This project involves the design and construction of a PFAS treatment facility at the 
Greenland Well. The US EPA regulations finalized in 2024 set drinking water limits 
at levels slightly below the current PFAS levels tested at the Greenland Well. New 
drinking water limits must be met by 2029. This facility will be designed to provide 
compliance with these new regulations. 

e. Fleet Street Utilities Upgrade and Streetscape - $2,000,000 
The City is moving forward with a sewer separation project on Fleet Street. It is 
required through the City's Long Term Control Plan and Supplemental Compliance 
Plan. The project includes water, sewer, drainage upgrades along with full streetscape 
rework and other pedestrian enhancements. Funding for this work will come from the 
Water and Sewer Enterprise Funds and the General Fund. 

Given the scope of this project, it will need to be completed in phases. Phase 1, a new 
drain line from the North Mill Pond, was addressed with FY24 Funding. Phase 2 will 
be the Vaughan Mall and upper Congress Street area. Phase 3 will be Fleet Street 
from Hanover Street to Court Street as well as a potential expansion of the project 
limits as determined during the design.  

The Market Square Upgrade project (TSM-15-PW-61) will be coordinated with this 
project. 

f. Chapel Street - $750,000 
This project includes the reconstruction of Chapel Street from Daniel Street to Bow 
Street. Work will include replacement of the water main, sewer main, and drainage 
improvements along the roadway. 

 

http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/wwmp/FinalSubmissionWastewaterMasterPlan-report.pdf
http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/files/ww/scp122217.pdf
http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/files/ww/scp122217.pdf
https://www.google.com/maps/place/North+Mill+Pond/@43.0791016,-70.7865049,15z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bfa0ddc7b665:0xee75414b35548d13!8m2!3d43.0772376!4d-70.7666536!16s%2Fg%2F1hhhg7b44?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Vaughan+Mall,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0767274,-70.7624379,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0b9f788e97:0xbc2bfb8d8c94c12b!8m2!3d43.0767235!4d-70.759863!16s%2Fg%2F1tx16c2l?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Congress+Street,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0764547,-70.7615319,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0b782edf4f:0x9420f985ce912f3c!8m2!3d43.0764508!4d-70.758957!16s%2Fg%2F1tmqmsqf?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Fleet+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0759662,-70.7611998,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0b7c8fd9f7:0x25be7e13d70cf5e7!8m2!3d43.0759623!4d-70.7586249!16s%2Fg%2F1v6p591c?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Hanover+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0767739,-70.763884,17z/data=!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0ba86ee427:0x475ed60d0d6d4ee6!8m2!3d43.07677!4d-70.7613091!16s%2Fg%2F1tmxs0bn?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Court+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0754839,-70.7592393,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0cf2a6d5fd:0xd2bb8df25615d32a!8m2!3d43.07548!4d-70.7566644!16s%2Fg%2F1tz96rlt?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/St.+John's+Episcopal+Church/@43.0783975,-70.7567955,19z/data=!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0e7f0a8fb1:0x2de3a2ca4ad8cee8!8m2!3d43.078571!4d-70.755413!16s%2Fm%2F06_ck6x?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Daniel+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0776027,-70.7580748,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0c316173bd:0x8f5aaa31d7aed0d4!8m2!3d43.0775988!4d-70.7554999!16s%2Fg%2F1tgfr3pb?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Bow+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0788125,-70.7584628,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0e8192ffc7:0x6f69a609cbc9b1f2!8m2!3d43.0788086!4d-70.7558879!16s%2Fg%2F1tgz1lkz?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Bow+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0788125,-70.7584628,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0e8192ffc7:0x6f69a609cbc9b1f2!8m2!3d43.0788086!4d-70.7558879!16s%2Fg%2F1tgz1lkz?entry=ttu


CM Comment 6_9_2025 

Page | 8  
 
 

SEWER FUND 

FY26 Sewer Projects - $8,915,000 

a. Annual Sewer Line Replacement - $1,500,000 
The wastewater collection system consists of more than 120 miles of pipe. Many of 
the older pipes are 50 to 100 years old, undersized, and at the end of their design life. 
Pipes are replaced programmatically as part of sewer-specific capital projects, 
roadway reconstruction, and prior to annual paving. This project will fund the 
purchase of pipes and associated materials used to replace those pipes. 

b. Sewer Service Funding for Sagamore Avenue Area Sewer Extension - $365,000 
The City has completed a new low pressure sewer collection system in the Sagamore 
Avenue collection area to address failing and low performing septic systems. Private 
connections to the system are on-going and per prior City Council direction, the City 
continues to allocate funding through FY28 to assist resident connections to the 
system. 

c. Peirce Island Wastewater Treatment Facility - $1,500,000 
The Peirce Island Wastewater Treatment Facility was officially put online in the 
spring of 2020. Portions of the facility have been operational since an upgrade in 
2015. The City is planning for the long-term improvements needed at this facility to 
address capital equipment replacement, permit modifications, and operational needs 
over time. FY26 and FY27 monies are for repairs to aging clarifier equipment and 
chemical storage and pumping equipment. 

d. Fleet Street Utilities Upgrade and Streetscape - $2,000,000 
The City is moving forward with a sewer separation project on Fleet Street. It is 
required through the City's Long Term Control Plan and Supplemental Compliance 
Plan. The project includes water, sewer, drainage upgrades along with full streetscape 
rework and other pedestrian enhancements. Funding for this work will come from the 
Water and Sewer Enterprise Funds and the General Fund. 

Given the scope of this project, it will need to be completed in phases. Phase 1, a new 
drain line from the North Mill Pond, was addressed with FY24 Funding. Phase 2 will 
be the Vaughan Mall and upper Congress Street area. Phase 3 will be Fleet Street 
from Hanover Street to Court Street as well as a potential expansion of the project 
limits as determined during the design.  

The Market Square Upgrade project (TSM-15-PW-61) will be coordinated with this 
project. 

 

 

http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/wwmp/FinalSubmissionWastewaterMasterPlan-report.pdf
http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/files/ww/scp122217.pdf
http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/files/ww/scp122217.pdf
https://www.google.com/maps/place/North+Mill+Pond/@43.0791016,-70.7865049,15z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bfa0ddc7b665:0xee75414b35548d13!8m2!3d43.0772376!4d-70.7666536!16s%2Fg%2F1hhhg7b44?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Vaughan+Mall,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0767274,-70.7624379,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0b9f788e97:0xbc2bfb8d8c94c12b!8m2!3d43.0767235!4d-70.759863!16s%2Fg%2F1tx16c2l?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Congress+Street,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0764547,-70.7615319,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0b782edf4f:0x9420f985ce912f3c!8m2!3d43.0764508!4d-70.758957!16s%2Fg%2F1tmqmsqf?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Fleet+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0759662,-70.7611998,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0b7c8fd9f7:0x25be7e13d70cf5e7!8m2!3d43.0759623!4d-70.7586249!16s%2Fg%2F1v6p591c?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Hanover+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0767739,-70.763884,17z/data=!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0ba86ee427:0x475ed60d0d6d4ee6!8m2!3d43.07677!4d-70.7613091!16s%2Fg%2F1tmxs0bn?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Court+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0754839,-70.7592393,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0cf2a6d5fd:0xd2bb8df25615d32a!8m2!3d43.07548!4d-70.7566644!16s%2Fg%2F1tz96rlt?entry=ttu


CM Comment 6_9_2025 

Page | 9  
 
 

e. Citywide Storm Drainage Improvements - $1,000,000 
The City owns and maintains storm drains, catch basins, and outfalls. Many of these 
structures are failing and need upgrades. The drainage system is repaired and 
upgraded as part of specific capital projects, roadway reconstruction, and prior to 
annual paving. In addition to pipe work, the existing stormwater ponds and swales 
need to be maintained.   

Funding for this work will come from the Sewer Enterprise Fund and the General 
Fund. 

f. Chapel Street - $750,000 
This project includes the reconstruction of Chapel Street from Daniel Street to Bow 
Street. Work will include replacement of the water main, sewer main, and drainage 
improvements along the roadway. 

g. Lafayette Park and Monroe Street Drainage Improvements - $1,500,000 
Phase one will be improvements to the water, sewer, and storm drainage on Monroe 
Street at Lafayette Park in order to separate stormwater from sanitary sewer and 
prevent ponding in playground. Phase two of this project, in FY28 and FY29, will 
fund design and construction of playground and field improvements at the park. 

h. Sewer System Modeling - $300,000 
This project was not part of the adopted CIP FY26-31, and as such there is no element 
sheet related to this project. The City was notified, after the adoption of the CIP 
FY26-31, that $300,000 was available using the State Revolving Funds (SRF) with 
33% principal forgiveness for Sewer System Modeling. These funds will be used to 
update the sewer system hydraulic model to support compliance with the EPA CSO 
Supplemental Compliance Plan. 

I recommend the City Council move to authorize the City Manager to bring back for public 
hearing and adoption, the various proposed CIP projects to be bonded as presented for the 
July 14, 2025 City Council meeting.  

Please note that Bonding Resolutions require a public hearing and adoption by two-thirds roll-
call vote. 

2. Planning Board Recommendation on Islington Street Drainage Easements: 

As a part of the City’s Islington Street Corridor Improvements – Phase 2 Project, the 
Department of Public Works has installed drain line infrastructure crossing multiple parcels 
between State Street and Islington Street. See the attached plan. This work needed to be 
completed on an urgent basis to redirect and ameliorate drainage issues between these two 
public rights-of-way. The City secured the attached easements from the individual property 
owners and then commenced the work. See attached executed easements. 

 

https://www.google.com/maps/place/St.+John's+Episcopal+Church/@43.0783975,-70.7567955,19z/data=!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0e7f0a8fb1:0x2de3a2ca4ad8cee8!8m2!3d43.078571!4d-70.755413!16s%2Fm%2F06_ck6x?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Daniel+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0776027,-70.7580748,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0c316173bd:0x8f5aaa31d7aed0d4!8m2!3d43.0775988!4d-70.7554999!16s%2Fg%2F1tgfr3pb?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Bow+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0788125,-70.7584628,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0e8192ffc7:0x6f69a609cbc9b1f2!8m2!3d43.0788086!4d-70.7558879!16s%2Fg%2F1tgz1lkz?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Bow+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0788125,-70.7584628,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0e8192ffc7:0x6f69a609cbc9b1f2!8m2!3d43.0788086!4d-70.7558879!16s%2Fg%2F1tgz1lkz?entry=ttu


CM Comment 6_9_2025 

Page | 10  
 
 

At the May 15, 2025 Planning Board meeting, the Board considered the easements as required 
under Chapter 11 Article 11.602 below: 

The Planning Board voted unanimously to recommend the City Council accept drainage 
easements on 547/549 State Street and 72, 86, and 96 Islington Street. Upon City Council 
approval of the easements, they will be recorded. 

I recommend the City Council move to accept the drainage easements on 547/549 State Street 
and 72, 86, and 96 Islington Street. 

3. 635 Sagamore Avenue Access Easement for Water Services: 

At the regularly scheduled meeting on February 20, 2025, the Planning Board granted site plan 
approval to 635 Sagamore Development, LLC to demolish existing structures and to construct 
four (4) single-family dwelling units with associated site improvements. As a part of the site 
plan approval, the Planning Board recommended the City Council accept an Access Easement 
for Water Services over the parcel. This Access Easement for Water Services will permit City 
staff to access the property for the purpose of leak detection and to turn valves in the case of 
an emergency. 

The applicants have provided the attached deed which conforms with the City’s ordinary form 
for water service access easements. The Legal and Planning and Sustainability Departments 
have reviewed this document for form and recommend acceptance.  



CM Comment 6_9_2025 

Page | 11  
 
 

I recommend that the City Council move to authorize the City Manager to accept and record 
an Access Easement for Water Services in a substantially similar form to the deed contained 
in the agenda packet. 

4. Acceptance of Several Easements for Property Located at 0 Raynes Avenue: 

On December 16, 2021, the Planning Board granted site plan approval, a wetlands conditional 
use permit, and a conditional use permit for parking to One Raynes Ave LLC for the 
construction of a 5-story mixed use building including commercial and residential uses, a 5-
story, 124-room hotel, associated site work and the demolition of the existing structures. As a 
part of that approval, the Planning Board recommended the City accept a community space 
easement, a greenway easement, a sidewalk easement, and a drainage easement. These 
easements are depicted on the attached drawing.  

The community space easement will provide community space along the North Mill Pond 
which will eventually connect along this body of water. The greenway connection easement 
provides connections from Raynes Avenue to the community space easement area.  

This approval was delayed by an appeal filed by Portsmouth residents. While the land use 
approval was appealed to the New Hampshire Superior Court, ultimately the approvals granted 
by the Planning Board were upheld.  

The Planning and Sustainability Department recommends accepting these easements. The 
Legal Department has reviewed and recommend the form of the attached easements. The 
“Grantor” area of each easement is left blank as the property owner has not yet determined the 
form of ownership of the properties at the time of development. The Legal Department will 
ensure the easements are granted by the owner of the property at the time of conveyance.  

I recommend that the City Council move to authorize the City Manager to accept and record 
a community space easement, a greenway easement, a sidewalk easement, and a drainage 
easement from the owners of 0 Raynes Avenue in substantially similar form to the easement 
deed contained in the agenda packet. 

5. Acceptance of Several Easements for Property Located at 100 Durgin Lane: 

On December 19, 2024, the Planning Board granted a lot line adjustment, a wetlands 
conditional use permit, a conditional use permit from the Highway Noise Overlay District, a 
conditional use permit for a Development Site, and site plan approval for the demolition of the 
existing buildings and the construction of 360 rental housing units in a mix of 3-story and 4-
story buildings with associated site improvements for property located at 100 Durgin Lane. As 
a part of that approval, the Planning Board recommended the City accept a community space 
easement, an access easement for a turnaround, and an access easement for water services. 
These easements are depicted on the attached drawing.  

The Planning and Sustainability Department recommends accepting these easements. The 
Legal Department has reviewed and recommend the form of the attached easements.   



CM Comment 6_9_2025 

Page | 12  
 
 

I recommend that the City Council move to authorize the City Manager to accept and record 
a community space easement, an access easement for a turnaround, and an access easement 
for water services from the owners of 100 Durgin Lane substantially similar form to the 
easement deeds contained in the agenda packet. 

6. Acceptance of Several Easements for Property Located at 2 Russell Street: 

On December 15, 2022, the Planning Board granted site plan approval for the construction of 
80 residential units, commercial space, and parking in three buildings with associated 
community space, paving, landscaping, and other site improvements to Port Harbor Land, LLC 
for property located at 2 Russell Street. As a part of that approval, the Planning Board 
recommended the City accept multiple areas of community space and a fire access easement. 
These easements are depicted on the attached drawing. 

The Planning and Sustainability Department recommends accepting these easements. The 
Legal Department has reviewed and recommend the form of the attached easements.   

I recommend that the City Council move to authorize the City Manager to accept and record 
community space easements and a fire access easement from Port Harbor Land, LLC in 
substantially similar form to the easement deeds contained in the agenda packet. 

7. Petition to Layout a New Public Highway – Coakley Road Extension: 

The below information provides the legal background and practical considerations regarding 
the attached Petition to Layout a New Public Highway. 

The Department of Public Works recommends the layout of a new roadway connecting 
Borthwick Avenue and Coakley Road to support a larger traffic improvement initiative along 
the Route 1 Bypass, particularly between Borthwick Avenue and the Portsmouth Traffic 
Circle. 

To reduce long-standing congestion and address safety concerns in this area, the City has 
secured federal funding and is coordinating with the New Hampshire Department of 
Transportation on a project to eliminate the traffic signal at the intersection of Route 1 Bypass, 
Coakley Road, and Cottage Street. The plan calls for extending the median island on the 
Bypass to block left turns to and from Coakley Road and Cottage Street. 

To implement these traffic changes safely and effectively, the City must create a new connector 
road between Coakley Road and Borthwick Avenue. This connector will allow residents and 
businesses along Coakley Road to reach the signalized intersection at Borthwick Avenue, 
preserving access to the Traffic Circle and points beyond. 

Public Works has identified the best location for this connector road as the area between the 
Fairfield Inn and the Granite Group Plumbing Supply, as depicted on the attached plan.  

 



CM Comment 6_9_2025 

Page | 13  
 
 

This project requires the City to acquire certain legal rights over privately owned land to 
complete the connector road. The proposed layout follows the legal process under RSA 231:8–
RSA 231:10, which includes the formal use of eminent domain. This also includes the formal 
eminent domain processes described in RSA Chapter 498-A.  

While eminent domain typically implies taking land for public use without full agreement, in 
this case, the property owners affected by the proposed layout understand the process. The 
layout will formalize access rights they currently rely on and will protect their ability to 
continue using the property and roadway in ways that match current and expected use, 
preserving the current uses as lawful, preexisting nonconforming uses. 

In order to comply with state law, the City Council must receive a petition for the creation of 
a new public roadway. Therefore, enclosed is a petition from the City Manager to the City 
Council for this purpose. Once the Council conducts a site visit and a public hearing, it can 
vote to lay out the new road. 

City Ordinance requires a recommendation from the Planning Board prior to the acquisition of 
real property. State law requires the City to notify abutters, hold a site walk and public hearing, 
and determine whether public necessity justifies the layout.  

I recommend that the City Council vote to refer the acquisition of the Coakley Road Extension, 
as described in the enclosed Petition, to the Planning Board and to schedule a site walk and 
public hearing on the Petition as a part of the regularly scheduled City Council meeting on 
July 14, 2025. 

X I I .  C o n s e n t  A g e n d a :  

A. Projecting Sign Application – 16 Congress Street Unit 103: 

Permission is being sought to install a projecting sign at 16 Congress Street Unit 103 that 
extends over the public right of way, as follows: 

Sign dimensions: 31.7” diameter  
Sign area: 5.47 sq. ft. 

The proposed sign complies with zoning requirements. If a license is granted by the City 
Council, no other municipal approvals are needed. Therefore, I recommend approval of a 
revocable municipal license, subject to the following conditions: 

1) The license shall be approved by the Legal Department as to content and form; 
2) Any removal or relocation of the sign(s), for any reason, shall be done at no cost to 

the City; and 
3) Any disturbance of a sidewalk, street or other public infrastructure resulting from the 

installation, relocation or removal of the sign(s), for any reason, shall be restored at 
no cost to the City and shall be subject to review and acceptance by the Department 
of Public Works. 



CM Comment 6_9_2025 

Page | 14  
 
 

X V I .  A p p r o v a l  o f  G r a n t s / D o n a t i o n s :  

A. Acceptance of Donation of Memorial Bench in Honor of John and Frances Castellano 
at Peirce Island: 

Attached please find a request from David Castellano to donate a granite bench to the City in 
memory of John and Frances Castellano. Public Works has agreed upon a location at Peirce 
Island and requests the Council accept the donation. 

I recommend that the City Council move to accept a memorial bench from David Castellano 
in memory of John and Frances Castellano to be installed on Peirce Island. 

B. Acceptance of Donation of Granite Memorial Bench Located at the Skatepark in 
Memory of Chris Rice from Aileen Dugan of State Farm: 

Attached please find a request from Aileen Dugan and her team to donate a granite bench in 
memory of Chris Rice. Public Works has agreed upon a location at the Skatepark and requests 
the Council accept the donation. 

I recommend that the City Council move to accept a memorial bench from Aileen Dugan and 
friends in memory of Chris Rice to be installed at the Skatepark. 

C. Acceptance of Donation to the Fire Department for Support of Ambulance Program - 
$20,000: 

Attached please find a donation form from the Fire Department reflecting a $20,000 donation 
from the Mary E. Corrigan Revocable Trust. The Fire Commission approved and accepted this 
donation at the May 13th Fire Commission meeting. 

I recommend that the City Council move to accept and approve the donation for the Fire 
Department as presented. 

X V I I .  C i t y  M a n a g e r ’ s  I n f o r m a t i o n a l  I t e m s :  

1. Federal Funding Emergency Management Concerns Update: 

This is to inform you that the Federal Emergency Management Agency’s (FEMA) Center for 
Domestic Preparedness’ Environmental Health Training in Emergency Response (EHTER) 
has been eliminated. The City’s Health Inspectors had been accepted into this program and 
received cancellation notices this week. The Health Department relies heavily on no cost 
training and certifications through professional organizations and public health organizations. 
This long-standing, in-person, 40-hour course provided training in the areas of post-disaster 
Environmental Health recovery for which the Health Department is responsible to plan and 
prepare. These public health emergency areas include disaster management, responder safety 
and health, food and drinking water safety, shelter and building assessments, wastewater and 
solid waste handling, vector control and pest management, and radiation and environmental 



CM Comment 6_9_2025 

Page | 15  
 
 

health response. Please find attached an informational memorandum from Health Department 
Director McNamara providing additional details. 

2. EV Charging Stations Report Back: 

Public Works Director Peter Rice will provide a verbal report back on the status of EV 
charging stations in the City. 

3. Pease Development Authority Board Meeting Update: 

I will provide a verbal update on the most recent Pease Development Authority Board 
meeting that occurred on May 20th. 

4. City Properties and Rights-of-Way Maintenance Practices: 

During the last several years there has been increasing concern about the various products 
applied by the Department of Public Works (DPW) and its contractors as part of their 
maintenance activities. As this 2025 growing season continues, staff would like to provide a 
summary of its planned activities. 

DPW uses organic practices and products for City ball fields, trees, parks, and green spaces. 
The Department continues to use compost tea fertilizers, trimming and mulching, and other 
techniques to promote a native and healthy ecosystem and environment while maintaining 
outdoor municipal spaces for their intended use. 

Management of invasive species is the only exception to DPW’s organic practices. To manage 
invasive species, the Department relies on non-organic products, and particularly glyphosate 
herbicides. The City’s contractor will be conducting limited glyphosate spraying of invasive 
plants in the City’s rights-of-way and on City properties this spring, summer, and fall. These 
invasive plants are primarily Japanese knotweed, but the City also targets phragmites and the 
occasional bittersweet colony. Once the plant is sprayed, the herbicide penetrates the root 
system which kills the entirety of the plant. 

In sensitive sites, such as along the bike trail near the Harvard Street well, DPW will apply 
sodium hydroxide to control Japanese knotweed. This chemical compound is used to control 
acidity and is used at the City municipal water treatment plants. When applied to plants the 
caustic nature of the compound destroys foliage and stems. Sodium hydroxide presents no 
significant environmental impact. 

5. Report Back on Steps it Takes to Open a New Business: 

As part of our ongoing efforts to support local economic development, City staff have 
developed a new resource titled “Starting a Business in Portsmouth: A Simple Checklist.” This 
user-friendly guide is designed to assist prospective business owners from concept to opening 
day. It outlines key steps including early engagement with the Economic Development Office, 
zoning verification, and coordination with Planning and Sustainability, Health, Fire, and 
Inspection Departments. The guide also highlights valuable resources such as the Library’s 
business services and offers links to request walkthroughs and to access permitting tools. 

https://www.portsmouthnh.gov/economic/how-start-business


CM Comment 6_9_2025 

Page | 16  
 
 

 

By streamlining the startup process and improving interdepartmental coordination, this Guide 
seeks to enhance the experience for new business owners, make the processes easier to 
understand, and highlight the services that the City can provide. The new page can be found 
under the “Businesses” item in the main menu on the City’s website. 

 

 

 

https://www.portsmouthnh.gov/


CITY OF PORTSMOUTH 

TWO THOUSAND TWENTY-FIVE 

PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE 

RESOLUTION # XX – 2025 

A Resolution authorizing a Bond Issue and/or notes of the City under the Municipal 

Finance Act of up to Four Million One Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars 

($4,150,000) for costs related to: 

• School Facilities Capital Improvements

• Elementary Schools Upgrade

• Elementary Schools Playground Upgrade

RESOLVED: 

THAT, the sum of up to Four Million One Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars 

($4,150,000) is appropriated for: 

School Facilities Capital Improvements 650,000$   20 yrs

Elementary Schools Upgrade 3,000,000$   20 yrs

Elementary Schools Playground Upgrade 500,000$   20 yrs

Total 4,150,000$   

including the payment of costs incidental or related thereto; 

THAT, to meet this appropriation, the City Treasurer, with the approval of the City 

Manager, is authorized to borrow, on a competitive or negotiated basis, up to Four 

Million One Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($4,150,000) through the issuance of 

bonds and/or notes of the City under the Municipal Finance Act;  

THAT, the expected useful life of the projects is set forth above, and 

THAT, this Resolution shall take effect upon its passage. 

APPROVED BY: 

_________________________________ 

DEAGLAN MCEACHERN, MAYOR 

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL: 

_______________________________ 

KELLI BARNABY, CMC/CNHMC 

CITY CLERK  



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31 II-28

Buildings and Infrastructure

Notes of Changes in Funding Plan from FY25-30 CIP:

Funding added to FY28 for District-wide paving and roof replacements and 
funding increased in FY30 from $1,000,000 to $3,000,000 to support air 
handling upgrades to areas adjacent to the CTE center. 

BI-07-SC-11: School Facilities Capital Improvements

FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals 26-31 6 PY's Funding Totals
GF 0% $0 $0 $0

Fed/ State 0% $0 $0 $0
Bond/ Lease 100% $650,000 $1,000,000 $500,000 $3,000,000 $5,150,000 $3,800,000 $8,950,000

Other 0% $0 $0 $0
Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0
Totals $650,000 $1,000,000 $500,000 $0 $3,000,000 $0 $5,150,000 $3,800,000 $8,950,000

Studies Identified & Useful Website Links:

• Portsmouth School Department Homepage
• FY25-FY30 CIP (Prior Year) Project Sheet

Description: The Portsmouth School Department has maintenance 
responsibilities for seven (7) buildings and the grounds that accompany 
them. These appropriations are used for buildings and grounds improvement 
projects including paving, roofing, energy efficiency upgrades, infrastructure 
replacement, and security enhancements.  FY30 funding will support air 
handling upgrades in high school spaces impacted by State supported 
renovation of the CTE Center.

Evaluation Criteria

CO
RE

 
FU

N
CT

IO
N Responds to Federal or State Requirement

Addresses a Public Health or Safety Need Y

Alleviates Substandard Conditions or Deficiencies Y

FI
N

AN
CI

AL
 

BE
N

EF
IT

Eligible for Matching Funds with Limited Availability

Timing or Location Coordinate with Synergistic Project Y

Reduces Long-Term Operating Costs

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PL

AN
 

O
R 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T Identified in Planning Document or Study

Improves Quality of or Provides Added Capacity to Existing Services Y

Provides Incentive for Economic Development

Responds to a Citywide Goal or Submitted Resident Request Y

Department School District

Project Location District Wide

Priority O (ongoing or programmatic)

Impact on Operating Budget Minimal ($5,002 to $50,000)

Operating Budget 
Impact Details

Personnel N/A

Dept. Budget Air handling upgrade costs

Funding Policies
Percent for Art N/A

Green Building Yes

https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/school
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/sites/default/files/2024-06/CIP-FY25-FY30.FINAL_.FY25.CIP_.Entire%20Document.24.06.27.pdf#page=78

VE-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Rolling Stock		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000





VE-FD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$600,000										$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$0		$600,000





VE-FD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$150,000										$150,000		$0		$150,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$150,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$0		$150,000





VE-FD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000





BI-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,500,000												$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000





BI-FD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$10,000												$10,000		$15,000		$25,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$10,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10,000		$15,000		$25,000





BI-PD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$15,000		$15,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%		TBD												$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15,000		$15,000





BI-PD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$11,000,000										$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000





BI-SD-05

						FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals 26-31		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$650,000		$1,000,000		$500,000				$3,000,000				$5,150,000		$3,800,000		$8,950,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$650,000		$1,000,000		$500,000		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$5,150,000		$3,800,000		$8,950,000













BI-SD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000								$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000





BI-TT-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650





BI-CD-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		67%				$10,000				$10,000				$10,000		$30,000		$30,000		$60,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		3333%		$5,000				$5,000				$5,000				$15,000		 $0		$15,000

				Totals		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$45,000		$30,000		$75,000





BI-CC-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000





BI-CD-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000





BI-CD-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000												$25,000		$75,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$25,000		$25,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25,000		$150,000		$175,000





BI-CD-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		50%		$366,000												$366,000		$0		$366,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		50%		$366,000												$366,000		 $0		$366,000

				Totals		$732,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$732,000		$0		$732,000





BI-CD-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000





BI-CITY-16

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$50,000										$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$0		$50,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$1,000,000		$1,000,000								$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$475,000												$475,000		$0		$475,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$475,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$475,000		$0		$475,000





BI-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$100,000		$150,000





BI-PW-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		14%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		86%		$300,000												$300,000		$300,000		$600,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$350,000		$400,000		$750,000





BI-PW-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		80%		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$240,000		$130,000		$370,000

		Fed/ State		2000%		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$60,000		$0		$60,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$130,000		$430,000







Facility/School FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals

District Wide $400,000 $200,000 $200,000 $800,000

District Wide $250,000 $250,000 $300,000 $800,000

High School $225,000 $225,000

High School $100,000 $100,000

High School $125,000 $125,000

High School $100,000 $100,000

High School $3,000,000 $3,000,000

$0

$0

$650,000 $450,000 $500,000 $0 $0 $0 $1,600,000

$0 $550,000 $0 $0 $3,000,000 $0 $3,550,000

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$650,000 $1,000,000 $500,000 $0 $3,000,000 $0 $5,150,000

Improvement Project

Security Upgrades - Doors & 
Hardware, Surveillance

Life Safety, Security and 
Mechanical Infrastructure

Paving / Exterior Lighting 
Improvements

Roof Replacement

Total Elementary Schools Capital Improvement

TOTAL  IMPROVEMENTS

Total District Wide City Capital Improvement

Total High School Capital Improvement

Athletic Complex Upgrades 
(Irrigation, Infrastructure)

Interior Upgrades - Painting / Wall 
Tile

Energy Efficiency Upgrades 
Lighting/Mechanical

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

BI-07-SC-11: SCHOOL FACILITIES CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

II-29FY 26-31


Sheet1

		PROPOSED SCHOOL FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS

		Fiscal Years 2021-26

		Facility/School		Improvement Project								Estimated Cost		FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals

		District Wide		Security Upgrade Match								$100,000														$0

		District Wide		Paving / Exterior Lighting Improvements								$250,000		$400,000		$200,000		$200,000								$800,000

		District Wide		Roof Replacement								$200,000		$250,000		$250,000		$300,000								$800,000

		High School		Athletic Complex Upgrades (Irrigation, Infrastructure)								$300,000				$225,000										$225,000

		High School		Security Upgrades - Doors & Hardware, Surveillance								$600,000				$100,000										$100,000

		High School		Interior Upgrades - Painting / Wall Tile								$600,000				$125,000										$125,000

		High School		Energy Efficiency Upgrades Lighting/Mechanical								$50,000				$100,000										$100,000

		High School		Life Safety, Security and Mechanical Infrastructure								$500,000										$3,000,000				$3,000,000

												$2,500,000														$0

												$800,000														$0

		Total District Wide City Capital Improvement										$750,000		$650,000		$450,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$1,600,000

		Total High School Capital Improvement										$2,050,000		$0		$550,000		$0		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,550,000

		Total Elementary Schools Capital Improvement										$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

		TOTAL  IMPROVEMENTS										$5,900,000		$650,000		$1,000,000		$500,000		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$5,150,000





Sheet2

		





Sheet3

		







CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31 II-30

Buildings and Infrastructure

Notes of Changes in Funding Plan from FY25-30 CIP:

BI-08-SC-12: Elementary Schools Upgrade

FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals 26-31 6 PY's Funding Totals
GF 2% $0 $200,000 $200,000

Fed/ State 0% $0 $0 $0
Bond/ Lease 98% $3,000,000 $2,500,000 $5,500,000 $4,600,000 $10,100,000

Other 0% $0 $0 $0
Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0
Totals $3,000,000 $0 $0 $2,500,000 $0 $0 $5,500,000 $4,800,000 $10,300,000

Studies Identified & Useful Website Links:

• Portsmouth School Department Homepage
• FY25-FY30 CIP (Prior Year) Project Sheet

Description: This appropriation continues upgrading of the infrastructure of 
our Elementary Schools. Comprehensive renovation of the New Franklin 
interior is projected for Fiscal Years 2026 and 2029 and will address 
accessibility issues, upgrades to school entrance security, and building storage 
needs.

Evaluation Criteria

CO
RE

 
FU

N
CT

IO
N Responds to Federal or State Requirement

Addresses a Public Health or Safety Need Y

Alleviates Substandard Conditions or Deficiencies Y

FI
N

AN
CI

AL
 

BE
N

EF
IT

Eligible for Matching Funds with Limited Availability

Timing or Location Coordinate with Synergistic Project

Reduces Long-Term Operating Costs Y

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PL

AN
 

O
R 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T Identified in Planning Document or Study Y

Improves Quality of or Provides Added Capacity to Existing Services

Provides Incentive for Economic Development

Responds to a Citywide Goal or Submitted Resident Request

Department School Department

Project Location Elementary Schools (Dondero School, 
Little Harbour, and New Franklin )

Priority A (needed within 0 to 3 years)

Impact on Operating Budget Minimal ($5,002 to $50,000)

Operating Budget 
Impact Details

Personnel N/A

Dept. Budget Minimal increases from upgrades

Funding Policies
Percent for Art N/A

Green Building Yes

https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/school
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/sites/default/files/2024-06/CIP-FY25-FY30.FINAL_.FY25.CIP_.Entire%20Document.24.06.27.pdf#page=80
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Dondero+School/@43.0378247,-70.7709701,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2c0607efade39:0x785f3dc0bb9a97c5!8m2!3d43.0378247!4d-70.7683952!16s%2Fm%2F0761pnh?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Little+Harbour+School/@43.0667693,-70.7546178,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf6e21fe141b:0x3710751e64a40dcf!8m2!3d43.0667693!4d-70.7520429!16s%2Fm%2F0761pp7?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/New+Franklin+School/@43.0770831,-70.7791392,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf97ff09b02b:0xd66d2ab6e856044!8m2!3d43.0770831!4d-70.7765643!16s%2Fm%2F0761pn_?entry=ttu

VE-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Rolling Stock		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000





VE-FD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$600,000										$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$0		$600,000





VE-FD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$150,000										$150,000		$0		$150,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$150,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$0		$150,000





VE-FD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000





BI-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,500,000												$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000





BI-FD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$10,000												$10,000		$15,000		$25,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$10,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10,000		$15,000		$25,000





BI-PD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$15,000		$15,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%		TBD												$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15,000		$15,000





BI-PD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$11,000,000										$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000





BI-SD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$500,000								$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000





BI-SD-06

						FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals 26-31		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		2%														$0		$200,000		$200,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		98%		$3,000,000						$2,500,000						$5,500,000		$4,600,000		$10,100,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$3,000,000		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$5,500,000		$4,800,000		$10,300,000





BI-TT-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650





BI-CD-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		67%				$10,000				$10,000				$10,000		$30,000		$30,000		$60,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		3333%		$5,000				$5,000				$5,000				$15,000		 $0		$15,000

				Totals		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$45,000		$30,000		$75,000





BI-CC-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000





BI-CD-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000





BI-CD-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000												$25,000		$75,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$25,000		$25,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25,000		$150,000		$175,000





BI-CD-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		50%		$366,000												$366,000		$0		$366,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		50%		$366,000												$366,000		 $0		$366,000

				Totals		$732,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$732,000		$0		$732,000





BI-CD-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000





BI-CITY-16

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$50,000										$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$0		$50,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$1,000,000		$1,000,000								$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$475,000												$475,000		$0		$475,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$475,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$475,000		$0		$475,000





BI-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$100,000		$150,000





BI-PW-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		14%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		86%		$300,000												$300,000		$300,000		$600,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$350,000		$400,000		$750,000





BI-PW-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		80%		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$240,000		$130,000		$370,000

		Fed/ State		2000%		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$60,000		$0		$60,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$130,000		$430,000







CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31 II-31

Buildings and Infrastructure

Notes of Changes in Funding Plan from FY25-30 CIP:

New project for FY26. City Council moved bonding of $500,000 in FY27 
 FY29 up by 1 year each to FY26  FY28

BI-26-SC-14: Elementary Schools Playground Upgrade

FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals 25-30 6 PY's Funding Totals
GF 16% $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $300,000 $0 $300,000

Fed/ State 0% $0 $0 $0
Bond/ Lease 82% $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $1,500,000 $0 $1,500,000

Other 0% $0 $0 $0
Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

PPP 1% $25,000 $25,000 $0 $25,000
Totals $625,000 $600,000 $600,000 $0 $0 $0 $1,825,000 $0 $1,825,000

Studies Identified & Useful Website Links:

• Portsmouth School Department Homepage

Description: This appropriation is for the upgrading of the playgrounds at our 
Elementary Schools.  Current school playspaces are aging, with Little Harbour 
and New Franklin’s playgrounds now being 25 years old.  The City is looking to 
address accessibility and equity concerns. Current regulations require the City 
to provide a resilient solid surface material to ensure accessibility for all 
students. 

Evaluation Criteria

CO
RE

 
FU

N
CT

IO
N Responds to Federal or State Requirement Y

Addresses a Public Health or Safety Need Y

Alleviates Substandard Conditions or Deficiencies Y

FI
N

AN
CI

AL
 

BE
N

EF
IT

Eligible for Matching Funds with Limited Availability

Timing or Location Coordinate with Synergistic Project

Reduces Long-Term Operating Costs

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PL

AN
 

O
R 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T Identified in Planning Document or Study Y

Improves Quality of or Provides Added Capacity to Existing Services Y

Provides Incentive for Economic Development

Responds to a Citywide Goal or Submitted Resident Request Y

Department School Department

Project Location Elementary Schools (Dondero School, 
Little Harbour, and New Franklin )

Priority A (Needed within 0 to 3 years)

Impact on Operating Budget Moderate ($50,001 to $100,000)

Operating Budget 
Impact Details

Personnel N/A

Dept. Budget Annual maintenance costs for all three 
playgrounds

Funding Policies
Percent for Art N/A

Green Building N/A

https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/school
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Dondero+School/@43.0378247,-70.7709701,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2c0607efade39:0x785f3dc0bb9a97c5!8m2!3d43.0378247!4d-70.7683952!16s%2Fm%2F0761pnh?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Little+Harbour+School/@43.0667693,-70.7546178,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf6e21fe141b:0x3710751e64a40dcf!8m2!3d43.0667693!4d-70.7520429!16s%2Fm%2F0761pp7?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/New+Franklin+School/@43.0770831,-70.7791392,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf97ff09b02b:0xd66d2ab6e856044!8m2!3d43.0770831!4d-70.7765643!16s%2Fm%2F0761pn_?entry=ttu

VE-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Rolling Stock		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000





VE-FD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$600,000										$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$0		$600,000





VE-FD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$150,000										$150,000		$0		$150,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$150,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$0		$150,000





VE-FD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000





BI-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,500,000												$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000





BI-FD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$10,000												$10,000		$15,000		$25,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$10,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10,000		$15,000		$25,000





BI-PD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$15,000		$15,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%		TBD												$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15,000		$15,000





BI-PD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$11,000,000										$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000





BI-SD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$500,000								$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000





BI-25-SC-XX

						FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals 25-30		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		16%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000								$300,000		$0		$300,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		82%		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000								$1,500,000		$0		$1,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		1%		$25,000												$25,000		$0		$25,000

				Totals		$625,000		$600,000		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$1,825,000		$0		$1,825,000





BI-TT-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650





BI-CD-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		67%				$10,000				$10,000				$10,000		$30,000		$30,000		$60,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		3333%		$5,000				$5,000				$5,000				$15,000		 $0		$15,000

				Totals		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$45,000		$30,000		$75,000





BI-CC-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000





BI-CD-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000





BI-CD-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000												$25,000		$75,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$25,000		$25,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25,000		$150,000		$175,000





BI-CD-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		50%		$366,000												$366,000		$0		$366,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		50%		$366,000												$366,000		 $0		$366,000

				Totals		$732,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$732,000		$0		$732,000





BI-CD-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000





BI-CITY-16

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$50,000										$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$0		$50,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$1,000,000		$1,000,000								$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$475,000												$475,000		$0		$475,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$475,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$475,000		$0		$475,000





BI-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$100,000		$150,000





BI-PW-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		14%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		86%		$300,000												$300,000		$300,000		$600,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$350,000		$400,000		$750,000





BI-PW-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		80%		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$240,000		$130,000		$370,000

		Fed/ State		2000%		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$60,000		$0		$60,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$130,000		$430,000







 

 

CITY OF PORTSMOUTH 

TWO THOUSAND TWENTY-FIVE 

PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE 

 

RESOLUTION # XX – 2025 

 

A Resolution authorizing a Bond Issue and/or Notes of the City under the Municipal 

Finance Act of up to Fourteen Million Five Hundred Fifty-Five Thousand Dollars 

($14,555,000) for costs related to: 

• City Hall HVAC Improvements 

• Citywide Facilities Capital Improvements 

• Financial Software 

• Elwyn Park Traffic Calming and Pedestrian Flow Plan 

• Market Square Upgrades 

• Citywide Sidewalk Reconstruction Program  

• Cate Street Bridge Replacement 

• Coakley-Borthwick Connector Roadway2 

• Street Paving, Management and Rehabilitation 

• Pease International Tradeport Roadway Rehabilitation 

• Fleet Street Utilities Upgrade and Streetscape 

• Citywide Storm Drainage Improvements 

 

 

 

RESOLVED:  

 

THAT, the sum of up to Fourteen Million Five Hundred Fifty-Five Thousand Dollars 

($14,555,000) is appropriated for: 

 

City Streets and Sidewalks, Buildings, Equipment, and Infrastructure Estimated Project Cost Useful Life

City Hall HVAC Improvements 500,000$                     20 yrs

Citywide Facilities Capital Improvements 1,100,000$                  20 yrs

Financial Software Upgrade 1,000,000$                  5 yrs

Elwyn Park Traffic Calming and Pedestrian Flow Plan 1,500,000$                  20 yrs

Market Square Upgrade 500,000$                     20 yrs

Citywide Sidewalk Reconstruction Program 800,000$                     20 yrs

Cate Street Bridge Replacement 415,000$                     20 yrs

Coakley-Borthwick Connector Roadway 1,240,000$                  20 yrs

Street Paving, Management, and Rehabilitation 4,000,000$                  20 yrs

Pease International Tradeport Roadway Rehabilitation 500,000$                     20 yrs

Fleet Street Utilities Upgrade and Streetscape 2,000,000$                  20 yrs

Citywide Storm Drainage Improvements 1,000,000$                  20 yrs

Total 14,555,000$                 
 

including the payment of costs incidental or related thereto; 

 



THAT, to meet this appropriation, the City Treasurer, with the approval of the City 

Manager, is authorized to borrow, on a competitive or negotiated basis, up to Fourteen 

Million Five Hundred Fifty-Five Thousand Dollars ($14,555,000) through the 

issuance of bonds and/or notes of the City under the Municipal Finance Act;  

THAT, the expected useful life of the projects is set forth above; and 

THAT, this Resolution shall take effect upon its passage. 

APPROVED BY: 

_________________________________ 

DEAGLAN MCEACHERN, MAYOR 

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL: 

_______________________________ 

KELLI BARNABY, CMC/CNHMC 

CITY CLERK 



FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals 26-31 6 PY's Funding Totals
GF 9% $0 $150,000 $150,000

Fed/ State 0% $0 $0 $0
Bond/ Lease 91% $500,000 $1,000,000 $1,500,000 $0 $1,500,000

Other 0% $0 $0 $0
Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0
Totals $500,000 $0 $0 $1,000,000 $0 $0 $1,500,000 $150,000 $1,650,000

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31 II-28

Buildings and Infrastructure

Notes of Changes in Funding Plan from FY25-30 CIP:

Studies Identified & Useful Website Links:

• HVAC Study 2019
• Public Works Department

• FY25-FY30 CIP (Prior Year) Project Sheet

Description: This project addresses City Hall complex’s antiquated heating and 
air conditioning system.  The remaining original system is deteriorating and does 
not provide reliable heating, cooling, and dehumidification.  In recent years, half 
of the piping has been replaced.  Problematic issues continue to be of concern 
that require additional investment. Concerns include pipe corrosion, heavy 
condensation and leaks, which may contribute to mold growth and results in 
additional maintenance. 

Evaluation Criteria

CO
RE

 
FU

N
CT

IO
N Responds to Federal or State Requirement

Addresses a Public Health or Safety Need Y

Alleviates Substandard Conditions or Deficiencies Y

FI
N

AN
CI

AL
 

BE
N

EF
IT

Eligible for Matching Funds with Limited Availability

Timing or Location Coordinate with Synergistic Project

Reduces Long-Term Operating Costs Y

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PL

AN
 

O
R 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T Identified in Planning Document or Study Y

Improves Quality of or Provides Added Capacity to Existing Services Y

Provides Incentive for Economic Development

Responds to a Citywide Goal or Submitted Resident Request

BI-21-PW-39: City Hall HVAC Improvements
Department Public Works Department

Project Location City Hall (1 Junkins Ave)

Priority A (needed within 0 to 3 years)

Impact on Operating Budget Moderate ($50,001 to $100,000)

Operating Budget 
Impact Details

Personnel N/A

Dept. Budget N/A

Funding Policies
Percent for Art N/A

Green Building Yes

https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/sites/default/files/2024-06/CIP-FY25-FY30.FINAL_.FY25.CIP_.Entire%20Document.24.06.27.pdf#page=106
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Portsmouth+City+Hall/@43.0710588,-70.7563036,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf728eb808d7:0x18f47e24bc9bcce!8m2!3d43.0710588!4d-70.7537287!16s%2Fg%2F11cnp49g1d?entry=ttu

VE-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Rolling Stock		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000





VE-FD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$600,000										$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$0		$600,000





VE-FD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$150,000										$150,000		$0		$150,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$150,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$0		$150,000





VE-FD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000





BI-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,500,000												$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000





BI-FD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$10,000												$10,000		$15,000		$25,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$10,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10,000		$15,000		$25,000





BI-PD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$15,000		$15,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%		TBD												$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15,000		$15,000





BI-PD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$11,000,000										$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000





BI-SD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$500,000								$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000





BI-SD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000								$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000





BI-TT-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650





BI-CD-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		67%				$10,000				$10,000				$10,000		$30,000		$30,000		$60,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		3333%		$5,000				$5,000				$5,000				$15,000		 $0		$15,000

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$45,000		$30,000		$75,000





BI-CC-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000





BI-CD-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000





BI-CD-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000												$25,000		$75,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$25,000		$25,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25,000		$150,000		$175,000





BI-CD-12

						FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals 26-31		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		9%														$0		$150,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		91%		$500,000						$1,000,000						$1,500,000		$0		$1,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$500,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$150,000		$1,650,000





BI-CD-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000





BI-CITY-16

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$50,000										$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$0		$50,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$1,000,000		$1,000,000								$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$475,000												$475,000		$0		$475,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$475,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$475,000		$0		$475,000





BI-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$100,000		$150,000





BI-PW-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		14%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		86%		$300,000												$300,000		$300,000		$600,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$350,000		$400,000		$750,000





BI-PW-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		80%		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$240,000		$130,000		$370,000

		Fed/ State		2000%		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$60,000		$0		$60,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$130,000		$430,000







FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals  26-31 6 PY's Funding Totals
GF 0% $0 $0 $0

Fed/ State 0% $0 $0 $0
Bond/ Lease 100% $1,100,000 $550,000 $550,000 $1,100,000 $550,000 $550,000 $4,400,000 $3,350,000 $7,750,000

Other 0% $0 $0 $0
Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0
Totals $1,100,000 $550,000 $550,000 $1,100,000 $550,000 $550,000 $4,400,000 $3,350,000 $7,750,000

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31 II-29

Buildings and Infrastructure

Notes of Changes in Funding Plan from FY25-30 CIP:

Studies Identified & Useful Website Links:

• Facility Condition Assessment 2015
• FY25-FY30 CIP (Prior Year) Project Sheet

Description: The Public Works Department is responsible for maintaining all 
General Fund municipal facilities. These City facilities serve multiple uses.  Many 
facilities need to be updated due to age and usage. A backlog of projects is 
shown on the next page. 

Evaluation Criteria

CO
RE

 
FU

N
CT

IO
N Responds to Federal or State Requirement

Addresses a Public Health or Safety Need Y

Alleviates Substandard Conditions or Deficiencies Y

FI
N

AN
CI

AL
 

BE
N

EF
IT

Eligible for Matching Funds with Limited Availability

Timing or Location Coordinate with Synergistic Project

Reduces Long-Term Operating Costs Y

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PL

AN
 

O
R 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T Identified in Planning Document or Study Y

Improves Quality of or Provides Added Capacity to Existing Services Y

Provides Incentive for Economic Development

Responds to a Citywide Goal or Submitted Resident Request

BI-01-PW-44: Citywide Facilities Capital Improvements
Department Public Works Department

Project Location Citywide

Priority O (ongoing or programmatic)

Impact on Operating Budget Negligible (<$5,001)

Operating Budget 
Impact Details

Personnel N/A

Dept. Budget N/A

Funding Policies
Percent for Art N/A

Green Building Yes

http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/files/misc/FacilityConditionAssessment%202015.pdf
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/sites/default/files/2024-06/CIP-FY25-FY30.FINAL_.FY25.CIP_.Entire%20Document.24.06.27.pdf#page=112

VE-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Rolling Stock		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000





VE-FD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$600,000										$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$0		$600,000





VE-FD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$150,000										$150,000		$0		$150,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$150,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$0		$150,000





VE-FD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000





BI-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,500,000												$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000





BI-FD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$10,000												$10,000		$15,000		$25,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$10,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10,000		$15,000		$25,000





BI-PD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$15,000		$15,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%		TBD												$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15,000		$15,000





BI-PD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$11,000,000										$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000





BI-SD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$500,000								$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000





BI-SD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000								$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000





BI-TT-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650





BI-CD-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		67%				$10,000				$10,000				$10,000		$30,000		$30,000		$60,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		3333%		$5,000				$5,000				$5,000				$15,000		 $0		$15,000

				Totals		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$45,000		$30,000		$75,000





BI-CC-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000





BI-CD-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000





BI-CD-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000												$25,000		$75,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$25,000		$25,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25,000		$150,000		$175,000





BI-CD-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		50%		$366,000												$366,000		$0		$366,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		50%		$366,000												$366,000		 $0		$366,000

				Totals		$732,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$732,000		$0		$732,000





BI-CD-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000





BI-CITY-16

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$50,000										$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$0		$50,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$1,000,000		$1,000,000								$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$475,000												$475,000		$0		$475,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$475,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$475,000		$0		$475,000





BI-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$100,000		$150,000





BI-PW-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		14%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		86%		$300,000												$300,000		$300,000		$600,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$350,000		$400,000		$750,000





BI-PW-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		80%		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$240,000		$130,000		$370,000

		Fed/ State		2000%		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$60,000		$0		$60,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$130,000		$430,000





BI-PW-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000										$200,000		$75,000		$275,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$75,000		$275,000





BI-PW-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000





BI-PW-26

						FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals  26-31		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$1,100,000		$550,000		$550,000		$1,100,000		$550,000		$550,000		$4,400,000		$3,350,000		$7,750,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$1,100,000		$550,000		$550,000		$1,100,000		$550,000		$550,000		$4,400,000		$3,350,000		$7,750,000





BI-PW-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$75,000		$75,000										$150,000		$50,000		$200,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$75,000		$75,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$50,000		$200,000





BI-PW-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		3%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		97%		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$800,000		$1,700,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$850,000		$1,750,000





IS-IT-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		99%		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,426,150		$3,552,900

		Revenues		1%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,446,150		$3,572,900





TSM-CITY-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		29%														$0		$147,210		$147,210

		Revenues		71%		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$17,000		$359,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$164,210		$506,210







• Asbestos Abatement

• Library Bathroom Replumbing

• City Hall Council Chamber Renovations

• City Hall Archive

• City Hall Department Renovations

• Infrastructure that supports City IT

• City Hall New Carpet Throughout

• City Hall New Paint Throughout

• DPW Complex Upgrades

• Connor’s Cottage Basement / Drainage Project

• Connor’s Cottage Tunnel Renovations

• Facilities Safety Inspection Action Items

• Removal of City Hall Boiler Building Chimney

• HVAC Upgrades

• Library Roof

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31

BI-01-PW-44 : Citywide Facilities Capital Improvements

II-30



FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals 26-31 6 PY's Funding Totals
GF 0% $0 $0 $0

Fed/ State 0% $0 $0 $0
Bond/ Lease 53% $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $0 $1,000,000

Other (GF Non Operating) 47% $0 $875,000 $875,000
Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0
Totals $1,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000,000 $875,000 $1,875,000

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31 II-31

Information Systems

Notes of Changes in Funding Plan from FY25-30 CIP:

Funding was changed from Non-Operating to bond due to changes in the 
project timeline.

Studies Identified & Useful Website Links:

• FY25-FY30 CIP (Prior Year) Project Sheet

Description: Several different software tools that provide for the necessary 
financial functions of the City need to be upgraded and/or expanded to deliver 
contemporary business solutions and achieve Citywide efficiencies. The project is 
underway to find and implement the optimum solution of cloud-based 
applications to better address finance and accounting, human resources and 
payroll, purchasing and payables, billing and cash receipting, along with an 
important list of related functions. The core elements of this new solution are 
expected to be launched over the course of 2025 with more specialized 
components following as best coordinated. The revised FY26 request is 
consistent with the solution costs revealed in the recently completed request for 
proposals.

Evaluation Criteria

CO
RE

 
FU

N
CT

IO
N Responds to Federal or State Requirement

Addresses a Public Health or Safety Need Y

Alleviates Substandard Conditions or Deficiencies

FI
N

AN
CI

AL
 

BE
N

EF
IT

Eligible for Matching Funds with Limited Availability

Timing or Location Coordinate with Synergistic Project

Reduces Long-Term Operating Costs Y

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PL

AN
 

O
R 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T Identified in Planning Document or Study

Improves Quality of or Provides Added Capacity to Existing Services Y

Provides Incentive for Economic Development

Responds to a Citywide Goal or Submitted Resident Request Y

IS-21-FI-50: Financial Software Upgrade
Department Finance Department

Project Location City Hall

Priority A (needed within 0 to 3 years)

Impact on Operating Budget High ($100,001 or more)

Operating Budget 
Impacts

Personnel N/A

Dept. Budget Annual subscription costs

Funding Policies
Percent for Art N/A

Green Building N/A

https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/sites/default/files/2024-06/CIP-FY25-FY30.FINAL_.FY25.CIP_.Entire%20Document.24.06.27.pdf#page=127

VE-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Rolling Stock		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000





VE-FD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$600,000										$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$0		$600,000





VE-FD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$150,000										$150,000		$0		$150,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$150,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$0		$150,000





VE-FD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000





BI-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,500,000												$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000





BI-FD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$10,000												$10,000		$15,000		$25,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$10,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10,000		$15,000		$25,000





BI-PD-03

						FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals 26-31		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		53%		$1,000,000												$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other (GF Non Operating)		47%														$0		$875,000		$875,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$875,000		$1,875,000





BI-PD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$11,000,000										$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000





BI-SD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$500,000								$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000





BI-SD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000								$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000





BI-TT-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650





BI-CD-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		80%				$10,000				$10,000				$10,000		$30,000		$30,000		$60,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		20%		$5,000				$5,000				$5,000				$15,000		 $0		$15,000

				Totals		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$45,000		$30,000		$75,000





BI-CC-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000





BI-CD-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000





BI-CD-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$25,000												$25,000		$75,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		29%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		14%														$0		$25,000		$25,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25,000		$150,000		$175,000





BI-CD-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		50%		$366,000												$366,000		$0		$366,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		50%		$366,000												$366,000		 $0		$366,000

				Totals		$732,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$732,000		$0		$732,000





BI-CD-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000





BI-CITY-16

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$50,000										$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$0		$50,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$1,000,000		$1,000,000								$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$475,000												$475,000		$0		$475,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$475,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$475,000		$0		$475,000





BI-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$100,000		$150,000





BI-PW-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		20%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		80%		$300,000												$300,000		$300,000		$600,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$350,000		$400,000		$750,000





BI-PW-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		86%		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$240,000		$130,000		$370,000

		Fed/ State		14%		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$60,000		$0		$60,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$130,000		$430,000





BI-PW-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000										$200,000		$75,000		$275,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$75,000		$275,000





BI-PW-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000





BI-PW-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		1%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		98%		$1,000,000						$1,000,000						$2,000,000		$2,000,000		$4,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		1%														$0		$30,000		$30,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$2,080,000		$4,080,000





BI-PW-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$75,000		$75,000										$150,000		$50,000		$200,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$75,000		$75,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$50,000		$200,000





BI-PW-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		3%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		97%		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$800,000		$1,700,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$850,000		$1,750,000





IS-IT-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		99%		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,426,150		$3,552,900

		Revenues		1%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,446,150		$3,572,900





TSM-CITY-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		29%														$0		$147,210		$147,210

		Revenues		71%		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$17,000		$359,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$164,210		$506,210







FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals  26-31 6 PY's Funding Totals
GF 2% $0 $225,000 $225,000

Fed/ State 0% $0 $0 $0
Bond/ Lease 98% $1,500,000 $3,000,000 $3,000,000 $7,500,000 $1,500,000 $9,000,000

Other 0% $0 $0 $0
Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

PPP  (Walmart) 0% $0 $0 $0
Totals $1,500,000 $0 $3,000,000 $0 $3,000,000 $0 $7,500,000 $1,725,000 $9,225,000

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31 II-32

Transportation Management : Bicycle/Pedestrian

Notes of Changes in Funding Plan from FY25-30 CIP:

Returning project (from CIP FY24) that requires further funding

Studies Identified & Useful Website Links:

• Elwyn Park Sidewalks and Traffic Calming Project Page
• Elwyn Park Sidewalk Study June 2020

• Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan 2014
• FY23-FY28 CIP (Prior Year) Project Sheet

Description: This project will provide safe pedestrian connections and traffic 
calming throughout the Elwyn Park Neighborhood.  A feasibility study has 
been completed using prior year Capital funding which identified priority 
streets within the neighborhood for addition of sidewalks and 
recommended traffic calming measures.

Evaluation Criteria

CO
RE

 
FU

N
CT

IO
N Responds to Federal or State Requirement

Addresses a Public Health or Safety Need

Alleviates Substandard Conditions or Deficiencies Y

FI
N

AN
CI

AL
 

BE
N

EF
IT

Eligible for Matching Funds with Limited Availability Y

Timing or Location Coordinate with Synergistic Project

Reduces Long-Term Operating Costs

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PL

AN
 

O
R 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T Identified in Planning Document or Study Y

Improves Quality of or Provides Added Capacity to Existing Services Y

Provides Incentive for Economic Development

Responds to a Citywide Goal or Submitted Resident Request

TSM-17-PW-59: Elwyn Park Traffic Calming and Pedestrian Flow Plan
Department Public Works Department and Planning 

and Sustainability Departmen

Project Location Elwyn Park (McKinley Rd, Harding Rd, 
Van Buren Rd, Fillmore Rd)

Priority A (needed within 0 to 3 year)

Impact on Operating Budget Negligible (<$5,001)

Operating Budget 
Impacts

Personnel N/A

Dept. Budget N/A

Funding Policies
Percent for Art N/A

Green Building N/A

https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/planportsmouth/elwyn-park-sidewalks-and-traffic-calming
http://planportsmouth.com/bike-pedestrian-masterplan2014.html
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/sites/default/files/2022-09/Full%20Document%20-%20CIP%2023-28%20-%20Adopted%20Budget%206-6-22_0.pdf#page=123
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Elwyn+Park,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0381437,-70.7824189,2553m/data=!3m2!1e3!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x89e2c05d7497e1a1:0xf8d36a13058241ea!8m2!3d43.0381446!4d-70.7736641

VE-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Rolling Stock		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000





VE-FD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$600,000										$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$0		$600,000





VE-FD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$150,000										$150,000		$0		$150,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$150,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$0		$150,000





VE-FD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000





BI-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,500,000												$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000





BI-FD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$10,000												$10,000		$15,000		$25,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$10,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10,000		$15,000		$25,000





BI-PD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$15,000		$15,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%		TBD												$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15,000		$15,000





BI-PD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$11,000,000										$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000





BI-SD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$500,000								$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000





BI-SD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000								$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000





BI-TT-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650





BI-CD-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		67%				$10,000				$10,000				$10,000		$30,000		$30,000		$60,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		3333%		$5,000				$5,000				$5,000				$15,000		 $0		$15,000

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$45,000		$30,000		$75,000





BI-CC-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000





BI-CD-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000





BI-CD-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000												$25,000		$75,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$25,000		$25,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25,000		$150,000		$175,000





BI-CD-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		50%		$366,000												$366,000		$0		$366,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		50%		$366,000												$366,000		 $0		$366,000

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$732,000		$0		$732,000





BI-CD-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000





BI-CITY-16

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$50,000										$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$0		$50,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$1,000,000		$1,000,000								$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-20

						FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals  26-31		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		2%														$0		$225,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		98%		$1,500,000				$3,000,000				$3,000,000				$7,500,000		$1,500,000		$9,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP  (Walmart)		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$1,500,000		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$7,500,000		$1,725,000		$9,225,000





BI-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$100,000		$150,000





BI-PW-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		14%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		86%		$300,000												$300,000		$300,000		$600,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$350,000		$400,000		$750,000





BI-PW-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		80%		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$240,000		$130,000		$370,000

		Fed/ State		2000%		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$60,000		$0		$60,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$130,000		$430,000







FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals  26-31 6 PY's Funding Totals
GF 4% $0 $100,000 $100,000

Fed/ State 0% $0 $0 $0
Bond/ Lease 96% $500,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $2,500,000 $0 $2,500,000

Other 0% $0 $0 $0
Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0
Totals $500,000 $0 $1,000,000 $0 $1,000,000 $0 $2,500,000 $100,000 $2,600,000

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31 II-33

Transportation Management : Bicycle/Pedestrian

Notes of Changes in Funding Plan from FY25-30 CIP:

Moved funding from Parking to General Fund

Studies Identified & Useful Website Links:

• Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan 2014
• FY25-FY30 CIP (Prior Year) Project Sheet

Description: Market Square was constructed in 1977 with minor improvements 
completed over the years.  Streets and buildings around the square have been 
updated but utility, sidewalk and lighting upgrades are now required. The Market 
Square study will be completed in FY25 and will inform Phase 1 capital 
investments in FY26. The intent of this study is to engage the community in a 
Citywide process that will allow us to better understand the vision, values, and 
funding priorities for Market Square through public outreach. This project will be 
implemented in multiple phases which are reflected in the funding requests for 
outyears FY28 and FY30. These phases will include streetscape improvements, 
pedestrian enhancements, and upgrades to water, sewer, drainage and will 
address citizen requests. 

Evaluation Criteria

CO
RE

 
FU

N
CT

IO
N Responds to Federal or State Requirement

Addresses a Public Health or Safety Need

Alleviates Substandard Conditions or Deficiencies Y

FI
N

AN
CI

AL
 

BE
N

EF
IT

Eligible for Matching Funds with Limited Availability

Timing or Location Coordinate with Synergistic Project

Reduces Long-Term Operating Costs

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PL

AN
 

O
R 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T Identified in Planning Document or Study Y

Improves Quality of or Provides Added Capacity to Existing Services Y

Provides Incentive for Economic Development Y

Responds to a Citywide Goal or Submitted Resident Request Y

TSM-15-PW-63: Market Square Upgrade
Department Public Works Department & Planning 

and Sustainability Department

Project Location Market Square

Priority A (needed within 0 to 3 years)

Impact on Operating Budget Negligible (<$5,001)

Operating Budget 
Impacts

Personnel N/A

Dept. Budget N/A

Funding Policies
Percent for Art N/A

Green Building Yes

https://files.cityofportsmouth.com/files/planning/bikepedplan/PortsmouthPlan_WEB.pdf
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/sites/default/files/2024-06/CIP-FY25-FY30.FINAL_.FY25.CIP_.Entire%20Document.24.06.27.pdf#page=141
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Market+Square,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.077201,-70.759673,638m/data=!3m2!1e3!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x89e2bf0c6cc94bb7:0xa7c64f7013e6ad1f!8m2!3d43.077201!4d-70.7574843

VE-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Rolling Stock		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000





VE-FD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$600,000										$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$0		$600,000





VE-FD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$150,000										$150,000		$0		$150,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$150,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$0		$150,000





VE-FD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000





BI-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,500,000												$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000





BI-FD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$10,000												$10,000		$15,000		$25,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$10,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10,000		$15,000		$25,000





BI-PD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%														$0		$15,000		$15,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%		TBD												$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15,000		$15,000





BI-PD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$11,000,000										$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000





BI-SD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$500,000								$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000





BI-SD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000								$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000





BI-TT-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650





BI-CD-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		80%				$10,000				$10,000				$10,000		$30,000		$30,000		$60,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		20%		$5,000				$5,000				$5,000				$15,000		 $0		$15,000

				Totals		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$45,000		$30,000		$75,000





BI-CC-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000





BI-CD-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000





BI-CD-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$25,000												$25,000		$75,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		29%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		14%														$0		$25,000		$25,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25,000		$150,000		$175,000





BI-CD-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		50%		$366,000												$366,000		$0		$366,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		50%		$366,000												$366,000		 $0		$366,000

				Totals		$732,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$732,000		$0		$732,000





BI-CD-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000





BI-CITY-16

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$50,000										$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$0		$50,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$1,000,000		$1,000,000								$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$475,000												$475,000		$0		$475,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$475,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$475,000		$0		$475,000





BI-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$100,000		$150,000





BI-PW-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		20%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		80%		$300,000												$300,000		$300,000		$600,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$350,000		$400,000		$750,000





BI-PW-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		86%		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$240,000		$130,000		$370,000

		Fed/ State		14%		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$60,000		$0		$60,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$130,000		$430,000





BI-PW-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000										$200,000		$75,000		$275,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$75,000		$275,000





BI-PW-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000





BI-PW-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		1%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		98%		$1,000,000						$1,000,000						$2,000,000		$2,000,000		$4,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		1%														$0		$30,000		$30,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$2,080,000		$4,080,000





BI-PW-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$75,000		$75,000										$150,000		$50,000		$200,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$75,000		$75,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$50,000		$200,000





BI-PW-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		3%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		97%		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$800,000		$1,700,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$850,000		$1,750,000





IS-IT-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		99%		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,426,150		$3,552,900

		Revenues		1%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,446,150		$3,572,900





TSM-CITY-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		29%														$0		$147,210		$147,210

		Revenues		71%		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$17,000		$359,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$164,210		$506,210





TSM-CITY-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000





TSM-CITY-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000





TSM-CD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		13%		$113,000		$135,000		$116,000		$105,000		$105,000				$574,000		$206,000		$780,000

		Fed/ State		76%		$60,000		$72,000		$62,000		$56,000		$56,000				$306,000		$4,110,000		$4,416,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		11%		$90,000		$108,000		$93,000		$84,000		$84,000				$459,000		$165,000		$624,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$263,000		$315,000		$271,000		$245,000		$245,000		$0		$1,339,000		$4,481,000		$5,820,000





TSM-CD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$165,000												$165,000		$167,000		$332,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Portwalk)		43%		$250,000												$250,000		 $0		$250,000

				Totals		$415,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$415,000		$167,000		$582,000





TSM-PW-07

						FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals  26-31		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		4%														$0		$100,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease 		96%		$500,000				$1,000,000				$1,000,000				$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$500,000		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$2,500,000		$100,000		$2,600,000







FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals 26-31 6 PY's Funding Totals
GF 0% $0 $0 $0

Fed/ State 0% $0 $0 $0
Bond/ Lease 100% $800,000 $800,000 $800,000 $2,400,000 $1,600,000 $4,000,000

Other 0% $0 $0 $0
Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0
Totals $800,000 $0 $800,000 $0 $800,000 $0 $2,400,000 $1,600,000 $4,000,000

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31 II-34

Transportation Management : Bicycle/Pedestrian

Notes of Changes in Funding Plan from FY25-30 CIP:

Funding increased to $800,000, funded every-other-year as found in 
previous CIP documents. 

Studies Identified & Useful Website Links:

• Roads & Sidewalks Project Page
• Sidewalk Condition Index 2018

• Public Works Homepage
• FY25-FY30 CIP (Prior Year) Project Sheet

Description: The Public Works Department completed a conditional sidewalk 
assessment of City maintained sidewalks. The assessment contains detailed 
information on seventy-four (74) miles of sidewalk. These sidewalks are not 
included in parks, fields and other City maintained facilities. The results give staff 
a clear depiction of the overall conditions. This project consists of sidewalks 
identified as poor to fair condition.  Reconstruction work is based on need and 
execution is coordinated with other street and utility improvement projects.

Evaluation Criteria

CO
RE

 
FU

N
CT

IO
N Responds to Federal or State Requirement

Addresses a Public Health or Safety Need Y

Alleviates Substandard Conditions or Deficiencies Y

FI
N

AN
CI

AL
 

BE
N

EF
IT

Eligible for Matching Funds with Limited Availability

Timing or Location Coordinate with Synergistic Project

Reduces Long-Term Operating Costs

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PL

AN
 

O
R 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T Identified in Planning Document or Study Y

Improves Quality of or Provides Added Capacity to Existing Services Y

Provides Incentive for Economic Development

Responds to a Citywide Goal or Submitted Resident Request

TSM-95-PW-64: Citywide Sidewalk Reconstruction Program

Department Public Works Department

Project Location Citywide

Priority O (ongoing or programmatic)

Impact on Operating Budget Negligible (<$5,001)

Operating Budget 
Impacts

Personnel Fractional FTE

Dept. Budget Minimal maintenance needs

Funding Policies
Percent for Art N/A

Green Building Yes

https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/roads-sidewalks
http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/files/dpw/2018SidewalkRpt.pdf
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/sites/default/files/2024-06/CIP-FY25-FY30.FINAL_.FY25.CIP_.Entire%20Document.24.06.27.pdf#page=142

VE-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Rolling Stock		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000





VE-FD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$600,000										$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$0		$600,000





VE-FD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$150,000										$150,000		$0		$150,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$150,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$0		$150,000





VE-FD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000





BI-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,500,000												$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000





BI-FD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$10,000												$10,000		$15,000		$25,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$10,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10,000		$15,000		$25,000





BI-PD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%														$0		$15,000		$15,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%		TBD												$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15,000		$15,000





BI-PD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$11,000,000										$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000





BI-SD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$500,000								$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000





BI-SD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000								$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000





BI-TT-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650





BI-CD-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		80%				$10,000				$10,000				$10,000		$30,000		$30,000		$60,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		20%		$5,000				$5,000				$5,000				$15,000		 $0		$15,000

				Totals		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$45,000		$30,000		$75,000





BI-CC-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000





BI-CD-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000





BI-CD-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$25,000												$25,000		$75,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		29%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		14%														$0		$25,000		$25,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25,000		$150,000		$175,000





BI-CD-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		50%		$366,000												$366,000		$0		$366,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		50%		$366,000												$366,000		 $0		$366,000

				Totals		$732,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$732,000		$0		$732,000





BI-CD-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000





BI-CITY-16

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$50,000										$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$0		$50,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$1,000,000		$1,000,000								$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$475,000												$475,000		$0		$475,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$475,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$475,000		$0		$475,000





BI-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$100,000		$150,000





BI-PW-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		20%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		80%		$300,000												$300,000		$300,000		$600,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$350,000		$400,000		$750,000





BI-PW-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		86%		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$240,000		$130,000		$370,000

		Fed/ State		14%		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$60,000		$0		$60,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$130,000		$430,000





BI-PW-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000										$200,000		$75,000		$275,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$75,000		$275,000





BI-PW-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000





BI-PW-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		1%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		98%		$1,000,000						$1,000,000						$2,000,000		$2,000,000		$4,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		1%														$0		$30,000		$30,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$2,080,000		$4,080,000





BI-PW-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$75,000		$75,000										$150,000		$50,000		$200,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$75,000		$75,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$50,000		$200,000





BI-PW-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		3%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		97%		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$800,000		$1,700,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$850,000		$1,750,000





IS-IT-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		99%		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,426,150		$3,552,900

		Revenues		1%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,446,150		$3,572,900





TSM-CITY-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		29%														$0		$147,210		$147,210

		Revenues		71%		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$17,000		$359,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$164,210		$506,210





TSM-CITY-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000





TSM-CITY-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000





TSM-CD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		13%		$113,000		$135,000		$116,000		$105,000		$105,000				$574,000		$206,000		$780,000

		Fed/ State		76%		$60,000		$72,000		$62,000		$56,000		$56,000				$306,000		$4,110,000		$4,416,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		11%		$90,000		$108,000		$93,000		$84,000		$84,000				$459,000		$165,000		$624,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$263,000		$315,000		$271,000		$245,000		$245,000		$0		$1,339,000		$4,481,000		$5,820,000





TSM-CD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$165,000												$165,000		$167,000		$332,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Portwalk)		43%		$250,000												$250,000		 $0		$250,000

				Totals		$415,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$415,000		$167,000		$582,000





TSM-PW-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		17%		$50,000												$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		83%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$550,000		$50,000		$600,000





TSM-CITY-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$125,000												$125,000		$225,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$125,000		$225,000		$350,000





TSM-CITY-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		26%		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$50,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		74%														$0		$1,000,000		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$1,050,000		$1,350,000





TSM-CITY-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		19%														$0		$265,000		$265,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		81%		$275,000		$350,000										$625,000		$540,000		$1,165,000

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$275,000		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$625,000		$805,000		$1,430,000





TSM-CITY-11

						FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals 26-31		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$800,000				$800,000				$800,000				$2,400,000		$1,600,000		$4,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$2,400,000		$1,600,000		$4,000,000







CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

TSM-95-PW-64: Citywide Sidewalk Reconstruction Program

II-35FY 26-31

PROPOSED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ON EXISTING SIDEWALKS:

• Maple Haven - North

• Kensington Road

• Lawrence Street

• Mendum Avenue

• Summit Avenue

• Woodlands Area

• South Side of South Street - Lafayette to Spinney Road

• Miscellaneous

The list above represents a backlog of high priority sidewalk projects as identified by the Conditional Sidewalk 
Assessment and other capital projects.  The amount of work completed depends on available funds and 
construction bid prices. 



FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals  26-31 6 PY's Funding Totals
GF 0% $0 $0 $0

Fed/ State 78% $1,335,000 $1,335,000 $100,000 $1,435,000
Bond/ Lease 22% $415,000 $415,000 $0 $415,000

Other 0% $0 $0 $0
Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0
Totals $1,750,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,750,000 $100,000 $1,850,000

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31 II-36

Transportation Management : Bridges

Notes of Changes in Funding Plan from FY25-30 CIP:

NH DOT adjusted schedule as of 10/21/2024

Studies Identified & Useful Website Links:

• Citywide Bridge Evaluation 2018
• FY25-FY30 CIP (Prior Year) Project Sheet

Description: This bridge is beyond its 50-year design life. It cannot handle heavy 
truck volumes and needs to be replaced. Residents have asked for the bridge to 
remain open if the median on Route 1 Bypass is extended past Cottage Street. 
This ensures emergency vehicle access to Portsmouth Hospital from the 
neighborhood.  The City will continue to do temporary repairs until state funding 
is available for the bridge  replacement.

Evaluation Criteria

CO
RE

 
FU

N
CT

IO
N Responds to Federal or State Requirement

Addresses a Public Health or Safety Need Y

Alleviates Substandard Conditions or Deficiencies Y

FI
N

AN
CI

AL
 

BE
N

EF
IT

Eligible for Matching Funds with Limited Availability

Timing or Location Coordinate with Synergistic Project

Reduces Long-Term Operating Costs

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PL

AN
 

O
R 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T Identified in Planning Document or Study Y

Improves Quality of or Provides Added Capacity to Existing Services Y

Provides Incentive for Economic Development

Responds to a Citywide Goal or Submitted Resident Request

TSM-08-PW/NH-69: Cate Street Bridge Replacement
Department Public Works Department

Project Location Cate Street

Priority A (needed within 0 to 3 years)

Impact on Operating Budget Negligible (<$5,001)

Operating Budget 
Impacts

Personnel N/A

Dept. Budget N/A

Funding Policies
Percent for Art N/A

Green Building Yes

http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/files/dpw/CitywideBridgeEval2018.pdf
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/sites/default/files/2024-06/CIP-FY25-FY30.FINAL_.FY25.CIP_.Entire%20Document.24.06.27.pdf#page=149
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Cate+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0701048,-70.7765909,638m/data=!3m2!1e3!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x89e2bf9a44479ee7:0xf41c5383850774ae!8m2!3d43.0701048!4d-70.7744022

VE-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Rolling Stock		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000





VE-FD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$600,000										$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$0		$600,000





VE-FD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$150,000										$150,000		$0		$150,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$150,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$0		$150,000





VE-FD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000





BI-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,500,000												$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000





BI-FD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$10,000												$10,000		$15,000		$25,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$10,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10,000		$15,000		$25,000





BI-PD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%														$0		$15,000		$15,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%		TBD												$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15,000		$15,000





BI-PD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$11,000,000										$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000





BI-SD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$500,000								$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000





BI-SD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000								$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000





BI-TT-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650





BI-CD-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		80%				$10,000				$10,000				$10,000		$30,000		$30,000		$60,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		20%		$5,000				$5,000				$5,000				$15,000		 $0		$15,000

				Totals		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$45,000		$30,000		$75,000





BI-CC-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000





BI-CD-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000





BI-CD-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$25,000												$25,000		$75,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		29%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		14%														$0		$25,000		$25,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25,000		$150,000		$175,000





BI-CD-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		50%		$366,000												$366,000		$0		$366,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		50%		$366,000												$366,000		 $0		$366,000

				Totals		$732,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$732,000		$0		$732,000





BI-CD-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000





BI-CITY-16

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$50,000										$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$0		$50,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$1,000,000		$1,000,000								$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$475,000												$475,000		$0		$475,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$475,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$475,000		$0		$475,000





BI-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$100,000		$150,000





BI-PW-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		20%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		80%		$300,000												$300,000		$300,000		$600,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$350,000		$400,000		$750,000





BI-PW-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		86%		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$240,000		$130,000		$370,000

		Fed/ State		14%		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$60,000		$0		$60,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$130,000		$430,000





BI-PW-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000										$200,000		$75,000		$275,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$75,000		$275,000





BI-PW-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000





BI-PW-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		1%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		98%		$1,000,000						$1,000,000						$2,000,000		$2,000,000		$4,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		1%														$0		$30,000		$30,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$2,080,000		$4,080,000





BI-PW-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$75,000		$75,000										$150,000		$50,000		$200,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$75,000		$75,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$50,000		$200,000





BI-PW-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		3%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		97%		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$800,000		$1,700,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$850,000		$1,750,000





IS-IT-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		99%		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,426,150		$3,552,900

		Revenues		1%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,446,150		$3,572,900





TSM-CITY-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		29%														$0		$147,210		$147,210

		Revenues		71%		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$17,000		$359,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$164,210		$506,210





TSM-CITY-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000





TSM-CITY-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000





TSM-CD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		13%		$113,000		$135,000		$116,000		$105,000		$105,000				$574,000		$206,000		$780,000

		Fed/ State		76%		$60,000		$72,000		$62,000		$56,000		$56,000				$306,000		$4,110,000		$4,416,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		11%		$90,000		$108,000		$93,000		$84,000		$84,000				$459,000		$165,000		$624,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$263,000		$315,000		$271,000		$245,000		$245,000		$0		$1,339,000		$4,481,000		$5,820,000





TSM-CD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$165,000												$165,000		$167,000		$332,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Portwalk)		43%		$250,000												$250,000		 $0		$250,000

				Totals		$415,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$415,000		$167,000		$582,000





TSM-PW-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		17%		$50,000												$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		83%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$550,000		$50,000		$600,000





TSM-CITY-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$125,000												$125,000		$225,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$125,000		$225,000		$350,000





TSM-CITY-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		26%		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$50,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		74%														$0		$1,000,000		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$1,050,000		$1,350,000





TSM-CITY-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		19%														$0		$265,000		$265,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		81%		$275,000		$350,000										$625,000		$540,000		$1,165,000

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$275,000		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$625,000		$805,000		$1,430,000





TSM-CITY-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$800,000				$800,000				$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000





TSM-NHDOTCITY-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%								$200,000		$200,000				$400,000		$0		$400,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$200,000		$0		$400,000		$0		$400,000





TSM-DPW-14

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000





TSM-CITY-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$100,000				$100,000				$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		57%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		37%		$50,000		$200,000										$250,000		$75,000		$325,000

				Totals		$100,000		$700,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$800,000		$75,000		$875,000





TSM-PW-18

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%										$3,800,000				$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-19

						FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals  26-31		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		78%		$1,335,000												$1,335,000		$100,000		$1,435,000

		Bond/ Lease		22%		$415,000												$415,000		$0		$415,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$1,750,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,750,000		$100,000		$1,850,000







FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals 26-31 6 PY's Funding Totals
GF 0% $0 $0 $0

Fed/ State 0% $0 $0 $0
Bond/ Lease 100% $1,240,000 $1,240,000 $0 $1,240,000

Other 0% $0 $0 $0
Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0
Totals $1,240,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,240,000 $0 $1,240,000

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31 II-37

Transportation Management : Roadway

Notes of Changes in Funding Plan from FY25-30 CIP:

Funding in FY26 increased by $240,000 (matching CMAQ funding included 
in Bond)

Studies Identified & Useful Website Links:

• Citywide Bridge Evaluation 2018, 
• NHDOT long range vision for the Bypass
• FY25-FY30 CIP (Prior Year) Project Sheet

Description: To improve traffic flow on the Route 1 Bypass, a plan for 
intersection improvements has been designed.  The signal at the intersection 
of Coakley Road, Cottage Street and the Route 1 Bypass may be removed and 
the median on the Bypass extended through the intersection prohibiting left 
turns. To provide left turn access to and from the Bypass for the users of 
Coakley Road, this project would construct a connector roadway between 
Coakley Road and Borthwick Avenue. This project is subject to NHDOT 
approval and would be contingent upon acquiring the necessary right-of-way.

Evaluation Criteria

CO
RE

 
FU

N
CT

IO
N Responds to Federal or State Requirement

Addresses a Public Health or Safety Need

Alleviates Substandard Conditions or Deficiencies Y

FI
N

AN
CI

AL
 

BE
N

EF
IT

Eligible for Matching Funds with Limited Availability

Timing or Location Coordinate with Synergistic Project Y

Reduces Long-Term Operating Costs

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PL

AN
 

O
R 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T Identified in Planning Document or Study Y

Improves Quality of or Provides Added Capacity to Existing Services Y

Provides Incentive for Economic Development

Responds to a Citywide Goal or Submitted Resident Request

TSM-20-PW-70: Coakley-Borthwick Connector Roadway
Department Public Works Department 

Project Location Coakley Road and Borthwick Avenue

Priority A (needed within 0 to 3 years)

Impact on Operating Budget Negligible (<$5,001)

Operating Budget 
Impacts

Personnel N/A

Dept. Budget Maintenance needs

Funding Policies
Percent for Art N/A

Green Building Yes

http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/files/dpw/CitywideBridgeEval2018.pdf
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/sites/default/files/2024-06/CIP-FY25-FY30.FINAL_.FY25.CIP_.Entire%20Document.24.06.27.pdf#page=150
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Coakley+Rd,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0689389,-70.7844157,638m/data=!3m2!1e3!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x89e2bf91fb7e9587:0xeb5889ae38f05f4c!8m2!3d43.0689389!4d-70.782227
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Borthwick+Ave,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0643435,-70.7895267,638m/data=!3m2!1e3!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x89e2bf8b373a6a69:0x3f4c8916a1db8dde!8m2!3d43.0643435!4d-70.787338

VE-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Rolling Stock		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000





VE-FD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$600,000										$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$0		$600,000





VE-FD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$150,000										$150,000		$0		$150,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$150,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$0		$150,000





VE-FD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000





BI-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,500,000												$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000





BI-FD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$10,000												$10,000		$15,000		$25,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$10,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10,000		$15,000		$25,000





BI-PD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%														$0		$15,000		$15,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%		TBD												$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15,000		$15,000





BI-PD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$11,000,000										$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000





BI-SD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$500,000								$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000





BI-SD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000								$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000





BI-TT-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650





BI-CD-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		80%				$10,000				$10,000				$10,000		$30,000		$30,000		$60,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		20%		$5,000				$5,000				$5,000				$15,000		 $0		$15,000

				Totals		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$45,000		$30,000		$75,000





BI-CC-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000





BI-CD-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000





BI-CD-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$25,000												$25,000		$75,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		29%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		14%														$0		$25,000		$25,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25,000		$150,000		$175,000





BI-CD-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		50%		$366,000												$366,000		$0		$366,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		50%		$366,000												$366,000		 $0		$366,000

				Totals		$732,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$732,000		$0		$732,000





BI-CD-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000





BI-CITY-16

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$50,000										$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$0		$50,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$1,000,000		$1,000,000								$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$475,000												$475,000		$0		$475,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$475,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$475,000		$0		$475,000





BI-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$100,000		$150,000





BI-PW-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		20%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		80%		$300,000												$300,000		$300,000		$600,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$350,000		$400,000		$750,000





BI-PW-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		86%		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$240,000		$130,000		$370,000

		Fed/ State		14%		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$60,000		$0		$60,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$130,000		$430,000





BI-PW-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000										$200,000		$75,000		$275,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$75,000		$275,000





BI-PW-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000





BI-PW-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		1%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		98%		$1,000,000						$1,000,000						$2,000,000		$2,000,000		$4,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		1%														$0		$30,000		$30,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$2,080,000		$4,080,000





BI-PW-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$75,000		$75,000										$150,000		$50,000		$200,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$75,000		$75,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$50,000		$200,000





BI-PW-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		3%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		97%		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$800,000		$1,700,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$850,000		$1,750,000





IS-IT-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		99%		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,426,150		$3,552,900

		Revenues		1%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,446,150		$3,572,900





TSM-CITY-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		29%														$0		$147,210		$147,210

		Revenues		71%		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$17,000		$359,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$164,210		$506,210





TSM-CITY-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000





TSM-CITY-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000





TSM-CD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		13%		$113,000		$135,000		$116,000		$105,000		$105,000				$574,000		$206,000		$780,000

		Fed/ State		76%		$60,000		$72,000		$62,000		$56,000		$56,000				$306,000		$4,110,000		$4,416,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		11%		$90,000		$108,000		$93,000		$84,000		$84,000				$459,000		$165,000		$624,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$263,000		$315,000		$271,000		$245,000		$245,000		$0		$1,339,000		$4,481,000		$5,820,000





TSM-CD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$165,000												$165,000		$167,000		$332,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Portwalk)		43%		$250,000												$250,000		 $0		$250,000

				Totals		$415,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$415,000		$167,000		$582,000





TSM-PW-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		17%		$50,000												$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		83%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$550,000		$50,000		$600,000





TSM-CITY-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$125,000												$125,000		$225,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$125,000		$225,000		$350,000





TSM-CITY-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		26%		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$50,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		74%														$0		$1,000,000		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$1,050,000		$1,350,000





TSM-CITY-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		19%														$0		$265,000		$265,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		81%		$275,000		$350,000										$625,000		$540,000		$1,165,000

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$275,000		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$625,000		$805,000		$1,430,000





TSM-CITY-11

						FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals 26-31		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$1,240,000												$1,240,000		$0		$1,240,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$1,240,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,240,000		$0		$1,240,000







FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals 25-30 6 PY's Funding Totals
GF 0% $0 $0 $0

Fed/ State 0% $0 $0 $0
Bond/ Lease 100% $4,000,000 $4,000,000 $4,000,000 $12,000,000 $9,000,000 $21,000,000

Other 0% $0 $0 $0
Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0
Totals $4,000,000 $0 $4,000,000 $0 $4,000,000 $0 $12,000,000 $9,000,000 $21,000,000

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31 II-38

Transportation Management : Roadway

Notes of Changes in Funding Plan from FY25-30 CIP:

Studies Identified & Useful Website Links:

• Pavement Management Index 2020 (draft)
• Department of Public Works Projects Page

• Roads & Sidewalks Project Page
• FY25-FY30 CIP (Prior Year) Project Sheet

Description: The Pavement Condition Management Program started in 1993. An 
annual report updating the City’s pavement management system is completed 
as part of this program. The City’s network of roads are evaluated, and 
comprehensive budget requirements are analyzed to develop road-paving 
programs and timelines. The report provides recommended funding to maintain 
street conditions at current levels. These are capital costs that are implemented 
over a two-year period with an expected lifespan of 20 years. The Public Works 
operational budget includes maintenance costs with an expected lifespan of 10 
years.  A list of streets needing improvement is on the next page.

Evaluation Criteria

CO
RE

 
FU

N
CT

IO
N Responds to Federal or State Requirement Y

Addresses a Public Health or Safety Need Y

Alleviates Substandard Conditions or Deficiencies Y

FI
N

AN
CI

AL
 

BE
N

EF
IT

Eligible for Matching Funds with Limited Availability

Timing or Location Coordinate with Synergistic Project

Reduces Long-Term Operating Costs

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PL

AN
 

O
R 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T Identified in Planning Document or Study Y

Improves Quality of or Provides Added Capacity to Existing Services Y

Provides Incentive for Economic Development

Responds to a Citywide Goal or Submitted Resident Request Y

TSM-94-PW-72: Street Paving, Management, and Rehabilitation
Department Public Works Department

Project Location Citywide

Priority O (ongoing or programmatic)

Impact on Operating Budget Negligible (<$5,001)

Operating Budget 
Impacts

Personnel N/A

Dept. Budget N/A

Funding Policies
Percent for Art N/A

Green Building Yes

https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/projects
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/roads-sidewalks
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/sites/default/files/2024-06/CIP-FY25-FY30.FINAL_.FY25.CIP_.Entire%20Document.24.06.27.pdf#page=152

VE-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Rolling Stock		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000





VE-FD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$600,000										$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$0		$600,000





VE-FD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$150,000										$150,000		$0		$150,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$150,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$0		$150,000





VE-FD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000





BI-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,500,000												$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000





BI-FD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$10,000												$10,000		$15,000		$25,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$10,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10,000		$15,000		$25,000





BI-PD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%														$0		$15,000		$15,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%		TBD												$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15,000		$15,000





BI-PD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$11,000,000										$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000





BI-SD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$500,000								$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000





BI-SD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000								$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000





BI-TT-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650





BI-CD-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		80%				$10,000				$10,000				$10,000		$30,000		$30,000		$60,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		20%		$5,000				$5,000				$5,000				$15,000		 $0		$15,000

				Totals		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$45,000		$30,000		$75,000





BI-CC-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000





BI-CD-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000





BI-CD-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$25,000												$25,000		$75,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		29%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		14%														$0		$25,000		$25,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25,000		$150,000		$175,000





BI-CD-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		50%		$366,000												$366,000		$0		$366,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		50%		$366,000												$366,000		 $0		$366,000

				Totals		$732,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$732,000		$0		$732,000





BI-CD-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000





BI-CITY-16

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$50,000										$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$0		$50,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$1,000,000		$1,000,000								$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$475,000												$475,000		$0		$475,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$475,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$475,000		$0		$475,000





BI-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$100,000		$150,000





BI-PW-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		20%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		80%		$300,000												$300,000		$300,000		$600,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$350,000		$400,000		$750,000





BI-PW-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		86%		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$240,000		$130,000		$370,000

		Fed/ State		14%		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$60,000		$0		$60,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$130,000		$430,000





BI-PW-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000										$200,000		$75,000		$275,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$75,000		$275,000





BI-PW-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000





BI-PW-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		1%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		98%		$1,000,000						$1,000,000						$2,000,000		$2,000,000		$4,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		1%														$0		$30,000		$30,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$2,080,000		$4,080,000





BI-PW-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$75,000		$75,000										$150,000		$50,000		$200,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$75,000		$75,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$50,000		$200,000





BI-PW-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		3%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		97%		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$800,000		$1,700,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$850,000		$1,750,000





IS-IT-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		99%		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,426,150		$3,552,900

		Revenues		1%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,446,150		$3,572,900





TSM-CITY-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		29%														$0		$147,210		$147,210

		Revenues		71%		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$17,000		$359,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$164,210		$506,210





TSM-CITY-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000





TSM-CITY-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000





TSM-CD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		13%		$113,000		$135,000		$116,000		$105,000		$105,000				$574,000		$206,000		$780,000

		Fed/ State		76%		$60,000		$72,000		$62,000		$56,000		$56,000				$306,000		$4,110,000		$4,416,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		11%		$90,000		$108,000		$93,000		$84,000		$84,000				$459,000		$165,000		$624,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$263,000		$315,000		$271,000		$245,000		$245,000		$0		$1,339,000		$4,481,000		$5,820,000





TSM-CD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$165,000												$165,000		$167,000		$332,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Portwalk)		43%		$250,000												$250,000		 $0		$250,000

				Totals		$415,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$415,000		$167,000		$582,000





TSM-PW-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		17%		$50,000												$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		83%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$550,000		$50,000		$600,000





TSM-CITY-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$125,000												$125,000		$225,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$125,000		$225,000		$350,000





TSM-CITY-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		26%		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$50,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		74%														$0		$1,000,000		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$1,050,000		$1,350,000





TSM-CITY-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		19%														$0		$265,000		$265,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		81%		$275,000		$350,000										$625,000		$540,000		$1,165,000

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$275,000		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$625,000		$805,000		$1,430,000





TSM-CITY-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$800,000				$800,000				$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000





TSM-NHDOTCITY-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%								$200,000		$200,000				$400,000		$0		$400,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$200,000		$0		$400,000		$0		$400,000





TSM-DPW-14

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000





TSM-CITY-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$100,000				$100,000				$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		57%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		37%		$50,000		$200,000										$250,000		$75,000		$325,000

				Totals		$100,000		$700,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$800,000		$75,000		$875,000





TSM-PW-18

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%										$3,800,000				$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-19

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0





TSM-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		5%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

				Totals		$50,000		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,050,000		$0		$1,050,000





TSM-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000												$100,000		$200,000		$300,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$200,000		$300,000





TSM-CITY-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000





TSM-CITY-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		9%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		91%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$80,000		$200,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$100,000		$220,000





TSM-CITY-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		18%		$120,000												$120,000		$240,000		$360,000

		Fed/ State		0%		$5,000												$5,000		$0		$5,000

		Bond/ Lease		82%				$550,000										$550,000		$1,100,000		$1,650,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$550,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$675,000		$1,340,000		$2,015,000





TSM-CITY-25

						FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals 25-30		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$4,000,000				$4,000,000				$4,000,000				$12,000,000		$9,000,000		$21,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$4,000,000		$0		$4,000,000		$0		$4,000,000		$0		$12,000,000		$9,000,000		$21,000,000







II-39

TSM-94-PW-72: Street Paving, Management, and Rehabilitation

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31

The list above represents a backlog of high priority pavement projects as identified by the Pavement Management 
Index and other capital projects. The amount of work completed depends on available funds and construction bid 
prices.

STREETS LISTING:
• Middle Street
• Woodbury Avenue (Bartlett to Market Street)
• Maple Haven 
• Coakley Road
• Miscellaneous



FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals  26-31 6 PY's Funding Totals
GF 0% $0 $0 $0

Fed/ State 0% $0 $0 $0
Bond/ Lease 100% $500,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $2,500,000 $4,700,000 $7,200,000

Other 0% $0 $0 $0
Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0
Totals $500,000 $0 $1,000,000 $0 $1,000,000 $0 $2,500,000 $4,700,000 $7,200,000

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31 II-40

Notes of Changes in Funding Plan from FY25-30 CIP:

FY29 Funding moved to FY26, Funding added to FY30

Studies Identified & Useful Website Links:

• Pavement Management Index 2020 (draft)
• Department of Public Works Projects Page

• Roads & Sidewalks Project Page
• FY25-FY30 CIP (Prior Year) Project Sheet

Description: According to the Municipal Service Agreement between the City of 
Portsmouth and the Pease Development Authority, the City will deliver public 
works services in the non-airfield regions of the Pease International Tradeport. 
These services encompass the maintenance and repair of roads, streets, bridges, 
and sidewalks. A list of streets requiring improvement is provided on the 
following page.

Evaluation Criteria

CO
RE

 
FU

N
CT

IO
N Responds to Federal or State Requirement Y

Addresses a Public Health or Safety Need Y

Alleviates Substandard Conditions or Deficiencies Y

FI
N

AN
CI

AL
 

BE
N

EF
IT

Eligible for Matching Funds with Limited Availability

Timing or Location Coordinate with Synergistic Project

Reduces Long-Term Operating Costs

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PL

AN
 

O
R 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T Identified in Planning Document or Study Y

Improves Quality of or Provides Added Capacity to Existing Services Y

Provides Incentive for Economic Development

Responds to a Citywide Goal or Submitted Resident Request

TSM-11-PW-73: Pease International Tradeport Roadway Rehabilitation
Transportation Management : Roadway

Department Public Works Department

Project Location Pease International Tradeport

Priority O (ongoing or programmatic)

Impact on Operating Budget Negligible (<$5,001)

Operating Budget 
Impacts

Personnel N/A

Dept. Budget N/A

Funding Policies
Percent for Art N/A

Green Building Yes

https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/roads-sidewalks
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/sites/default/files/2024-06/CIP-FY25-FY30.FINAL_.FY25.CIP_.Entire%20Document.24.06.27.pdf#page=154
https://www.google.com/maps/search/pease+international+tradeport/@43.0596611,-70.8127346,14z/data=!3m1!4b1?entry=ttu

VE-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Rolling Stock		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000





VE-FD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$600,000										$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$0		$600,000





VE-FD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$150,000										$150,000		$0		$150,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$150,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$0		$150,000





VE-FD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000





BI-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,500,000												$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000





BI-FD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$10,000												$10,000		$15,000		$25,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$10,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10,000		$15,000		$25,000





BI-PD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		ERROR:#DIV/0!														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%		TBD												$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0





BI-PD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$11,000,000										$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000





BI-SD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%						$500,000						$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$500,000		$0		$0		$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000





BI-SD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000								$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000





BI-TT-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650





BI-CD-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		80%				$10,000				$10,000				$10,000		$30,000		$30,000		$60,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		20%		$5,000				$5,000				$5,000				$15,000		 $0		$15,000

				Totals		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$45,000		$30,000		$75,000





BI-CC-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000





BI-CD-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000





BI-CD-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$25,000												$25,000		$75,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		29%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		14%														$0		$25,000		$25,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25,000		$150,000		$175,000





BI-CD-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		50%		$366,000												$366,000		$0		$366,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		50%		$366,000												$366,000		 $0		$366,000

				Totals		$732,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$732,000		$0		$732,000





BI-CD-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000





BI-CITY-16

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$50,000										$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$0		$50,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$1,000,000		$1,000,000								$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$475,000												$475,000		$0		$475,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$475,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$475,000		$0		$475,000





BI-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$100,000		$150,000





BI-PW-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		20%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		80%		$300,000												$300,000		$300,000		$600,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$350,000		$400,000		$750,000





BI-PW-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		86%		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$240,000		$130,000		$370,000

		Fed/ State		14%		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$60,000		$0		$60,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$130,000		$430,000





BI-PW-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000										$200,000		$75,000		$275,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond Prem Supp. 		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$75,000		$275,000





BI-PW-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000





BI-PW-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		1%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		98%		$1,000,000						$1,000,000						$2,000,000		$2,000,000		$4,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		1%														$0		$30,000		$30,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$2,080,000		$4,080,000





BI-PW-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$75,000		$75,000										$150,000		$50,000		$200,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$75,000		$75,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$50,000		$200,000





BI-PW-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$800,000		$1,700,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$800,000		$1,700,000





IS-IT-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		99%		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,426,150		$3,552,900

		Revenues		1%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,446,150		$3,572,900





TSM-CITY-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		29%														$0		$147,210		$147,210

		Revenues		71%		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$17,000		$359,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$164,210		$506,210





TSM-CITY-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000





TSM-CITY-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000





TSM-CD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		13%		$113,000		$135,000		$116,000		$105,000		$105,000				$574,000		$206,000		$780,000

		Fed/ State		76%		$60,000		$72,000		$62,000		$56,000		$56,000				$306,000		$4,110,000		$4,416,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		11%		$90,000		$108,000		$93,000		$84,000		$84,000				$459,000		$165,000		$624,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$263,000		$315,000		$271,000		$245,000		$245,000		$0		$1,339,000		$4,481,000		$5,820,000





TSM-CD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$165,000												$165,000		$167,000		$332,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Portwalk)		43%		$250,000												$250,000		 $0		$250,000

				Totals		$415,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$415,000		$167,000		$582,000





TSM-PW-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		17%		$50,000												$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		83%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$550,000		$50,000		$600,000





TSM-CITY-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$125,000												$125,000		$225,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$125,000		$225,000		$350,000





TSM-CITY-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		26%		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$50,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		74%														$0		$1,000,000		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$1,050,000		$1,350,000





TSM-CITY-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		19%														$0		$265,000		$265,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		81%		$275,000		$350,000										$625,000		$540,000		$1,165,000

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$275,000		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$625,000		$805,000		$1,430,000





TSM-CITY-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$800,000				$800,000				$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000





TSM-NHDOTCITY-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%								$200,000		$200,000				$400,000		$0		$400,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$200,000		$0		$400,000		$0		$400,000





TSM-DPW-14

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000





TSM-CITY-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$100,000				$100,000				$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		57%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		37%		$50,000		$200,000										$250,000		$75,000		$325,000

				Totals		$100,000		$700,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$800,000		$75,000		$875,000





TSM-PW-18

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%										$3,800,000				$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-19

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0





TSM-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		5%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

				Totals		$50,000		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,050,000		$0		$1,050,000





TSM-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000												$100,000		$200,000		$300,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$200,000		$300,000





TSM-CITY-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000





TSM-CITY-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		9%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		91%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$80,000		$200,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$100,000		$220,000





TSM-CITY-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		18%		$120,000												$120,000		$240,000		$360,000

		Fed/ State		0%		$5,000												$5,000		$0		$5,000

		Bond/ Lease		82%				$550,000										$550,000		$1,100,000		$1,650,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$550,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$675,000		$1,340,000		$2,015,000





TSM-CITY-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$3,000,000				$3,000,000				$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		25%		$200,000												$200,000		$300,000		$500,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		75%				$500,000										$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$700,000		$1,300,000		$2,000,000





TSM-CITY-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%										$250,000				$250,000		$0		$250,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000





TSM-CITY-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$100,000						$100,000		$50,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		17%														$0		$450,000		$450,000

		Bond/ Lease		77%										$2,000,000				$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$2,000,000		$0		$2,100,000		$500,000		$2,600,000





TSM-CITY-29

						FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals  26-31		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$500,000				$1,000,000				$1,000,000				$2,500,000		$4,700,000		$7,200,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$500,000		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$2,500,000		$4,700,000		$7,200,000





TMS-CITY-30

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		14%				$50,000										$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		86%						$600,000								$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$50,000		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$650,000		$50,000		$700,000





TMS-CITY-31

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$50,000						$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		94%										$750,000				$750,000		$0		$750,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$750,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000





TSM-CITY-32

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		79%						$1,500,000								$1,500,000		$360,000		$1,860,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Walmart)		21%														$0		$500,000		$500,000

				Totals		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$860,000		$2,360,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-33

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Walmart)		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0





TSM-NHCITY-34

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Walmart)		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0





TSM-CITYNHDOT-35

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Walmart)		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0





EF-WD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ SFR		11%		$750,000				$750,000								$1,500,000		$0		$1,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		89%		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000				$2,500,000		$9,590,000		$12,090,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$1,250,000		$500,000		$1,250,000		$500,000		$500,000		$0		$4,000,000		$9,590,000		$13,590,000





EW-WD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		29%														$0		$1,200,000		$1,200,000

		Bond/SRF		57%														$0		$2,400,000		$2,400,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		14%		$100,000												$100,000		$474,000		$574,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$4,074,000		$4,174,000





EW-WD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ SRF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$150,000		$150,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000				$600,000		$700,000		$1,300,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$150,000		$150,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$0		$600,000		$700,000		$1,300,000





EW-WD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ SRF		98%		$500,000		$500,000										$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		2%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$500,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$1,050,000		$2,050,000





EW-WD-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ SRF		95%								$500,000						$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		5%						$25,000								$25,000		$0		$25,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$25,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$525,000		$0		$525,000





EF-SD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ SRF		95%				$3,700,000										$3,700,000		$4,500,000		$8,200,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		5%		$400,000												$400,000		$50,000		$450,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$400,000		$3,700,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$4,100,000		$4,550,000		$8,650,000





EF-SD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ SRF		81%				$3,000,000										$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		19%		$300,000												$300,000		$400,000		$700,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$300,000		$3,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$3,300,000		$400,000		$3,700,000





EF-SD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ SRF		21%		$750,000				$750,000								$1,500,000		$0		$1,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		79%		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000				$2,500,000		$3,250,000		$5,750,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$1,250,000		$500,000		$1,250,000		$500,000		$500,000		$0		$4,000,000		$3,250,000		$7,250,000





EF-SD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ SRF		100%														$0		$3,500,000		$3,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$3,500,000		$3,500,000





EF-SD-06



						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		87%				$500,000		$5,000,000								$5,500,000		$0		$5,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		13%														$0		$800,000		$800,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$500,000		$5,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$5,500,000		$800,000		$6,300,000





EF-SD-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ SRF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$125,000		$175,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$125,000		$175,000







II-41

TSM-11-PW-73: Pease International Tradeport Roadway Rehabilitation

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31

The list above represents a backlog of high priority pavement projects in the Pease International Tradeport as 
identified by the Pavement Management Index and other capital projects. The amount of work completed 
depends on available funds and construction bid prices.

STREETS LISTING:

• Airline Avenue

• Aviation Avenue

• Newfields Street

• Rochester Avenue

• Rye Street

• Miscellaneous



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31 II-42

Notes of Changes in Funding Plan from FY25-30 CIP:

Funding schedule updated to meet State funding requirements and 
additional scope and cost escalation as well as funding availability.

Combined Funding Projects (General Fund, Water Fund, and Sewer Fund)

Studies Identified & Useful Website Links:

• Fleet Street Reconstruction Project Page
• Long Term Control Plan Update 2010;

• CSO Supplemental Compliance Plan 2017
• Public Works Department

• FY25-FY30 CIP (Prior Year) Project Sheet

COM-20-PW-92: Fleet Street Utilities Upgrade and Streetscape

Description: The City is moving forward with a sewer separation 
project on Fleet Street. It is required through the City's Long Term 
Control Plan and Supplemental Compliance Plan. The project includes 
water, sewer, drainage upgrades along with full streetscape rework 
and other pedestrian enhancements. Funding for this work will come 
from the Water and Sewer Enterprise Funds and the General Fund.

Given the scope of this project, it will need to be completed in phases. 
Phase 1, a new drain line from the North Mill Pond, was addressed 
with FY24 Funding. Phase 2 will be the Vaughan Mall and upper 
Congress Street area. Phase 3 will be Fleet Street from Hanover Street 
to Court Street as well as a potential expansion of the project limits as 
determined during the design. 

Market Square Upgrade project (TSM-15-PW-61) will be coordinated 
with this project.

Evaluation Criteria

CO
RE

 
FU

N
CT

IO
N Responds to Federal or State Requirement Y

Addresses a Public Health or Safety Need

Alleviates Substandard Conditions or Deficiencies

FI
N

AN
CI

AL
 

BE
N

EF
IT

Eligible for Matching Funds with Limited Availability

Timing or Location Coordinate with Synergistic Project

Reduces Long-Term Operating Costs

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PL

AN
 

O
R 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T Identified in Planning Document or Study Y

Improves Quality of or Provides Added Capacity to Existing Services Y

Provides Incentive for Economic Development Y

Responds to a Citywide Goal or Submitted Resident Request

Department Public Works Department

Project Location Fleet Street

Priority A (needed within 0 to 3 years)

Impact on Operating Budget Negligible (<$5,001)

Operating Budget 
Impacts

Personnel Fractional FTE

Budget N/A

Funding Policies
Percent for Art N/A

Green Building N/A

https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/wastewater/projects#upcoming
http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/wwmp/FinalSubmissionWastewaterMasterPlan-report.pdf
http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/files/ww/scp122217.pdf
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/sites/default/files/2024-06/CIP-FY25-FY30.FINAL_.FY25.CIP_.Entire%20Document.24.06.27.pdf#page=178
http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/wwmp/FinalSubmissionWastewaterMasterPlan-report.pdf
http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/wwmp/FinalSubmissionWastewaterMasterPlan-report.pdf
http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/files/ww/scp122217.pdf
https://www.google.com/maps/place/North+Mill+Pond/@43.0791016,-70.7865049,15z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bfa0ddc7b665:0xee75414b35548d13!8m2!3d43.0772376!4d-70.7666536!16s%2Fg%2F1hhhg7b44?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Vaughan+Mall,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0767274,-70.7624379,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0b9f788e97:0xbc2bfb8d8c94c12b!8m2!3d43.0767235!4d-70.759863!16s%2Fg%2F1tx16c2l?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Congress+Street,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0764547,-70.7615319,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0b782edf4f:0x9420f985ce912f3c!8m2!3d43.0764508!4d-70.758957!16s%2Fg%2F1tmqmsqf?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Fleet+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0759662,-70.7611998,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0b7c8fd9f7:0x25be7e13d70cf5e7!8m2!3d43.0759623!4d-70.7586249!16s%2Fg%2F1v6p591c?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Hanover+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0767739,-70.763884,17z/data=!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0ba86ee427:0x475ed60d0d6d4ee6!8m2!3d43.07677!4d-70.7613091!16s%2Fg%2F1tmxs0bn?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Court+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0754839,-70.7592393,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0cf2a6d5fd:0xd2bb8df25615d32a!8m2!3d43.07548!4d-70.7566644!16s%2Fg%2F1tz96rlt?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Fleet+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0759662,-70.7611998,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0b7c8fd9f7:0x25be7e13d70cf5e7!8m2!3d43.0759623!4d-70.7586249!16s%2Fg%2F1v6p591c?entry=ttu


CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN II-43

FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals 26-31 6 PY's Funding Totals

Fed/ State 0% $0 $0 $0

GF-Capital Outlay 0% $0 $0 $0

GF-Bond/ Lease 23% $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $1,000,000 $3,000,000

Other 0% $0 $0 $0

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0

Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

Bond/Lease 23% $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $1,000,000 $3,000,000

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0

Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

Bond/Lease 55% $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $5,200,000 $7,200,000

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0

Total General Fund 23% $2,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000,000 $1,000,000 $3,000,000

Total Water Fund 23% $2,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000,000 $1,000,000 $3,000,000

Total Sewer Fund 55% $2,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000,000 $5,200,000 $7,200,000

Totals $6,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,000,000 $7,200,000 $13,200,000 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
W

at
er

Se
w

er

FY 26-31

COM-20-PW-92: Fleet Street Utilities Upgrade and Streetscape

Combined Funding Projects (General Fund, Water Fund, and Sewer Fund)


VE-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Rolling Stock		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000





VE-FD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$600,000										$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$0		$600,000





VE-FD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$150,000										$150,000		$0		$150,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$150,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$0		$150,000





VE-FD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000





BI-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,500,000												$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000





BI-FD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$10,000												$10,000		$15,000		$25,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$10,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10,000		$15,000		$25,000





BI-PD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%														$0		$15,000		$15,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%		TBD												$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15,000		$15,000





BI-PD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$11,000,000										$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000





BI-SD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$500,000								$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000





BI-SD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000								$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000





BI-TT-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650





BI-CD-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		80%				$10,000				$10,000				$10,000		$30,000		$30,000		$60,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		20%		$5,000				$5,000				$5,000				$15,000		 $0		$15,000

				Totals		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$45,000		$30,000		$75,000





BI-CC-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000





BI-CD-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000





BI-CD-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$25,000												$25,000		$75,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		29%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		14%														$0		$25,000		$25,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25,000		$150,000		$175,000





BI-CD-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		50%		$366,000												$366,000		$0		$366,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		50%		$366,000												$366,000		 $0		$366,000

				Totals		$732,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$732,000		$0		$732,000





BI-CD-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000





BI-CITY-16

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$50,000										$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$0		$50,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$1,000,000		$1,000,000								$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$475,000												$475,000		$0		$475,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$475,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$475,000		$0		$475,000





BI-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$100,000		$150,000





BI-PW-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		20%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		80%		$300,000												$300,000		$300,000		$600,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$350,000		$400,000		$750,000





BI-PW-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		86%		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$240,000		$130,000		$370,000

		Fed/ State		14%		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$60,000		$0		$60,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$130,000		$430,000





BI-PW-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000										$200,000		$75,000		$275,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$75,000		$275,000





BI-PW-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000





BI-PW-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		1%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		98%		$1,000,000						$1,000,000						$2,000,000		$2,000,000		$4,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		1%														$0		$30,000		$30,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$2,080,000		$4,080,000





BI-PW-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$75,000		$75,000										$150,000		$50,000		$200,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$75,000		$75,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$50,000		$200,000





BI-PW-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		3%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		97%		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$800,000		$1,700,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$850,000		$1,750,000





IS-IT-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		99%		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,426,150		$3,552,900

		Revenues		1%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,446,150		$3,572,900





TSM-CITY-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		29%														$0		$147,210		$147,210

		Revenues		71%		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$17,000		$359,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$164,210		$506,210





TSM-CITY-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000





TSM-CITY-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000





TSM-CD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		13%		$113,000		$135,000		$116,000		$105,000		$105,000				$574,000		$206,000		$780,000

		Fed/ State		76%		$60,000		$72,000		$62,000		$56,000		$56,000				$306,000		$4,110,000		$4,416,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		11%		$90,000		$108,000		$93,000		$84,000		$84,000				$459,000		$165,000		$624,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$263,000		$315,000		$271,000		$245,000		$245,000		$0		$1,339,000		$4,481,000		$5,820,000





TSM-CD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$165,000												$165,000		$167,000		$332,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Portwalk)		43%		$250,000												$250,000		 $0		$250,000

				Totals		$415,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$415,000		$167,000		$582,000





TSM-PW-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		17%		$50,000												$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		83%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$550,000		$50,000		$600,000





TSM-CITY-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$125,000												$125,000		$225,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$125,000		$225,000		$350,000





TSM-CITY-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		26%		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$50,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		74%														$0		$1,000,000		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$1,050,000		$1,350,000





TSM-CITY-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		19%														$0		$265,000		$265,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		81%		$275,000		$350,000										$625,000		$540,000		$1,165,000

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$275,000		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$625,000		$805,000		$1,430,000





TSM-CITY-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$800,000				$800,000				$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000





TSM-NHDOTCITY-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%								$200,000		$200,000				$400,000		$0		$400,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$200,000		$0		$400,000		$0		$400,000





TSM-DPW-14

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000





TSM-CITY-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$100,000				$100,000				$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		57%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		37%		$50,000		$200,000										$250,000		$75,000		$325,000

				Totals		$100,000		$700,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$800,000		$75,000		$875,000





TSM-PW-18

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%										$3,800,000				$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-19

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0





TSM-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		5%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

				Totals		$50,000		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,050,000		$0		$1,050,000





TSM-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000												$100,000		$200,000		$300,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$200,000		$300,000





TSM-CITY-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000





TSM-CITY-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		9%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		91%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$80,000		$200,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$100,000		$220,000





TSM-CITY-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		18%		$120,000												$120,000		$240,000		$360,000

		Fed/ State		0%		$5,000												$5,000		$0		$5,000

		Bond/ Lease		82%				$550,000										$550,000		$1,100,000		$1,650,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$550,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$675,000		$1,340,000		$2,015,000





TSM-CITY-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$3,000,000				$3,000,000				$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		25%		$200,000												$200,000		$300,000		$500,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		75%				$500,000										$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$700,000		$1,300,000		$2,000,000





TSM-CITY-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%										$250,000				$250,000		$0		$250,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000





TSM-CITY-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$100,000						$100,000		$50,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		17%														$0		$450,000		$450,000

		Bond/ Lease		77%										$2,000,000				$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$2,000,000		$0		$2,100,000		$500,000		$2,600,000





TSM-CITY-29

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$750,000				$750,000				$750,000				$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000





TMS-CITY-30

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		14%				$50,000										$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		86%						$600,000								$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$50,000		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$650,000		$50,000		$700,000





TMS-CITY-31

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$50,000						$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		94%										$750,000				$750,000		$0		$750,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$750,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000





TSM-CITY-32

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		79%						$1,500,000								$1,500,000		$360,000		$1,860,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Walmart)		21%														$0		$500,000		$500,000

				Totals		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$860,000		$2,360,000





COMB

								FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals 26-31		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		General Fund		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

				GF-Capital Outlay		0%														$0		$0		$0

				GF-Bond/ Lease		23%		$2,000,000												$2,000,000		$1,000,000		$3,000,000

				Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

				PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Water		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Bond/Lease		23%		$2,000,000												$2,000,000		$1,000,000		$3,000,000

				PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Sewer		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Bond/Lease		55%		$2,000,000												$2,000,000		$5,200,000		$7,200,000

				PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0



				Total General Fund		23%		$2,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$1,000,000		$3,000,000

				Total Water Fund		23%		$2,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$1,000,000		$3,000,000

				Total Sewer Fund		55%		$2,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$5,200,000		$7,200,000



						Totals		$6,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$6,000,000		$7,200,000		$13,200,000









CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31 II-44

Notes of Changes in Funding Plan from FY25-30 CIP:

Increased FY26 annual funding for failing drainage.

Studies Identified & Useful Website Links:

• Stormwater Master Plan 2007
• Department of Public Works

• FY25-FY30 CIP (Prior Year) Project Sheet

COM-15-PW-93: Citywide Storm Drainage Improvements 

Description: The City owns and maintains storm drains, catch basins 
and outfalls.  Many of these structures are failing and need 
upgrades. The drainage system is repaired and upgraded as part of 
specific capital projects, roadway reconstruction and prior to annual 
paving.  In addition to pipe work, the existing stormwater ponds and 
swales need to be maintained.  

Funding for this work will come from the Sewer Enterprise Fund and 
the General Fund.

Combined Funding Projects (General Fund, Water Fund, and Sewer Fund)

Evaluation Criteria

CO
RE

 
FU

N
CT

IO
N Responds to Federal or State Requirement Y

Addresses a Public Health or Safety Need

Alleviates Substandard Conditions or Deficiencies

FI
N

AN
CI

AL
 

BE
N

EF
IT

Eligible for Matching Funds with Limited Availability

Timing or Location Coordinate with Synergistic Project

Reduces Long-Term Operating Costs

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PL

AN
 

O
R 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T Identified in Planning Document or Study Y

Improves Quality of or Provides Added Capacity to Existing Services Y

Provides Incentive for Economic Development

Responds to a Citywide Goal or Submitted Resident Request

Department Public Works Department

Project Location Citywide

Priority A (needed within 0 to 3 years)

Impact on Operating Budget Negligible (<$5,001)

Operating Budget 
Impacts

Personnel N/A

Budget N/A

Funding Policies
Percent for Art N/A

Green Building N/A

http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/PortsmouthNHStormwaterMasterPlan.pdf
http://cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/index.htm
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/sites/default/files/2024-06/CIP-FY25-FY30.FINAL_.FY25.CIP_.Entire%20Document.24.06.27.pdf#page=180


CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN II-45FY 26-31

COM-15-PW-93: Citywide Storm Drainage Improvements                                               

FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals 26-31 6 PY's Funding Totals

Fed/State (ARPA) 6% $0 $600,000 $600,000

GF-Capital Outlay 8% $0 $800,000 $800,000

GF-Bond/ Lease 40% $1,000,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $3,500,000 $500,000 $4,000,000

Other 0% $0 $0 $0

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0

Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

Bond/Lease 0% $0 $0 $0

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0

Revenues 6% $0 $550,000 $550,000

Bond/Lease 40% $1,000,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $3,500,000 $500,000 $4,000,000

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0

Total General Fund 54% $1,000,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $3,500,000 $1,900,000 $5,400,000

Total Water Fund 0% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Sewer Fund 46% $1,000,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $3,500,000 $1,050,000 $4,550,000

Totals $2,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $7,000,000 $2,950,000 $9,950,000 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
W

at
er

Se
w

er
Combined Funding Projects (General Fund, Water Fund, and Sewer Fund)


VE-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Rolling Stock		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000





VE-FD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$600,000										$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$0		$600,000





VE-FD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$150,000										$150,000		$0		$150,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$150,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$0		$150,000





VE-FD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000





BI-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,500,000												$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000





BI-FD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$10,000												$10,000		$15,000		$25,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$10,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10,000		$15,000		$25,000





BI-PD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%														$0		$15,000		$15,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%		TBD												$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15,000		$15,000





BI-PD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$11,000,000										$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000





BI-SD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$500,000								$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000





BI-SD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000								$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000





BI-TT-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650





BI-CD-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		80%				$10,000				$10,000				$10,000		$30,000		$30,000		$60,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		20%		$5,000				$5,000				$5,000				$15,000		 $0		$15,000

				Totals		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$45,000		$30,000		$75,000





BI-CC-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000





BI-CD-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000





BI-CD-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$25,000												$25,000		$75,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		29%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		14%														$0		$25,000		$25,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25,000		$150,000		$175,000





BI-CD-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		50%		$366,000												$366,000		$0		$366,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		50%		$366,000												$366,000		 $0		$366,000

				Totals		$732,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$732,000		$0		$732,000





BI-CD-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000





BI-CITY-16

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$50,000										$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$0		$50,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$1,000,000		$1,000,000								$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$475,000												$475,000		$0		$475,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$475,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$475,000		$0		$475,000





BI-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$100,000		$150,000





BI-PW-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		20%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		80%		$300,000												$300,000		$300,000		$600,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$350,000		$400,000		$750,000





BI-PW-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		86%		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$240,000		$130,000		$370,000

		Fed/ State		14%		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$60,000		$0		$60,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$130,000		$430,000





BI-PW-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000										$200,000		$75,000		$275,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$75,000		$275,000





BI-PW-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000





BI-PW-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		1%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		98%		$1,000,000						$1,000,000						$2,000,000		$2,000,000		$4,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		1%														$0		$30,000		$30,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$2,080,000		$4,080,000





BI-PW-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$75,000		$75,000										$150,000		$50,000		$200,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$75,000		$75,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$50,000		$200,000





BI-PW-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		3%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		97%		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$800,000		$1,700,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$850,000		$1,750,000





IS-IT-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		99%		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,426,150		$3,552,900

		Revenues		1%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,446,150		$3,572,900





TSM-CITY-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		29%														$0		$147,210		$147,210

		Revenues		71%		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$17,000		$359,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$164,210		$506,210





TSM-CITY-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000





TSM-CITY-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000





TSM-CD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		13%		$113,000		$135,000		$116,000		$105,000		$105,000				$574,000		$206,000		$780,000

		Fed/ State		76%		$60,000		$72,000		$62,000		$56,000		$56,000				$306,000		$4,110,000		$4,416,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		11%		$90,000		$108,000		$93,000		$84,000		$84,000				$459,000		$165,000		$624,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$263,000		$315,000		$271,000		$245,000		$245,000		$0		$1,339,000		$4,481,000		$5,820,000





TSM-CD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$165,000												$165,000		$167,000		$332,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Portwalk)		43%		$250,000												$250,000		 $0		$250,000

				Totals		$415,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$415,000		$167,000		$582,000





TSM-PW-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		17%		$50,000												$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		83%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$550,000		$50,000		$600,000





TSM-CITY-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$125,000												$125,000		$225,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$125,000		$225,000		$350,000





TSM-CITY-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		26%		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$50,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		74%														$0		$1,000,000		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$1,050,000		$1,350,000





TSM-CITY-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		19%														$0		$265,000		$265,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		81%		$275,000		$350,000										$625,000		$540,000		$1,165,000

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$275,000		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$625,000		$805,000		$1,430,000





TSM-CITY-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$800,000				$800,000				$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000





TSM-NHDOTCITY-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%								$200,000		$200,000				$400,000		$0		$400,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$200,000		$0		$400,000		$0		$400,000





TSM-DPW-14

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000





TSM-CITY-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$100,000				$100,000				$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		57%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		37%		$50,000		$200,000										$250,000		$75,000		$325,000

				Totals		$100,000		$700,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$800,000		$75,000		$875,000





TSM-PW-18

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%										$3,800,000				$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-19

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0





TSM-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		5%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

				Totals		$50,000		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,050,000		$0		$1,050,000





TSM-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000												$100,000		$200,000		$300,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$200,000		$300,000





TSM-CITY-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000





TSM-CITY-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		9%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		91%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$80,000		$200,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$100,000		$220,000





TSM-CITY-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		18%		$120,000												$120,000		$240,000		$360,000

		Fed/ State		0%		$5,000												$5,000		$0		$5,000

		Bond/ Lease		82%				$550,000										$550,000		$1,100,000		$1,650,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$550,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$675,000		$1,340,000		$2,015,000





TSM-CITY-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$3,000,000				$3,000,000				$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		25%		$200,000												$200,000		$300,000		$500,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		75%				$500,000										$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$700,000		$1,300,000		$2,000,000





TSM-CITY-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%										$250,000				$250,000		$0		$250,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000





TSM-CITY-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$100,000						$100,000		$50,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		17%														$0		$450,000		$450,000

		Bond/ Lease		77%										$2,000,000				$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$2,000,000		$0		$2,100,000		$500,000		$2,600,000





TSM-CITY-29

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$750,000				$750,000				$750,000				$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000





TMS-CITY-30

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		14%				$50,000										$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		86%						$600,000								$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$50,000		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$650,000		$50,000		$700,000





TMS-CITY-31

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$50,000						$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		94%										$750,000				$750,000		$0		$750,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$750,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000





TSM-CITY-32

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		79%						$1,500,000								$1,500,000		$360,000		$1,860,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Walmart)		21%														$0		$500,000		$500,000

				Totals		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$860,000		$2,360,000





COMB

								FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals 26-31		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		General Fund		Fed/State (ARPA)		6%														$0		$600,000		$600,000

				GF-Capital Outlay		8%														$0		$800,000		$800,000

				GF-Bond/ Lease		40%		$1,000,000		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000		$3,500,000		$500,000		$4,000,000

				Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

				PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Water		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Bond/Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

				PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Sewer		Revenues		6%														$0		$550,000		$550,000

				Bond/Lease		40%		$1,000,000		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000		$3,500,000		$500,000		$4,000,000

				PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0



				Total General Fund		54%		$1,000,000		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000		$3,500,000		$1,900,000		$5,400,000

				Total Water Fund		0%		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

				Total Sewer Fund		46%		$1,000,000		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000		$3,500,000		$1,050,000		$4,550,000



						Totals		$2,000,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$7,000,000		$2,950,000		$9,950,000









CITY OF PORTSMOUTH 

TWO THOUSAND TWENTY-FIVE 

PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE 

RESOLUTION # XX – 2025 

A resolution authorizing a Bond Issue and/or notes of the City under the Municipal 

Finance Act and/or participation in the State Revolving Fund (SRF) Loan Program 

up to Eleven Million Four Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($11,450,000) related to: 

• Annual Water Line Replacement

• Well Station Improvements

• Water Storage Tanks

• Greenland Well Treatment

• Fleet Street Utilities Upgrade and Streetscape

• Chapel Street

RESOLVED: 

THAT, the sum of up to Eleven Million Four Thousand Fifty Thousand Dollars 

($11,450,000) is appropriated for: 

Water Projects Estimated Project Cost Useful Life

Annual Water Line Replacement 1,500,000$    30 yrs

Well Station Improvements 200,000$     30 yrs

Water Storage Tanks 5,000,000$    30 yrs

Greenland Well Treatment 2,000,000$    30 yrs

Fleet Street Utilities Upgrade and Streetscape 2,000,000$    30 yrs

Chapel Street 750,000$     30 yrs

Total 11,450,000$  

including the payment of costs incidental or related thereto; 

To meet this appropriation, the City Treasurer, with the approval of the City Manager is 

authorized to borrow, on a competitive or negotiated basis, up to Eleven Million Four 

Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($11,450,000) through the issuance of bonds and/or 

notes of the City under the Municipal Finance Act and/or a loan program offered through 

the State of New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services, identified as the 

State Revolving Fund Loan; 

THAT, the expected useful life of the projects is set forth above; and 

THAT this Resolution shall take effect upon its passage. 

APPROVED BY: 

____________________________________ 

DEAGLAN MCEACHERN, MAYOR 

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL: 

__________________________________ 

KELLI BARNABY, CMC/CNHMC 

CITY CLERK 



FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals  26-31 6 PY's Funding Totals
GF 0% $0 $0 $0

Fed/ State 0% $0 $0 $0
Bond/ Lease 98% $1,500,000 $750,000 $1,500,000 $750,000 $1,500,000 $750,000 $6,750,000 $4,500,000 $11,250,000

Other 0% $0 $0 $0
Revenues 2% $0 $250,000 $250,000

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0
Totals $1,500,000 $750,000 $1,500,000 $750,000 $1,500,000 $750,000 $6,750,000 $4,750,000 $11,500,000

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31 II-28

Notes of Changes in Funding Plan from FY25-30 CIP:

Additional funds added in FY27, FY29, and FY31 due to escalation. 

Studies Identified & Useful Website Links:

• Water System Master Plan 2013
• Water Department

• FY25-FY30 CIP (Prior Year) Project Sheet

Description: The water distribution system consists of more than 150 miles of 
pipe. Many of the older pipes are 50 to 100 years old, undersized and at the end 
of their design life. Pipes are replaced programmatically as part of water specific 
capital projects, roadway reconstruction, and prior to annual paving. This item 
will fund the purchase and installation of pipe, valves and associated materials 
used to replace those pipes. This project provides funding for large full road 
reconstruction projects and individual pipe replacement projects.

Evaluation Criteria

CO
RE

 
FU

N
CT

IO
N Responds to Federal or State Requirement

Addresses a Public Health or Safety Need

Alleviates Substandard Conditions or Deficiencies Y

FI
N

AN
CI

AL
 

BE
N

EF
IT

Eligible for Matching Funds with Limited Availability

Timing or Location Coordinate with Synergistic Project

Reduces Long-Term Operating Costs

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PL

AN
 

O
R 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T Identified in Planning Document or Study Y

Improves Quality of or Provides Added Capacity to Existing Services

Provides Incentive for Economic Development

Responds to a Citywide Goal or Submitted Resident Request

Enterprise Funds: Water
EF-02-WD-78: Annual Water Line Replacement
Department Public Works – Water Division

Project Location Citywide

Priority O (ongoing or programmatic)

Impact on Operating Budget Negligible (<$5,001)

Operating Budget 
Impacts

Personnel N/A

Budget N/A

Funding Policies
Percent for Art N/A

Green Building N/A

http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/Portsmouth_WaterSystem_MasterPlan_2013.pdf
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/water
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/sites/default/files/2024-06/CIP-FY25-FY30.FINAL_.FY25.CIP_.Entire%20Document.24.06.27.pdf#page=162

VE-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Rolling Stock		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000





VE-FD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$600,000										$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$0		$600,000





VE-FD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$150,000										$150,000		$0		$150,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$150,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$0		$150,000





VE-FD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000





BI-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,500,000												$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000





BI-FD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$10,000												$10,000		$15,000		$25,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$10,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10,000		$15,000		$25,000





BI-PD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%														$0		$15,000		$15,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%		TBD												$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15,000		$15,000





BI-PD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$11,000,000										$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000





BI-SD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$500,000								$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000





BI-SD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000								$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000





BI-TT-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650





BI-CD-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		80%				$10,000				$10,000				$10,000		$30,000		$30,000		$60,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		20%		$5,000				$5,000				$5,000				$15,000		 $0		$15,000

				Totals		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$45,000		$30,000		$75,000





BI-CC-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000





BI-CD-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000





BI-CD-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$25,000												$25,000		$75,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		29%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		14%														$0		$25,000		$25,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25,000		$150,000		$175,000





BI-CD-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		50%		$366,000												$366,000		$0		$366,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		50%		$366,000												$366,000		 $0		$366,000

				Totals		$732,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$732,000		$0		$732,000





BI-CD-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000





BI-CITY-16

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$50,000										$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$0		$50,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$1,000,000		$1,000,000								$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$475,000												$475,000		$0		$475,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$475,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$475,000		$0		$475,000





BI-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$100,000		$150,000





BI-PW-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		20%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		80%		$300,000												$300,000		$300,000		$600,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$350,000		$400,000		$750,000





BI-PW-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		86%		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$240,000		$130,000		$370,000

		Fed/ State		14%		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$60,000		$0		$60,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$130,000		$430,000





BI-PW-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000										$200,000		$75,000		$275,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$75,000		$275,000





BI-PW-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000





BI-PW-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		1%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		98%		$1,000,000						$1,000,000						$2,000,000		$2,000,000		$4,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		1%														$0		$30,000		$30,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$2,080,000		$4,080,000





BI-PW-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$75,000		$75,000										$150,000		$50,000		$200,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$75,000		$75,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$50,000		$200,000





BI-PW-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		3%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		97%		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$800,000		$1,700,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$850,000		$1,750,000





IS-IT-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		99%		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,426,150		$3,552,900

		Revenues		1%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,446,150		$3,572,900





TSM-CITY-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		29%														$0		$147,210		$147,210

		Revenues		71%		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$17,000		$359,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$164,210		$506,210





TSM-CITY-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000





TSM-CITY-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000





TSM-CD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		13%		$113,000		$135,000		$116,000		$105,000		$105,000				$574,000		$206,000		$780,000

		Fed/ State		76%		$60,000		$72,000		$62,000		$56,000		$56,000				$306,000		$4,110,000		$4,416,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		11%		$90,000		$108,000		$93,000		$84,000		$84,000				$459,000		$165,000		$624,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$263,000		$315,000		$271,000		$245,000		$245,000		$0		$1,339,000		$4,481,000		$5,820,000





TSM-CD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$165,000												$165,000		$167,000		$332,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Portwalk)		43%		$250,000												$250,000		 $0		$250,000

				Totals		$415,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$415,000		$167,000		$582,000





TSM-PW-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		17%		$50,000												$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		83%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$550,000		$50,000		$600,000





TSM-CITY-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$125,000												$125,000		$225,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$125,000		$225,000		$350,000





TSM-CITY-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		26%		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$50,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		74%														$0		$1,000,000		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$1,050,000		$1,350,000





TSM-CITY-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		19%														$0		$265,000		$265,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		81%		$275,000		$350,000										$625,000		$540,000		$1,165,000

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$275,000		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$625,000		$805,000		$1,430,000





TSM-CITY-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$800,000				$800,000				$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000





TSM-NHDOTCITY-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%								$200,000		$200,000				$400,000		$0		$400,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$200,000		$0		$400,000		$0		$400,000





TSM-DPW-14

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000





TSM-CITY-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$100,000				$100,000				$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		57%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		37%		$50,000		$200,000										$250,000		$75,000		$325,000

				Totals		$100,000		$700,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$800,000		$75,000		$875,000





TSM-PW-18

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%										$3,800,000				$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-19

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0





TSM-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		5%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

				Totals		$50,000		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,050,000		$0		$1,050,000





TSM-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000												$100,000		$200,000		$300,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$200,000		$300,000





TSM-CITY-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000





TSM-CITY-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		9%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		91%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$80,000		$200,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$100,000		$220,000





TSM-CITY-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		18%		$120,000												$120,000		$240,000		$360,000

		Fed/ State		0%		$5,000												$5,000		$0		$5,000

		Bond/ Lease		82%				$550,000										$550,000		$1,100,000		$1,650,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$550,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$675,000		$1,340,000		$2,015,000





TSM-CITY-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$3,000,000				$3,000,000				$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		25%		$200,000												$200,000		$300,000		$500,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		75%				$500,000										$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$700,000		$1,300,000		$2,000,000





TSM-CITY-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%										$250,000				$250,000		$0		$250,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000





TSM-CITY-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$100,000						$100,000		$50,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		17%														$0		$450,000		$450,000

		Bond/ Lease		77%										$2,000,000				$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$2,000,000		$0		$2,100,000		$500,000		$2,600,000





TSM-CITY-29

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$750,000				$750,000				$750,000				$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000





TMS-CITY-30

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		14%				$50,000										$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		86%						$600,000								$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$50,000		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$650,000		$50,000		$700,000





TMS-CITY-31

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$50,000						$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		94%										$750,000				$750,000		$0		$750,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$750,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000





TSM-CITY-32

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		79%						$1,500,000								$1,500,000		$360,000		$1,860,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Walmart)		21%														$0		$500,000		$500,000

				Totals		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$860,000		$2,360,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-33

						FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals  26-31		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		98%		$1,500,000		$750,000		$1,500,000		$750,000		$1,500,000		$750,000		$6,750,000		$4,500,000		$11,250,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		2%														$0		$250,000		$250,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$1,500,000		$750,000		$1,500,000		$750,000		$1,500,000		$750,000		$6,750,000		$4,750,000		$11,500,000







FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals  26-31 6 PY's Funding Totals
GF 0% $0 $0 $0

Fed/ State 0% $0 $0 $0
Bond/ Lease 92% $200,000 $1,000,000 $1,200,000 $1,000,000 $2,200,000

Other 0% $0 $0 $0
Revenues 8% $0 $200,000 $200,000

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0
Totals $200,000 $1,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200,000 $1,200,000 $2,400,000

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31 II-29

Notes of Changes in Funding Plan from FY25-30 CIP:

Additional funding added for Collins and Portsmouth wells

Studies Identified & Useful Website Links:

• Water System Master Plan 2013
• Water Department

• FY25-FY30 CIP (Prior Year) Project Sheet

Description: This project involves upgrades to existing wells and pumping 
facilities.  Improvements include upgrades to infrastructure, and pumping, 
treatment and communications equipment, as well as management of site and 
protective areas, and upgrades associated with regulatory requirements. 

Evaluation Criteria

CO
RE

 
FU

N
CT

IO
N Responds to Federal or State Requirement

Addresses a Public Health or Safety Need

Alleviates Substandard Conditions or Deficiencies Y

FI
N

AN
CI

AL
 

BE
N

EF
IT

Eligible for Matching Funds with Limited Availability

Timing or Location Coordinate with Synergistic Project

Reduces Long-Term Operating Costs Y

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PL

AN
 

O
R 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T Identified in Planning Document or Study Y

Improves Quality of or Provides Added Capacity to Existing Services Y

Provides Incentive for Economic Development

Responds to a Citywide Goal or Submitted Resident Request

Enterprise Funds: Water
EF-08-WD-79: Well Stations Improvements

Department Public Works – Water Division

Project Location Citywide

Priority O (ongoing or programmatic)

Impact on Operating Budget Negligible (<$5,001)

Operating Budget 
Impacts

Personnel Maintenance of new facilities

Budget General Maintenance

Funding Policies
Percent for Art N/A

Green Building Yes

http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/Portsmouth_WaterSystem_MasterPlan_2013.pdf
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/water
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/sites/default/files/2024-06/CIP-FY25-FY30.FINAL_.FY25.CIP_.Entire%20Document.24.06.27.pdf#page=163

VE-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Rolling Stock		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000





VE-FD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$600,000										$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$0		$600,000





VE-FD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$150,000										$150,000		$0		$150,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$150,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$0		$150,000





VE-FD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000





BI-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,500,000												$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000





BI-FD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$10,000												$10,000		$15,000		$25,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$10,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10,000		$15,000		$25,000





BI-PD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%														$0		$15,000		$15,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%		TBD												$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15,000		$15,000





BI-PD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$11,000,000										$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000





BI-SD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$500,000								$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000





BI-SD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000								$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000





BI-TT-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650





BI-CD-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		80%				$10,000				$10,000				$10,000		$30,000		$30,000		$60,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		20%		$5,000				$5,000				$5,000				$15,000		 $0		$15,000

				Totals		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$45,000		$30,000		$75,000





BI-CC-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000





BI-CD-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000





BI-CD-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$25,000												$25,000		$75,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		29%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		14%														$0		$25,000		$25,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25,000		$150,000		$175,000





BI-CD-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		50%		$366,000												$366,000		$0		$366,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		50%		$366,000												$366,000		 $0		$366,000

				Totals		$732,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$732,000		$0		$732,000





BI-CD-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000





BI-CITY-16

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$50,000										$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$0		$50,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$1,000,000		$1,000,000								$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$475,000												$475,000		$0		$475,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$475,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$475,000		$0		$475,000





BI-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$100,000		$150,000





BI-PW-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		20%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		80%		$300,000												$300,000		$300,000		$600,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$350,000		$400,000		$750,000





BI-PW-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		86%		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$240,000		$130,000		$370,000

		Fed/ State		14%		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$60,000		$0		$60,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$130,000		$430,000





BI-PW-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000										$200,000		$75,000		$275,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$75,000		$275,000





BI-PW-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000





BI-PW-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		1%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		98%		$1,000,000						$1,000,000						$2,000,000		$2,000,000		$4,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		1%														$0		$30,000		$30,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$2,080,000		$4,080,000





BI-PW-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$75,000		$75,000										$150,000		$50,000		$200,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$75,000		$75,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$50,000		$200,000





BI-PW-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		3%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		97%		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$800,000		$1,700,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$850,000		$1,750,000





IS-IT-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		99%		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,426,150		$3,552,900

		Revenues		1%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,446,150		$3,572,900





TSM-CITY-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		29%														$0		$147,210		$147,210

		Revenues		71%		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$17,000		$359,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$164,210		$506,210





TSM-CITY-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000





TSM-CITY-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000





TSM-CD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		13%		$113,000		$135,000		$116,000		$105,000		$105,000				$574,000		$206,000		$780,000

		Fed/ State		76%		$60,000		$72,000		$62,000		$56,000		$56,000				$306,000		$4,110,000		$4,416,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		11%		$90,000		$108,000		$93,000		$84,000		$84,000				$459,000		$165,000		$624,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$263,000		$315,000		$271,000		$245,000		$245,000		$0		$1,339,000		$4,481,000		$5,820,000





TSM-CD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$165,000												$165,000		$167,000		$332,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Portwalk)		43%		$250,000												$250,000		 $0		$250,000

				Totals		$415,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$415,000		$167,000		$582,000





TSM-PW-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		17%		$50,000												$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		83%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$550,000		$50,000		$600,000





TSM-CITY-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$125,000												$125,000		$225,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$125,000		$225,000		$350,000





TSM-CITY-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		26%		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$50,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		74%														$0		$1,000,000		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$1,050,000		$1,350,000





TSM-CITY-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		19%														$0		$265,000		$265,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		81%		$275,000		$350,000										$625,000		$540,000		$1,165,000

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$275,000		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$625,000		$805,000		$1,430,000





TSM-CITY-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$800,000				$800,000				$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000





TSM-NHDOTCITY-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%								$200,000		$200,000				$400,000		$0		$400,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$200,000		$0		$400,000		$0		$400,000





TSM-DPW-14

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000





TSM-CITY-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$100,000				$100,000				$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		57%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		37%		$50,000		$200,000										$250,000		$75,000		$325,000

				Totals		$100,000		$700,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$800,000		$75,000		$875,000





TSM-PW-18

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%										$3,800,000				$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-19

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0





TSM-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		5%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

				Totals		$50,000		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,050,000		$0		$1,050,000





TSM-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000												$100,000		$200,000		$300,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$200,000		$300,000





TSM-CITY-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000





TSM-CITY-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		9%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		91%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$80,000		$200,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$100,000		$220,000





TSM-CITY-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		18%		$120,000												$120,000		$240,000		$360,000

		Fed/ State		0%		$5,000												$5,000		$0		$5,000

		Bond/ Lease		82%				$550,000										$550,000		$1,100,000		$1,650,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$550,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$675,000		$1,340,000		$2,015,000





TSM-CITY-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$3,000,000				$3,000,000				$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		25%		$200,000												$200,000		$300,000		$500,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		75%				$500,000										$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$700,000		$1,300,000		$2,000,000





TSM-CITY-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%										$250,000				$250,000		$0		$250,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000





TSM-CITY-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$100,000						$100,000		$50,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		17%														$0		$450,000		$450,000

		Bond/ Lease		77%										$2,000,000				$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$2,000,000		$0		$2,100,000		$500,000		$2,600,000





TSM-CITY-29

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$750,000				$750,000				$750,000				$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000





TMS-CITY-30

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		14%				$50,000										$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		86%						$600,000								$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$50,000		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$650,000		$50,000		$700,000





TMS-CITY-31

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$50,000						$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		94%										$750,000				$750,000		$0		$750,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$750,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000





TSM-CITY-32

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		79%						$1,500,000								$1,500,000		$360,000		$1,860,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Walmart)		21%														$0		$500,000		$500,000

				Totals		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$860,000		$2,360,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-33

						FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals  26-31		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		92%		$200,000		$1,000,000										$1,200,000		$1,000,000		$2,200,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		8%														$0		$200,000		$200,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,200,000		$1,200,000		$2,400,000







FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals 26-31 6 PY's Funding Totals
GF 0% $0 $0 $0

Fed/ State 0% $0 $0 $0
Bond/ Lease 99% $5,000,000 $2,000,000 $10,000,000 $17,000,000 $400,000 $17,400,000

Other 0% $0 $0 $0
Revenues 1% $0 $100,000 $100,000

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0
Totals $5,000,000 $0 $2,000,000 $0 $0 $10,000,000 $17,000,000 $500,000 $17,500,000

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31 II-30

Notes of Changes in Funding Plan from FY25-30 CIP:

FY26 funding is for the Newington Booster Station, outyears including 
funding for all other storage tanks. 

Studies Identified & Useful Website Links:

• Water Department
• FY25-FY30 CIP (Prior Year) Project Sheet

Description: This CIP item accounts for the on-going need to repair and improve 
the conditions of our water storage tanks. Currently the Newington Booster 
Station Tank, Lafayette Road, and Spinney Road Water Storage Tanks are in need 
of painting, repairs, or replacement. An engineering assessment is ongoing to 
evaluate options for improving tank performance and minimizing water quality 
issues. Funds for tank improvement design are also included for planning 
purposes. After the engineering assessment, construction costs and 
improvement schedules will be adjusted accordingly.

Evaluation Criteria

CO
RE

 
FU

N
CT

IO
N Responds to Federal or State Requirement

Addresses a Public Health or Safety Need

Alleviates Substandard Conditions or Deficiencies

FI
N

AN
CI

AL
 

BE
N

EF
IT

Eligible for Matching Funds with Limited Availability

Timing or Location Coordinate with Synergistic Project

Reduces Long-Term Operating Costs

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PL

AN
 

O
R 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T Identified in Planning Document or Study

Improves Quality of or Provides Added Capacity to Existing Services Y

Provides Incentive for Economic Development

Responds to a Citywide Goal or Submitted Resident Request

Enterprise Funds: Water
EF-22-WD-81: Water Storage Tanks Improvements

Department Public Works – Water Division

Project Location Citywide

Priority A (needed within 0 to 3 years)

Impact on Operating Budget Negligible (<$5,001)

Operating Budget 
Impacts

Personnel N/A

Budget N/A

Funding Policies
Percent for Art N/A

Green Building N/A

https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/water
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/sites/default/files/2024-06/CIP-FY25-FY30.FINAL_.FY25.CIP_.Entire%20Document.24.06.27.pdf#page=165

VE-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Rolling Stock		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000





VE-FD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$600,000										$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$0		$600,000





VE-FD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$150,000										$150,000		$0		$150,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$150,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$0		$150,000





VE-FD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000





BI-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,500,000												$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000





BI-FD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$10,000												$10,000		$15,000		$25,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$10,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10,000		$15,000		$25,000





BI-PD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%														$0		$15,000		$15,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%		TBD												$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15,000		$15,000





BI-PD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$11,000,000										$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000





BI-SD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$500,000								$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000





BI-SD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000								$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000





BI-TT-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650





BI-CD-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		80%				$10,000				$10,000				$10,000		$30,000		$30,000		$60,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		20%		$5,000				$5,000				$5,000				$15,000		 $0		$15,000

				Totals		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$45,000		$30,000		$75,000





BI-CC-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000





BI-CD-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000





BI-CD-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$25,000												$25,000		$75,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		29%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		14%														$0		$25,000		$25,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25,000		$150,000		$175,000





BI-CD-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		50%		$366,000												$366,000		$0		$366,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		50%		$366,000												$366,000		 $0		$366,000

				Totals		$732,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$732,000		$0		$732,000





BI-CD-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000





BI-CITY-16

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$50,000										$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$0		$50,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$1,000,000		$1,000,000								$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$475,000												$475,000		$0		$475,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$475,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$475,000		$0		$475,000





BI-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$100,000		$150,000





BI-PW-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		20%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		80%		$300,000												$300,000		$300,000		$600,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$350,000		$400,000		$750,000





BI-PW-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		86%		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$240,000		$130,000		$370,000

		Fed/ State		14%		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$60,000		$0		$60,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$130,000		$430,000





BI-PW-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000										$200,000		$75,000		$275,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$75,000		$275,000





BI-PW-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000





BI-PW-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		1%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		98%		$1,000,000						$1,000,000						$2,000,000		$2,000,000		$4,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		1%														$0		$30,000		$30,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$2,080,000		$4,080,000





BI-PW-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$75,000		$75,000										$150,000		$50,000		$200,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$75,000		$75,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$50,000		$200,000





BI-PW-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		3%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		97%		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$800,000		$1,700,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$850,000		$1,750,000





IS-IT-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		99%		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,426,150		$3,552,900

		Revenues		1%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,446,150		$3,572,900





TSM-CITY-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		29%														$0		$147,210		$147,210

		Revenues		71%		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$17,000		$359,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$164,210		$506,210





TSM-CITY-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000





TSM-CITY-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000





TSM-CD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		13%		$113,000		$135,000		$116,000		$105,000		$105,000				$574,000		$206,000		$780,000

		Fed/ State		76%		$60,000		$72,000		$62,000		$56,000		$56,000				$306,000		$4,110,000		$4,416,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		11%		$90,000		$108,000		$93,000		$84,000		$84,000				$459,000		$165,000		$624,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$263,000		$315,000		$271,000		$245,000		$245,000		$0		$1,339,000		$4,481,000		$5,820,000





TSM-CD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$165,000												$165,000		$167,000		$332,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Portwalk)		43%		$250,000												$250,000		 $0		$250,000

				Totals		$415,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$415,000		$167,000		$582,000





TSM-PW-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		17%		$50,000												$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		83%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$550,000		$50,000		$600,000





TSM-CITY-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$125,000												$125,000		$225,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$125,000		$225,000		$350,000





TSM-CITY-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		26%		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$50,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		74%														$0		$1,000,000		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$1,050,000		$1,350,000





TSM-CITY-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		19%														$0		$265,000		$265,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		81%		$275,000		$350,000										$625,000		$540,000		$1,165,000

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$275,000		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$625,000		$805,000		$1,430,000





TSM-CITY-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$800,000				$800,000				$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000





TSM-NHDOTCITY-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%								$200,000		$200,000				$400,000		$0		$400,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$200,000		$0		$400,000		$0		$400,000





TSM-DPW-14

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000





TSM-CITY-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$100,000				$100,000				$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		57%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		37%		$50,000		$200,000										$250,000		$75,000		$325,000

				Totals		$100,000		$700,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$800,000		$75,000		$875,000





TSM-PW-18

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%										$3,800,000				$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-19

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0





TSM-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		5%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

				Totals		$50,000		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,050,000		$0		$1,050,000





TSM-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000												$100,000		$200,000		$300,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$200,000		$300,000





TSM-CITY-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000





TSM-CITY-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		9%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		91%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$80,000		$200,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$100,000		$220,000





TSM-CITY-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		18%		$120,000												$120,000		$240,000		$360,000

		Fed/ State		0%		$5,000												$5,000		$0		$5,000

		Bond/ Lease		82%				$550,000										$550,000		$1,100,000		$1,650,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$550,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$675,000		$1,340,000		$2,015,000





TSM-CITY-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$3,000,000				$3,000,000				$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		25%		$200,000												$200,000		$300,000		$500,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		75%				$500,000										$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$700,000		$1,300,000		$2,000,000





TSM-CITY-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%										$250,000				$250,000		$0		$250,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000





TSM-CITY-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$100,000						$100,000		$50,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		17%														$0		$450,000		$450,000

		Bond/ Lease		77%										$2,000,000				$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$2,000,000		$0		$2,100,000		$500,000		$2,600,000





TSM-CITY-29

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$750,000				$750,000				$750,000				$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000





TMS-CITY-30

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		14%				$50,000										$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		86%						$600,000								$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$50,000		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$650,000		$50,000		$700,000





TMS-CITY-31

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$50,000						$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		94%										$750,000				$750,000		$0		$750,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$750,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000





TSM-CITY-32

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		79%						$1,500,000								$1,500,000		$360,000		$1,860,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Walmart)		21%														$0		$500,000		$500,000

				Totals		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$860,000		$2,360,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-33

						FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals 26-31		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		99%		$5,000,000				$2,000,000						$10,000,000		$17,000,000		$400,000		$17,400,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		1%														$0		$100,000		$100,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$5,000,000		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$0		$10,000,000		$17,000,000		$500,000		$17,500,000







FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals 26-31 6 PY's Funding Totals
GF 0% $0 $0 $0

Fed/ State 0% $0 $0 $0
Bond/ Lease 100% $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $0 $2,000,000

Other 0% $0 $0 $0
Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0
Totals $2,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000,000 $0 $2,000,000

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31 II-31

Notes of Changes in Funding Plan from FY25-30 CIP:

Returning Project (Formerly EF-24-WD-89)

Studies Identified & Useful Website Links:

• USEPA PFAS Regulations
• Water Department

Description: This project involves the design and construction of a PFAS 
treatment facility at the Greenland Well. The US EPA regulations finalized in 2024 
set drinking water limits at levels slightly below the current PFAS levels tested at 
Greenland Well. New drinking water limits must be met by 2029. This facility will 
be designed to provide compliance with these new regulations.

Evaluation Criteria

CO
RE

 
FU

N
CT

IO
N Responds to Federal or State Requirement Y

Addresses a Public Health or Safety Need Y

Alleviates Substandard Conditions or Deficiencies

FI
N

AN
CI

AL
 

BE
N

EF
IT

Eligible for Matching Funds with Limited Availability

Timing or Location Coordinate with Synergistic Project

Reduces Long-Term Operating Costs

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PL

AN
 

O
R 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T Identified in Planning Document or Study

Improves Quality of or Provides Added Capacity to Existing Services Y

Provides Incentive for Economic Development

Responds to a Citywide Goal or Submitted Resident Request

Enterprise Funds: Water
EF-24-WD-82: Greenland Well Treatment
Department Public Works - Water Division

Project Location Citywide

Priority A (needed within 0 to 3 years)

Impact on Operating Budget Minimal ($5,001 to $50,000 per year)

Operating Budget 
Impacts

Personnel Fraction FTE increase

Budget Minor Impact for media replacement, 
facility heating and electricity

Funding Policies
Percent for Art N/A

Green Building N/A

https://www.epa.gov/sdwa/and-polyfluoroalkyl-substances-pfas
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/water

VE-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Rolling Stock		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000





VE-FD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$600,000										$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$0		$600,000





VE-FD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$150,000										$150,000		$0		$150,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$150,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$0		$150,000





VE-FD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000





BI-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,500,000												$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000





BI-FD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$10,000												$10,000		$15,000		$25,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$10,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10,000		$15,000		$25,000





BI-PD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%														$0		$15,000		$15,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%		TBD												$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15,000		$15,000





BI-PD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$11,000,000										$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000





BI-SD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$500,000								$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000





BI-SD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000								$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000





BI-TT-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650





BI-CD-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		80%				$10,000				$10,000				$10,000		$30,000		$30,000		$60,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		20%		$5,000				$5,000				$5,000				$15,000		 $0		$15,000

				Totals		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$45,000		$30,000		$75,000





BI-CC-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000





BI-CD-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000





BI-CD-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$25,000												$25,000		$75,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		29%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		14%														$0		$25,000		$25,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25,000		$150,000		$175,000





BI-CD-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		50%		$366,000												$366,000		$0		$366,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		50%		$366,000												$366,000		 $0		$366,000

				Totals		$732,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$732,000		$0		$732,000





BI-CD-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000





BI-CITY-16

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$50,000										$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$0		$50,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$1,000,000		$1,000,000								$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$475,000												$475,000		$0		$475,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$475,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$475,000		$0		$475,000





BI-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$100,000		$150,000





BI-PW-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		20%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		80%		$300,000												$300,000		$300,000		$600,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$350,000		$400,000		$750,000





BI-PW-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		86%		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$240,000		$130,000		$370,000

		Fed/ State		14%		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$60,000		$0		$60,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$130,000		$430,000





BI-PW-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000										$200,000		$75,000		$275,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$75,000		$275,000





BI-PW-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000





BI-PW-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		1%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		98%		$1,000,000						$1,000,000						$2,000,000		$2,000,000		$4,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		1%														$0		$30,000		$30,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$2,080,000		$4,080,000





BI-PW-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$75,000		$75,000										$150,000		$50,000		$200,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$75,000		$75,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$50,000		$200,000





BI-PW-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		3%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		97%		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$800,000		$1,700,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$850,000		$1,750,000





IS-IT-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		99%		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,426,150		$3,552,900

		Revenues		1%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,446,150		$3,572,900





TSM-CITY-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		29%														$0		$147,210		$147,210

		Revenues		71%		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$17,000		$359,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$164,210		$506,210





TSM-CITY-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000





TSM-CITY-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000





TSM-CD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		13%		$113,000		$135,000		$116,000		$105,000		$105,000				$574,000		$206,000		$780,000

		Fed/ State		76%		$60,000		$72,000		$62,000		$56,000		$56,000				$306,000		$4,110,000		$4,416,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		11%		$90,000		$108,000		$93,000		$84,000		$84,000				$459,000		$165,000		$624,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$263,000		$315,000		$271,000		$245,000		$245,000		$0		$1,339,000		$4,481,000		$5,820,000





TSM-CD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$165,000												$165,000		$167,000		$332,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Portwalk)		43%		$250,000												$250,000		 $0		$250,000

				Totals		$415,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$415,000		$167,000		$582,000





TSM-PW-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		17%		$50,000												$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		83%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$550,000		$50,000		$600,000





TSM-CITY-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$125,000												$125,000		$225,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$125,000		$225,000		$350,000





TSM-CITY-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		26%		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$50,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		74%														$0		$1,000,000		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$1,050,000		$1,350,000





TSM-CITY-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		19%														$0		$265,000		$265,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		81%		$275,000		$350,000										$625,000		$540,000		$1,165,000

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$275,000		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$625,000		$805,000		$1,430,000





TSM-CITY-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$800,000				$800,000				$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000





TSM-NHDOTCITY-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%								$200,000		$200,000				$400,000		$0		$400,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$200,000		$0		$400,000		$0		$400,000





TSM-DPW-14

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000





TSM-CITY-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$100,000				$100,000				$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		57%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		37%		$50,000		$200,000										$250,000		$75,000		$325,000

				Totals		$100,000		$700,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$800,000		$75,000		$875,000





TSM-PW-18

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%										$3,800,000				$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-19

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0





TSM-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		5%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

				Totals		$50,000		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,050,000		$0		$1,050,000





TSM-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000												$100,000		$200,000		$300,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$200,000		$300,000





TSM-CITY-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000





TSM-CITY-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		9%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		91%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$80,000		$200,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$100,000		$220,000





TSM-CITY-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		18%		$120,000												$120,000		$240,000		$360,000

		Fed/ State		0%		$5,000												$5,000		$0		$5,000

		Bond/ Lease		82%				$550,000										$550,000		$1,100,000		$1,650,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$550,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$675,000		$1,340,000		$2,015,000





TSM-CITY-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$3,000,000				$3,000,000				$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		25%		$200,000												$200,000		$300,000		$500,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		75%				$500,000										$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$700,000		$1,300,000		$2,000,000





TSM-CITY-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%										$250,000				$250,000		$0		$250,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000





TSM-CITY-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$100,000						$100,000		$50,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		17%														$0		$450,000		$450,000

		Bond/ Lease		77%										$2,000,000				$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$2,000,000		$0		$2,100,000		$500,000		$2,600,000





TSM-CITY-29

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$750,000				$750,000				$750,000				$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000





TMS-CITY-30

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		14%				$50,000										$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		86%						$600,000								$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$50,000		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$650,000		$50,000		$700,000





TMS-CITY-31

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$50,000						$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		94%										$750,000				$750,000		$0		$750,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$750,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000





TSM-CITY-32

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		79%						$1,500,000								$1,500,000		$360,000		$1,860,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Walmart)		21%														$0		$500,000		$500,000

				Totals		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$860,000		$2,360,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-33

						FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals 26-31		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,000,000												$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$2,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000







CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31 II-32

Notes of Changes in Funding Plan from FY25-30 CIP:

Funding schedule updated to meet State funding requirements and 
additional scope and cost escalation as well as funding availability.

Combined Funding Projects (General Fund, Water Fund, and Sewer Fund)

Studies Identified & Useful Website Links:

• Fleet Street Reconstruction Project Page
• Long Term Control Plan Update 2010;

• CSO Supplemental Compliance Plan 2017
• Public Works Department

• FY25-FY30 CIP (Prior Year) Project Sheet

COM-20-PW-92: Fleet Street Utilities Upgrade and Streetscape

Description: The City is moving forward with a sewer separation 
project on Fleet Street. It is required through the City's Long Term 
Control Plan and Supplemental Compliance Plan. The project includes 
water, sewer, drainage upgrades along with full streetscape rework 
and other pedestrian enhancements. Funding for this work will come 
from the Water and Sewer Enterprise Funds and the General Fund.

Given the scope of this project, it will need to be completed in phases. 
Phase 1, a new drain line from the North Mill Pond, was addressed 
with FY24 Funding. Phase 2 will be the Vaughan Mall and upper 
Congress Street area. Phase 3 will be Fleet Street from Hanover Street 
to Court Street as well as a potential expansion of the project limits as 
determined during the design. 

Market Square Upgrade project (TSM-15-PW-61) will be coordinated 
with this project.

Evaluation Criteria

CO
RE

 
FU

N
CT

IO
N Responds to Federal or State Requirement Y

Addresses a Public Health or Safety Need

Alleviates Substandard Conditions or Deficiencies

FI
N

AN
CI

AL
 

BE
N

EF
IT

Eligible for Matching Funds with Limited Availability

Timing or Location Coordinate with Synergistic Project

Reduces Long-Term Operating Costs

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PL

AN
 

O
R 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T Identified in Planning Document or Study Y

Improves Quality of or Provides Added Capacity to Existing Services Y

Provides Incentive for Economic Development Y

Responds to a Citywide Goal or Submitted Resident Request

Department Public Works Department

Project Location Fleet Street

Priority A (needed within 0 to 3 years)

Impact on Operating Budget Negligible (<$5,001)

Operating Budget 
Impacts

Personnel Fractional FTE

Budget N/A

Funding Policies
Percent for Art N/A

Green Building N/A

https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/wastewater/projects#upcoming
http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/wwmp/FinalSubmissionWastewaterMasterPlan-report.pdf
http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/files/ww/scp122217.pdf
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/sites/default/files/2024-06/CIP-FY25-FY30.FINAL_.FY25.CIP_.Entire%20Document.24.06.27.pdf#page=178
http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/wwmp/FinalSubmissionWastewaterMasterPlan-report.pdf
http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/wwmp/FinalSubmissionWastewaterMasterPlan-report.pdf
http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/files/ww/scp122217.pdf
https://www.google.com/maps/place/North+Mill+Pond/@43.0791016,-70.7865049,15z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bfa0ddc7b665:0xee75414b35548d13!8m2!3d43.0772376!4d-70.7666536!16s%2Fg%2F1hhhg7b44?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Vaughan+Mall,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0767274,-70.7624379,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0b9f788e97:0xbc2bfb8d8c94c12b!8m2!3d43.0767235!4d-70.759863!16s%2Fg%2F1tx16c2l?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Congress+Street,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0764547,-70.7615319,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0b782edf4f:0x9420f985ce912f3c!8m2!3d43.0764508!4d-70.758957!16s%2Fg%2F1tmqmsqf?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Fleet+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0759662,-70.7611998,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0b7c8fd9f7:0x25be7e13d70cf5e7!8m2!3d43.0759623!4d-70.7586249!16s%2Fg%2F1v6p591c?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Hanover+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0767739,-70.763884,17z/data=!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0ba86ee427:0x475ed60d0d6d4ee6!8m2!3d43.07677!4d-70.7613091!16s%2Fg%2F1tmxs0bn?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Court+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0754839,-70.7592393,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0cf2a6d5fd:0xd2bb8df25615d32a!8m2!3d43.07548!4d-70.7566644!16s%2Fg%2F1tz96rlt?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Fleet+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0759662,-70.7611998,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0b7c8fd9f7:0x25be7e13d70cf5e7!8m2!3d43.0759623!4d-70.7586249!16s%2Fg%2F1v6p591c?entry=ttu


CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN II-33

FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals 26-31 6 PY's Funding Totals

Fed/ State 0% $0 $0 $0

GF-Capital Outlay 0% $0 $0 $0

GF-Bond/ Lease 23% $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $1,000,000 $3,000,000

Other 0% $0 $0 $0

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0

Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

Bond/Lease 23% $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $1,000,000 $3,000,000

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0

Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

Bond/Lease 55% $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $5,200,000 $7,200,000

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0

Total General Fund 23% $2,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000,000 $1,000,000 $3,000,000

Total Water Fund 23% $2,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000,000 $1,000,000 $3,000,000

Total Sewer Fund 55% $2,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000,000 $5,200,000 $7,200,000

Totals $6,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,000,000 $7,200,000 $13,200,000 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
W

at
er

Se
w

er

FY 26-31

COM-20-PW-92: Fleet Street Utilities Upgrade and Streetscape

Combined Funding Projects (General Fund, Water Fund, and Sewer Fund)


VE-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Rolling Stock		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000





VE-FD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$600,000										$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$0		$600,000





VE-FD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$150,000										$150,000		$0		$150,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$150,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$0		$150,000





VE-FD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000





BI-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,500,000												$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000





BI-FD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$10,000												$10,000		$15,000		$25,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$10,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10,000		$15,000		$25,000





BI-PD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%														$0		$15,000		$15,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%		TBD												$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15,000		$15,000





BI-PD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$11,000,000										$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000





BI-SD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$500,000								$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000





BI-SD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000								$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000





BI-TT-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650





BI-CD-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		80%				$10,000				$10,000				$10,000		$30,000		$30,000		$60,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		20%		$5,000				$5,000				$5,000				$15,000		 $0		$15,000

				Totals		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$45,000		$30,000		$75,000





BI-CC-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000





BI-CD-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000





BI-CD-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$25,000												$25,000		$75,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		29%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		14%														$0		$25,000		$25,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25,000		$150,000		$175,000





BI-CD-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		50%		$366,000												$366,000		$0		$366,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		50%		$366,000												$366,000		 $0		$366,000

				Totals		$732,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$732,000		$0		$732,000





BI-CD-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000





BI-CITY-16

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$50,000										$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$0		$50,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$1,000,000		$1,000,000								$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$475,000												$475,000		$0		$475,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$475,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$475,000		$0		$475,000





BI-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$100,000		$150,000





BI-PW-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		20%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		80%		$300,000												$300,000		$300,000		$600,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$350,000		$400,000		$750,000





BI-PW-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		86%		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$240,000		$130,000		$370,000

		Fed/ State		14%		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$60,000		$0		$60,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$130,000		$430,000





BI-PW-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000										$200,000		$75,000		$275,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$75,000		$275,000





BI-PW-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000





BI-PW-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		1%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		98%		$1,000,000						$1,000,000						$2,000,000		$2,000,000		$4,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		1%														$0		$30,000		$30,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$2,080,000		$4,080,000





BI-PW-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$75,000		$75,000										$150,000		$50,000		$200,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$75,000		$75,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$50,000		$200,000





BI-PW-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		3%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		97%		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$800,000		$1,700,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$850,000		$1,750,000





IS-IT-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		99%		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,426,150		$3,552,900

		Revenues		1%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,446,150		$3,572,900





TSM-CITY-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		29%														$0		$147,210		$147,210

		Revenues		71%		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$17,000		$359,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$164,210		$506,210





TSM-CITY-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000





TSM-CITY-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000





TSM-CD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		13%		$113,000		$135,000		$116,000		$105,000		$105,000				$574,000		$206,000		$780,000

		Fed/ State		76%		$60,000		$72,000		$62,000		$56,000		$56,000				$306,000		$4,110,000		$4,416,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		11%		$90,000		$108,000		$93,000		$84,000		$84,000				$459,000		$165,000		$624,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$263,000		$315,000		$271,000		$245,000		$245,000		$0		$1,339,000		$4,481,000		$5,820,000





TSM-CD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$165,000												$165,000		$167,000		$332,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Portwalk)		43%		$250,000												$250,000		 $0		$250,000

				Totals		$415,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$415,000		$167,000		$582,000





TSM-PW-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		17%		$50,000												$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		83%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$550,000		$50,000		$600,000





TSM-CITY-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$125,000												$125,000		$225,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$125,000		$225,000		$350,000





TSM-CITY-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		26%		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$50,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		74%														$0		$1,000,000		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$1,050,000		$1,350,000





TSM-CITY-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		19%														$0		$265,000		$265,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		81%		$275,000		$350,000										$625,000		$540,000		$1,165,000

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$275,000		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$625,000		$805,000		$1,430,000





TSM-CITY-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$800,000				$800,000				$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000





TSM-NHDOTCITY-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%								$200,000		$200,000				$400,000		$0		$400,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$200,000		$0		$400,000		$0		$400,000





TSM-DPW-14

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000





TSM-CITY-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$100,000				$100,000				$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		57%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		37%		$50,000		$200,000										$250,000		$75,000		$325,000

				Totals		$100,000		$700,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$800,000		$75,000		$875,000





TSM-PW-18

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%										$3,800,000				$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-19

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0





TSM-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		5%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

				Totals		$50,000		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,050,000		$0		$1,050,000





TSM-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000												$100,000		$200,000		$300,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$200,000		$300,000





TSM-CITY-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000





TSM-CITY-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		9%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		91%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$80,000		$200,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$100,000		$220,000





TSM-CITY-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		18%		$120,000												$120,000		$240,000		$360,000

		Fed/ State		0%		$5,000												$5,000		$0		$5,000

		Bond/ Lease		82%				$550,000										$550,000		$1,100,000		$1,650,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$550,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$675,000		$1,340,000		$2,015,000





TSM-CITY-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$3,000,000				$3,000,000				$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		25%		$200,000												$200,000		$300,000		$500,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		75%				$500,000										$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$700,000		$1,300,000		$2,000,000





TSM-CITY-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%										$250,000				$250,000		$0		$250,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000





TSM-CITY-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$100,000						$100,000		$50,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		17%														$0		$450,000		$450,000

		Bond/ Lease		77%										$2,000,000				$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$2,000,000		$0		$2,100,000		$500,000		$2,600,000





TSM-CITY-29

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$750,000				$750,000				$750,000				$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000





TMS-CITY-30

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		14%				$50,000										$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		86%						$600,000								$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$50,000		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$650,000		$50,000		$700,000





TMS-CITY-31

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$50,000						$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		94%										$750,000				$750,000		$0		$750,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$750,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000





TSM-CITY-32

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		79%						$1,500,000								$1,500,000		$360,000		$1,860,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Walmart)		21%														$0		$500,000		$500,000

				Totals		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$860,000		$2,360,000





COMB

								FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals 26-31		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		General Fund		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

				GF-Capital Outlay		0%														$0		$0		$0

				GF-Bond/ Lease		23%		$2,000,000												$2,000,000		$1,000,000		$3,000,000

				Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

				PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Water		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Bond/Lease		23%		$2,000,000												$2,000,000		$1,000,000		$3,000,000

				PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Sewer		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Bond/Lease		55%		$2,000,000												$2,000,000		$5,200,000		$7,200,000

				PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0



				Total General Fund		23%		$2,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$1,000,000		$3,000,000

				Total Water Fund		23%		$2,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$1,000,000		$3,000,000

				Total Sewer Fund		55%		$2,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$5,200,000		$7,200,000



						Totals		$6,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$6,000,000		$7,200,000		$13,200,000









CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31 II-34

Notes of Changes in Funding Plan from FY25-30 CIP:

Description: This project includes the reconstruction of Chapel 
Street from Daniel Street to Bow Street. Work will include 
replacement of the water main, sewer main, and drainage 
improvements along the roadway. 

Studies Identified & Useful Website Links:

• Public Works Department
• FY25-FY30 CIP (Prior Year) Project Sheet

COM-23-PW-94: Chapel Street                                                                                            

Combined Funding Projects (General Fund, Water Fund, and Sewer Fund)

Evaluation Criteria

CO
RE

 
FU

N
CT

IO
N Responds to Federal or State Requirement

Addresses a Public Health or Safety Need Y

Alleviates Substandard Conditions or Deficiencies Y

FI
N

AN
CI

AL
 

BE
N

EF
IT

Eligible for Matching Funds with Limited Availability

Timing or Location Coordinate with Synergistic Project

Reduces Long-Term Operating Costs Y

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PL

AN
 

O
R 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T Identified in Planning Document or Study

Improves Quality of or Provides Added Capacity to Existing Services Y

Provides Incentive for Economic Development

Responds to a Citywide Goal or Submitted Resident Request

Department Public Works Department

Project Location Chapel Street at Bow Street

Priority A (needed within 0 to 3 years)

Impact on Operating Budget Negligible (<$5,001)

Operating Budget 
Impacts

Personnel N/A

Budget N/A

Funding Policies
Percent for Art N/A

Green Building N/A

https://www.google.com/maps/place/St.+John's+Episcopal+Church/@43.0783975,-70.7567955,19z/data=!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0e7f0a8fb1:0x2de3a2ca4ad8cee8!8m2!3d43.078571!4d-70.755413!16s%2Fm%2F06_ck6x?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/St.+John's+Episcopal+Church/@43.0783975,-70.7567955,19z/data=!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0e7f0a8fb1:0x2de3a2ca4ad8cee8!8m2!3d43.078571!4d-70.755413!16s%2Fm%2F06_ck6x?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Daniel+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0776027,-70.7580748,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0c316173bd:0x8f5aaa31d7aed0d4!8m2!3d43.0775988!4d-70.7554999!16s%2Fg%2F1tgfr3pb?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Bow+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0788125,-70.7584628,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0e8192ffc7:0x6f69a609cbc9b1f2!8m2!3d43.0788086!4d-70.7558879!16s%2Fg%2F1tgz1lkz?entry=ttu
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/sites/default/files/2024-06/CIP-FY25-FY30.FINAL_.FY25.CIP_.Entire%20Document.24.06.27.pdf#page=182
https://www.google.com/maps/place/St.+John's+Episcopal+Church/@43.0786158,-70.7569334,18.04z/data=!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0e7f0a8fb1:0x2de3a2ca4ad8cee8!8m2!3d43.078571!4d-70.755413!16s%2Fm%2F06_ck6x?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Bow+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0788125,-70.7584628,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0e8192ffc7:0x6f69a609cbc9b1f2!8m2!3d43.0788086!4d-70.7558879!16s%2Fg%2F1tgz1lkz?entry=ttu


CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN II-35

FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals 26-31 6 PY's Funding Totals

Fed/ State 0% $0 $0 $0

GF-Capital Outlay 0% $0 $0 $0

GF-Bond/ Lease 0% $0 $0 $0

Other 0% $0 $0 $0

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0

Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

Bond/Lease 50% $750,000 $750,000 $1,000,000 $1,750,000

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0

Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

Bond/Lease 50% $750,000 $750,000 $1,000,000 $1,750,000

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0

Total General Fund 0% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Water Fund 50% $750,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $750,000 $1,000,000 $1,750,000

Total Sewer Fund 50% $750,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $750,000 $1,000,000 $1,750,000

Totals $1,500,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,500,000 $2,000,000 $3,500,000 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
W

at
er

Se
w

er

FY 26-31

COM-23-PW-94: Chapel Street                                                                                            

Combined Funding Projects (General Fund, Water Fund, and Sewer Fund)


VE-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Rolling Stock		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000





VE-FD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$600,000										$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$0		$600,000





VE-FD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$150,000										$150,000		$0		$150,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$150,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$0		$150,000





VE-FD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000





BI-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,500,000												$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000





BI-FD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$10,000												$10,000		$15,000		$25,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$10,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10,000		$15,000		$25,000





BI-PD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%														$0		$15,000		$15,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%		TBD												$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15,000		$15,000





BI-PD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$11,000,000										$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000





BI-SD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$500,000								$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000





BI-SD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000								$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000





BI-TT-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650





BI-CD-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		80%				$10,000				$10,000				$10,000		$30,000		$30,000		$60,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		20%		$5,000				$5,000				$5,000				$15,000		 $0		$15,000

				Totals		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$45,000		$30,000		$75,000





BI-CC-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000





BI-CD-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000





BI-CD-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$25,000												$25,000		$75,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		29%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		14%														$0		$25,000		$25,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25,000		$150,000		$175,000





BI-CD-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		50%		$366,000												$366,000		$0		$366,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		50%		$366,000												$366,000		 $0		$366,000

				Totals		$732,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$732,000		$0		$732,000





BI-CD-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000





BI-CITY-16

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$50,000										$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$0		$50,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$1,000,000		$1,000,000								$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$475,000												$475,000		$0		$475,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$475,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$475,000		$0		$475,000





BI-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$100,000		$150,000





BI-PW-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		20%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		80%		$300,000												$300,000		$300,000		$600,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$350,000		$400,000		$750,000





BI-PW-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		86%		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$240,000		$130,000		$370,000

		Fed/ State		14%		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$60,000		$0		$60,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$130,000		$430,000





BI-PW-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000										$200,000		$75,000		$275,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$75,000		$275,000





BI-PW-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000





BI-PW-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		1%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		98%		$1,000,000						$1,000,000						$2,000,000		$2,000,000		$4,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		1%														$0		$30,000		$30,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$2,080,000		$4,080,000





BI-PW-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$75,000		$75,000										$150,000		$50,000		$200,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$75,000		$75,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$50,000		$200,000





BI-PW-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		3%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		97%		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$800,000		$1,700,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$850,000		$1,750,000





IS-IT-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		99%		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,426,150		$3,552,900

		Revenues		1%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,446,150		$3,572,900





TSM-CITY-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		29%														$0		$147,210		$147,210

		Revenues		71%		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$17,000		$359,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$164,210		$506,210





TSM-CITY-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000





TSM-CITY-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000





TSM-CD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		13%		$113,000		$135,000		$116,000		$105,000		$105,000				$574,000		$206,000		$780,000

		Fed/ State		76%		$60,000		$72,000		$62,000		$56,000		$56,000				$306,000		$4,110,000		$4,416,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		11%		$90,000		$108,000		$93,000		$84,000		$84,000				$459,000		$165,000		$624,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$263,000		$315,000		$271,000		$245,000		$245,000		$0		$1,339,000		$4,481,000		$5,820,000





TSM-CD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$165,000												$165,000		$167,000		$332,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Portwalk)		43%		$250,000												$250,000		 $0		$250,000

				Totals		$415,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$415,000		$167,000		$582,000





TSM-PW-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		17%		$50,000												$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		83%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$550,000		$50,000		$600,000





TSM-CITY-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$125,000												$125,000		$225,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$125,000		$225,000		$350,000





TSM-CITY-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		26%		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$50,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		74%														$0		$1,000,000		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$1,050,000		$1,350,000





TSM-CITY-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		19%														$0		$265,000		$265,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		81%		$275,000		$350,000										$625,000		$540,000		$1,165,000

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$275,000		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$625,000		$805,000		$1,430,000





TSM-CITY-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$800,000				$800,000				$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000





TSM-NHDOTCITY-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%								$200,000		$200,000				$400,000		$0		$400,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$200,000		$0		$400,000		$0		$400,000





TSM-DPW-14

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000





TSM-CITY-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$100,000				$100,000				$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		57%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		37%		$50,000		$200,000										$250,000		$75,000		$325,000

				Totals		$100,000		$700,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$800,000		$75,000		$875,000





TSM-PW-18

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%										$3,800,000				$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-19

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0





TSM-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		5%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

				Totals		$50,000		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,050,000		$0		$1,050,000





TSM-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000												$100,000		$200,000		$300,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$200,000		$300,000





TSM-CITY-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000





TSM-CITY-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		9%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		91%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$80,000		$200,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$100,000		$220,000





TSM-CITY-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		18%		$120,000												$120,000		$240,000		$360,000

		Fed/ State		0%		$5,000												$5,000		$0		$5,000

		Bond/ Lease		82%				$550,000										$550,000		$1,100,000		$1,650,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$550,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$675,000		$1,340,000		$2,015,000





TSM-CITY-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$3,000,000				$3,000,000				$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		25%		$200,000												$200,000		$300,000		$500,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		75%				$500,000										$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$700,000		$1,300,000		$2,000,000





TSM-CITY-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%										$250,000				$250,000		$0		$250,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000





TSM-CITY-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$100,000						$100,000		$50,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		17%														$0		$450,000		$450,000

		Bond/ Lease		77%										$2,000,000				$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$2,000,000		$0		$2,100,000		$500,000		$2,600,000





TSM-CITY-29

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$750,000				$750,000				$750,000				$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000





TMS-CITY-30

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		14%				$50,000										$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		86%						$600,000								$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$50,000		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$650,000		$50,000		$700,000





TMS-CITY-31

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$50,000						$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		94%										$750,000				$750,000		$0		$750,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$750,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000





TSM-CITY-32

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		79%						$1,500,000								$1,500,000		$360,000		$1,860,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Walmart)		21%														$0		$500,000		$500,000

				Totals		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$860,000		$2,360,000





COMB

								FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals 26-31		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		General Fund		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

				GF-Capital Outlay		0%														$0		$0		$0

				GF-Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

				PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Water		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Bond/Lease		50%		$750,000												$750,000		$1,000,000		$1,750,000

				PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Sewer		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Bond/Lease		50%		$750,000												$750,000		$1,000,000		$1,750,000

				PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0



				Total General Fund		0%		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

				Total Water Fund		50%		$750,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$750,000		$1,000,000		$1,750,000

				Total Sewer Fund		50%		$750,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$750,000		$1,000,000		$1,750,000



						Totals		$1,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$2,000,000		$3,500,000









CITY OF PORTSMOUTH 

TWO THOUSAND TWENTY-FIVE 

PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE 

RESOLUTION # XX – 2025 

A resolution authorizing a Bond Issue and/or notes of the City under the Municipal 

Finance Act and/or Participation in the State Revolving Fund (SRF) Loan Program 

of up to Eight Million Nine Hundred Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($8,915,000) for 

costs related to: 

• Annual Sewer Line Replacement

• Sewer Service Funding for Sagamore Avenue Area Sewer Extension

• Peirce Island Wastewater Treatment Facility

• Fleet Street Utilities Upgrade and Streetscape

• Citywide Storm Drainage Improvements

• Chapel Street

• Lafayette Park and Monroe Street Drainage Improvements

• Sewer System Modeling

RESOLVED: 

THAT that the sum of up to Eight Million Nine Hundred Fifteen Thousand Dollars 

($8,915,000) is appropriated for: 

Sewer Projects Estimated Project Cost Useful Life

Annual Sewer Line Replacement 1,500,000$   30 yrs

Sewer Service Funding for Sagamore Avenue Area Sewer Extension 365,000$  30 yrs

Peirce Island Wastewater Treatment Facility 1,500,000$   30 yrs

Fleet Street Utilities Upgrade and Streetscape 2,000,000$   30 yrs

Citywide Storm Drainage Improvements 1,000,000$   30 yrs

Chapel Street 750,000$  30 yrs

Lafayette park and Monroe Street Drainage Improvements 1,500,000$   30 yrs

Sewer System Modeling 300,000$  5 yrs

Total 8,915,000$  

including the payment of costs incidental or related thereto; 

To meet this appropriation, the City Treasurer, with the approval of the City Manager is 

authorized to borrow, on a competitive or negotiated basis, up to Eight Million Nine 

Hundred Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($8,915,000) through the issuance of bonds and/or 

notes of the City under the Municipal Finance Act and/or a loan program offered through 

the State of New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services, identified as the State 

Revolving Fund Loan; 



THAT, the expected useful life of the projects is set forth above; and 

THAT this Resolution shall take effect upon its passage.  

APPROVED BY: 

_________________________________ 

DEAGLAN MCEACHERN, MAYOR 

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL: 

_______________________________ 

KELLI BARNABY, CMC/CNHMC 

CITY CLERK 



FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals  26-31 6 PY's Funding Totals
GF 0% $0 $0 $0

Fed/ State 0% $0 $0 $0
Bond/ Lease 83% $1,500,000 $1,500,000 $1,500,000 $4,500,000 $3,000,000 $7,500,000

Other 0% $0 $0 $0
Revenues 17% $0 $1,500,000 $1,500,000

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0
Totals $1,500,000 $0 $1,500,000 $0 $1,500,000 $0 $4,500,000 $4,500,000 $9,000,000

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31 II-28

Notes of Changes in Funding Plan from FY25-30 CIP:

Recurring funding increased due to cost escalation

Studies Identified & Useful Website Links:

• Water and Wastewater Division Page
• FY25-FY30 CIP (Prior Year) Project Sheet

Description: The wastewater collection system consists of more than 120 miles 
of pipe. Many of the older pipes are 50 to 100 years old, undersized and at the 
end of their design life. Pipes are replaced programmatically as part of sewer-
specific capital projects, roadway reconstruction and prior to annual paving. This 
project will fund the purchase of pipes and associated materials used to replace 
those pipes.

Evaluation Criteria

CO
RE

 
FU

N
CT

IO
N Responds to Federal or State Requirement

Addresses a Public Health or Safety Need

Alleviates Substandard Conditions or Deficiencies Y

FI
N

AN
CI

AL
 

BE
N

EF
IT

Eligible for Matching Funds with Limited Availability

Timing or Location Coordinate with Synergistic Project Y

Reduces Long-Term Operating Costs Y

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PL

AN
 

O
R 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T Identified in Planning Document or Study

Improves Quality of or Provides Added Capacity to Existing Services Y

Provides Incentive for Economic Development

Responds to a Citywide Goal or Submitted Resident Request

Enterprise Funds: Sewer
EF-12-SD-85: Annual Sewer Line Replacement

Department Public Works – Sewer Division

Project Location Citywide

Priority O (ongoing or programmatic)

Impact on Operating Budget Negligible (<$5,001)

Operating Budget 
Impacts

Personnel N/A

Budget N/A

Funding Policies
Percent for Art N/A

Green Building N/A

https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/wastewater
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/sites/default/files/2024-06/CIP-FY25-FY30.FINAL_.FY25.CIP_.Entire%20Document.24.06.27.pdf#page=168

VE-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Rolling Stock		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000





VE-FD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$600,000										$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$0		$600,000





VE-FD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$150,000										$150,000		$0		$150,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$150,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$0		$150,000





VE-FD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000





BI-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,500,000												$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000





BI-FD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$10,000												$10,000		$15,000		$25,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$10,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10,000		$15,000		$25,000





BI-PD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%														$0		$15,000		$15,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%		TBD												$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15,000		$15,000





BI-PD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$11,000,000										$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000





BI-SD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$500,000								$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000





BI-SD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000								$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000





BI-TT-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650





BI-CD-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		80%				$10,000				$10,000				$10,000		$30,000		$30,000		$60,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		20%		$5,000				$5,000				$5,000				$15,000		 $0		$15,000

				Totals		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$45,000		$30,000		$75,000





BI-CC-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000





BI-CD-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000





BI-CD-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$25,000												$25,000		$75,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		29%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		14%														$0		$25,000		$25,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25,000		$150,000		$175,000





BI-CD-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		50%		$366,000												$366,000		$0		$366,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		50%		$366,000												$366,000		 $0		$366,000

				Totals		$732,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$732,000		$0		$732,000





BI-CD-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000





BI-CITY-16

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$50,000										$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$0		$50,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$1,000,000		$1,000,000								$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$475,000												$475,000		$0		$475,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$475,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$475,000		$0		$475,000





BI-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$100,000		$150,000





BI-PW-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		20%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		80%		$300,000												$300,000		$300,000		$600,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$350,000		$400,000		$750,000





BI-PW-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		86%		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$240,000		$130,000		$370,000

		Fed/ State		14%		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$60,000		$0		$60,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$130,000		$430,000





BI-PW-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000										$200,000		$75,000		$275,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$75,000		$275,000





BI-PW-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000





BI-PW-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		1%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		98%		$1,000,000						$1,000,000						$2,000,000		$2,000,000		$4,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		1%														$0		$30,000		$30,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$2,080,000		$4,080,000





BI-PW-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$75,000		$75,000										$150,000		$50,000		$200,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$75,000		$75,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$50,000		$200,000





BI-PW-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		3%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		97%		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$800,000		$1,700,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$850,000		$1,750,000





IS-IT-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		99%		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,426,150		$3,552,900

		Revenues		1%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,446,150		$3,572,900





TSM-CITY-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		29%														$0		$147,210		$147,210

		Revenues		71%		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$17,000		$359,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$164,210		$506,210





TSM-CITY-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000





TSM-CITY-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000





TSM-CD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		13%		$113,000		$135,000		$116,000		$105,000		$105,000				$574,000		$206,000		$780,000

		Fed/ State		76%		$60,000		$72,000		$62,000		$56,000		$56,000				$306,000		$4,110,000		$4,416,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		11%		$90,000		$108,000		$93,000		$84,000		$84,000				$459,000		$165,000		$624,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$263,000		$315,000		$271,000		$245,000		$245,000		$0		$1,339,000		$4,481,000		$5,820,000





TSM-CD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$165,000												$165,000		$167,000		$332,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Portwalk)		43%		$250,000												$250,000		 $0		$250,000

				Totals		$415,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$415,000		$167,000		$582,000





TSM-PW-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		17%		$50,000												$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		83%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$550,000		$50,000		$600,000





TSM-CITY-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$125,000												$125,000		$225,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$125,000		$225,000		$350,000





TSM-CITY-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		26%		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$50,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		74%														$0		$1,000,000		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$1,050,000		$1,350,000





TSM-CITY-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		19%														$0		$265,000		$265,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		81%		$275,000		$350,000										$625,000		$540,000		$1,165,000

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$275,000		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$625,000		$805,000		$1,430,000





TSM-CITY-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$800,000				$800,000				$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000





TSM-NHDOTCITY-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%								$200,000		$200,000				$400,000		$0		$400,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$200,000		$0		$400,000		$0		$400,000





TSM-DPW-14

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000





TSM-CITY-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$100,000				$100,000				$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		57%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		37%		$50,000		$200,000										$250,000		$75,000		$325,000

				Totals		$100,000		$700,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$800,000		$75,000		$875,000





TSM-PW-18

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%										$3,800,000				$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-19

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0





TSM-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		5%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

				Totals		$50,000		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,050,000		$0		$1,050,000





TSM-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000												$100,000		$200,000		$300,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$200,000		$300,000





TSM-CITY-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000





TSM-CITY-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		9%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		91%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$80,000		$200,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$100,000		$220,000





TSM-CITY-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		18%		$120,000												$120,000		$240,000		$360,000

		Fed/ State		0%		$5,000												$5,000		$0		$5,000

		Bond/ Lease		82%				$550,000										$550,000		$1,100,000		$1,650,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$550,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$675,000		$1,340,000		$2,015,000





TSM-CITY-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$3,000,000				$3,000,000				$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		25%		$200,000												$200,000		$300,000		$500,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		75%				$500,000										$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$700,000		$1,300,000		$2,000,000





TSM-CITY-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%										$250,000				$250,000		$0		$250,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000





TSM-CITY-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$100,000						$100,000		$50,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		17%														$0		$450,000		$450,000

		Bond/ Lease		77%										$2,000,000				$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$2,000,000		$0		$2,100,000		$500,000		$2,600,000





TSM-CITY-29

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$750,000				$750,000				$750,000				$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000





TMS-CITY-30

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		14%				$50,000										$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		86%						$600,000								$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$50,000		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$650,000		$50,000		$700,000





TMS-CITY-31

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$50,000						$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		94%										$750,000				$750,000		$0		$750,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$750,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000





TSM-CITY-32

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		79%						$1,500,000								$1,500,000		$360,000		$1,860,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Walmart)		21%														$0		$500,000		$500,000

				Totals		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$860,000		$2,360,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-33

						FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals  26-31		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		83%		$1,500,000				$1,500,000				$1,500,000				$4,500,000		$3,000,000		$7,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		17%														$0		$1,500,000		$1,500,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$1,500,000		$0		$1,500,000		$0		$1,500,000		$0		$4,500,000		$4,500,000		$9,000,000







FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals  26-31 6 PY's Funding Totals
GF 0% $0 $0 $0

Fed/ State 0% $0 $0 $0
Bond/ Lease 100% $365,000 $365,000 $365,000 $1,095,000 $2,230,000 $3,325,000

Other 0% $0 $0 $0
Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0
Totals $365,000 $365,000 $365,000 $0 $0 $0 $1,095,000 $2,230,000 $3,325,000

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31 II-29

Notes of Changes in Funding Plan from FY25-30 CIP:

Studies Identified & Useful Website Links:

• Consent Decree Second Modification.
• Sagamore Ave Sewer Extension Project Page

• Water and Wastewater Division Page
• FY25-FY30 CIP (Prior Year) Project Sheet

Description: The City has completed a new low pressure sewer collection system 
in the Sagamore Avenue collection area to address failing and low performing 
septic systems.  Private connections to the system are on-going and per prior 
City Council direction, the City continues to allocate funding through FY28 to 
assist resident connections to the system.

Evaluation Criteria

CO
RE

 
FU

N
CT

IO
N Responds to Federal or State Requirement

Addresses a Public Health or Safety Need

Alleviates Substandard Conditions or Deficiencies

FI
N

AN
CI

AL
 

BE
N

EF
IT

Eligible for Matching Funds with Limited Availability

Timing or Location Coordinate with Synergistic Project

Reduces Long-Term Operating Costs

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PL

AN
 

O
R 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T Identified in Planning Document or Study

Improves Quality of or Provides Added Capacity to Existing Services

Provides Incentive for Economic Development

Responds to a Citywide Goal or Submitted Resident Request

Enterprise Funds: SewerEF-22-SD-89: Sewer Service Funding For Sagamore Avenue Area Sewer Extension
Department Public Works – Sewer Division

Project Location
Portions of Sagamore Ave & Wentworth 
House Road; Cliff Road, Walker 
Bungalow Road & Sagamore Grove

Priority A (needed within 0 to 3 years)

Impact on Operating Budget Negligible (<$5,001)

Operating Budget 
Impacts

Personnel N/A

Budget N/A

Funding Policies
Percent for Art N/A

Green Building N/A

https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/sagamore-ave-sewer-extension-project
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/wastewater
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/sites/default/files/2024-06/CIP-FY25-FY30.FINAL_.FY25.CIP_.Entire%20Document.24.06.27.pdf#page=173
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Sagamore+Ave,+Portsmouth,+NH/@43.0575615,-70.7548487,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf7ccd7ba909:0xa546886776c961e9!8m2!3d43.0575576!4d-70.7522738!16s%2Fg%2F1vpfkjs0?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Cliff+Rd,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0574582,-70.752986,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf6313716a65:0x3d354ee31298ce76!8m2!3d43.0574543!4d-70.7504111!16s%2Fg%2F1v62jnql?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Walker+Bungalow+Rd,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0578922,-70.7526579,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf647f52e369:0x61e6eb5f74631e4d!8m2!3d43.0578883!4d-70.750083!16s%2Fg%2F1tdchccx?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Walker+Bungalow+Rd,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0578922,-70.7526579,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf647f52e369:0x61e6eb5f74631e4d!8m2!3d43.0578883!4d-70.750083!16s%2Fg%2F1tdchccx?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Sagamore+Grove,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0539914,-70.7670365,15z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf620e302023:0xd6d15ece5ed52323!8m2!3d43.0539779!4d-70.7475526!16s%2Fm%2F04b84rq?entry=ttu

VE-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Rolling Stock		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000





VE-FD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$600,000										$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$0		$600,000





VE-FD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$150,000										$150,000		$0		$150,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$150,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$0		$150,000





VE-FD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000





BI-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,500,000												$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000





BI-FD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$10,000												$10,000		$15,000		$25,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$10,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10,000		$15,000		$25,000





BI-PD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%														$0		$15,000		$15,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%		TBD												$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15,000		$15,000





BI-PD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$11,000,000										$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000





BI-SD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$500,000								$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000





BI-SD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000								$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000





BI-TT-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650





BI-CD-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		80%				$10,000				$10,000				$10,000		$30,000		$30,000		$60,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		20%		$5,000				$5,000				$5,000				$15,000		 $0		$15,000

				Totals		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$45,000		$30,000		$75,000





BI-CC-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000





BI-CD-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000





BI-CD-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$25,000												$25,000		$75,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		29%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		14%														$0		$25,000		$25,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25,000		$150,000		$175,000





BI-CD-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		50%		$366,000												$366,000		$0		$366,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		50%		$366,000												$366,000		 $0		$366,000

				Totals		$732,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$732,000		$0		$732,000





BI-CD-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000





BI-CITY-16

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$50,000										$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$0		$50,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$1,000,000		$1,000,000								$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$475,000												$475,000		$0		$475,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$475,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$475,000		$0		$475,000





BI-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$100,000		$150,000





BI-PW-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		20%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		80%		$300,000												$300,000		$300,000		$600,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$350,000		$400,000		$750,000





BI-PW-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		86%		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$240,000		$130,000		$370,000

		Fed/ State		14%		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$60,000		$0		$60,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$130,000		$430,000





BI-PW-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000										$200,000		$75,000		$275,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$75,000		$275,000





BI-PW-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000





BI-PW-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		1%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		98%		$1,000,000						$1,000,000						$2,000,000		$2,000,000		$4,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		1%														$0		$30,000		$30,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$2,080,000		$4,080,000





BI-PW-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$75,000		$75,000										$150,000		$50,000		$200,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$75,000		$75,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$50,000		$200,000





BI-PW-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		3%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		97%		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$800,000		$1,700,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$850,000		$1,750,000





IS-IT-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		99%		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,426,150		$3,552,900

		Revenues		1%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,446,150		$3,572,900





TSM-CITY-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		29%														$0		$147,210		$147,210

		Revenues		71%		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$17,000		$359,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$164,210		$506,210





TSM-CITY-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000





TSM-CITY-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000





TSM-CD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		13%		$113,000		$135,000		$116,000		$105,000		$105,000				$574,000		$206,000		$780,000

		Fed/ State		76%		$60,000		$72,000		$62,000		$56,000		$56,000				$306,000		$4,110,000		$4,416,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		11%		$90,000		$108,000		$93,000		$84,000		$84,000				$459,000		$165,000		$624,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$263,000		$315,000		$271,000		$245,000		$245,000		$0		$1,339,000		$4,481,000		$5,820,000





TSM-CD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$165,000												$165,000		$167,000		$332,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Portwalk)		43%		$250,000												$250,000		 $0		$250,000

				Totals		$415,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$415,000		$167,000		$582,000





TSM-PW-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		17%		$50,000												$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		83%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$550,000		$50,000		$600,000





TSM-CITY-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$125,000												$125,000		$225,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$125,000		$225,000		$350,000





TSM-CITY-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		26%		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$50,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		74%														$0		$1,000,000		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$1,050,000		$1,350,000





TSM-CITY-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		19%														$0		$265,000		$265,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		81%		$275,000		$350,000										$625,000		$540,000		$1,165,000

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$275,000		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$625,000		$805,000		$1,430,000





TSM-CITY-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$800,000				$800,000				$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000





TSM-NHDOTCITY-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%								$200,000		$200,000				$400,000		$0		$400,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$200,000		$0		$400,000		$0		$400,000





TSM-DPW-14

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000





TSM-CITY-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$100,000				$100,000				$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		57%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		37%		$50,000		$200,000										$250,000		$75,000		$325,000

				Totals		$100,000		$700,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$800,000		$75,000		$875,000





TSM-PW-18

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%										$3,800,000				$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-19

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0





TSM-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		5%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

				Totals		$50,000		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,050,000		$0		$1,050,000





TSM-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000												$100,000		$200,000		$300,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$200,000		$300,000





TSM-CITY-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000





TSM-CITY-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		9%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		91%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$80,000		$200,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$100,000		$220,000





TSM-CITY-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		18%		$120,000												$120,000		$240,000		$360,000

		Fed/ State		0%		$5,000												$5,000		$0		$5,000

		Bond/ Lease		82%				$550,000										$550,000		$1,100,000		$1,650,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$550,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$675,000		$1,340,000		$2,015,000





TSM-CITY-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$3,000,000				$3,000,000				$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		25%		$200,000												$200,000		$300,000		$500,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		75%				$500,000										$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$700,000		$1,300,000		$2,000,000





TSM-CITY-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%										$250,000				$250,000		$0		$250,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000





TSM-CITY-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$100,000						$100,000		$50,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		17%														$0		$450,000		$450,000

		Bond/ Lease		77%										$2,000,000				$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$2,000,000		$0		$2,100,000		$500,000		$2,600,000





TSM-CITY-29

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$750,000				$750,000				$750,000				$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000





TMS-CITY-30

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		14%				$50,000										$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		86%						$600,000								$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$50,000		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$650,000		$50,000		$700,000





TMS-CITY-31

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$50,000						$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		94%										$750,000				$750,000		$0		$750,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$750,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000





TSM-CITY-32

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		79%						$1,500,000								$1,500,000		$360,000		$1,860,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Walmart)		21%														$0		$500,000		$500,000

				Totals		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$860,000		$2,360,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-33

						FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals  26-31		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$365,000		$365,000		$365,000								$1,095,000		$2,230,000		$3,325,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$365,000		$365,000		$365,000		$0		$0		$0		$1,095,000		$2,230,000		$3,325,000







FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals  26-31 6 PY's Funding Totals
GF 0% $0 $0 $0

Fed/ State 0% $0 $0 $0
Bond/ Lease 100% $1,500,000 $1,500,000 $3,000,000 $1,900,000 $4,900,000

Other 0% $0 $0 $0
Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0
Totals $1,500,000 $1,500,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,000,000 $1,900,000 $4,900,000

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31 II-30

Notes of Changes in Funding Plan from FY25-30 CIP:

Studies Identified & Useful Website Links:

• Peirce Island Wastewater Facility Upgrade Project Page
• Water and Wastewater Division Page

• FY25-FY30 CIP (Prior Year) Project Sheet

Description: The Peirce Island Wastewater Treatment Facility was officially put 
online in the spring of 2020.  Portions of the facility have been operational since 
an upgrade in 2015.  The City is planning for the long-term improvements 
needed at this facility to address capital equipment replacement, permit 
modifications and operational needs over time.  FY26 and FY27 monies are for 
repairs to aging clarifier equipment and chemical storage and pumping 
equipment.

Evaluation Criteria

CO
RE

 
FU

N
CT

IO
N Responds to Federal or State Requirement Y

Addresses a Public Health or Safety Need

Alleviates Substandard Conditions or Deficiencies

FI
N

AN
CI

AL
 

BE
N

EF
IT

Eligible for Matching Funds with Limited Availability

Timing or Location Coordinate with Synergistic Project

Reduces Long-Term Operating Costs Y

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PL

AN
 

O
R 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T Identified in Planning Document or Study

Improves Quality of or Provides Added Capacity to Existing Services

Provides Incentive for Economic Development

Responds to a Citywide Goal or Submitted Resident Request

Enterprise Funds: Sewer
EF-24-SD-91: Peirce Island Wastewater Treatment Facility
Department Public Works – Sewer Division

Project Location Peirce Island Wastewater Treatment 
Facility (200 Peirce Island Road)

Priority A (needed within 0 to 3 years)

Impact on Operating Budget Moderate ($50,000 to $100,000)

Operating Budget 
Impacts

Personnel N/A

Budget N/A

Funding Policies
Percent for Art N/A

Green Building N/A

https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/wastewater/peirce-island-wastewater-facility/peirce-island-wastewater-facility-upgrade-project
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/wastewater
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/sites/default/files/2024-06/CIP-FY25-FY30.FINAL_.FY25.CIP_.Entire%20Document.24.06.27.pdf#page=175
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Peirce+Island+Wastewater+Treatment+Plant,+80+Peirce+Island+Rd,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0733668,-70.7433641,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf157e18c99f:0x1793e98c8e82a93d!8m2!3d43.0731771!4d-70.7408217!16s%2Fg%2F11bvtbmgrv?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Peirce+Island+Wastewater+Treatment+Plant,+80+Peirce+Island+Rd,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0733668,-70.7433641,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf157e18c99f:0x1793e98c8e82a93d!8m2!3d43.0731771!4d-70.7408217!16s%2Fg%2F11bvtbmgrv?entry=ttu

VE-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Rolling Stock		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000





VE-FD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$600,000										$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$0		$600,000





VE-FD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$150,000										$150,000		$0		$150,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$150,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$0		$150,000





VE-FD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000





BI-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,500,000												$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000





BI-FD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$10,000												$10,000		$15,000		$25,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$10,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10,000		$15,000		$25,000





BI-PD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%														$0		$15,000		$15,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%		TBD												$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15,000		$15,000





BI-PD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$11,000,000										$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000





BI-SD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$500,000								$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000





BI-SD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000								$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000





BI-TT-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650





BI-CD-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		80%				$10,000				$10,000				$10,000		$30,000		$30,000		$60,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		20%		$5,000				$5,000				$5,000				$15,000		 $0		$15,000

				Totals		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$45,000		$30,000		$75,000





BI-CC-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000





BI-CD-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000





BI-CD-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$25,000												$25,000		$75,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		29%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		14%														$0		$25,000		$25,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25,000		$150,000		$175,000





BI-CD-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		50%		$366,000												$366,000		$0		$366,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		50%		$366,000												$366,000		 $0		$366,000

				Totals		$732,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$732,000		$0		$732,000





BI-CD-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000





BI-CITY-16

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$50,000										$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$0		$50,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$1,000,000		$1,000,000								$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$475,000												$475,000		$0		$475,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$475,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$475,000		$0		$475,000





BI-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$100,000		$150,000





BI-PW-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		20%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		80%		$300,000												$300,000		$300,000		$600,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$350,000		$400,000		$750,000





BI-PW-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		86%		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$240,000		$130,000		$370,000

		Fed/ State		14%		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$60,000		$0		$60,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$130,000		$430,000





BI-PW-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000										$200,000		$75,000		$275,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$75,000		$275,000





BI-PW-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000





BI-PW-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		1%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		98%		$1,000,000						$1,000,000						$2,000,000		$2,000,000		$4,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		1%														$0		$30,000		$30,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$2,080,000		$4,080,000





BI-PW-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$75,000		$75,000										$150,000		$50,000		$200,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$75,000		$75,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$50,000		$200,000





BI-PW-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		3%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		97%		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$800,000		$1,700,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$850,000		$1,750,000





IS-IT-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		99%		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,426,150		$3,552,900

		Revenues		1%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,446,150		$3,572,900





TSM-CITY-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		29%														$0		$147,210		$147,210

		Revenues		71%		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$17,000		$359,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$164,210		$506,210





TSM-CITY-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000





TSM-CITY-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000





TSM-CD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		13%		$113,000		$135,000		$116,000		$105,000		$105,000				$574,000		$206,000		$780,000

		Fed/ State		76%		$60,000		$72,000		$62,000		$56,000		$56,000				$306,000		$4,110,000		$4,416,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		11%		$90,000		$108,000		$93,000		$84,000		$84,000				$459,000		$165,000		$624,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$263,000		$315,000		$271,000		$245,000		$245,000		$0		$1,339,000		$4,481,000		$5,820,000





TSM-CD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$165,000												$165,000		$167,000		$332,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Portwalk)		43%		$250,000												$250,000		 $0		$250,000

				Totals		$415,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$415,000		$167,000		$582,000





TSM-PW-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		17%		$50,000												$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		83%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$550,000		$50,000		$600,000





TSM-CITY-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$125,000												$125,000		$225,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$125,000		$225,000		$350,000





TSM-CITY-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		26%		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$50,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		74%														$0		$1,000,000		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$1,050,000		$1,350,000





TSM-CITY-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		19%														$0		$265,000		$265,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		81%		$275,000		$350,000										$625,000		$540,000		$1,165,000

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$275,000		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$625,000		$805,000		$1,430,000





TSM-CITY-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$800,000				$800,000				$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000





TSM-NHDOTCITY-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%								$200,000		$200,000				$400,000		$0		$400,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$200,000		$0		$400,000		$0		$400,000





TSM-DPW-14

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000





TSM-CITY-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$100,000				$100,000				$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		57%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		37%		$50,000		$200,000										$250,000		$75,000		$325,000

				Totals		$100,000		$700,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$800,000		$75,000		$875,000





TSM-PW-18

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%										$3,800,000				$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-19

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0





TSM-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		5%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

				Totals		$50,000		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,050,000		$0		$1,050,000





TSM-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000												$100,000		$200,000		$300,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$200,000		$300,000





TSM-CITY-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000





TSM-CITY-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		9%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		91%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$80,000		$200,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$100,000		$220,000





TSM-CITY-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		18%		$120,000												$120,000		$240,000		$360,000

		Fed/ State		0%		$5,000												$5,000		$0		$5,000

		Bond/ Lease		82%				$550,000										$550,000		$1,100,000		$1,650,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$550,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$675,000		$1,340,000		$2,015,000





TSM-CITY-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$3,000,000				$3,000,000				$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		25%		$200,000												$200,000		$300,000		$500,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		75%				$500,000										$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$700,000		$1,300,000		$2,000,000





TSM-CITY-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%										$250,000				$250,000		$0		$250,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000





TSM-CITY-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$100,000						$100,000		$50,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		17%														$0		$450,000		$450,000

		Bond/ Lease		77%										$2,000,000				$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$2,000,000		$0		$2,100,000		$500,000		$2,600,000





TSM-CITY-29

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$750,000				$750,000				$750,000				$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000





TMS-CITY-30

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		14%				$50,000										$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		86%						$600,000								$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$50,000		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$650,000		$50,000		$700,000





TMS-CITY-31

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$50,000						$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		94%										$750,000				$750,000		$0		$750,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$750,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000





TSM-CITY-32

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		79%						$1,500,000								$1,500,000		$360,000		$1,860,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Walmart)		21%														$0		$500,000		$500,000

				Totals		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$860,000		$2,360,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-33

						FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals  26-31		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$1,500,000		$1,500,000										$3,000,000		$1,900,000		$4,900,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$1,500,000		$1,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$3,000,000		$1,900,000		$4,900,000







CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31 II-31

Notes of Changes in Funding Plan from FY25-30 CIP:

Funding schedule updated to meet State funding requirements and 
additional scope and cost escalation as well as funding availability.

Combined Funding Projects (General Fund, Water Fund, and Sewer Fund)

Studies Identified & Useful Website Links:

• Fleet Street Reconstruction Project Page
• Long Term Control Plan Update 2010;

• CSO Supplemental Compliance Plan 2017
• Public Works Department

• FY25-FY30 CIP (Prior Year) Project Sheet

COM-20-PW-92: Fleet Street Utilities Upgrade and Streetscape

Description: The City is moving forward with a sewer separation 
project on Fleet Street. It is required through the City's Long Term 
Control Plan and Supplemental Compliance Plan. The project includes 
water, sewer, drainage upgrades along with full streetscape rework 
and other pedestrian enhancements. Funding for this work will come 
from the Water and Sewer Enterprise Funds and the General Fund.

Given the scope of this project, it will need to be completed in phases. 
Phase 1, a new drain line from the North Mill Pond, was addressed 
with FY24 Funding. Phase 2 will be the Vaughan Mall and upper 
Congress Street area. Phase 3 will be Fleet Street from Hanover Street 
to Court Street as well as a potential expansion of the project limits as 
determined during the design. 

Market Square Upgrade project (TSM-15-PW-61) will be coordinated 
with this project.

Evaluation Criteria

CO
RE

 
FU

N
CT

IO
N Responds to Federal or State Requirement Y

Addresses a Public Health or Safety Need

Alleviates Substandard Conditions or Deficiencies

FI
N

AN
CI

AL
 

BE
N

EF
IT

Eligible for Matching Funds with Limited Availability

Timing or Location Coordinate with Synergistic Project

Reduces Long-Term Operating Costs

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PL

AN
 

O
R 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T Identified in Planning Document or Study Y

Improves Quality of or Provides Added Capacity to Existing Services Y

Provides Incentive for Economic Development Y

Responds to a Citywide Goal or Submitted Resident Request

Department Public Works Department

Project Location Fleet Street

Priority A (needed within 0 to 3 years)

Impact on Operating Budget Negligible (<$5,001)

Operating Budget 
Impacts

Personnel Fractional FTE

Budget N/A

Funding Policies
Percent for Art N/A

Green Building N/A

https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/wastewater/projects#upcoming
http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/wwmp/FinalSubmissionWastewaterMasterPlan-report.pdf
http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/files/ww/scp122217.pdf
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/sites/default/files/2024-06/CIP-FY25-FY30.FINAL_.FY25.CIP_.Entire%20Document.24.06.27.pdf#page=178
http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/wwmp/FinalSubmissionWastewaterMasterPlan-report.pdf
http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/wwmp/FinalSubmissionWastewaterMasterPlan-report.pdf
http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/files/ww/scp122217.pdf
https://www.google.com/maps/place/North+Mill+Pond/@43.0791016,-70.7865049,15z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bfa0ddc7b665:0xee75414b35548d13!8m2!3d43.0772376!4d-70.7666536!16s%2Fg%2F1hhhg7b44?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Vaughan+Mall,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0767274,-70.7624379,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0b9f788e97:0xbc2bfb8d8c94c12b!8m2!3d43.0767235!4d-70.759863!16s%2Fg%2F1tx16c2l?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Congress+Street,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0764547,-70.7615319,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0b782edf4f:0x9420f985ce912f3c!8m2!3d43.0764508!4d-70.758957!16s%2Fg%2F1tmqmsqf?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Fleet+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0759662,-70.7611998,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0b7c8fd9f7:0x25be7e13d70cf5e7!8m2!3d43.0759623!4d-70.7586249!16s%2Fg%2F1v6p591c?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Hanover+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0767739,-70.763884,17z/data=!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0ba86ee427:0x475ed60d0d6d4ee6!8m2!3d43.07677!4d-70.7613091!16s%2Fg%2F1tmxs0bn?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Court+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0754839,-70.7592393,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0cf2a6d5fd:0xd2bb8df25615d32a!8m2!3d43.07548!4d-70.7566644!16s%2Fg%2F1tz96rlt?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Fleet+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0759662,-70.7611998,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0b7c8fd9f7:0x25be7e13d70cf5e7!8m2!3d43.0759623!4d-70.7586249!16s%2Fg%2F1v6p591c?entry=ttu


CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN II-32

FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals 26-31 6 PY's Funding Totals

Fed/ State 0% $0 $0 $0

GF-Capital Outlay 0% $0 $0 $0

GF-Bond/ Lease 23% $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $1,000,000 $3,000,000

Other 0% $0 $0 $0

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0

Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

Bond/Lease 23% $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $1,000,000 $3,000,000

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0

Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

Bond/Lease 55% $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $5,200,000 $7,200,000

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0

Total General Fund 23% $2,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000,000 $1,000,000 $3,000,000

Total Water Fund 23% $2,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000,000 $1,000,000 $3,000,000

Total Sewer Fund 55% $2,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000,000 $5,200,000 $7,200,000

Totals $6,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,000,000 $7,200,000 $13,200,000 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
W

at
er

Se
w

er

FY 26-31

COM-20-PW-92: Fleet Street Utilities Upgrade and Streetscape

Combined Funding Projects (General Fund, Water Fund, and Sewer Fund)


VE-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Rolling Stock		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000





VE-FD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$600,000										$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$0		$600,000





VE-FD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$150,000										$150,000		$0		$150,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$150,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$0		$150,000





VE-FD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000





BI-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,500,000												$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000





BI-FD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$10,000												$10,000		$15,000		$25,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$10,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10,000		$15,000		$25,000





BI-PD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%														$0		$15,000		$15,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%		TBD												$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15,000		$15,000





BI-PD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$11,000,000										$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000





BI-SD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$500,000								$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000





BI-SD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000								$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000





BI-TT-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650





BI-CD-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		80%				$10,000				$10,000				$10,000		$30,000		$30,000		$60,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		20%		$5,000				$5,000				$5,000				$15,000		 $0		$15,000

				Totals		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$45,000		$30,000		$75,000





BI-CC-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000





BI-CD-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000





BI-CD-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$25,000												$25,000		$75,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		29%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		14%														$0		$25,000		$25,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25,000		$150,000		$175,000





BI-CD-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		50%		$366,000												$366,000		$0		$366,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		50%		$366,000												$366,000		 $0		$366,000

				Totals		$732,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$732,000		$0		$732,000





BI-CD-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000





BI-CITY-16

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$50,000										$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$0		$50,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$1,000,000		$1,000,000								$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$475,000												$475,000		$0		$475,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$475,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$475,000		$0		$475,000





BI-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$100,000		$150,000





BI-PW-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		20%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		80%		$300,000												$300,000		$300,000		$600,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$350,000		$400,000		$750,000





BI-PW-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		86%		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$240,000		$130,000		$370,000

		Fed/ State		14%		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$60,000		$0		$60,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$130,000		$430,000





BI-PW-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000										$200,000		$75,000		$275,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$75,000		$275,000





BI-PW-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000





BI-PW-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		1%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		98%		$1,000,000						$1,000,000						$2,000,000		$2,000,000		$4,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		1%														$0		$30,000		$30,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$2,080,000		$4,080,000





BI-PW-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$75,000		$75,000										$150,000		$50,000		$200,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$75,000		$75,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$50,000		$200,000





BI-PW-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		3%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		97%		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$800,000		$1,700,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$850,000		$1,750,000





IS-IT-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		99%		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,426,150		$3,552,900

		Revenues		1%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,446,150		$3,572,900





TSM-CITY-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		29%														$0		$147,210		$147,210

		Revenues		71%		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$17,000		$359,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$164,210		$506,210





TSM-CITY-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000





TSM-CITY-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000





TSM-CD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		13%		$113,000		$135,000		$116,000		$105,000		$105,000				$574,000		$206,000		$780,000

		Fed/ State		76%		$60,000		$72,000		$62,000		$56,000		$56,000				$306,000		$4,110,000		$4,416,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		11%		$90,000		$108,000		$93,000		$84,000		$84,000				$459,000		$165,000		$624,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$263,000		$315,000		$271,000		$245,000		$245,000		$0		$1,339,000		$4,481,000		$5,820,000





TSM-CD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$165,000												$165,000		$167,000		$332,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Portwalk)		43%		$250,000												$250,000		 $0		$250,000

				Totals		$415,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$415,000		$167,000		$582,000





TSM-PW-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		17%		$50,000												$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		83%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$550,000		$50,000		$600,000





TSM-CITY-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$125,000												$125,000		$225,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$125,000		$225,000		$350,000





TSM-CITY-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		26%		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$50,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		74%														$0		$1,000,000		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$1,050,000		$1,350,000





TSM-CITY-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		19%														$0		$265,000		$265,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		81%		$275,000		$350,000										$625,000		$540,000		$1,165,000

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$275,000		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$625,000		$805,000		$1,430,000





TSM-CITY-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$800,000				$800,000				$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000





TSM-NHDOTCITY-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%								$200,000		$200,000				$400,000		$0		$400,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$200,000		$0		$400,000		$0		$400,000





TSM-DPW-14

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000





TSM-CITY-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$100,000				$100,000				$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		57%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		37%		$50,000		$200,000										$250,000		$75,000		$325,000

				Totals		$100,000		$700,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$800,000		$75,000		$875,000





TSM-PW-18

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%										$3,800,000				$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-19

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0





TSM-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		5%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

				Totals		$50,000		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,050,000		$0		$1,050,000





TSM-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000												$100,000		$200,000		$300,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$200,000		$300,000





TSM-CITY-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000





TSM-CITY-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		9%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		91%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$80,000		$200,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$100,000		$220,000





TSM-CITY-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		18%		$120,000												$120,000		$240,000		$360,000

		Fed/ State		0%		$5,000												$5,000		$0		$5,000

		Bond/ Lease		82%				$550,000										$550,000		$1,100,000		$1,650,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$550,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$675,000		$1,340,000		$2,015,000





TSM-CITY-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$3,000,000				$3,000,000				$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		25%		$200,000												$200,000		$300,000		$500,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		75%				$500,000										$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$700,000		$1,300,000		$2,000,000





TSM-CITY-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%										$250,000				$250,000		$0		$250,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000





TSM-CITY-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$100,000						$100,000		$50,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		17%														$0		$450,000		$450,000

		Bond/ Lease		77%										$2,000,000				$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$2,000,000		$0		$2,100,000		$500,000		$2,600,000





TSM-CITY-29

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$750,000				$750,000				$750,000				$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000





TMS-CITY-30

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		14%				$50,000										$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		86%						$600,000								$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$50,000		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$650,000		$50,000		$700,000





TMS-CITY-31

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$50,000						$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		94%										$750,000				$750,000		$0		$750,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$750,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000





TSM-CITY-32

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		79%						$1,500,000								$1,500,000		$360,000		$1,860,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Walmart)		21%														$0		$500,000		$500,000

				Totals		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$860,000		$2,360,000





COMB

								FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals 26-31		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		General Fund		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

				GF-Capital Outlay		0%														$0		$0		$0

				GF-Bond/ Lease		23%		$2,000,000												$2,000,000		$1,000,000		$3,000,000

				Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

				PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Water		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Bond/Lease		23%		$2,000,000												$2,000,000		$1,000,000		$3,000,000

				PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Sewer		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Bond/Lease		55%		$2,000,000												$2,000,000		$5,200,000		$7,200,000

				PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0



				Total General Fund		23%		$2,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$1,000,000		$3,000,000

				Total Water Fund		23%		$2,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$1,000,000		$3,000,000

				Total Sewer Fund		55%		$2,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$5,200,000		$7,200,000



						Totals		$6,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$6,000,000		$7,200,000		$13,200,000









CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31 II-33

Notes of Changes in Funding Plan from FY25-30 CIP:

Increased FY26 annual funding for failing drainage.

Studies Identified & Useful Website Links:

• Stormwater Master Plan 2007
• Department of Public Works

• FY25-FY30 CIP (Prior Year) Project Sheet

COM-15-PW-93: Citywide Storm Drainage Improvements                                               

Description: The City owns and maintains storm drains, catch basins 
and outfalls.  Many of these structures are failing and need 
upgrades. The drainage system is repaired and upgraded as part of 
specific capital projects, roadway reconstruction and prior to annual 
paving.  In addition to pipe work, the existing stormwater ponds and 
swales need to be maintained.  

Funding for this work will come from the Sewer Enterprise Fund and 
the General Fund.

Combined Funding Projects (General Fund, Water Fund, and Sewer Fund)

Evaluation Criteria

CO
RE

 
FU

N
CT

IO
N Responds to Federal or State Requirement Y

Addresses a Public Health or Safety Need

Alleviates Substandard Conditions or Deficiencies

FI
N

AN
CI

AL
 

BE
N

EF
IT

Eligible for Matching Funds with Limited Availability

Timing or Location Coordinate with Synergistic Project

Reduces Long-Term Operating Costs

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PL

AN
 

O
R 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T Identified in Planning Document or Study Y

Improves Quality of or Provides Added Capacity to Existing Services Y

Provides Incentive for Economic Development

Responds to a Citywide Goal or Submitted Resident Request

Department Public Works Department

Project Location Citywide

Priority A (needed within 0 to 3 years)

Impact on Operating Budget Negligible (<$5,001)

Operating Budget 
Impacts

Personnel N/A

Budget N/A

Funding Policies
Percent for Art N/A

Green Building N/A

http://files.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/PortsmouthNHStormwaterMasterPlan.pdf
http://cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks/index.htm
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/sites/default/files/2024-06/CIP-FY25-FY30.FINAL_.FY25.CIP_.Entire%20Document.24.06.27.pdf#page=180


CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN II-34FY 26-31

COM-15-PW-93: Citywide Storm Drainage Improvements 

FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals 26-31 6 PY's Funding Totals

Fed/State (ARPA) 6% $0 $600,000 $600,000

GF-Capital Outlay 8% $0 $800,000 $800,000

GF-Bond/ Lease 40% $1,000,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $3,500,000 $500,000 $4,000,000

Other 0% $0 $0 $0

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0

Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

Bond/Lease 0% $0 $0 $0

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0

Revenues 6% $0 $550,000 $550,000

Bond/Lease 40% $1,000,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $3,500,000 $500,000 $4,000,000

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0

Total General Fund 54% $1,000,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $3,500,000 $1,900,000 $5,400,000

Total Water Fund 0% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Sewer Fund 46% $1,000,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $3,500,000 $1,050,000 $4,550,000

Totals $2,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $7,000,000 $2,950,000 $9,950,000 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
W

at
er

Se
w

er
Combined Funding Projects (General Fund, Water Fund, and Sewer Fund)


VE-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Rolling Stock		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000





VE-FD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$600,000										$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$0		$600,000





VE-FD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$150,000										$150,000		$0		$150,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$150,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$0		$150,000





VE-FD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000





BI-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,500,000												$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000





BI-FD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$10,000												$10,000		$15,000		$25,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$10,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10,000		$15,000		$25,000





BI-PD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%														$0		$15,000		$15,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%		TBD												$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15,000		$15,000





BI-PD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$11,000,000										$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000





BI-SD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$500,000								$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000





BI-SD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000								$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000





BI-TT-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650





BI-CD-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		80%				$10,000				$10,000				$10,000		$30,000		$30,000		$60,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		20%		$5,000				$5,000				$5,000				$15,000		 $0		$15,000

				Totals		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$45,000		$30,000		$75,000





BI-CC-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000





BI-CD-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000





BI-CD-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$25,000												$25,000		$75,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		29%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		14%														$0		$25,000		$25,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25,000		$150,000		$175,000





BI-CD-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		50%		$366,000												$366,000		$0		$366,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		50%		$366,000												$366,000		 $0		$366,000

				Totals		$732,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$732,000		$0		$732,000





BI-CD-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000





BI-CITY-16

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$50,000										$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$0		$50,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$1,000,000		$1,000,000								$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$475,000												$475,000		$0		$475,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$475,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$475,000		$0		$475,000





BI-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$100,000		$150,000





BI-PW-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		20%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		80%		$300,000												$300,000		$300,000		$600,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$350,000		$400,000		$750,000





BI-PW-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		86%		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$240,000		$130,000		$370,000

		Fed/ State		14%		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$60,000		$0		$60,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$130,000		$430,000





BI-PW-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000										$200,000		$75,000		$275,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$75,000		$275,000





BI-PW-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000





BI-PW-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		1%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		98%		$1,000,000						$1,000,000						$2,000,000		$2,000,000		$4,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		1%														$0		$30,000		$30,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$2,080,000		$4,080,000





BI-PW-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$75,000		$75,000										$150,000		$50,000		$200,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$75,000		$75,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$50,000		$200,000





BI-PW-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		3%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		97%		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$800,000		$1,700,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$850,000		$1,750,000





IS-IT-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		99%		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,426,150		$3,552,900

		Revenues		1%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,446,150		$3,572,900





TSM-CITY-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		29%														$0		$147,210		$147,210

		Revenues		71%		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$17,000		$359,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$164,210		$506,210





TSM-CITY-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000





TSM-CITY-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000





TSM-CD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		13%		$113,000		$135,000		$116,000		$105,000		$105,000				$574,000		$206,000		$780,000

		Fed/ State		76%		$60,000		$72,000		$62,000		$56,000		$56,000				$306,000		$4,110,000		$4,416,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		11%		$90,000		$108,000		$93,000		$84,000		$84,000				$459,000		$165,000		$624,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$263,000		$315,000		$271,000		$245,000		$245,000		$0		$1,339,000		$4,481,000		$5,820,000





TSM-CD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$165,000												$165,000		$167,000		$332,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Portwalk)		43%		$250,000												$250,000		 $0		$250,000

				Totals		$415,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$415,000		$167,000		$582,000





TSM-PW-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		17%		$50,000												$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		83%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$550,000		$50,000		$600,000





TSM-CITY-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$125,000												$125,000		$225,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$125,000		$225,000		$350,000





TSM-CITY-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		26%		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$50,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		74%														$0		$1,000,000		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$1,050,000		$1,350,000





TSM-CITY-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		19%														$0		$265,000		$265,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		81%		$275,000		$350,000										$625,000		$540,000		$1,165,000

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$275,000		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$625,000		$805,000		$1,430,000





TSM-CITY-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$800,000				$800,000				$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000





TSM-NHDOTCITY-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%								$200,000		$200,000				$400,000		$0		$400,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$200,000		$0		$400,000		$0		$400,000





TSM-DPW-14

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000





TSM-CITY-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$100,000				$100,000				$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		57%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		37%		$50,000		$200,000										$250,000		$75,000		$325,000

				Totals		$100,000		$700,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$800,000		$75,000		$875,000





TSM-PW-18

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%										$3,800,000				$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-19

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0





TSM-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		5%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

				Totals		$50,000		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,050,000		$0		$1,050,000





TSM-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000												$100,000		$200,000		$300,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$200,000		$300,000





TSM-CITY-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000





TSM-CITY-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		9%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		91%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$80,000		$200,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$100,000		$220,000





TSM-CITY-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		18%		$120,000												$120,000		$240,000		$360,000

		Fed/ State		0%		$5,000												$5,000		$0		$5,000

		Bond/ Lease		82%				$550,000										$550,000		$1,100,000		$1,650,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$550,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$675,000		$1,340,000		$2,015,000





TSM-CITY-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$3,000,000				$3,000,000				$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		25%		$200,000												$200,000		$300,000		$500,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		75%				$500,000										$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$700,000		$1,300,000		$2,000,000





TSM-CITY-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%										$250,000				$250,000		$0		$250,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000





TSM-CITY-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$100,000						$100,000		$50,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		17%														$0		$450,000		$450,000

		Bond/ Lease		77%										$2,000,000				$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$2,000,000		$0		$2,100,000		$500,000		$2,600,000





TSM-CITY-29

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$750,000				$750,000				$750,000				$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000





TMS-CITY-30

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		14%				$50,000										$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		86%						$600,000								$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$50,000		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$650,000		$50,000		$700,000





TMS-CITY-31

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$50,000						$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		94%										$750,000				$750,000		$0		$750,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$750,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000





TSM-CITY-32

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		79%						$1,500,000								$1,500,000		$360,000		$1,860,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Walmart)		21%														$0		$500,000		$500,000

				Totals		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$860,000		$2,360,000





COMB

								FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals 26-31		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		General Fund		Fed/State (ARPA)		6%														$0		$600,000		$600,000

				GF-Capital Outlay		8%														$0		$800,000		$800,000

				GF-Bond/ Lease		40%		$1,000,000		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000		$3,500,000		$500,000		$4,000,000

				Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

				PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Water		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Bond/Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

				PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Sewer		Revenues		6%														$0		$550,000		$550,000

				Bond/Lease		40%		$1,000,000		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000		$3,500,000		$500,000		$4,000,000

				PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0



				Total General Fund		54%		$1,000,000		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000		$3,500,000		$1,900,000		$5,400,000

				Total Water Fund		0%		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

				Total Sewer Fund		46%		$1,000,000		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000		$500,000		$3,500,000		$1,050,000		$4,550,000



						Totals		$2,000,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$7,000,000		$2,950,000		$9,950,000









CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31 II-35

Notes of Changes in Funding Plan from FY25-30 CIP:

Description: This project includes the reconstruction of Chapel 
Street from Daniel Street to Bow Street. Work will include 
replacement of the water main, sewer main, and drainage 
improvements along the roadway. 

Studies Identified & Useful Website Links:

• Public Works Department
• FY25-FY30 CIP (Prior Year) Project Sheet

COM-23-PW-94: Chapel Street 

Combined Funding Projects (General Fund, Water Fund, and Sewer Fund)

Evaluation Criteria

CO
RE

 
FU

N
CT

IO
N Responds to Federal or State Requirement

Addresses a Public Health or Safety Need Y

Alleviates Substandard Conditions or Deficiencies Y

FI
N

AN
CI

AL
 

BE
N

EF
IT

Eligible for Matching Funds with Limited Availability

Timing or Location Coordinate with Synergistic Project

Reduces Long-Term Operating Costs Y

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PL

AN
 

O
R 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T Identified in Planning Document or Study

Improves Quality of or Provides Added Capacity to Existing Services Y

Provides Incentive for Economic Development

Responds to a Citywide Goal or Submitted Resident Request

Department Public Works Department

Project Location Chapel Street at Bow Street

Priority A (needed within 0 to 3 years)

Impact on Operating Budget Negligible (<$5,001)

Operating Budget 
Impacts

Personnel N/A

Budget N/A

Funding Policies
Percent for Art N/A

Green Building N/A

https://www.google.com/maps/place/St.+John's+Episcopal+Church/@43.0783975,-70.7567955,19z/data=!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0e7f0a8fb1:0x2de3a2ca4ad8cee8!8m2!3d43.078571!4d-70.755413!16s%2Fm%2F06_ck6x?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/St.+John's+Episcopal+Church/@43.0783975,-70.7567955,19z/data=!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0e7f0a8fb1:0x2de3a2ca4ad8cee8!8m2!3d43.078571!4d-70.755413!16s%2Fm%2F06_ck6x?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Daniel+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0776027,-70.7580748,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0c316173bd:0x8f5aaa31d7aed0d4!8m2!3d43.0775988!4d-70.7554999!16s%2Fg%2F1tgfr3pb?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Bow+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0788125,-70.7584628,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0e8192ffc7:0x6f69a609cbc9b1f2!8m2!3d43.0788086!4d-70.7558879!16s%2Fg%2F1tgz1lkz?entry=ttu
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/publicworks
https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/sites/default/files/2024-06/CIP-FY25-FY30.FINAL_.FY25.CIP_.Entire%20Document.24.06.27.pdf#page=182
https://www.google.com/maps/place/St.+John's+Episcopal+Church/@43.0786158,-70.7569334,18.04z/data=!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0e7f0a8fb1:0x2de3a2ca4ad8cee8!8m2!3d43.078571!4d-70.755413!16s%2Fm%2F06_ck6x?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Bow+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0788125,-70.7584628,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf0e8192ffc7:0x6f69a609cbc9b1f2!8m2!3d43.0788086!4d-70.7558879!16s%2Fg%2F1tgz1lkz?entry=ttu


CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN II-36

FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals 26-31 6 PY's Funding Totals

Fed/ State 0% $0 $0 $0

GF-Capital Outlay 0% $0 $0 $0

GF-Bond/ Lease 0% $0 $0 $0

Other 0% $0 $0 $0

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0

Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

Bond/Lease 50% $750,000 $750,000 $1,000,000 $1,750,000

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0

Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

Bond/Lease 50% $750,000 $750,000 $1,000,000 $1,750,000

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0

Total General Fund 0% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Water Fund 50% $750,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $750,000 $1,000,000 $1,750,000

Total Sewer Fund 50% $750,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $750,000 $1,000,000 $1,750,000

Totals $1,500,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,500,000 $2,000,000 $3,500,000 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
W

at
er

Se
w

er

FY 26-31

COM-23-PW-94: Chapel Street 

Combined Funding Projects (General Fund, Water Fund, and Sewer Fund)


VE-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Rolling Stock		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000





VE-FD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$600,000										$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$0		$600,000





VE-FD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$150,000										$150,000		$0		$150,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$150,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$0		$150,000





VE-FD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000





BI-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,500,000												$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000





BI-FD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$10,000												$10,000		$15,000		$25,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$10,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10,000		$15,000		$25,000





BI-PD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%														$0		$15,000		$15,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%		TBD												$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15,000		$15,000





BI-PD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$11,000,000										$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000





BI-SD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$500,000								$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000





BI-SD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000								$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000





BI-TT-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650





BI-CD-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		80%				$10,000				$10,000				$10,000		$30,000		$30,000		$60,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		20%		$5,000				$5,000				$5,000				$15,000		 $0		$15,000

				Totals		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$45,000		$30,000		$75,000





BI-CC-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000





BI-CD-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000





BI-CD-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$25,000												$25,000		$75,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		29%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		14%														$0		$25,000		$25,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25,000		$150,000		$175,000





BI-CD-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		50%		$366,000												$366,000		$0		$366,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		50%		$366,000												$366,000		 $0		$366,000

				Totals		$732,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$732,000		$0		$732,000





BI-CD-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000





BI-CITY-16

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$50,000										$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$0		$50,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$1,000,000		$1,000,000								$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$475,000												$475,000		$0		$475,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$475,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$475,000		$0		$475,000





BI-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$100,000		$150,000





BI-PW-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		20%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		80%		$300,000												$300,000		$300,000		$600,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$350,000		$400,000		$750,000





BI-PW-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		86%		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$240,000		$130,000		$370,000

		Fed/ State		14%		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$60,000		$0		$60,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$130,000		$430,000





BI-PW-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000										$200,000		$75,000		$275,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$75,000		$275,000





BI-PW-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000





BI-PW-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		1%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		98%		$1,000,000						$1,000,000						$2,000,000		$2,000,000		$4,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		1%														$0		$30,000		$30,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$2,080,000		$4,080,000





BI-PW-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$75,000		$75,000										$150,000		$50,000		$200,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$75,000		$75,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$50,000		$200,000





BI-PW-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		3%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		97%		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$800,000		$1,700,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$850,000		$1,750,000





IS-IT-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		99%		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,426,150		$3,552,900

		Revenues		1%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,446,150		$3,572,900





TSM-CITY-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		29%														$0		$147,210		$147,210

		Revenues		71%		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$17,000		$359,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$164,210		$506,210





TSM-CITY-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000





TSM-CITY-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000





TSM-CD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		13%		$113,000		$135,000		$116,000		$105,000		$105,000				$574,000		$206,000		$780,000

		Fed/ State		76%		$60,000		$72,000		$62,000		$56,000		$56,000				$306,000		$4,110,000		$4,416,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		11%		$90,000		$108,000		$93,000		$84,000		$84,000				$459,000		$165,000		$624,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$263,000		$315,000		$271,000		$245,000		$245,000		$0		$1,339,000		$4,481,000		$5,820,000





TSM-CD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$165,000												$165,000		$167,000		$332,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Portwalk)		43%		$250,000												$250,000		 $0		$250,000

				Totals		$415,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$415,000		$167,000		$582,000





TSM-PW-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		17%		$50,000												$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		83%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$550,000		$50,000		$600,000





TSM-CITY-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$125,000												$125,000		$225,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$125,000		$225,000		$350,000





TSM-CITY-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		26%		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$50,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		74%														$0		$1,000,000		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$1,050,000		$1,350,000





TSM-CITY-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		19%														$0		$265,000		$265,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		81%		$275,000		$350,000										$625,000		$540,000		$1,165,000

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$275,000		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$625,000		$805,000		$1,430,000





TSM-CITY-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$800,000				$800,000				$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000





TSM-NHDOTCITY-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%								$200,000		$200,000				$400,000		$0		$400,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$200,000		$0		$400,000		$0		$400,000





TSM-DPW-14

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000





TSM-CITY-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$100,000				$100,000				$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		57%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		37%		$50,000		$200,000										$250,000		$75,000		$325,000

				Totals		$100,000		$700,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$800,000		$75,000		$875,000





TSM-PW-18

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%										$3,800,000				$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-19

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0





TSM-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		5%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

				Totals		$50,000		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,050,000		$0		$1,050,000





TSM-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000												$100,000		$200,000		$300,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$200,000		$300,000





TSM-CITY-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000





TSM-CITY-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		9%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		91%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$80,000		$200,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$100,000		$220,000





TSM-CITY-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		18%		$120,000												$120,000		$240,000		$360,000

		Fed/ State		0%		$5,000												$5,000		$0		$5,000

		Bond/ Lease		82%				$550,000										$550,000		$1,100,000		$1,650,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$550,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$675,000		$1,340,000		$2,015,000





TSM-CITY-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$3,000,000				$3,000,000				$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		25%		$200,000												$200,000		$300,000		$500,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		75%				$500,000										$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$700,000		$1,300,000		$2,000,000





TSM-CITY-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%										$250,000				$250,000		$0		$250,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000





TSM-CITY-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$100,000						$100,000		$50,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		17%														$0		$450,000		$450,000

		Bond/ Lease		77%										$2,000,000				$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$2,000,000		$0		$2,100,000		$500,000		$2,600,000





TSM-CITY-29

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$750,000				$750,000				$750,000				$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000





TMS-CITY-30

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		14%				$50,000										$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		86%						$600,000								$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$50,000		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$650,000		$50,000		$700,000





TMS-CITY-31

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$50,000						$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		94%										$750,000				$750,000		$0		$750,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$750,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000





TSM-CITY-32

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		79%						$1,500,000								$1,500,000		$360,000		$1,860,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Walmart)		21%														$0		$500,000		$500,000

				Totals		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$860,000		$2,360,000





COMB

								FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals 26-31		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		General Fund		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

				GF-Capital Outlay		0%														$0		$0		$0

				GF-Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

				PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Water		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Bond/Lease		50%		$750,000												$750,000		$1,000,000		$1,750,000

				PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Sewer		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Bond/Lease		50%		$750,000												$750,000		$1,000,000		$1,750,000

				PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0



				Total General Fund		0%		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

				Total Water Fund		50%		$750,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$750,000		$1,000,000		$1,750,000

				Total Sewer Fund		50%		$750,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$750,000		$1,000,000		$1,750,000



						Totals		$1,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$2,000,000		$3,500,000









CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FY 26-31 II-37

Notes of Changes in Funding Plan from FY25-30 CIP:

Description: Phase one will be improvements to the water, sewer 
and storm drainage on Monroe Street at Lafayette Park in order 
to separate stormwater from sanitary sewer and prevent ponding 
in playground.  Phase two of this project, in FY28 and FY29, will 
fund design and construction of playground and field 
improvements at the park. 

Useful Website Links:

• FY25-FY30 CIP (Prior Year) Project Sheet

COM-25-PW-96: Lafayette Park and Monroe Street Drainage Improvements
Combined Funding Projects (General Fund, Water Fund, and Sewer Fund)

Evaluation Criteria

CO
RE

 
FU

N
CT

IO
N Responds to Federal or State Requirement Y

Addresses a Public Health or Safety Need Y

Alleviates Substandard Conditions or Deficiencies Y

FI
N

AN
CI

AL
 

BE
N

EF
IT

Eligible for Matching Funds with Limited Availability

Timing or Location Coordinate with Synergistic Project Y

Reduces Long-Term Operating Costs

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
PL

AN
 

O
R 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T Identified in Planning Document or Study

Improves Quality of or Provides Added Capacity to Existing Services Y

Provides Incentive for Economic Development

Responds to a Citywide Goal or Submitted Resident Request

Department Public Works Department

Project Location Lafayette Park and Monroe Street

Priority A (needed within 0 to 3 years)

Impact on Operating Budget Negligible (<$5,001)

Operating Budget 
Impacts

Personnel Fractional FTE

Budget Minimal

Funding Policies
Percent for Art N/A

Green Building N/A

https://www.cityofportsmouth.com/sites/default/files/2024-06/CIP-FY25-FY30.FINAL_.FY25.CIP_.Entire%20Document.24.06.27.pdf#page=188
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Lafayette+Playground/@43.0625061,-70.7714674,17z/data=!4m10!1m2!2m1!1slafayette+park+portsmouth+nh!3m6!1s0x89e2bffc277d7f4b:0xd547024ec7cb4b4d!8m2!3d43.0630607!4d-70.7688369!15sChxsYWZheWV0dGUgcGFyayBwb3J0c21vdXRoIG5oWh4iHGxhZmF5ZXR0ZSBwYXJrIHBvcnRzbW91dGggbmiSAQpwbGF5Z3JvdW5kmgEjQ2haRFNVaE5NRzluUzBWSlEwRm5TVVJsZFMxdU5VUjNFQUXgAQA!16s%2Fg%2F11qqk_pvz0?entry=ttu
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Monroe+St,+Portsmouth,+NH+03801/@43.0632479,-70.7715399,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m6!3m5!1s0x89e2bf8395c10be9:0xb5cbd697a8a60347!8m2!3d43.063244!4d-70.768965!16s%2Fg%2F1v4pt_xc?entry=ttu


CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN II-38

FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31 Totals 26-31 6 PY's Funding Totals

Fed/ State 0% $0 $0 $0

GF-Capital Outlay 3% $75,000 $75,000 $0 $75,000

GF-Bond/ Lease 35% $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $0 $1,000,000

Other 0% $0 $0 $0

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0

Revenues 0% $0 $0 $0

Bond/Lease 0% $0 $0 $0

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0

Revenues 9% $250,000 $250,000 $0 $250,000

Bond/Lease 53% $1,500,000 $1,500,000 $0 $1,500,000

PPP 0% $0 $0 $0

Total General Fund 38% $0 $0 $75,000 $1,000,000 $0 $0 $1,075,000 $0 $1,075,000

Total Water Fund 0% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Sewer Fund 62% $1,750,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,750,000 $0 $1,750,000

Totals $1,750,000 $0 $75,000 $1,000,000 $0 $0 $2,825,000 $0 $2,825,000 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
W

at
er

Se
w

er

FY 26-31

COM-25-PW-96: Lafayette Park and Monroe Street Drainage Improvements

Combined Funding Projects (General Fund, Water Fund, and Sewer Fund)


VE-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Rolling Stock		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$610,000		$1,210,000





VE-FD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$600,000										$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$600,000		$0		$600,000





VE-FD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$150,000										$150,000		$0		$150,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$150,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$0		$150,000





VE-FD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000





BI-FD-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$2,500,000												$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$2,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,500,000		$0		$2,500,000





BI-FD-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$10,000												$10,000		$15,000		$25,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$10,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$10,000		$15,000		$25,000





BI-PD-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%														$0		$15,000		$15,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%		TBD												$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$15,000		$15,000





BI-PD-04

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$11,000,000										$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$11,000,000		$0		$11,000,000





BI-SD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$500,000								$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,000,000		$2,000,000





BI-SD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000								$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$5,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$15,000,000		$5,000,000		$20,000,000





BI-TT-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$80,000		$480,000		$335,650		$815,650





BI-CD-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		80%				$10,000				$10,000				$10,000		$30,000		$30,000		$60,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		20%		$5,000				$5,000				$5,000				$15,000		 $0		$15,000

				Totals		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$5,000		$10,000		$45,000		$30,000		$75,000





BI-CC-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$75,000		$225,000





BI-CD-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$25,000		$150,000		$200,000		$350,000





BI-CD-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$25,000												$25,000		$75,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		29%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		14%														$0		$25,000		$25,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$25,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$25,000		$150,000		$175,000





BI-CD-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		50%		$366,000												$366,000		$0		$366,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		50%		$366,000												$366,000		 $0		$366,000

				Totals		$732,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$732,000		$0		$732,000





BI-CD-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$525,000		$1,125,000





BI-CITY-16

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$50,000										$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$0		$50,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$1,000,000		$1,000,000								$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		checking with David Moore for final 





BI-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$475,000												$475,000		$0		$475,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$475,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$475,000		$0		$475,000





BI-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$100,000		$150,000





BI-PW-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		20%		$50,000												$50,000		$100,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		80%		$300,000												$300,000		$300,000		$600,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$350,000		$400,000		$750,000





BI-PW-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		86%		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$40,000		$240,000		$130,000		$370,000

		Fed/ State		14%		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$10,000		$60,000		$0		$60,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$130,000		$430,000





BI-PW-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000										$200,000		$75,000		$275,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$75,000		$275,000





BI-PW-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		 $0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$200,000		$1,200,000		$350,000		$1,550,000





BI-PW-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		1%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		98%		$1,000,000						$1,000,000						$2,000,000		$2,000,000		$4,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		1%														$0		$30,000		$30,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$2,000,000		$2,080,000		$4,080,000





BI-PW-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$75,000		$75,000										$150,000		$50,000		$200,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$75,000		$75,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$150,000		$50,000		$200,000





BI-PW-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		3%														$0		$50,000		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		97%		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$800,000		$1,700,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$150,000		$900,000		$850,000		$1,750,000





IS-IT-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		99%		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,426,150		$3,552,900

		Revenues		1%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$414,700		$349,200		$307,500		$316,300		$350,700		$388,350		$2,126,750		$1,446,150		$3,572,900





TSM-CITY-01

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		29%														$0		$147,210		$147,210

		Revenues		71%		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$17,000		$359,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$57,000		$342,000		$164,210		$506,210





TSM-CITY-02

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$300,000		$300,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$1,000,000		$650,000		$1,650,000





TSM-CITY-03

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		100%		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$45,000		$270,000		$395,000		$665,000





TSM-CD-05

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		13%		$113,000		$135,000		$116,000		$105,000		$105,000				$574,000		$206,000		$780,000

		Fed/ State		76%		$60,000		$72,000		$62,000		$56,000		$56,000				$306,000		$4,110,000		$4,416,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		11%		$90,000		$108,000		$93,000		$84,000		$84,000				$459,000		$165,000		$624,000

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP 		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$263,000		$315,000		$271,000		$245,000		$245,000		$0		$1,339,000		$4,481,000		$5,820,000





TSM-CD-06

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		57%		$165,000												$165,000		$167,000		$332,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		GF (Non-Operating)		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Portwalk)		43%		$250,000												$250,000		 $0		$250,000

				Totals		$415,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$415,000		$167,000		$582,000





TSM-PW-07

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		17%		$50,000												$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		83%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$550,000		$50,000		$600,000





TSM-CITY-08

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$125,000												$125,000		$225,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$125,000		$225,000		$350,000





TSM-CITY-09

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		26%		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$50,000		$350,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		74%														$0		$1,000,000		$1,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$50,000		$300,000		$1,050,000		$1,350,000





TSM-CITY-10

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		19%														$0		$265,000		$265,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		81%		$275,000		$350,000										$625,000		$540,000		$1,165,000

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$275,000		$350,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$625,000		$805,000		$1,430,000





TSM-CITY-11

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$800,000				$800,000				$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000		$2,400,000		$2,200,000		$4,600,000





TSM-NHDOTCITY-12

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%								$200,000		$200,000				$400,000		$0		$400,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$200,000		$200,000		$0		$400,000		$0		$400,000





TSM-DPW-14

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$100,000		$600,000		$575,000		$1,175,000





TSM-CITY-15

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%				$100,000				$100,000				$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		 $0		$0

				Totals		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$0		$100,000		$300,000		$250,000		$550,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-17

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		57%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		37%		$50,000		$200,000										$250,000		$75,000		$325,000

				Totals		$100,000		$700,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$800,000		$75,000		$875,000





TSM-PW-18

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%										$3,800,000				$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000		$0		$3,800,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-19

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0





TSM-CITY-20

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		5%		$50,000												$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		48%				$500,000										$500,000		$0		$500,000

				Totals		$50,000		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,050,000		$0		$1,050,000





TSM-CITY-21

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$100,000												$100,000		$200,000		$300,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$100,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$200,000		$300,000





TSM-CITY-22

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$120,000		$240,000





TSM-CITY-23

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		9%														$0		$20,000		$20,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		91%		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$80,000		$200,000

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$20,000		$120,000		$100,000		$220,000





TSM-CITY-24

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		18%		$120,000												$120,000		$240,000		$360,000

		Fed/ State		0%		$5,000												$5,000		$0		$5,000

		Bond/ Lease		82%				$550,000										$550,000		$1,100,000		$1,650,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$125,000		$550,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$675,000		$1,340,000		$2,015,000





TSM-CITY-25

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%				$3,000,000				$3,000,000				$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$0		$3,000,000		$9,000,000		$8,000,000		$17,000,000





TSM-CITYNHDOT-26

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		25%		$200,000												$200,000		$300,000		$500,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		75%				$500,000										$500,000		$1,000,000		$1,500,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$200,000		$500,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$700,000		$1,300,000		$2,000,000





TSM-CITY-27

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		100%										$250,000				$250,000		$0		$250,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000		$0		$250,000





TSM-CITY-28

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$100,000						$100,000		$50,000		$150,000

		Fed/ State		17%														$0		$450,000		$450,000

		Bond/ Lease		77%										$2,000,000				$2,000,000		$0		$2,000,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$100,000		$2,000,000		$0		$2,100,000		$500,000		$2,600,000





TSM-CITY-29

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		100%		$750,000				$750,000				$750,000				$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$750,000		$0		$2,250,000		$1,000,000		$3,250,000





TMS-CITY-30

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		14%				$50,000										$50,000		$50,000		$100,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		86%						$600,000								$600,000		$0		$600,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$50,000		$600,000		$0		$0		$0		$650,000		$50,000		$700,000





TMS-CITY-31

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		6%								$50,000						$50,000		$0		$50,000

		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Bond/ Lease		94%										$750,000				$750,000		$0		$750,000

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Totals		$0		$0		$0		$50,000		$750,000		$0		$800,000		$0		$800,000





TSM-CITY-32

						FY17		FY18		FY19		FY20		FY21		FY22		Totals 17-22		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		GF		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Fed/ State		79%						$1,500,000								$1,500,000		$360,000		$1,860,000

		Bond/ Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

		PPP (Walmart)		21%														$0		$500,000		$500,000

				Totals		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$0		$0		$0		$1,500,000		$860,000		$2,360,000





COMB

								FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30		FY31		Totals 26-31		6 PY's Funding		Totals

		General Fund		Fed/ State		0%														$0		$0		$0

				GF-Capital Outlay		3%						$75,000								$75,000		$0		$75,000

				GF-Bond/ Lease		35%								$1,000,000						$1,000,000		$0		$1,000,000

				Other		0%														$0		$0		$0

				PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Water		Revenues		0%														$0		$0		$0

				Bond/Lease		0%														$0		$0		$0

				PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0

		Sewer		Revenues		9%		$250,000												$250,000		$0		$250,000

				Bond/Lease		53%		$1,500,000												$1,500,000		$0		$1,500,000

				PPP		0%														$0		$0		$0



				Total General Fund		38%		$0		$0		$75,000		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$1,075,000		$0		$1,075,000

				Total Water Fund		0%		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

				Total Sewer Fund		62%		$1,750,000		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$1,750,000		$0		$1,750,000



						Totals		$1,750,000		$0		$75,000		$1,000,000		$0		$0		$2,825,000		$0		$2,825,000





































ACCESS EASEMENT FOR WATER SERVICES 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that – 635 Sagamore Development, LLC - with an 
address of 3612 Lafayette Rd, Dept. 4, Portsmouth, New Hampshire  03801, for consideration 
received, grants to the City of Portsmouth, a municipal body politic having a mailing address of 1 
Junkins Avenue, Portsmouth, County of Rockingham and State of New Hampshire 03801, with 
QUITCLAIM COVENANTS an easement over, below, along, and across the premises 
described herein, located at – 635 Sagamore Avenue, Portsmouth, County of Rockingham, State 
of New Hampshire, (Tax Assessor's Map No. 222, Lot 209/LU-22-209. 

Meaning and intending to convey an easement over the premises conveyed to the within grantor by 
Deed of William A. Hines, Trustee of The Williams A. Hines Family Revocable Trust a/k/a The 
Hines Family Revocable Trust of 2006, dated September 3, 2021 and recorded in the Rockingham 
County Registry of Deeds at Book 6332, Page 1158. 

Purpose and Rights:  The Grantee shall have a perpetual, permanent uninterrupted and 
unobstructed nonexclusive easement for the purpose of enabling the City of Portsmouth to access 
private water infrastructure including mains, water shutoffs, and valves for the limited purpose of 
leak detection and similar infrastructure inspection services and for access to valves for purposes 
of turning on and shutting off municipal water service.  Grantee shall have no responsibility for 
installation, maintenance, operation, or replacement of the water infrastructure. 

Retained Rights:  Grantor retains the right to freely use and enjoy its interest in the easement area 
insofar as the exercise thereof does not interfere with the purpose of this instrument. 

Easement To Run With Land:  All rights and privileges, obligations and liabilities created by this 
instrument shall inure to the benefit of, and be binding upon, the heirs, devises, administrators, 
executor, successors and assignees of the Grantee and of the Grantor, the parties hereto and all 
subsequent owners of the Premises and shall run with the land. 

This is an exempt transfer per R.S.A. 78-B:2(I). 



 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this document on the _____ day of 
 ________________ , 2025. 

635 Sagamore Development, LLC 
 
 
Witness:      By:       

Name: Timothy J. Black 
Title:    Registered Agent, Duly Authorized 
 

 
 
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
COUNTY OF     

Personally appeared the above-named Timothy J. Black, in his capacity as Duly 
Authorized Registered Agent of 635 Sagamore Development, LLC and acknowledged the 
foregoing instrument to be his free act and deed executed for the purposes contained therein. 

 
             

Notary Public/Justice of the Peace  
My commission expires:     

 



PROPOSED SIDEWALK EASEMENT
TO BENEFIT THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH

PROPOSED GREENWAY
CONNECTION COMMUNITY
SPACE ON DEVELOPMENT LOT
TO BENEFIT THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH

PROPOSED 25' WIDE DRAINAGE,
WATER, AND MAINTENANCE &
ACCESS EASEMENT TO
BENEFIT THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH

PROPOSED COMMUNITY SPACE EASEMENT
TO BENEFIT THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH

4

2

3

1
31

138
140

154
154

138

203

118

319MAPLEWOOD AVE

RAYNES AVE

MARSH LN

Raynes Ave
Proposed Easements

Printed:  5/27/2025

!!

!
!

!
!
!

!
!

!
!
!
!
! !

!

!
!
! !

!

!

!

!

!!!!!

!!!!

! !!
!

!!

!

Portsmouth

Rye

Newington

New Castle

New Castle

Map prepared by Portsmouth Department of Public Works

±

Inset

Legend
  PROPOSED SIDEWALK EASEMENT
PROPOSED GREENWAY CONNECTION COMMUNITY
 PROPOSED COMMUNITY SPACE EASEMENT
 PROPOSED DRAINAGE ACCESS EASEMENT



 

 

Return To: 
Legal Department 
City Hall 
1 Junkins Avenue 
Portsmouth, NH  03801 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC ACCESS AND  
USE OF COMMUNITY SPACE 

 
[GRANTOR], a   , with a mailing address of c/o XSS Hotels LLC, 1359 

Hooksett Road, Hooksett, NH 03106, hereinafter “Grantor,” for consideration paid, grants to the 
CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, a municipal corporation, having a mailing address of 1 Junkins 
Avenue, Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801, hereinafter, “Grantee” or “City,” with QUITCLAIM 
COVENANTS, an easement for public access to and use of certain community space as set forth 
herein.  
 

WITNESSETH 
 

WHEREAS, reference is made to a plan [“Easement Plan Land of North Mill Pond 
Holdings LLC (Tax Map 123, Lot 10) Maplewood Avenue & Raynes Avenue, Portsmouth, New 
Hampshire” dated January 13, 2025], prepared by Doucet Survey LLC and recorded in the 
Rockingham County Registry of Deeds as Plan # [________] (the “Easement Plan”); and 

 
WHEREAS, Grantor is the owner of that certain parcel of land shown on the tax maps of 

the City of Portsmouth as Map ____, Lot ____ as is more specifically described on Exhibit A 
attached hereto, and is shown on the Easement Plan (the “Property”). 

 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the sum of One Dollar ($1.00), to be paid by 

the Grantee, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged by the Grantor, Grantor conveys the easements as follows, located in the City of 
Portsmouth, County of Rockingham, State of New Hampshire (hereinafter referred to as the 
“Easement”): 

 
1. Community Space Easement. Grantor hereby grants to the City and declares 

for the benefit of the public a permanent, perpetual, irrevocable, and non-exclusive right to 
use and enjoy as community space for a greenway solely for recreational purposes on the 
Property in the area identified on the Easement Plan as [“Proposed Community Space Easement 
on Development Lot to Benefit the City of Portsmouth 27,455+/- Sq. Ft.”] as is more particularly 
described in Exhibit B attached hereto (the “Easement Area”).  The Community Space Easement 
Area may be improved by (i) the Grantor with permanent fixtures, such as public fountains, 
benches and other such landscaping features, at its sole expense, and as depicted in the Easement 



 

 

Plan or a Site Plan approved by the Planning Board and (ii) the Grantee with a paved multi-use 
pedestrian and bicycle path (the “Multi-Use Path”).  The construction of any permanent fixtures 
not depicted in the Site Plan shall be subject to a modified site plan approval by the Portsmouth 
Planning Board.   
 

The Easement shall be subject to the following terms and conditions:  
 
1. Terms of Public Use. The public use of the Easement shall be governed and 

determined at the sole reasonable discretion of the City, as expressed by the City Manager or the 
highest ranking administrative officer of the City, subject to the terms and conditions hereof, 
provided, however, that in no event shall the City charge members of the public a fee or any other 
form of consideration for access to the Easement Area or the use of the Easement.  The City shall 
provide reasonable notice to the Grantor of an extraordinary event to be scheduled within the 
Easement Area, but failure to do so shall not be a breach hereof.  

 
2. Rights to Private Property.  This Easement does not convey any right to the City 

or the public to access or utilize the private property of the Grantor outside the Easement Area. 
Grantor’s use of the Easements shall be subject to and regulated through the City of Portsmouth’s 
rules and ordinances governing the Portsmouth Rail Trail. 

 
3. Maintenance of the Easement Area.  Except as provided herein, maintenance of 

the landscaping within the Easement Area and the Multi-Use Path shall be the sole responsibility 
of the Grantor, its successors or assigns. The City shall have the right but not the obligation to 
maintain, repair, or replace the Multi-use Path, after providing reasonable notice to the Grantor of 
the scope and cost of such work, all as reasonably determined by the City and shall have the right 
to access the Easement Area for such purposes.  Such maintenance costs incurred by the City shall 
be at the sole expense of the City. The City shall, within a reasonable amount of time after 
substantial completion of any work performed by or on behalf of the City, restore the applicable 
portions of the Easement Area and the Property that are affected by such work (all such areas 
collectively being the “Affected Areas”) to as near as practicable to the condition that existed 
immediately prior to the commencement of such work.  Such restoration obligation shall include, 
without limitation, restoring the surface of the land, ground covers, plantings, sidewalks, 
structures, parking areas, roadways and driveways, and repairing any damage to the turf areas of 
the Affected Areas using loam and seed of the same type as the grass damaged. The City shall 
have a corresponding right to reasonably enter onto the surrounding property for the limited 
purpose of conducting the repair and maintenance activities described herein.  Ongoing 
maintenance of landscaping items, not including the restoration activities described above, shall 
be the sole responsibility of the Grantee.  
 

4. Encroachments.  The Easements are subject to all existing encroachments of 
utilities and improvements on, over and under the Easements. 

 
5. Covenants Run with the Land. The Easements granted herein shall be perpetual 

in nature, shall run with the land and shall benefit and be binding upon the Grantor, its successors 
and assigns. The Easements shall be recorded in the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds. 

 



 

 

6. City Ordinance Application. Any use, public or private, of the Easement shall be 
subject to and comply with the City Ordinances of the City of Portsmouth.   

 
7. Notices. Any notice, demand, request, or other communication that either party 

desires or is required to give to the other under this Easement shall be in writing and either served 
personally or sent by United States mail, postage prepaid, certified, return receipt requested, and 
shall be mailed to the parties at the following addresses: 
 

To Grantor: 
 
c/o XSS Hotels LLC 
1359 Hooksett Road  
Hooksett, NH 03106 
(or as listed and at the address shown on the City’s current Tax Records) 
 
To City: 
 
City Manager (or the highest ranking administrative officer) 
City of Portsmouth, New Hampshire 
1 Junkins Avenue 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 

 
8. Amendment.  The Grantor and the City may mutually agree to amend or modify 

the provisions hereof, provided that any such amendment or modification is approved by the City 
Council at a noticed public hearing, in writing and signed by both parties, and is consistent with 
the purpose and intent of the Zoning Ordinance. No amendment or modification hereof shall take 
effect unless and until it is recorded in the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds. 

 
9. Costs and Liabilities. Neither the Grantor nor the City of Portsmouth shall be 

liable to the other party or any other person or entity in connection with any entry upon the 
Property pursuant to the terms and conditions hereof, or on account of any claim, liability, damage, 
or expense suffered or incurred by or threatened against Grantor or the City or any other person 
or entity. Notwithstanding the foregoing or any other provision hereof, this instrument is intended 
to comply with the statutory recreational immunities set forth in RSA 212:34 and RSA 508:14 and 
nothing in this instrument shall be construed to limit or abrogate the application of RSA 212:34 
and RSA 508:14 to the public use of the Easement Area. 

 
10. Applicable Law.  The provisions hereof shall be construed and interpreted 

according to the substantive law of the State of New Hampshire. 
 

 MEANING AND INTENDING to convey an easement over a portion of the premises 
conveyed to the within Grantor by deed of [INSERT NAME] dated    , 
recorded in Book       , Page       of the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds. 

 
This is an exempt transfer pursuant to RSA 78-B:2(I). 

 



 

 

Signature page follows. 
  



 

 

 
 DATED this       day of   , 2025. 
 
      

[GRANTOR] 
 
       
      By:      
      Name: 
      Its:   
 
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
COUNTY OF      
 
The foregoing instrument acknowledged before me on this ___ day of ___________________, 
2025 by   _______________________________________the [Manager] of [Grantor], a [New 
Hampshire] limited liability company, on behalf of the limited liability company.  
  
Before me, 
 

 
_______________________________________  
Justice of the Peace/Notary Public 
My commission expires: 
Name: __________________________________  
    [print]  

  



 

 

 
EXHIBIT A 

 
Legal Description 

 
 

  



 

 

EXHIBIT B 
 

Community Space Easement Legal Description 
 
 



1 
 

Return To: 
Legal Department 
City Hall 
1 Junkins Ave. 
Portsmouth, NH  03801 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EASEMENT DEED 
 
 [GRANTOR], a New Hampshire limited liability company with a mailing address of c/o 
XSS Hotels LLC, 1359 Hooksett Road, Hooksett, NH 03106, hereinafter, “Grantor” hereby 
conveys to the CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, a municipal corporation with a principal place of 
business at 1 Junkins Avenue, Portsmouth, Rockingham County, New Hampshire (“City” or 
“Grantee”) for consideration paid, the following easement located in the City of Portsmouth, New 
Hampshire for the construction, maintenance and operation of a greenway trail allowing public 
use of the easement area as a pedestrian pathway under such terms and conditions as may be 
determined by the City. 
 

DESCRIPTION OF EASEMENT AREA 
 
The easement area shall be over the land of Grantor in the location shown as (i) [“Proposed 
Greenway Connection Community Space on Development Lot to Benefit City of Portsmouth 
2,915 Sq. Ft.”] and (ii) [“Proposed Greenway Connection Community Space on Development Lot 
to Benefit City of Portsmouth 1,240 Sq. Ft.”] on that certain plan entitled [“Easement Plan Land 
of North Mill Pond Holdings LLC (Tax Map 123, Lot 10) Maplewood Avenue & Raynes Avenue, 
Portsmouth, New Hampshire” dated January 13, 2025], prepared by Doucet Survey LLC and 
recorded in the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds as Plan # [________] (hereinafter the 
“Plan”, and such easement areas, the “Easement Area”). That easement areas are more particularly 
described as follows: 
 
[INSERT LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS] 
 

TERMS OF EASEMENT 
 
1. Purpose and Rights: The Grantee shall have a permanent easement and right of way in, 

under, across and over the Easement Area for the purpose of constructing, installing, 
maintaining, and regulating the use of a public pedestrian path, provided that the Grantor 
shall have the obligation to maintain the Easement Area. The Grantee shall have the right 



2 
 

to remove trees, bushes, undergrowth and other obstructions interfering with the activities 
authorized herein and to take such other actions as may be necessary, useful or convenient 
for the exercise of the easement rights herein granted. 
 

2. Use of the Pedestrian Path: The Grantee shall have the right to access and use the entire 
easement area without interference from or by the Grantor. The Grantee reserves the 
exclusive right to exclude such uses from the easement area as Grantee deems at its sole 
discretion interfere with the public benefit or safe use of the easement area. The Grantee 
shall not interfere with the use of any existing permitted driveways and access ways 
during or after construction of the Pedestrian Path, except as necessary for public safety 
or otherwise permitted by law. 
 

3. Grantor's Retained Rights: Excepting such rights as conferred in this document, the 
Grantor retains all other rights incident to ownership of the Easement Area insofar as the 
exercise thereof does not endanger the public or unreasonably interfere with the purpose 
of this instrument, including the right to obtain licenses for outdoor patio seating in 
accordance with applicable City ordinances. 
 

4. Easement to Run with Land: All rights and privileges, obligations and liabilities created 
by this instrument shall inure to the benefit of, and be binding upon, the heirs, devises, 
administrators, executor, successors and assignees of the Grantee and of the Grantor, the 
parties hereto and all subsequent owners of the Premises and shall run with the land. 
 

5. Compliance with NH RSA 212:34 and NH RSA 508:14: It is the intent of the parties 
to provide for "outdoor recreational activity" on the easement area within the meaning set 
forth in RSA 212:34, and to create a "trail for public recreation use" within the meaning 
provided in NH RSA 508:14, and accordingly provide the liability protections conferred 
by the statutes to both Parties. 

 
 MEANING AND INTENDING to convey an easement over a portion of the premises 
conveyed to the within Grantor by deed of [INSERT NAME] dated    , 
recorded in Book       , Page       of the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds. 
 
This is an exempt transfer per RSA 78-B:2(I).  



3 
 

 
DATED this _____ day of _________________________, 2025. 
 

 Grantor: 
 

[GRANTOR] 
 
       
      By:      
      Name: 
      Its:   
 
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
COUNTY OF      
 
The foregoing instrument acknowledged before me on this ___ day of ___________________, 
2025 by   _______________________________________the [Manager] of [Grantor], a [New 
Hampshire] limited liability company, on behalf of the limited liability company.  
  
Before me, 
 

 
_______________________________________  
Justice of the Peace/Notary Public 
My commission expires: 
Name: __________________________________  
    [print]  

 

 



Return To: 
Legal Department 
City Hall 
1 Junkins Avenue 
Portsmouth, NH  03801 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

SIDEWALK EASEMENT DEED 
 

 [GRANTOR], a   , with a mailing address of c/o XSS Hotels LLC, 1359 
Hooksett Road, Hooksett, NH 03106, hereinafter “Grantor,” for consideration paid, grants to the 
CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, a municipal corporation, having a mailing address of 1 Junkins 
Avenue, Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801, hereinafter, “Grantee” or “City,” with QUITCLAIM 
COVENANTS, the following easement with respect to Grantor’s real property situate on the 
northerly side of Raynes Ave in Portsmouth, New Hampshire: 
 
1. Permanent Easement Area.  A permanent easement for the purpose of installing and 

maintaining a public sidewalk over the land of Grantor in the location shown as [“Proposed 
Sidewalk Easement on Development Lot to Benefit the City of Portsmouth 2,265 Sq. Ft.”] 
on a plan entitled [“Easement Plan Land of North Mill Pond Holdings LLC (Tax Map 123, 
Lot 10) Maplewood Avenue & Raynes Avenue, Portsmouth, New Hampshire” dated 
January 13, 2025], prepared by Doucet Survey LLC and recorded in the Rockingham 
County Registry of Deeds as Plan # [________] (such plan, the “Plan”, and such permanent 
easement area, the “Permanent Easement Area”). The Permanent Easement Area is more 
particularly described as follows: 

 
[Beginning at a point      
 
Containing    square feet, more or less.] 

 
2. Purpose and Rights.  The Grantee shall have a permanent and non-exclusive easement 

and right of way in, under, across and over the Permanent Easement Area for the purpose 
of installing and maintaining a public sidewalk.  The Grantee shall have the right to remove 
trees, bushes, undergrowth and other obstructions interfering with the activities authorized 
herein and to take such other actions as may be necessary, useful or convenient for the 
enjoyment of the easement rights herein granted. The Grantee shall have exclusive 
responsibility for maintaining the public sidewalk. 

 
3. Grantee’s Responsibility to Restore.  Disturbed areas within the Permanent Easement 

Area shall be restored at the Grantee’s expense. 
 
4. Grantor’s Retained Rights.  Grantor retains the right to freely use and enjoy its interest 

in the Permanent Easement Area insofar as the exercise thereof does not endanger or 



 2

unreasonably interfere with the purpose of this instrument.  Grantor shall not, however, 
erect any building, shed, deck or other structure within the Permanent Easement Area or 
change the grade or slope.   Grantor shall not install any pipes under Permanent Easement 
Area without prior written consent of the Grantee.    

 
5. Personal Property.  It is agreed that any facilities installed by the Grantee within the 

Permanent Easement Area, whether fixed to the realty or not, shall be and remain the 
property of the Grantee. 

 
6. Easement to Run with Land.  All rights and privileges, obligations and liabilities created 

by this instrument shall inure to the benefit of, and be binding upon, the heirs, devises, 
administrators, executor, successors and assignees of the Grantee and of the Grantor, the 
parties hereto and all subsequent owners of the Premises and shall run with the land. 

 
 MEANING AND INTENDING to convey an easement over a portion of the premises 
conveyed to the within Grantor by deed of [INSERT NAME] dated    , 
recorded in Book       , Page       of the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds. 
 
 This is an exempt transfer per RSA 78-B:2(I). 
 

 
Signature page follows. 

  



 3

 DATED this       day of   , 2025. 
 
      [GRANTOR] 
 
       
      By:      
      Name: 
      Its:   
 
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
COUNTY OF      
 
The foregoing instrument acknowledged before me on this ___ day of ___________________, 
2025 by   _______________________________________the [Manager] of [Grantor], a [New 
Hampshire] limited liability company, on behalf of the limited liability company.  
  
Before me, 
 

 
_______________________________________  
Justice of the Peace/Notary Public 
My commission expires: 
Name: __________________________________  
    [print]  

 
 



Return To: 
Legal Department 
City Hall 
1 Junkins Ave 
Portsmouth, NH  03801 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAINAGE, WATER, MAINTENANCE 
AND ACCESS EASEMENT DEED 

 
 [GRANTOR], a   , with a mailing address of c/o XSS Hotels LLC, 1359 
Hooksett Road, Hooksett, NH 03106, hereinafter “Grantor,” for consideration paid, grants to the 
CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, a municipal corporation, having a mailing address of 1 Junkins 
Avenue, Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801, hereinafter, “Grantee” or “City,” with 
QUITCLAIM COVENANTS, the following easements with respect to Grantor’s real property 
situate on the northerly side of Raynes Ave in Portsmouth, New Hampshire: 
 
1. Permanent Easement Area.  A permanent 25’ wide drainage, water, and maintenance 

and access easement over the land of Grantor as shown on as [“Proposed 25’ Wide 
Drainage, Water, and Maintenance and Access Easement on Development Lot to Benefit 
the City of Portsmouth 5,629 Sq. Ft.”] a plan entitled [“Easement Plan Land of North 
Mill Pond Holdings LLC (Tax Map 123, Lot 10) Maplewood Avenue & Raynes Avenue, 
Portsmouth, New Hampshire” dated January 13, 2025], prepared by Doucet Survey LLC 
and recorded in the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds as Plan # [________] (such 
plan, the “Plan”, and such permanent easement area, the “Permanent Easement Area”).  

 
Beginning at a point      
 
Containing    square feet, more or less. 

 
2. Purpose and Rights.  The Grantee shall have a permanent and non-exclusive easement 

and right of way in, under, across and over the Permanent Easement Area for the purpose 
of installing, maintaining, inspecting, removing, repairing, and replacing a drainage pipe 
with its associated outfall, swales and storm water flow.  The Grantee shall have the right 
to remove trees, bushes, undergrowth and other obstructions interfering with the activities 
authorized herein and to take such other actions as may be necessary, useful or 
convenient for the enjoyment of the easement rights herein granted. 

 
3. Grantee’s Responsibility to Restore.  Disturbed areas within the Permanent Easement 

Area and the Temporary Easement Area shall be back-filled and restored at the Grantee’s 
expense. 

 



 2

4. Grantor’s Retained Rights.  Grantor retains the right to freely use and enjoy its interest 
in the Permanent Easement Area insofar as the exercise thereof does not endanger or 
interfere with the purpose of this instrument.  Grantor shall not, however, erect any 
building, shed, deck or other structure within the Permanent Easement Area, substantially 
change the grade or slope, install any pipes, or pave or asphalt the Permanent Easement 
Area without prior written consent of the Grantee.  

 
5. Personal Property.  It is agreed that the pipes and related facilities installed within the 

Permanent Easement Area, whether fixed to the realty or not, shall be and remain the 
property of the Grantee. 

 
6. Easement to Run with Land.  All rights and privileges, obligations and liabilities 

created by this instrument shall inure to the benefit of, and be binding upon, the heirs, 
devises, administrators, executor, successors and assignees of the Grantee and of the 
Grantor, the parties hereto and all subsequent owners of the Premises and shall run with 
the land. 

 
 MEANING AND INTENDING to convey an easement over a portion of the premises 
conveyed to the within Grantor by deed of [INSERT NAME] dated    , 
recorded in Book       , Page       of the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds. 
 
 This is an exempt transfer per RSA 78-B:2(I). 
 
 

Signature page follows. 
 
 



 3

 DATED this       day of   , 2025. 
 
      [GRANTOR] 
 
       
      By:      
      Name: 
      Its:   
 
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
COUNTY OF      
 
The foregoing instrument acknowledged before me on this ___ day of ___________________, 
2025 by   _______________________________________the [Manager] of [Grantor], a [New 
Hampshire] limited liability company, on behalf of the limited liability company.  
  
Before me, 
 

 
_______________________________________  
Justice of the Peace/Notary Public 
My commission expires: 
Name: __________________________________  
    [print]  

 



PROPOSED WATER SERVICES EASEMENT
TO BENEFIT THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH

PROPOSED ACCESS EASEMENT
TO BENEFIT THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH

PROPOSED COMMUNITY SPACE EASEMENT
TO BENEFIT THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH

SPAULDING TPKE
DURGIN LN

SPAULDING TPKE

SPAULDING TPKE

100 Durgin Lane
Proposed Easements

Printed:  5/19/2025

!!

!
!

!
!
!

!
!

!
!
!
!
! !

!

!
!
! !

!

!

!

!

!!!!!

!!!!

! !!
!

!!

!

Portsmouth

Rye

Newington

New Castle

New Castle

Map prepared by Portsmouth Department of Public Works

±

Inset

Legend
PROPOSED COMMUNITY SPACE EASEMENT
PROPOSED ACCESS EASEMENT
PROPOSED WATER SERVICES EASEMENT



 

 

Return To: 
Legal Department 
City Hall 
1 Junkins Avenue 
Portsmouth, NH  03801 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC ACCESS AND  
USE OF COMMUNITY SPACE 

 
100 DURGIN LANE OWNER LLC, a Delaware limited liability company with a mailing 

address of c/o Eastern Real Estate LLC, One Marina Park Drive, Suite 1500, Boston, MA 02210, 
hereinafter “Grantor,” for consideration paid, grants to the CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, a 
municipal corporation, having a mailing address of 1 Junkins Avenue, Portsmouth, New 
Hampshire 03801, hereinafter, “Grantee” or “City,” with QUITCLAIM COVENANTS, an 
easement for public access to and use of certain community space as set forth herein.  
 

WITNESSETH 
 

WHEREAS, reference is made to a plan [“Easement Plan Tax Map 239 Lots 16, 13-2, and 
18, 100 Durgin Lane Owner LLC, 100 Durgin Lane, City of Portsmouth, County of Rockingham, 
State of New Hampshire” dated February 18, 2025 and revised through [_______]], prepared by 
Holden Engineering & Surveying, Inc. and recorded in the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds 
as Plan # [________] (the “Easement Plan”); and 

 
WHEREAS, Grantor is the owner of that certain parcel of land shown on the tax maps of 

the City of Portsmouth as Map ____, Lot ____ as is more specifically described on Exhibit A 
attached hereto, and is shown on the Easement Plan (the “Property”). 

 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the sum of One Dollar ($1.00), to be paid by 

the Grantee, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged by the Grantor, Grantor conveys the easements as follows, located in the City of 
Portsmouth, County of Rockingham, State of New Hampshire (hereinafter referred to as the 
“Easement”): 

 
1. Community Space Easement. Grantor hereby grants to the City and declares 

for the benefit of the public a permanent, perpetual, irrevocable, and non-exclusive right to 
use and enjoy as community space for recreational purposes on the Property in the area 
identified on the Easement Plan as [“Proposed Community Space Easement to Benefit the City of 
Portsmouth”] as is more particularly described in Exhibit B attached hereto (the “Easement 



 

 

Area”).  The construction of any permanent fixtures not depicted in the Site Plan shall be subject 
to a modified site plan approval by the Portsmouth Planning Board.   
 

The Easement shall be subject to the following terms and conditions:  
 
1. Terms of Public Use. The public use of the Easement shall be governed and 

determined at the sole reasonable discretion of the City, as expressed by the City Manager or the 
highest ranking administrative officer of the City, subject to the terms and conditions hereof, 
provided, however, that in no event shall the City charge members of the public a fee or any other 
form of consideration for access to the Easement Area or the use of the Easement.   

 
2. Rights to Private Property.  This Easement does not convey any right to the City 

or the public to access or utilize the private property of the Grantor outside the Easement Area. 
Grantor’s use of the Easements shall be subject to and regulated through the City of Portsmouth’s 
rules and ordinances governing public sidewalks. 

 
3. Maintenance of the Easement Area.  Maintenance of the easement areas shall be 

the sole responsibility of the Grantor, its successors or assigns. The City shall have the right, but 
not the obligation, to access the easement areas for the purpose of maintenance, repair or 
replacement, after providing reasonable notice to the Grantor of the scope and cost of such work, 
all as reasonably determined by the City.  Such maintenance costs incurred by the City shall be 
at the sole expense of the Grantor, its successors or assigns. The City shall, within a reasonable 
amount of time after substantial completion of any work performed by or on behalf of the City, 
restore the applicable portions of the Easement Area and the Property that are affected by such 
work (all such areas collectively being the “Affected Areas”) to as near as practicable to the 
condition that existed immediately prior to the commencement of such work.  Such restoration 
obligation shall include, without limitation, restoring the surface of the land, ground covers, 
plantings, sidewalks, structures, parking areas, roadways and driveways, and repairing any 
damage to the turf areas of the Affected Areas using loam and seed of the same type as the grass 
damaged. The City shall have a corresponding right to reasonably enter onto the surrounding 
property for the limited purpose of conducting the repair and maintenance activities described 
herein.  Ongoing maintenance of landscaping items, not including the restoration activities 
described above, shall be the sole responsibility of the Grantor.  

 
4. Encroachments.  The Easements are subject to all existing encroachments of 

utilities and improvements on, over and under the Easements. 
 
5. Covenants Run with the Land. The Easements granted herein shall be perpetual 

in nature, shall run with the land and shall benefit and be binding upon the Grantor, its successors 
and assigns. The Easements shall be recorded in the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds. 

 
6. City Ordinance Application. Any use, public or private, of the Easement shall be 

subject to and comply with the City Ordinances of the City of Portsmouth.   
 
7. Notices. Any notice, demand, request, or other communication that either party 

desires or is required to give to the other under this Easement shall be in writing and either served 



 

 

personally or sent by United States mail, postage prepaid, certified, return receipt requested, and 
shall be mailed to the parties at the following addresses: 
 

To Grantor: 
 
c/o Eastern Real Estate LLC 
One Marina Park Drive 
Suite 1500 
Boston, MA 02210  
(or as listed and at the address shown on the City’s current Tax Records) 
 
To City: 
 
City Manager (or the highest ranking administrative officer) 
City of Portsmouth, New Hampshire 
1 Junkins Avenue 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 

 
8. Amendment.  The Grantor and the City may mutually agree to amend or modify 

the provisions hereof, provided that any such amendment or modification is approved by the City 
Council at a noticed public hearing, in writing and signed by both parties, and is consistent with 
the purpose and intent of the Zoning Ordinance. No amendment or modification hereof shall take 
effect unless and until it is recorded in the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds. 

 
9. Costs and Liabilities. Neither the Grantor nor the City of Portsmouth shall be 

liable to the other party or any other person or entity in connection with any entry upon the 
Property pursuant to the terms and conditions hereof, or on account of any claim, liability, damage, 
or expense suffered or incurred by or threatened against Grantor or the City or any other person 
or entity. Notwithstanding the foregoing or any other provision hereof, this instrument is intended 
to comply with the statutory recreational immunities set forth in RSA 212:34 and RSA 508:14 and 
nothing in this instrument shall be construed to limit or abrogate the application of RSA 212:34 
and RSA 508:14 to the public use of the Easement Area. 

 
10. Applicable Law.  The provisions hereof shall be construed and interpreted 

according to the substantive law of the State of New Hampshire. 
 

 MEANING AND INTENDING to convey an easement over a portion of the premises 
conveyed to the within Grantor by deed of [OAK STREET INVESTMENT GRADE NET LEASE 
FUND SERIES 2021-2] dated    , recorded in Book       , Page       of 
the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds. 

 
This is an exempt transfer pursuant to RSA 78-B:2(I). 

  
Signature page follows.  



 

 

 
 DATED this       day of   , 2025. 
 
      

100 DURGIN LANE OWNER LLC 
 
       
      By:      
      Name: 
      Its:   
 
    OF     
COUNTY OF      
 
The foregoing instrument acknowledged before me on this ___ day of ___________________, 
2025 by   ________________________ the Manager of 100 Durgin Lane Owner LLC, a 
Delaware limited liability company, on behalf of the limited liability company.  
  
Before me, 
 

 
_______________________________________  
Justice of the Peace/Notary Public 
My commission expires: 
Name: __________________________________  
    [print]   



 

 

The City: 
 
City of Portsmouth, New Hampshire 
 
 
By:        

Karen Conard, City Manager 
 
Per vote of the City Council on ___________. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE  
 
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM 
 

On this ______ day of _____________, 202__, before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared Karen Conard, Manager of the City of Portsmouth New Hampshire, 
proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was a valid driver's 
license, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and 
acknowledged to me that he/she signed it in his capacity as stated therein and voluntarily for 
its stated purpose. 

 
       
Notary Public:  
My Commission Expires:  

 
 
  



 

 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Legal Description 
 
 

  



 

 

EXHIBIT B 
 

Community Space Easement Legal Description 
 
 

 
 



Return To: 
Legal Department 
City Hall 
1 Junkins Ave 
Portsmouth, NH  03801 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACCESS EASEMENT DEED 
 

 100 DURGIN LANE OWNER LLC, a Delaware limited liability company with a mailing 
address of c/o Eastern Real Estate LLC, One Marina Park Drive, Suite 1500, Boston, MA 02210, 
hereinafter “Grantor,” for $1.00 and other consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is 
hereby acknowledged by the Grantor, grants to the CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, a municipal 
corporation, having a mailing address of 1 Junkins Avenue, Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801, 
hereinafter, “Grantee” or “City,” with QUITCLAIM COVENANTS, the following easements with 
respect to Grantor’s real property situate on the northerly side of Raynes Ave in Portsmouth, New 
Hampshire: 
 
1. Permanent Easement Area.  A permanent access easement over the land of Grantor as 

shown as [“Proposed Access Easement (to Benefit the City of Portsmouth)”] on a plan 
entitled [“Easement Plan Tax Map 239 Lots 16, 13-2, and 18, 100 Durgin Lane Owner 
LLC, 100 Durgin Lane, City of Portsmouth, County of Rockingham, State of New 
Hampshire” dated February 18, 2025 and revised through [_______]], prepared by Holden 
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. and recorded in the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds 
as Plan # [________] (such plan, the “Plan”, and such permanent easement area, the 
“Permanent Easement Area”).  

 
Beginning at a point      
 
Containing    square feet, more or less. 

 
2. Purpose and Rights.  The Grantee shall have a permanent and non-exclusive easement 

and right of way across and over the Permanent Easement Area solely for the purpose of 
vehicular access and egress with snowplows as a turnaround area.   

 
3. Grantor’s Retained Rights.  Grantor retains the right to freely use and enjoy its interest 

in the Permanent Easement Area insofar as the exercise thereof does not endanger or 
interfere with the purpose of this instrument.  Grantor shall not, however, erect any 
building, shed, deck or other structure within the Permanent Easement Area, substantially 
change the grade or slope, install any pipes, or pave or asphalt the Permanent Easement 
Area without prior written consent of the Grantee.  

 



 2

4. Easement to Run with Land.  All rights and privileges, obligations and liabilities created 
by this instrument shall inure to the benefit of, and be binding upon, the heirs, devises, 
administrators, executor, successors and assignees of the Grantee and of the Grantor, the 
parties hereto and all subsequent owners of the Premises and shall run with the land. 
 

 
 MEANING AND INTENDING to convey an easement over a portion of the premises 
conveyed to the within Grantor by deed of [OAK STREET INVESTMENT GRADE NET LEASE 
FUND SERIES 2021-2] dated    , recorded in Book       , Page       of 
the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds. 
 
 This is an exempt transfer per RSA 78-B:2(I). 
 
 

Signature page follows. 
 
 



 3

 DATED this       day of   , 2025. 
 
      100 DURGIN LANE OWNER LLC 
 
       
      By:      
      Name: 
      Its:   
 
    OF     
COUNTY OF      
 
The foregoing instrument acknowledged before me on this ___ day of ___________________, 
2025 by   _______________________________________the Manager of 100 Durgin Lane 
Owner LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, on behalf of the limited liability company.  
  
Before me, 
 

 
_______________________________________  
Justice of the Peace/Notary Public 
My commission expires: 
Name: __________________________________  
    [print]  

 
 
 



ACCESS EASEMENT FOR WATER SERVICES 
 
 KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that 100 Durgin Lane Owner LLC, a Delaware 
limited liability company with a mailing address of c/o Eastern Real Estate LLC, One Marina Park 
Drive, Suite 1500, Boston, MA 02210, for consideration received, grants to the City of Portsmouth, 
a municipal body politic having a mailing address of 1 Junkins Avenue, Portsmouth, County of 
Rockingham and State of New Hampshire 03801, with QUITCLAIM COVENANTS an easement 
over, below, along, and across the premises described herein, located at [100 Durgin Lane], County 
of Rockingham, State of New Hampshire, (Tax Assessor's Map No. [_____, Lot _____]), and being 
more particularly described as follows: 
 

A certain tract or parcel of land with the buildings therein situated on [TO BE 
PROVIDED]. 

 
Meaning and intending to convey an easement over the premises conveyed to the within grantor by 
Deed of OAK STREET INVESTMENT GRADE NET LEASE FUND SERIES 2021-2, dated 
______________ and recorded in the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds at Book _____, Page 
_____. 
 
Purpose and Rights:  The Grantee shall have a perpetual, permanent uninterrupted and unobstructed 
nonexclusive easement for the purpose of enabling the City of Portsmouth to access private water 
infrastructure including mains, water shutoffs, and valves for the limited purpose of leak detection 
and similar infrastructure inspection services and for access to valves for purposes of turning on and 
shutting off municipal water service.  Grantee shall have no responsibility for installation, 
maintenance, operation, or replacement of the water infrastructure. 
 
Retained Rights:  Grantor retains the right to freely use and enjoy its interest in the easement area 
insofar as the exercise thereof does not interfere with the purpose of this instrument. 
 
Easement To Run With Land:  All rights and privileges, obligations and liabilities created by this 
instrument shall inure to the benefit of, and be binding upon, the heirs, devises, administrators, 
executor, successors and assignees of the Grantee and of the Grantor, the parties hereto and all 
subsequent owners of the Premises and shall run with the land. 
 



 
Grantee agrees to defend, indemnify, hold harmless and release the Grantor, from and against any 
and all actions, claims, damages, liabilities, or expenses that may be asserted by any person or entity, 
including Grantor, relating to or arising from Grantee’s use of this easement and the easement area. 
 
 This is an exempt transfer per R.S.A. 78-B:2(I). 
  



 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this document on the _____ day of 
 ________________ , 2025. 

100 Durgin Lane Owner LLC 
 
 
Witness:      By:       

Name:       
Title:       
 

 
 
    OF     
COUNTY OF     

Personally appeared the above-named __________________, in his/her capacity as 
__________________ of 100 Durgin Lane Owner LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, and 
acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his/her free act and deed on behalf of said limited 
liability company executed for the purposes contained therein. 

 
             

Notary Public/Justice of the Peace  
My commission expires:     

 



PROPOSED SIDEWALK EASEMENT TO BENEFIT
THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH

PROPOSED COMMUNITY EASEMENT
TO BENEFIT THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH

FIRE ACCESS EASEMENT TO BENEFIT
THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH

PROPOSED COMMUNITY EASEMENT
TO BENEFIT THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH

0

2

1

70

3525

11 12

15

23

22

57

53

53

59 33

31

53

55

175

195
205

145

299
299

165
171
167

145

408 200

409

407

405404

410 411

406

154

137

157

175

210
206

203

111

319

250

446

182
151

DEER ST

MARKET ST

MAPLEW
OOD AVE

VA
UG

HA
N 

ST

GREEN ST

HI
GH

 ST

RU
SS

EL
L S

T

RAYNES AVE
PO

RT
W

AL
K 

PL

RUSSELL ST

2 Russell Street Proposed Easements
Printed:  12/16/2024

Portsmouth

Rye

Newington

New Castle

New Castle

Map prepared by Portsmouth Department of Public Works ±

Inset

Legend
Proposed Sidewalk Easement
Proposed Fire Access Easement
Proposed Community Space Easement



 
1 

 

 
 
 
 
After recording return to: 
City of Portsmouth 
Planning Department 
1 Junkins Ave 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC ACCESS AND USE OF COMMUNITY SPACE 
 

THIS EASEMENT HEREIN IS GRANTED this _____ day of ____________, 2025 by PORT 
HARBOR LAND LLC, having an address of 1000 Market Street, Building One, Portsmouth, 
New Hampshire 03801 (“Grantor”), and for consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) paid by the City, 
and other good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is acknowledged by Grantor, grants 
unto the CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, a municipal corporation, having an address of 1 Junkins 
Avenue, Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801 (“City”) with warranty covenants, an easement for 
public access to and use of certain community space as set forth herein as a plaza, pedestrian alley 
and wide pedestrian sidewalks.  
 

WITNESSETH 
 
WHEREAS, Grantor acquired a tract of land located in the City of Portsmouth, County of 
Rockingham, State of New Hampshire (the “Property”), by Quitclaim Deed, dated October 4, 
2019, from NORTH END MASTER DEVELOPMENT, LP, to PORT HARBOR LAND LLC, 
and recorded at the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds at Book 6044, Page 0014; and  
 
WHEREAS, reference is made to a plan entitled “Community Space Easement Plan, North End 
Mixed Use, Deer St., Russell St., Market St., Portsmouth, New Hampshire, County of 
Rockingham, Owned by Port Harbor Land LLC” prepared by TFMoran, Inc., dated November 
23, 2022, as revised on January 3, 2025, and recorded herewith at the Rockingham County 
Registry of Deeds (the “Easement Plan”); and  
 
NOW THEREFORE, the Grantor conveys the following easement located in the City of 
Portsmouth, County of Rockingham, State of New Hampshire (hereinafter, referred to as the 
“Easement”):  
 



 
2 

 

Being a 7,092 square foot Park Area Community Easement located west of Russell Street and 
south of Market Street in the City of Portsmouth, County of Rockingham, State of New 
Hampshire. Said easement being shown as “(18) Park Area Community Easement on Map 119 
Lot 4 to benefit the City of Portsmouth” on a plan entitled "Community Space Easement Plan, 
North End Mixed Use, Deer St., Russell St., Market St., Portsmouth, New Hampshire, County of 
Rockingham, Owned by Port Harbor Land LLC” prepared by TFMoran, Inc, dated November 23, 
2022 with revision 2 dated 01/03/2025. Said easement lies within land now or formerly of Port 
Harbor Land LLC recorded in Deed Book 6044 Page 14, being bounded westerly and northerly 
by land now or formerly of the Boston & Maine Corporation, easterly by land now or formerly of 
the City of Portsmouth recorded in Deed Book 6553 Page 1357, southeasterly by Russell Street, 
southerly by Green Street and is more particularly described as follows: 
 
BEGINNING at an iron rod said iron rod being located N 04°19'54" E a distance of 93.16 feet 
from a drill hole; thence along Green Street: 

 
S 57°39'20" W a distance of 26.00 feet to an iron rod; thence 
S 51°44'07" W a distance of 16.92 feet to a concrete bound, said bound being located N 
15°22'38" E a distance of 60.21 feet from a drill hole; thence along said land of the Boston & 
Maine Corporation the following four courses: 
N 00°28'53" E a distance of 81.50 feet to an iron rod; thence 
Along a curve to the right having a radius of 155.00 feet, an arc length of 29.99 feet, a chord 
bearing of  N 06°01'30" E and chord distance of 29.95 feet to an iron rod; thence 
N 05°22'41" W a distance of 168.53 feet to an iron rod; thence 
N 38°50'13" E a distance of 16.55 feet to an iron rod; thence along Russell Street the following 
two courses: 
S 34°18'26" E a distance of 11.30 feet to an iron rod; thence 
Along a curve to the right having a radius of 200.00 feet, an arc length of 29.22 feet, a chord 
bearing of   S 30°07'20" E and chord distance of 29.19 feet to an iron rod; thence along said land 
of the City of Portsmouth the following nine courses: 
S 64°03'45" W a distance of 4.11 feet to an iron rod; thence 
Along a curve to the right having a radius of 32.44 feet, an arc length of 9.97 feet, a chord bearing 
of          S 20°48'51" E and chord distance of 9.93 feet to an iron rod; thence 
Along a curve to the right having a radius of 34.15 feet, an arc length of 12.97 feet, a chord 
bearing of      S 01°07'24" E and chord distance of 12.90 feet to an iron rod; thence 
Along a curve to the right having a radius of 1,597.18 feet, an arc length of 35.54 feet, a chord 
bearing of S 10°23'48" W and chord distance of 35.54 feet to an iron rod; thence 
Along a curve to the left having a radius of 81.65 feet, an arc length of 34.67 feet, a chord bearing 
of           S 03°28'19" E and chord distance of 34.41 feet to an iron rod; thence 
Along a curve to the right having a radius of 946.81 feet, an arc length of 30.66 feet, a chord 
bearing of   S 19°05'26" E and chord distance of 30.65 feet to an iron rod; thence 
Along a curve to the right having a radius of 199.38 feet, an arc length of 46.93 feet, a chord 
bearing of   S 09°32'02" E and chord distance of 46.82 feet to an iron rod; thence 
S 01°08'07" W a distance of 28.72 feet to an iron rod; thence 
N 90°00'00" E a distance of 3.94 feet to an iron rod; thence along Russell Street: 
S 01°44'17" W a distance of 35.88 feet to the point of BEGINNING….containing 7,092 square 
feet more or less. 



 
3 

 

 
The Easement granted herein shall be subject to the following terms and conditions: 
 
1. Terms of Public Use:  The Public Use permitted by the Easements shall be governed 
and determined at the sole discretion of the City, as expressed by the City Manager or the highest 
ranking administrative officer of the City, subject to the terms and conditions of these easement.  
The City shall provide reasonable notice to the Grantor of an extraordinary event to be scheduled 
for the easement areas but failure to do so shall not be a breach of these easements. 

 
2. Rights to Private Property:  This easement does not convey any right to the public to 
access or utilize the private property of the Grantor outside the easement areas. Grantor’s use of 
the Easements shall be subject to and regulated through the City of Portsmouth’s rules and 
ordinances governing public sidewalks.  
 
3. Maintenance:  Maintenance of the easement areas shall be the sole responsibility of the 
Grantor, its successors or assigns. T he City shall have the right, but not the obligation, to access 
the easement areas for the purpose of maintenance, repair or replacement, after providing 
reasonable notice to the Grantor of the scope and cost of such work, a l l  as reasonably determined 
by the City.  Such maintenance costs incurred by the City shall be at the sole expense of the 
Grantor, its successors or assigns. 
 
4. Encroachments:  The Easements are subject to all existing encroachments of utilities 
and improvements on, over and under the Easements. 

 
5. Covenants Run with the Land: The Easements granted herein shall be perpetual in 
nature, shall run with the land and shall benefit and be binding upon the Grantor, its successors 
and assigns. The Easements shall be recorded in the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds. 

 
6. City Ordinance Application: Any use, public or private, of the Easements shall be subject 
to and comply with the City Ordinances of the City of Portsmouth.   
 
7. Notices: Any notice, demand, request, or other communication that either party desires or 
is required to give to the other under this Easement shall be in writing and either served personally 
or sent by United States mail, postage prepaid, certified, return receipt requested, and shall be 
mailed to the parties at the following addresses: 
 

To Grantor: 
 
Richard C. Ade, Manager  
PORT HARBOR LAND LLC  
1000 Market Street, Building One  
Portsmouth, NH 03801 

 
 (or as listed and at the address shown on the City’s current Tax Records) 

 
 



 
4 

 

To City: 
 

City Manager (or the highest ranking administrative officer) 
City of Portsmouth, New Hampshire 
1 Junkins Avenue 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 
 

8. Amendment:  Grantor and Grantee may mutually agree to amend or modify this 
Easement, provided that any such amendment or modification is approved by the City Council at 
a noticed public hearing, in writing and signed by both parties, and is consistent with the purpose 
and intent of the Zoning Ordinance. No amendment or modification of this Easement shall take 
effect unless and until it is recorded in the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds. 
 
9. Costs and Liabilities:  Grantor agrees to bear all costs and liabilities of any kind related 
to the operation, upkeep, and maintenance of the Property, and to defend, indemnify, hold 
harmless and release the City of Portsmouth, from and against any and all actions, claims, 
damages, liabilities, or expenses that may be asserted by any person or entity, including Grantor, 
relating thereto. Without limiting the foregoing, the City of Portsmouth shall not be liable to 
Grantor or any other person or entity in connection with any entry upon the Property pursuant to 
this Easement, or on account of any claim, liability, damage, or expense suffered or incurred by 
or threaten against Grantor or any other person or entity, except as such claim, liability, damage, 
or expense is the result of the City of Portsmouth’s, its agents or employee’s negligence or willful 
misconduct. 
 
10. Applicable Law:  These Easements shall be construed and interpreted according to the 
substantive law of the State of New Hampshire. 
 
11. Community Space Easement to Bind Successors:  The provisions of these Easements 
shall be binding upon and insure to the benefit of Grantor and its successors and assigns.  The 
Easements shall be appurtenant to, and for the benefit of, Grantee and shall run with title to the 
Property and shall continue in perpetuity. 
 
Meaning and intending to convey an easement over a portion of the Property conveyed to the 
Grantor by Deed of NORTH END MASTER DEVELOPMENT, LP, dated October 4, 2019 and 
recorded at the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds at Book 6044, Page 0014.  
 
This is an exempt transfer pursuant to RSA 78-B:2(I). 
 

  



 
5 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor and City have executed this Community Space Easement 
as set forth, below. 
 

Grantor: 
 

 
By:        

 
 

Grantee: 
 
City of Portsmouth, New Hampshire 
 
 
By:        

Karen S. Conard, City Manager 
 
Per vote of the City Council on  
DATE. 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

 
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE  
 
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM 
 
On this ____ day of ______________, 2025, before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared __________ of ____________, a New Hampshire limited liability 
company, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was a valid driver's 
license, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and 
acknowledged to me that he/she signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose. 

 
             
      Notary Public: 
      My Commission Expires: 
 
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE  
 
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM 
 

On this ______ day of _____________, 2025, before: me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared Karen S. Conard, Manager of the City of Portsmouth New Hampshire, 
proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was a valid driver's 
license, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and 
acknowledged to me that he/she signed it in his capacity as stated therein and voluntarily for 
its stated purpose.  



 
6 

 

 
       
Notary Public:  
My Commission Expires:  



 
1 

 

After recording return to: 
City of Portsmouth 
Planning Department 
1 Junkins Ave 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC ACCESS AND USE OF COMMUNITY SPACE 
 
 

THIS EASEMENT HEREIN IS GRANTED this _____ day of ____________, 2025 by PORT 
HARBOR LAND LLC, having an address of 1000 Market Street, Building One, Portsmouth, 
New Hampshire 03801 (“Grantor”), and for consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) paid by the City, 
and other good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is acknowledged by Grantor, grants 
unto the CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, a municipal corporation, having an address of 1 Junkins 
Avenue, Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801 (“City”) with warranty covenants, an easement for 
public access to and use of certain community space as set forth herein as a plaza, pedestrian alley 
and wide pedestrian sidewalks.  
 

WITNESSETH 
 
WHEREAS, Grantor acquired a tract of land located in the City of Portsmouth, County of 
Rockingham, State of New Hampshire (the “Property”), by Quitclaim Deed, dated October 4, 
2019, from NORTH END MASTER DEVELOPMENT, LP, to PORT HARBOR LAND LLC, 
and recorded at the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds at Book 6044, Page 0014; and  
 
WHEREAS, reference is made to a plan entitled “Community Space Easement Plan, North End 
Mixed Use, Deer St., Russell St., Market St., Portsmouth, New Hampshire, County of 
Rockingham, Owned by Port Harbor Land LLC” prepared by TFMoran, Inc., dated November 
23, 2022, as revised on January 3, 2025, and recorded herewith at the Rockingham County 
Registry of Deeds (the “Easement Plan”); and  
 
NOW THEREFORE, the Grantor conveys the following easements located in the City of 
Portsmouth, County of Rockingham, State of New Hampshire (hereinafter, collectively referred 
to as the “Easements”):  

PEDESTRIAN ALLEY EASEMENT  
 

Being a 5,353 square foot Pedestrian Alley Easement located along the north side of Maplewood 
Street and the northwest side of Deer Street in the City of Portsmouth, County of Rockingham, 



 
2 

 

State of New Hampshire. Said easement being shown as “(15) Pedestrian Alley Easement on Map 
125 Lot 21 to benefit the City of Portsmouth” on a plan entitled "Community Space Easement 
Plan, North End Mixed Use, Deer St., Russell St., Market St., Portsmouth, New Hampshire, 
County of Rockingham, Owned by Port Harbor Land LLC” prepared by TFMoran, Inc, dated 
November 23, 2022 with revision 2 dated 01/03/2025. Said easement lies within land now or 
formerly of Port Harbor Land LLC recorded in Deed Book 6044 Page 14, being bounded 
northwesterly by land now or formerly of the Boston & Maine Corporation, northeasterly by other 
land now or formerly of Port Harbor Land LLC recorded in Deed Book 6044 Page 14, 
southeasterly by Deer Street, southwesterly by Maplewood Avenue and is more particularly 
described as follows: 
 
BEGINNING at a drill hole said drill hole being located S 36°49'15" E a distance of 43.96 feet 
from a concrete bound; thence along said land of the Boston & Maine Corporation the following 
two courses: 
 
Along a curve to the left having a radius of 577.73 feet, an arc length of 86.66 feet, a chord bearing 
of      N 34°24'34" E and chord distance of 86.58 feet to an iron rod; thence 
N 30°06'43" E a distance of 42.78 feet to an iron rod; thence along said other land of Port Harbor 
Land LLC: 
S 50°18'09" E a distance of 148.37 feet to a drill hole; thence along Deer Street: 
S 45°29'18" W a distance of 19.44 feet to a point, said point being located N 45°29'18" E a distance 
of 110.05 feet from a drill hole; thence through said land of Port Harbor Land LLC: 
N 50°34'16" W a distance of 124.07 feet to a point; thence 
S 28°25'44" W a distance of 115.13 feet to a point; thence along Maplewood Avenue: 
Along a curve to the left having a radius of 554.00 feet, an arc length of 30.07 feet, a chord bearing 
of      N 41°47'52" W and chord distance of 30.06 feet to the point of BEGINNING….containing 
5,353 square feet more or less. 
 

SIDEWALK EASEMENT  
 

Being a 613 square foot Sidewalk Easement located along the northwest side of Deer Street and 
the northeast side of Maplewood Avenue in the City of Portsmouth, County of Rockingham, State 
of New Hampshire. Said easement being shown as “(12) Sidewalk Easement on Map 125 Lot 21 
to benefit the City of Portsmouth” on a plan entitled "Community Space Easement Plan, North 
End Mixed Use, Deer St., Russell St., Market St., Portsmouth, New Hampshire, County of 
Rockingham, Owned by Port Harbor Land LLC” prepared by TFMoran, Inc, dated November 23, 
2022 with revision 2 dated 01/03/2025. Said easement lies within land now or formerly of Port 
Harbor Land LLC recorded in Deed Book 6044 Page 14, being bounded southeasterly by Deer 
Street, southwesterly by Maplewood Avenue and is more particularly described as follows: 
 
BEGINNING at a point, said point being located S 41°47'52" E a distance of 30.06 feet from a 
drill hole; thence through the said land of Port Harbor Land LLC the following six courses: 
 
N 28°25'44" E a distance of 37.81 feet to a point; thence 
Along a curve to the left having a radius of 50.00 feet, an arc length of 54.97 feet, a chord bearing 
of           S 03°04'06" E and chord distance of 52.25 feet to a point; thence  



 
3 

 

S34°33'56"E a distance of 36.84 feet to a point; thence 
Along a curve to the left having a radius of 23.13 feet, an arc length of 35.03 feet, a chord bearing 
of           S 83°50'08" E and chord distance of 31.77 feet to a point; 
N 45°49'15" E a distance of 107.83 feet to a point; thence 
S 50°34'16" E a distance of 0.03 feet to a point in the northwesterly sideline of Deer Street, said 
point being located S 45°29'18" W a distance of 19.44 feet from a drill hole; thence along said 
Deer Street and Maplewood Avenue the following three:  
S 45°29'18" W a distance of 110.05 feet to a drill hole; thence 
Along a curve to the right having a radius of 21.96 feet, an arc length of 38.67 feet, a chord bearing 
of     N 84°03'49" W and chord distance of 33.86 feet to a drill hole; thence  
Along a curve to the left having a radius of 554.00 feet, an arc length of 64.08 feet, a chord bearing 
of      N 36°55'46" W and chord distance of 64.05 feet to the point of BEGINNING….containing 
613 square feet more or less. 
 
The Easement granted herein shall be subject to the following terms and conditions: 
 
1. Terms of Public Use:  The Public Use permitted by the Easements shall be governed 
and determined at the sole discretion of the City, as expressed by the City Manager or the highest 
ranking administrative officer of the City, subject to the terms and conditions of these easement.  
The City shall provide reasonable notice to the Grantor of an extraordinary event to be scheduled 
for the easement areas but failure to do so shall not be a breach of these easements. 

 
2. Rights to Private Property:  This easement does not convey any right to the public to 
access or utilize the private property of the Grantor outside the easement areas. Grantor’s use of 
the Easements shall be subject to and regulated through the City of Portsmouth’s rules and 
ordinances governing public sidewalks.  
 
3. Maintenance:  Maintenance of the easement areas shall be the sole responsibility of the 
Grantor, its successors or assigns. T he City shall have the right, but not the obligation, to access 
the easement areas for the purpose of maintenance, repair or replacement, after providing 
reasonable notice to the Grantor of the scope and cost of such work, a l l  as reasonably determined 
by the City.  Such maintenance costs incurred by the City shall be at the sole expense of the 
Grantor, its successors or assigns. 
 
4. Encroachments:  The Easements are subject to all existing encroachments of utilities 
and improvements on, over and under the Easements. 

 
5. Covenants Run with the Land: The Easements granted herein shall be perpetual in 
nature, shall run with the land and shall benefit and be binding upon the Grantor, its successors 
and assigns. The Easements shall be recorded in the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds. 

 
6. City Ordinance Application: Any use, public or private, of the Easements shall be subject 
to and comply with the City Ordinances of the City of Portsmouth.   
 
7. Notices: Any notice, demand, request, or other communication that either party desires or 
is required to give to the other under this Easement shall be in writing and either served personally 



 
4 

 

or sent by United States mail, postage prepaid, certified, return receipt requested, and shall be 
mailed to the parties at the following addresses: 
 

To Grantor: 
 
Richard C. Ade, Manager  
PORT HARBOR LAND LLC  
1000 Market Street, Building One  
Portsmouth, NH 03801 

 
 (or as listed and at the address shown on the City’s current Tax Records) 

 
To City: 

 
City Manager (or the highest ranking administrative officer) 
City of Portsmouth, New Hampshire 
1 Junkins Avenue 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 
 

8. Amendment:  Grantor and Grantee may mutually agree to amend or modify this 
Easement, provided that any such amendment or modification is approved by the City Council at 
a noticed public hearing, in writing and signed by both parties, and is consistent with the purpose 
and intent of the Zoning Ordinance. No amendment or modification of this Easement shall take 
effect unless and until it is recorded in the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds. 
 
9. Costs and Liabilities:  Grantor agrees to bear all costs and liabilities of any kind related 
to the operation, upkeep, and maintenance of the Property, and to defend, indemnify, hold 
harmless and release the City of Portsmouth, from and against any and all actions, claims, 
damages, liabilities, or expenses that may be asserted by any person or entity, including Grantor, 
relating thereto. Without limiting the foregoing, the City of Portsmouth shall not be liable to 
Grantor or any other person or entity in connection with any entry upon the Property pursuant to 
this Easement, or on account of any claim, liability, damage, or expense suffered or incurred by 
or threaten against Grantor or any other person or entity, except as such claim, liability, damage, 
or expense is the result of the City of Portsmouth’s, its agents or employee’s negligence or willful 
misconduct. 
 
10. Applicable Law:  These Easements shall be construed and interpreted according to the 
substantive law of the State of New Hampshire. 
 
11. Community Space Easement to Bind Successors:  The provisions of these Easements 
shall be binding upon and insure to the benefit of Grantor and its successors and assigns.  The 
Easements shall be appurtenant to, and for the benefit of, Grantee and shall run with title to the 
Property and shall continue in perpetuity. 
 



 
5 

 

Meaning and intending to convey an easement over a portion of the Property conveyed to the 
Grantor by Deed of NORTH END MASTER DEVELOPMENT, LP, dated October 4, 2019 and 
recorded at the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds at Book 6044, Page 0014.  
 
This is an exempt transfer pursuant to RSA 78-B:2(I). 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor and City have executed this Community Space Easement 
as set forth, below. 
 
 

Grantor: 
 

 
By:        

 
 

Grantee: 
 
City of Portsmouth, New Hampshire 
 
 
By:        

Karen S. Conard, City Manager 
 
Per vote of the City Council on  
DATE. 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

 
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE  
 
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM 
 
On this ____ day of ______________, 2025, before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared __________ of ____________, a New Hampshire limited liability 
company, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was a valid driver's 
license, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and 
acknowledged to me that he/she signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose. 

 
 
             
      Notary Public: 
      My Commission Expires: 
 
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE  
 



 
6 

 

COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM 
 

On this ______ day of _____________, 2025, before: me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared Karen S. Conard, Manager of the City of Portsmouth New Hampshire, 
proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was a valid driver's 
license, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and 
acknowledged to me that he/she signed it in his capacity as stated therein and voluntarily for 
its stated purpose.  

 
       
Notary Public:  
My Commission Expires:  



 
1 

 

After recording return to: 
City of Portsmouth 
Planning Department 
1 Junkins Ave 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC ACCESS AND USE OF COMMUNITY SPACE 
 
 

THIS EASEMENT HEREIN IS GRANTED this _____ day of ____________, 2025 by PORT 
HARBOR LAND LLC, having an address of 1000 Market Street, Building One, Portsmouth, 
New Hampshire 03801 (“Grantor”), and for consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) paid by the City, 
and other good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is acknowledged by Grantor, grants 
unto the CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, a municipal corporation, having an address of 1 Junkins 
Avenue, Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801 (“City”) with warranty covenants, an easement for 
public access to and use of certain community space as set forth herein as a plaza, pedestrian alley 
and wide pedestrian sidewalks.  
 

WITNESSETH 
 
WHEREAS, Grantor acquired a tract of land located in the City of Portsmouth, County of 
Rockingham, State of New Hampshire (the “Property”), by Quitclaim Deed, dated October 4, 
2019, from NORTH END MASTER DEVELOPMENT, LP, to PORT HARBOR LAND LLC, 
and recorded at the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds at Book 6044, Page 0014; and  
 
WHEREAS, reference is made to a plan entitled “Community Space Easement Plan, North End 
Mixed Use, Deer St., Russell St., Market St., Portsmouth, New Hampshire, County of 
Rockingham, Owned by Port Harbor Land LLC” prepared by TFMoran, Inc., dated November 
23, 2022, as revised on January 3, 2025, and recorded herewith at the Rockingham County 
Registry of Deeds (the “Easement Plan”); and  
 
NOW THEREFORE, the Grantor conveys the following easements located in the City of 
Portsmouth, County of Rockingham, State of New Hampshire (hereinafter, collectively referred 
to as the “Easements”):  

PEDESTRIAN ALLEY EASEMENT  
 

Being a 7,913 square foot Pedestrian Alley Easement located along the west side of Russell Street 
in the City of Portsmouth, County of Rockingham, State of New Hampshire. Said easement being 



 
2 

 

shown as “(17) Pedestrian Alley Easement on Map 124 Lot 12 to benefit the City of Portsmouth” 
on a plan entitled "Community Space Easement Plan, North End Mixed Use, Deer St., Russell St., 
Market St., Portsmouth, New Hampshire, County of Rockingham, Owned by Port Harbor Land 
LLC” prepared by TFMoran, Inc, dated November 23, 2022 with revision 2 dated 01/03/2025. 
Said easement lies within land now or formerly of Port Harbor Land LLC recorded in Deed Book 
6044 Page 14, being bounded westerly by land now or formerly of the Boston & Maine 
Corporation, easterly by Russell Street, southerly by other land now or formerly of Port Harbor 
Land LLC recorded in Deed Book 6044 Page 14 and is more particularly described as follows: 
 
BEGINNING at an iron rod said iron rod being located N 17°48'33" W a distance of 100.60 feet 
from an iron rod; thence along said other land of the Port Harbor Land LLC: 
 
N 88°26'10" W a distance of 126.23 feet to an iron rod; thence along said land of the Boston & 
Maine Corporation the following two courses: 
Along a curve to the left having a radius of 478.00 feet, an arc length of 93.06 feet, a chord bearing 
of      N 10°12'41" E and chord distance of 92.91 feet to an iron rod; thence 
N 04°38'03" E a distance of 138.54 feet to a point, said point being located S 04°38'03" W a 
distance of 9.34 feet from a magnetic nail; thence through said land of Port Harbor Land LLC the 
following five courses: 
S 82°57'42" E a distance of 19.33 feet to a point; thence 
S 01°59'02" W a distance of 3.19 feet to a point; thence 
S 04°37'11" W a distance of 188.55 feet to a point; thence 
S 85°41'34" E a distance of 80.53 feet to a point; thence 
N 71°44'32" E a distance of 3.40 feet to a point; thence along Russell Street: 
S 17°48'33" E a distance of 36.24 feet to the point of BEGINNING….containing 7,913 square 
feet more or less. 
 

SIDEWALK EASEMENT  
 

Being a 1,001 square foot Sidewalk Easement located along the south side of Green Street and the 
west side of Russell Street in the City of Portsmouth, County of Rockingham, State of New 
Hampshire. Said easement being shown as “(14) Sidewalk Easement on Map 124 Lot 12 to benefit 
the City of Portsmouth” on a plan entitled "Community Space Easement Plan, North End Mixed 
Use, Deer St., Russell St., Market St., Portsmouth, New Hampshire, County of Rockingham, 
Owned by Port Harbor Land LLC” prepared by TFMoran, Inc, dated November 23, 2022 with 
revision 2 dated 01/03/2025. Said easement lies within land now or formerly of Port Harbor Land 
LLC recorded in Deed Book 6044 Page 14, being bounded northerly by Green Street, easterly by 
Russell Street, westerly by land now or formerly of the Boston & Maine Corporation and is more 
particularly described as follows: 
 
BEGINNING at a magnetic nail said nail being located N 36°49'15" E a distance of 71.34 feet 
from an iron rod; thence along the southerly side of Green Street the following two courses: 
 
N 36°49'15" E a distance of 32.96 feet to a drill hole; thence 
S 76°41'17" E a distance of 45.40 feet to a drill hole; thence along the southwesterly side of Russell 
Street the following three courses: 



 
3 

 

S 04°12'30" W a distance of 20.87 feet to an iron rod; thence 
Along a curve to the left having a radius of 534.00 feet, an arc length of 205.20 feet, a chord 
bearing of                         S 06°48'01" E and chord distance of 203.94 feet to a magnetic nail; 
thence 
S 17°48'33" E a distance of 0.41 feet to a point, said point being located N 17°48'33" W a distance 
of 36.24 feet from an iron rod; thence through said land of Port Harbor Land LLC the following 
nineteen courses: 
S 71°44'32" W a distance of 3.40 feet to a point; thence 
N 11°24'27" W a distance of 90.80 feet to a point; thence 
N 05°35'14" W a distance of 60.89 feet to a point; thence 
N 02°39'11" E a distance of 2.64 feet to a point; thence 
N 02°39'11" E a distance of 39.74 feet to a point; thence 
N 04°22'01" W a distance of 10.31 feet to a point; thence 
N 08°44'01" W a distance of 2.41 feet to a point; thence 
N 15°06'34" W a distance of 10.39 feet to a point; thence 
N 22°31'08" W a distance of 2.23 feet to a point; thence 
Along a curve to the left having a radius of 60.40 feet, an arc length of 10.58 feet, a chord bearing 
of                             N 33°27'56" W and chord distance of 10.57 feet to a point; thence 
N 48°57'14" W a distance of 2.51 feet to a point; thence 
Along a curve to the left having a radius of 13.84 feet, an arc length of 16.19 feet, a chord bearing 
of                             N 87°37'46" W and chord distance of 15.28 feet to a point; thence 
S 53°49'46" W a distance of 2.52 feet to a point; thence 
Along a curve to the left having radius of 61.63 feet, an arc length of 10.54 feet, a chord bearing 
of                 S 38°30'05" W and chord distance of 10.53 feet to a point; thence 
S 27°36'57" W a distance of 2.28 feet to a point; thence 
S 20°12'27" W a distance of 10.41 feet to a point; thence 
S 13°52'03" W a distance of 2.37 feet to a point; thence 
S 07°49'51" W a distance of 6.95 feet to a point; thence 
N 82°57'42" W a distance of 19.97 feet to a point; thence along said land of Boston & Maine 
Corporation: 
N 04°38'03" E a distance of 9.34 feet to the point of BEGINNING….containing 1,001 square feet 
more or less. 
 
The Easement granted herein shall be subject to the following terms and conditions: 
 
1. Terms of Public Use:  The Public Use permitted by the Easements shall be governed 
and determined at the sole discretion of the City, as expressed by the City Manager or the highest 
ranking administrative officer of the City, subject to the terms and conditions of these easement.  
The City shall provide reasonable notice to the Grantor of an extraordinary event to be scheduled 
for the easement areas but failure to do so shall not be a breach of these easements. 

 
2. Rights to Private Property:  This easement does not convey any right to the public to 
access or utilize the private property of the Grantor outside the easement areas. Grantor’s use of 
the Easements shall be subject to and regulated through the City of Portsmouth’s rules and 
ordinances governing public sidewalks.  
 



 
4 

 

3. Maintenance:  Maintenance of the easement areas shall be the sole responsibility of the 
Grantor, its successors or assigns. T he City shall have the right, but not the obligation, to access 
the easement areas for the purpose of maintenance, repair or replacement, after providing 
reasonable notice to the Grantor of the scope and cost of such work, a l l  as reasonably determined 
by the City.  Such maintenance costs incurred by the City shall be at the sole expense of the 
Grantor, its successors or assigns. 
 
4. Encroachments:  The Easements are subject to all existing encroachments of utilities 
and improvements on, over and under the Easements. 

 
5. Covenants Run with the Land: The Easements granted herein shall be perpetual in 
nature, shall run with the land and shall benefit and be binding upon the Grantor, its successors 
and assigns. The Easements shall be recorded in the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds. 

 
6. City Ordinance Application: Any use, public or private, of the Easements shall be subject 
to and comply with the City Ordinances of the City of Portsmouth.   
 
7. Notices: Any notice, demand, request, or other communication that either party desires or 
is required to give to the other under this Easement shall be in writing and either served personally 
or sent by United States mail, postage prepaid, certified, return receipt requested, and shall be 
mailed to the parties at the following addresses: 
 

To Grantor: 
 
Richard C. Ade, Manager  
PORT HARBOR LAND LLC  
1000 Market Street, Building One  
Portsmouth, NH 03801 

 
 (or as listed and at the address shown on the City’s current Tax Records) 

 
To City: 

 
City Manager (or the highest ranking administrative officer) 
City of Portsmouth, New Hampshire 
1 Junkins Avenue 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 
 

8. Amendment:  Grantor and Grantee may mutually agree to amend or modify this 
Easement, provided that any such amendment or modification is approved by the City Council at 
a noticed public hearing, in writing and signed by both parties, and is consistent with the purpose 
and intent of the Zoning Ordinance. No amendment or modification of this Easement shall take 
effect unless and until it is recorded in the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds. 
 
9. Costs and Liabilities:  Grantor agrees to bear all costs and liabilities of any kind related 
to the operation, upkeep, and maintenance of the Property, and to defend, indemnify, hold 



 
5 

 

harmless and release the City of Portsmouth, from and against any and all actions, claims, 
damages, liabilities, or expenses that may be asserted by any person or entity, including Grantor, 
relating thereto. Without limiting the foregoing, the City of Portsmouth shall not be liable to 
Grantor or any other person or entity in connection with any entry upon the Property pursuant to 
this Easement, or on account of any claim, liability, damage, or expense suffered or incurred by 
or threaten against Grantor or any other person or entity, except as such claim, liability, damage, 
or expense is the result of the City of Portsmouth’s, its agents or employee’s negligence or willful 
misconduct. 
 
10. Applicable Law:  These Easements shall be construed and interpreted according to the 
substantive law of the State of New Hampshire. 
 
11. Community Space Easement to Bind Successors:  The provisions of these Easements 
shall be binding upon and insure to the benefit of Grantor and its successors and assigns.  The 
Easements shall be appurtenant to, and for the benefit of, Grantee and shall run with title to the 
Property and shall continue in perpetuity. 
 
Meaning and intending to convey an easement over a portion of the Property conveyed to the 
Grantor by Deed of NORTH END MASTER DEVELOPMENT, LP, dated October 4, 2019 and 
recorded at the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds at Book 6044, Page 0014.  
 
This is an exempt transfer pursuant to RSA 78-B:2(I). 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor and City have executed this Community Space Easement 
as set forth, below. 
 
 

Grantor: 
 

 
By:        

 
 

Grantee: 
 
City of Portsmouth, New Hampshire 
 
 
By:        

Karen S. Conard, City Manager 
 
Per vote of the City Council on  
DATE. 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

 



 
6 

 

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE  
 
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM 
 
On this ____ day of ______________, 2025, before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared __________ of ____________, a New Hampshire limited liability 
company, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was a valid driver's 
license, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and 
acknowledged to me that he/she signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose. 

 
 
             
      Notary Public: 
      My Commission Expires: 
 
 
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE  
 
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM 
 

On this ______ day of _____________, 2025, before: me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared Karen S. Conard, Manager of the City of Portsmouth New Hampshire, 
proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was a valid driver's 
license, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and 
acknowledged to me that he/she signed it in his capacity as stated therein and voluntarily for 
its stated purpose.  

 
       
Notary Public:  
My Commission Expires:  



 
1 

 

After recording return to: 
City of Portsmouth 
Planning Department 
1 Junkins Ave 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC ACCESS AND USE OF COMMUNITY SPACE 
 
 

THIS EASEMENT HEREIN IS GRANTED this _____ day of ____________, 2025 by PORT 
HARBOR LAND LLC, having an address of 1000 Market Street, Building One, Portsmouth, 
New Hampshire 03801 (“Grantor”), and for consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) paid by the City, 
and other good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is acknowledged by Grantor, grants 
unto the CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, a municipal corporation, having an address of 1 Junkins 
Avenue, Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801 (“City”) with warranty covenants, an easement for 
public access to and use of certain community space as set forth herein as a plaza, pedestrian alley 
and wide pedestrian sidewalks.  
 

WITNESSETH 
 
WHEREAS, Grantor acquired a tract of land located in the City of Portsmouth, County of 
Rockingham, State of New Hampshire (the “Property”), by Quitclaim Deed, dated October 4, 
2019, from NORTH END MASTER DEVELOPMENT, LP, to PORT HARBOR LAND LLC, 
and recorded at the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds at Book 6044, Page 0014; and  
 
WHEREAS, reference is made to a plan entitled “Community Space Easement Plan, North End 
Mixed Use, Deer St., Russell St., Market St., Portsmouth, New Hampshire, County of 
Rockingham, Owned by Port Harbor Land LLC” prepared by TFMoran, Inc., dated November 
23, 2022, as revised on January 3, 2025, and recorded herewith at the Rockingham County 
Registry of Deeds (the “Easement Plan”); and  
 
NOW THEREFORE, the Grantor conveys the following easements located in the City of 
Portsmouth, County of Rockingham, State of New Hampshire (hereinafter, collectively referred 
to as the “Easement”):  

PEDESTRIAN ALLEY EASEMENT  
 

Being an 8,431 square foot Pedestrian Alley Easement located along the northwest side of Deer 
Street in the City of Portsmouth, County of Rockingham, State of New Hampshire. Said easement 



 
2 

 

being shown as “(16) Pedestrian Alley Easement on Map 118 Lot 28 to benefit the City of 
Portsmouth” on a plan entitled "Community Space Easement Plan, North End Mixed Use, Deer 
St., Russell St., Market St., Portsmouth, New Hampshire, County of Rockingham, Owned by Port 
Harbor Land LLC” prepared by TFMoran, Inc, dated November 23, 2022 with revision 2 dated 
01/03/2025. Said easement lies within land now or formerly of Port Harbor Land LLC recorded 
in Deed Book 6044 Page 14, being bounded westerly by land now or formerly of the Boston & 
Maine Corporation, southeasterly by Deer Street, southerly and northerly by other land now or 
formerly of Port Harbor Land LLC recorded in Deed Book 6044 Page 14 and is more particularly 
described as follows: 
 
BEGINNING at an iron rod said iron rod being located N30°06'43"E a distance of 42.78 feet 
from an iron rod; thence along said land of the Boston & Maine Corporation the following five 
courses: 
 
N 30°06'43" E a distance of 66.44 feet to an iron rod; thence 
N 23°49'32" E a distance of 35.29 feet to an iron rod; thence 
N 49°22'32" E a distance of 14.99 feet to an iron rod; thence 
Along a curve to the left having a radius of 913.00 feet, an arc length 120.61 feet, a chord bearing 
of           N 20°06'02" E and chord distance of 120.52 feet to an iron rod; thence 
Along a curve to the left having a radius of 478.00 feet, an arc length of 4.40 feet, a chord bearing 
of          N 16°03'09" E and chord distance of 4.40 feet to an iron rod; thence along said other land 
of Port Harbor Land LLC:  
S 88°26'10" E a distance of 21.42 feet to a point; thence through said land of Port Harbor Land 
LLC the following five courses: 
S 15°29'05" W a distance of 41.85 feet to a point; thence 
S 16°32'37" W a distance of 82.53 feet to a point; thence 
S 33°33'50" W a distance of 71.27 feet to a point; thence 
S 33°32'10" W a distance of 41.31 feet to a point; thence 
S 50°26'10" E a distance of 132.20 feet to a point; thence along Deer Street: 
S 45°29'18" W a distance of 19.45 feet to a drill hole, said drill hole being located N 45°29'18" E 
a distance of 150.03 feet from a drill hole; thence along said other land of Port Harbor Land LLC: 
N 50°18'09" W a distance of 148.37 feet to the point of BEGINNING….containing 8,431 square 
feet more or less.  
 

SIDEWALK EASEMENT  
 

Being a 1,218 square foot Sidewalk Easement located along the northwest side of Deer Street and 
the southwest side of Russell Street in the City of Portsmouth, County of Rockingham, State of 
New Hampshire. Said easement being shown as “(13) Sidewalk Easement on Map 118 Lot 28 to 
benefit the City of Portsmouth” on a plan entitled "Community Space Easement Plan, North End 
Mixed Use, Deer St., Russell St., Market St., Portsmouth, New Hampshire, County of 
Rockingham, Owned by Port Harbor Land LLC” prepared by TFMoran, Inc, dated November 23, 
2022 with revision 2 dated 01/03/2025. Said easement lies within land now or formerly of Port 
Harbor Land LLC recorded in Deed Book 6044 Page 14, being bounded southeasterly by Deer 
Street, northeasterly by Russell Street, northwesterly by other land now or formerly of Port Harbor 
Land LLC recorded in Deed Book 6044 Page 14 and is more particularly described as follows: 



 
3 

 

 
BEGINNING at a point in the northwesterly sideline of Deer Street, said point being located N 
45°29'18" E a distance of 19.45 feet from a drill hole; thence through said land of Port Harbor 
Land LLC the following seven courses:  
 
N 50°26'10" W a distance of 0.33 feet to a point; thence 
N 45°33'50" E a distance of 84.20 feet to a point; thence 
N 45°04'46" E a distance of 57.50 feet to a point; thence 
N 23°33'50" E a distance of 57.58 feet to a point; thence 
N 03°22'10" E a distance of 15.42 feet to a point; thence 
N 01°33'50" E a distance of 45.63 feet to a point; thence 
N 20°26'07" W a distance of 86.63 feet to a point; thence along said other land of Port Harbor 
Land LLC: 
S 88°26'10" E a distance of 4.25 feet to an iron rod, said iron rod being located S 17°48'33" E a 
distance of 36.65 feet from a magnetic nail in the southwesterly sideline of Russell Street; thence 
Russell Street and Deer Street the following five courses: 
S 17°48'33" E a distance of 100.60 feet to an iron rod; thence  
Along a curve to the right having a radius of 92.00 feet, an arc length of 101.74 feet, a chord 
bearing of   S 13°52'16" W and chord distance of 96.63 feet to a drill hole; thence  
S 45°33'04" W a distance of 149.10 feet to a point; thence 
N 44°27'21" W a distance of 0.21 feet to a drill hole; thence 
S 45°29'18" W a distance of 1.09 feet to the point of BEGINNING….containing 1,218 square 
feet more or less. 
 
The Easement granted herein shall be subject to the following terms and conditions: 
 
1. Terms of Public Use:  The Public Use permitted by the Easements shall be governed 
and determined at the sole discretion of the City, as expressed by the City Manager or the highest 
ranking administrative officer of the City, subject to the terms and conditions of these easement.  
The City shall provide reasonable notice to the Grantor of an extraordinary event to be scheduled 
for the easement areas but failure to do so shall not be a breach of these easements. 

 
2. Rights to Private Property:  This easement does not convey any right to the public to 
access or utilize the private property of the Grantor outside the easement areas. Grantor’s use of 
the Easements shall be subject to and regulated through the City of Portsmouth’s rules and 
ordinances governing public sidewalks.  
 
3. Maintenance:  Maintenance of the easement areas shall be the sole responsibility of the 
Grantor, its successors or assigns. T he City shall have the right, but not the obligation, to access 
the easement areas for the purpose of maintenance, repair or replacement, after providing 
reasonable notice to the Grantor of the scope and cost of such work, a l l  as reasonably determined 
by the City.  Such maintenance costs incurred by the City shall be at the sole expense of the 
Grantor, its successors or assigns. 
 
4. Encroachments:  The Easements are subject to all existing encroachments of utilities 
and improvements on, over and under the Easements. 



 
4 

 

 
5. Covenants Run with the Land: The Easements granted herein shall be perpetual in 
nature, shall run with the land and shall benefit and be binding upon the Grantor, its successors 
and assigns. The Easements shall be recorded in the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds. 

 
6. City Ordinance Application: Any use, public or private, of the Easements shall be subject 
to and comply with the City Ordinances of the City of Portsmouth.   
 
7. Notices: Any notice, demand, request, or other communication that either party desires or 
is required to give to the other under this Easement shall be in writing and either served personally 
or sent by United States mail, postage prepaid, certified, return receipt requested, and shall be 
mailed to the parties at the following addresses: 
 

To Grantor: 
 
Richard C. Ade, Manager  
PORT HARBOR LAND LLC  
1000 Market Street, Building One  
Portsmouth, NH 03801 

 
 (or as listed and at the address shown on the City’s current Tax Records) 

 
To City: 

 
City Manager (or the highest ranking administrative officer) 
City of Portsmouth, New Hampshire 
1 Junkins Avenue 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 
 

8. Amendment:  Grantor and Grantee may mutually agree to amend or modify this 
Easement, provided that any such amendment or modification is approved by the City Council at 
a noticed public hearing, in writing and signed by both parties, and is consistent with the purpose 
and intent of the Zoning Ordinance. No amendment or modification of this Easement shall take 
effect unless and until it is recorded in the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds. 
 
9. Costs and Liabilities:  Grantor agrees to bear all costs and liabilities of any kind related 
to the operation, upkeep, and maintenance of the Property, and to defend, indemnify, hold 
harmless and release the City of Portsmouth, from and against any and all actions, claims, 
damages, liabilities, or expenses that may be asserted by any person or entity, including Grantor, 
relating thereto. Without limiting the foregoing, the City of Portsmouth shall not be liable to 
Grantor or any other person or entity in connection with any entry upon the Property pursuant to 
this Easement, or on account of any claim, liability, damage, or expense suffered or incurred by 
or threaten against Grantor or any other person or entity, except as such claim, liability, damage, 
or expense is the result of the City of Portsmouth’s, its agents or employee’s negligence or willful 
misconduct. 
 



 
5 

 

10. Applicable Law:  These Easements shall be construed and interpreted according to the 
substantive law of the State of New Hampshire. 
 
11. Community Space Easement to Bind Successors:  The provisions of these Easements 
shall be binding upon and insure to the benefit of Grantor and its successors and assigns.  The 
Easements shall be appurtenant to, and for the benefit of, Grantee and shall run with title to the 
Property and shall continue in perpetuity. 
 
Meaning and intending to convey an easement over a portion of the Property conveyed to the 
Grantor by Deed of NORTH END MASTER DEVELOPMENT, LP, dated October 4, 2019 and 
recorded at the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds at Book 6044, Page 0014.  
 
This is an exempt transfer pursuant to RSA 78-B:2(I). 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor and City have executed this Community Space Easement 
as set forth, below. 
 
 

Grantor: 
 

 
By:        

 
 

Grantee: 
 
City of Portsmouth, New Hampshire 
 
 
By:        

Karen S. Conard, City Manager 
 
Per vote of the City Council on  
DATE. 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

 
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE  
 
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM 
 



 
6 

 

On this ____ day of ______________, 2025, before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared __________ of ____________, a New Hampshire limited liability 
company, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was a valid driver's 
license, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and 
acknowledged to me that he/she signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose. 

 
 
             
      Notary Public: 
      My Commission Expires: 
 
 
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE  
 
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM 
 

On this ______ day of _____________, 2025, before: me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared Karen S. Conard, Manager of the City of Portsmouth New Hampshire, 
proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was a valid driver's 
license, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and 
acknowledged to me that he/she signed it in his capacity as stated therein and voluntarily for 
its stated purpose.  

 
       
Notary Public:  
My Commission Expires:  



 
 
 
 

 
1 

 

After recording return to: 
City of Portsmouth 
Planning Department 
1 Junkins Ave 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIRE ACCESS EASEMENT  
 

THE EASEMENT HEREIN IS GRANTED this _____ day of ____________, 2025 by PORT 
HARBOR LAND LLC, having an address of 1000 Market Street, Building One, Portsmouth, 
New Hampshire 03801 (“Grantor”), for the consideration of One Dollar ($1.00), and other good 
and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged to the CITY OF 
PORTSMOUTH, its employees, agents, or assigns, a municipal corporation, having an address 
of 1 Junkins Avenue, Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801 (the “Grantee”);  
 
WITH QUITCLAIM COVENANTS, a 12,754 square foot Fire and Emergency Access Easement 
located on the north side of Maplewood Avenue, the east side of Vaughan Street and the south 
side of Green Street in the City of Portsmouth, County of Rockingham, State of New Hampshire. 
Said easement being shown as “(6) Fire Access Easement on Map 124, Lot 12, Map 118 Lot 28 
& Map 125 Lot 21 to benefit the City of Portsmouth” on a plan entitled "Access Easement Plan, 
North End Mixed Use, Deer St., Russell St., Market St., Portsmouth, New Hampshire, County of 
Rockingham, Owned by Port Harbor Land LLC, PH Lots LLC & Port Owner Harbor LLC” 
prepared by TFMoran, Inc, dated November 23, 2022 with revision 2 dated 04/11/2025. Said 
easement lies within land now or formerly of Port Harbor Land LLC recorded in Deed Book 6044 
Page 14 (Map 125 Lot 21, Map 118 Lot 28 & Map 124 Lot 12), being bounded northerly by Green 
Street, southerly by Maplewood Avenue, southwesterly and northwesterly by land now or 
formerly of Boston & Maine Corporation (B&M) as shown on Rockingham County Registry of 
Deeds Plans #D-2408, D-32675 & C-3221, westerly by Vaughan Street and is more particularly 
described as follows: 
 
BEGINNING at a point, said point being located S 43°02'19" E a distance of 6.08 feet from a 
drill hole; thence through said land of Port Harbor Land LLC (Map 125 Lot 21) the following 
three courses: 
N 43°12'23" E a distance of 9.34 feet to a point,  
N 33°11'41" E a distance of 8.39 feet to a point; thence 
N 27°54'25" E a distance of 54.85 feet to a point; thence along said land of B&M the following 
two courses: 



 
 
 
 

 
2 

 

Along a curve to the left having a radius of 577.73 feet, an arc length of 15.82 feet, a chord bearing 
of      N 30°53'47" E and chord distance of 15.82 feet to an iron rod; thence 
N 30°06'43" E a distance of 42.78 feet to an iron rod; thence through said land of Port Harbor 
Land LLC (Map 118 Lot 28) the following four courses: 
N 33°12'49" E a distance of 112.03 feet to a point; thence 
N 28°49'52" E a distance of 21.71 feet to a point; thence 
N 19°58'14" E a distance of 21.71 feet to a point; thence 
N 14°52'58" E a distance of 82.32 feet to a point; thence along said land of B&M the following 
three courses: 
Along a curve to the left having a radius of 478.00 feet, an arc length of 4.40 feet, a chord bearing 
of          N 16°03'09" E and chord distance of 4.40 feet to an iron rod; thence 
Along a curve to the left having a radius of 478.00 feet, an arc length of 93.06 feet, a chord bearing 
of      N 10°12'41" E and chord distance of 92.91 feet to an iron rod; thence 
N 04°38'03" E a distance of 147.88 feet to a magnetic nail; thence along the southerly sideline of 
Green Street: 
N 36°49'15" E a distance of 32.96 feet to a drill hole, said point being located N 76°41'17" W a 
distance of 45.40 feet from a drill hole; thence through said land of Port Harbor Land LLC (Map 
124 Lot 12) the following three courses: 
S 01°59'02" W a distance of 41.27 feet to a point; thence 
S 04°37'11" W a distance of 188.55 feet to a point; thence 
S 15°29'05" W a distance of 38.01 feet to a point, said point being located N 88°26'10" W a 
distance of 104.81 feet from an iron rod; thence through said land of Port Harbor Land LLC (Map 
118 Lot 28) the following four courses: 
S 15°29'05" W a distance of 41.85 feet to a point; thence 
S 16°32'37" W a distance of 82.53 feet to a point; thence 
S 33°33'50" W a distance of 71.27 feet to a point; thence 
S 33°32'10" W a distance of 60.47 feet to a point, said point being located N 50°18'09" W a 
distance of 128.18 feet from a drill hole; thence through said land of Port Harbor Land LLC (Map 
125 Lot 21) the following two courses: 
S 33°32'10" W a distance of 20.04 feet to a point; thence 
S 28°25'44" W a distance of 115.13 feet to a point, said point being located N 36°55'46" W a 
distance of 64.05 feet from a drill hole; thence along the northerly sideline of Maplewood Avenue: 
Along a curve to the left having a radius of 554.00 feet, an arc length of 23.99 feet, a chord bearing 
of        N 41°29'01" W and chord distance of 23.99 feet to the point of BEGINNING….containing 
12,754 square feet more or less. 
 
The Easement granted herein shall be subject to the following terms and conditions: 
 
1.  Terms of Grantee’s Use:  This Easement conveys to Grantee a non-exclusive easement 
and right of way on, over, across, and through that portion of the Grantor’s Property described 
above, at any and all times for the purpose of allowing ingress and egress to and from the Property 
for fire apparatus and emergency vehicles, for fire suppression and emergency services.   
 
2.  Maintenance:  Maintenance of the easement area shall be the sole responsibility of the 
Grantor, its successors or assigns. The Grantee shall have the right, but not the obligation, to access 



 
 
 
 

 
3 

 

the easement area for the purpose of reasonable and necessary maintenance, repair, or 
replacement, after providing prior written notice to the Grantor of the scope and cost of such work, 
all as reasonably determined by the Grantee.  Such maintenance costs incurred by the Grantee 
shall be at the sole expense of the Grantor, its successors or assigns.  
 
3.  Encroachments:  The Easement is subject to all existing encroachments of utilities and 
improvements on, over and under the Easement. 

 
4.  Covenants Run with the Land: The Easement granted herein shall be perpetual in nature, 
shall run with the land and shall benefit and be binding upon the Grantor, its successors and 
assigns. This Easement shall be recorded in the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds. 

 
5.  City Ordinance Application: Any use of the Easement shall be subject to and comply 
with the applicable City Ordinances of the City of Portsmouth.   
 
6.  Notices: Any notice, demand, request, or other communication that either party desires or 
is required to give to the other under this Easement shall be in writing and either served personally 
or sent by United States mail, postage prepaid, certified, return receipt requested, and shall be 
mailed to the parties at the following addresses: 
 

To Grantor: 
 
Richard C. Ade, Manager  
PORT HARBOR LAND LLC  
1000 Market Street, Building One  
Portsmouth, NH 03801 

 
 (or as listed and at the address shown on the City’s current Tax Records) 

 
 
To City: 

 
City Manager (or the highest ranking administrative officer) 
City of Portsmouth, New Hampshire 
1 Junkins Avenue 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 
 

 
 
7.  Costs and Liabilities:  Grantor agrees to bear all costs and liabilities of any kind related 
to the operation, upkeep, and maintenance of the Property, and to defend, indemnify, hold 
harmless and release the City of Portsmouth, from and against any and all actions, claims, 
damages, liabilities, or expenses that may be asserted by any person or entity, including Grantor, 
relating thereto. Without limiting the foregoing, the City of Portsmouth shall not be liable to 
Grantor or any other person or entity in connection with any entry upon the Property pursuant to 



 
 
 
 

 
4 

 

this Easement, or on account of any claim, liability, damage, or expense suffered or incurred by 
or threaten against Grantor or any other person or entity, except as such claim, liability, damage, 
or expense is the result of the City of Portsmouth’s, its agents or employee’s negligence or willful 
misconduct. 
 
8.  Applicable Law:  This Easement shall be construed and interpreted according to the 
substantive law of the State of New Hampshire. 
 
9.  Fire and Emergency Easement to Bind Successors:  The provisions of this Easement 
shall be binding upon and insure to the benefit of Grantor and its successors and assigns.  The 
Easement shall be appurtenant to, and for the benefit of, Grantee and shall run with title to the 
Property and shall continue in perpetuity. 
 
Meaning and intending to convey an easement over a portion of the Property conveyed to the 
Grantor by Deed of NORTH END MASTER DEVELOPMENT, LP, dated October 4, 2019 and 
recorded at the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds at Book 6044, Page 0014.  
 
This is an exempt transfer pursuant to RSA 78-B:2(I). 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor and City have executed this Fire Access Easement as set 
forth, below. 
 

Grantor: 
 

 
By:        

 
 

Grantee: 
 
City of Portsmouth, New Hampshire 
 
 
By:        

Karen S. Conard, City Manager 
 
Per vote of the City Council on  
DATE. 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

 
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE  
 
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM 
 



 
 
 
 

 
5 

 

On this ____ day of ______________, 2025, before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared __________ of ____________, a New Hampshire limited liability 
company, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was a valid driver's 
license, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and 
acknowledged to me that he/she signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose. 

 
             
      Notary Public: 
      My Commission Expires: 
 
 
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE  
 
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM 
 

On this ______ day of _____________, 2025, before: me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared Karen S. Conard, Manager of the City of Portsmouth New Hampshire, 
proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was a valid driver's 
license, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and 
acknowledged to me that he/she signed it in his capacity as stated therein and voluntarily for 
its stated purpose.  

 
       
Notary Public: 
My Commission Expires:  







3

8

E
O

S

C

2 D
R

AE
T

T O
L R

P
T
1

D
6 E

1

O

T

.

I NI C

P

YO

F

S
T

M
O
R

N 4

.

9

. .H

U

,

HT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
NH STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 1983

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  AUGUST 2023 AUGUST 2023 SCALE:  AS SHOWN AS SHOWN PROJ. NO.:  7251 7251 APVD BY:  MRBMRB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORTHWICK - COAKLEY CONNECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-101

AutoCAD SHX Text
KP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF  PUBLIC WORKS  CITY OF PORTSMOUTH, NH 680 PEVERLY HILL ROAD 603-427-1530

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPT - ISSUED FOR REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/11/23 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPT - ISSUED FOR REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/4/24 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPT - TAPERED ENDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/15/24 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMP. CONSTRUCTION EASEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/7/24 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
METERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LAND PURCHASE AND EASEMENT AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORTHWICK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAKLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NEW R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NEW R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIDEWALK EASEMENT (1268±SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE GRANITE GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FAIRFIELD INN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LAND PURCHASE (6886±SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LAND PURCHASE (4597±SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 234 LOT 7-6 NAVEESHA HOSPITALITY LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 234 LOT 6 GPP PROPERTIES 1995 1, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LIMITS OF TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT AREA (9200±SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LIMITS OF TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT AREA (16,700±SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LAND PURCHASE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PERMANENT SIDEWALK EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT



Projecting Sign – 16 Congress Unit 103  
 

M E M O R A N D U M  

TO: Karen Conard, City Manager 

FROM: Peter Britz, Planning & Sustainability Director  
DATE: May 15, 2025 
RE: City Council Referral – Projecting Signs 

Address: 16 Congress Street Unit 103  
Business Name: Just Mystic, LLC 
Business Owners: Robert Nelson 

  
Permission is being sought to install a projecting sign that extends over the public right 
of way, as follows: 

Sign dimensions:  31.7” diameter  
Sign area: 5.47 sq. ft.    
  

The proposed sign complies with zoning requirements. If a license is granted by the City 
Council, no other municipal approvals are needed. Therefore, I recommend approval of 
a revocable municipal license, subject to the following conditions: 

1. The license shall be approved by the Legal Department as to content and form; 
2. Any removal or relocation of the sign(s), for any reason, shall be done at no cost 

to the City; and 
3. Any disturbance of a sidewalk, street or other public infrastructure resulting from 

the installation, relocation or removal of the sign(s), for any reason, shall be 
restored at no cost to the City and shall be subject to review and acceptance by 
the Department of Public Works. 

 



0

1 3
3

3 3
3

3 3

8
6

6

9
7

5
1

32

4
6

8

9

4

2
3

9
5
1

10

65

20
20

1820
24

26

16

44

40

72

62

19

37
21
29

27

39
4155

78

80

82

90

26 24 22
20 18

16
14

12

2830
32

16

10 12

10

20

23 22 16

10

40

13
11

26

22

15

142

155

276
278325

PORTER ST
FLEET ST

CHURCH ST

HIGH ST
CONGRESS ST

HAVEN CT

STATE ST

PLEASANT ST

MARKET SQ

Request for license
16 Congress Street Unit 103² 0 70 14035

Feet
Map produced by Planning & Sustainability Department 5-15-25





 

Seacoast African American Cultural Center 
10 Middle Street 

Portsmouth, NH 03802-4444 

603-430-6027 

email: saacc44@aol.com 

web site: www.saaccnh.org 

  
 

 

 

Officers 
Sandra Clark Kaddy 
President 

 

William Manfull 

Vice President 

 

Robin Lurie-Meyerkopf 
Acting Secretary 

 
 

Board Members 
 

Kel Edwards 
Jacqueline Gadsden 

Casey Golomski 

Renee’ Goins 
Joanna Kelley 

Cheryle Lawrence 

Jill Minot-Seabrook 

Jack Panopoulos 

 

  
 

Vernis M. Jackson 

Founder 
 

Scott Powers 

Bookkeeper  
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 

May 30, 2025                                                                           

 

 

 

Karen Conrad, City Manager 

City of Portsmouth NH 

1 Junkins Ave 

Portsmouth, NH  03801 

 

Dear Karen, 

 

This letter constitutes a request by the Seacoast African American Cultural Center board 

of directors for permission to stage the 4th Juneteenth Freedom Walk to be held on 

Thursday, June 19, 2025, at 10:00 am.   

 

If approved our plans are to begin walk at the John Paul Jones Memorial Park in Kittery 

Me., cross the Memorial Bridge and end the route at the African Burying Ground 

Memorial Park.   

 

We plan to assemble at the foot of the Maine side of the Memorial Bridge by 9:30am. 

Past years walk was incident free and well supported by the city of Portsmouth plus the 

officer detail support we received.  The officers could not have been more helpful.  This 

walk is supported by the Seacoast NAACP, Black Lives Matter Seacoast and Green 

Acre Baha’is of Eliot Me and North Star Ame Zion Church. 

 

Leading the walk this year will be the Leftist Marchin Band. Proceeding our program, a 

scheduled program presented by the Black Heritage Trail will take place at the Burying 

Ground.  This year as part of the celebration a 3:00 reception will be held at Strawbery 

Banke celebrating, SAACC’s 25th at the Rowland Gallery. 

 

If you need further information please contact Sandi Kaddy, President Seacoast African 

American Cultural Center (SAACC) 603-326-8885.    

                         

                                                        
Sincerely,                                                                    

 

 

Sandi Clark Kaddy 

President 

Seacoast African American Cultural Center 

 

 

 

mailto:saacc44@aol.com
http://www.saacc-nh.org/


 
May 7, 2025 
 
Mayor Deaglan McEachern and the City Council 
Portsmouth City Hall 
1 Junkins Ave. 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 
 
Honorable Mayor McEachern and members of the City Council: 
 
The International Association of Firefighters (IAFF) is the largest contributor to the Muscular Dystrophy Association 
(MDA) nationwide.  The Portsmouth Professional Firefighters Local 1313 membership are proud members of the 
IAFF and have annually supported the MDA with their fundraising efforts for many years.  Last year, the members 
of Local 1313 raised over $11,000 through our Fill-the-Boot campaign.  
 
The Fill-the-Boot Drive is a voluntary “toll booth”, which has been traditionally located at Market Square. During 
the event, firefighters collect donations for the MDA from passing motorists and pedestrians. Our Fill-the-Boot 
campaign has been so successful in the past because of the support of the City Council.   
 
Once again, we are asking the City Council to support our efforts in assisting the MDA.  We respectfully request 
permission to hold a boot drive this year on Saturday, August 9, 2025. We would collect donations between the 
hours of 8 am to 4 pm.  We would like to continue to utilize the Market Square location as it has been very 
successful for us in the past.   
 
The Portsmouth Professional Firefighters began their fundraising efforts for MDA over 20 years ago. Each year, the 
money collected has benefited afflicted children from Portsmouth, the surrounding seacoast, and across the State 
of New Hampshire. This year, our goal is to raise $10,000 for this worthy cause, and with the City Council’s 
support, we believe we can achieve this. 
 
The Portsmouth Professional Firefighters look forward to working with you on this and would like to thank you for 
your continued support in our efforts to help the MDA.  If there are any questions or concerns, please feel free to 
contact Firefighter Ezekiel Tappin at 603-315-9187. 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 

Timothy Cole, Secretary 
Portsmouth Professional Firefighters Local 1313 



















































































Mayor Deaglan McEachern 
Portsmouth City Council 
1 Junkins Avenue 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 

Dear Mayor McEachern and Members of the Portsmouth City Council, 

I hope this message finds you well. I am writing on behalf of Irreverent Warriors Portsmouth 
to formally request permission to host a Silkies Hike through Portsmouth, New Hampshire 
on Saturday, August 23, 2025. This will be our inaugural hike in the Seacoast area, and we 
expect approximately 80-110 veterans, service members, and volunteers to participate. 

Irreverent Warriors is a national 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization, founded in 2015 by a group 
of Marine veterans who saw the urgent need to combat the epidemic of veteran suicide 
through connection, support, and humor. Our mission is simple but powerful: “We bring 
veterans together using humor and camaraderie to improve mental health and prevent 
suicide.” 

Through our signature event—the Silkies Hike—we create safe, judgment-free environments 
where veterans can open up, share experiences, and build meaningful relationships with 
others who understand the unique challenges of military and post-military life. Participants 
wear their military “silkies” (PT shorts), not for attention or spectacle, but to spark 
conversation, break down walls, and remind each other of the bonds formed through 
service. 

In 2024, Irreverent Warriors hosted 60 Silkies Hikes across the country and overseas, 
involving over 11,000 veterans and service members. We are proud to have active chapters 
not only across the United States, but also in Guam, Puerto Rico, England, and France. Every 
hike is organized by veterans, for veterans; with a focus on connection, support, and 
ultimately, saving lives. 

Many veterans struggle with isolation, depression, and suicidal ideation long after their time 
in uniform. For some, these hikes are the first time since leaving the military that they feel 
truly seen, heard, and understood. We hear time and again that these events have literally 
saved lives. 

Details for the August 23, 2025 IW Portsmouth Silkies Hike: 

 Time: Registration begins at 7:30 AM; event concludes around 5:00 PM 

 Participants: ~80-100 veterans, service members, and volunteers 



 Route: Remaining entirely on sidewalks and designated pedestrian paths; will include 
segments through New Castle and Rye 

 Safety: Dedicated safety team, road guards for any street crossings, support vehicles, 
and a rented port-a-john on site 

 Insurance: Full liability coverage provided through Irreverent Warriors national oƯice 
for all registered participants 

 Community Commitment: We will obey all traƯic laws, will not be requiring road 
closures, and will thoroughly clean up after ourselves along the entire route 

We are committed to conducting this event with the highest level of respect and 
professionalism, ensuring safety for both our participants and the local community. We have 
received approval from Portsmouth Middle School for parking, Fort Stark for utilizing their 
field, and spoke with the Portsmouth Parks Department about our brief water stop at Clough 
Field. We value Portsmouth’s rich military history and believe it is a perfect setting to bring 
this life-changing experience to New Hampshire’s veteran population. 

Thank you for your time, your consideration, and for your continued support of those who 
have served. We would be honored to have the City of Portsmouth’s support as we host this 
meaningful event. 

Sincerely, 
Christopher Schroeder 
Local Coordinator – Irreverent Warriors Portsmouth 
portsmouth@irreverentwarriors.com 
(603) 630-7837 
www.irreverentwarriors.com 

 























City Council Emails – May 16, 2025 – June 5, 2025 

Submitted on Fri, 05/16/2025 - 14:28 

Submitted by: Anonymous 

Submitted values are: 

First Name 
Richard 

Last Name 
DiPentima 

Email 
rdipentima@gmail.com 

Address 
16 Dunlin Way 
Portsmouth, New Hampshire. 03801 

Message 
I request that the Council consider the below Proclamation and have it adopted according to State 
Law and City ordinances 

. Since the present State and Federal governments are attempting to deport immigrants in total 
disregard of their constitutional rights and our laws and: 

Whereas this country needs the hard-working immigrants who Make America Great and 

Whereas our nation does not have a real sensible immigration policy and 

Whereas the New Hampshire Constitution Article 10 gives us the right of revolution and Article 15 
defines the rights of an accused and Article 17 prescribes the right for the trial of an accused to be 
in the location where the crime was committed and Article 19 regulates search and seizures and, 

Whereas Due Process and Habeas Corpus which are fundamental rights of Democracy have been 
suspended, it is once again necessary for all of us to defend our Constitutional Liberties and The 
Rule of Law and, 

Whereas an Administrative Warrant from a government official or agency does not have nearly the 
same power as a Judicial Warrant, and, 

Whereas every time the Federal government has been challenged in court over these deportations, 
the government has lost 

Whereas the federal and State government is trying to use local law enforcement officers to assist 
in these illegal and unconstitutional arrests and removals, and, 

mailto:rdipentima@gmail.com


Then let it be moved that the City of Portsmouth, New Hampshire and its employees and law 
enforcement officers shall NOT COOPERATE with any other government organization that attempts 
to stop, question, apprehend, or locate any person under threat of deportation. 

Please indicate if you would like your comment to be part of the public record for the 
upcoming City Council meeting. 
Yes 

Submitted on Fri, 05/16/2025 - 16:51 

Submitted by: Anonymous 

Submitted values are: 

First Name 
David 

Last Name 
Tibbetts 

Email 
davidtibbetts@aol.com 

Address 
197 Miller Avenue 
Portsmouth, New Hampshire. 03801 

Message 
While visiting our elderly neighbor, I witnessed twice in one hour, kids banging on the front door and 
running off on elect scooters. The neighbor said this has been going on for over two months and 
despite contacting the police, the problem has not been resolved. I have talked with several people 
in the neighborhood and it appears this has been happening to other residents in the city as well. 
The boys I saw appear to be middle school age. I don't know what can be done to resolve this 
problem. It has been happening as many a three times in one day and between 1:30 PM and as late 
as 9:00 PM according to our neighbor.  

Please indicate if you would like your comment to be part of the public record for the 
upcoming City Council meeting. 
Yes 

Submitted on Sun, 05/18/2025 - 10:24 

Submitted by: Anonymous 

mailto:davidtibbetts@aol.com


Submitted values are: 

First Name 
Bill 
 
Last Name 
Sylla 
 
Email 
BillSylla@gmail.com 
 
Address 
323 Union St. 
Portsmouth, New Hampshire. 03801 
 
Message 
Hello, 
 
I really do believe in and enjoy the walk-ability of Portsmouth. Now that the sewer work on Middle 
St. appears to be complete, I am writing to request some crosswalk painting at any or all of these 
intersections: Cabot, Highland, and Union. 
 
Most intersections in Portsmouth have multiple crosswalks. Middle St. does have some well 
marked and lighted crosswalks, but most intersections do not have crosswalks. Middle is busy with 
traffic that moves pretty fast. It separates the neighborhoods. 
 
Taking all of this into account, to me; it is odd that Middle is less populated with crosswalks than 
the rest of town. Paint is not too expensive and it would be a great improvement. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Bill Sylla 
 
Please indicate if you would like your comment to be part of the public record for the 
upcoming City Council meeting. 
Yes 

 

 

Submitted on Sat, 05/24/2025 - 15:18 

Submitted by: Anonymous 

Submitted values are: 

First Name 
Richard 
 

mailto:BillSylla@gmail.com


Last Name 
DiPentima 

Email 
rdipentima@gmail.com 

Address 
16 Dunlin Way, 
Portsmouth, New Hampshire, New Hampshire. 03801 

Message 
Dear Council Members: 
HB 511 that Gov. Ayotte signed into law requires law enforcement agencies to comply with 
immigration detainers of inmates if safe to do so. This law may be in violation of the State 
Constitution which forbids the State from passing unfunded mandates on to municipalities. Unless 
the State provides funding for local law enforcement to comply with and assist immigration officials 
this may be a Constitutional question. I request that the City Attorney look into this matter and 
advise the council of its Constitutionality. 

thank you. 

Please indicate if you would like your comment to be part of the public record for the 
upcoming City Council meeting. 
Yes 

Submitted on Mon, 05/26/2025 - 08:26 

Submitted by: Anonymous 

Submitted values are: 

First Name 
Erik 

Last Name 
Anderson 

Email 
andy42152@aol.com 

Address 
38 Georges Terrace 
Portsmouth, New Hampshire. 03801 

Message 
Dear City Councilors, 

mailto:rdipentima@gmail.com
mailto:andy42152@aol.com


Unfortunately I was not able to attend your recent city council meeting where you voted to forgo / 
dismiss the building permit fees for two projects under Portsmouth Housing Authority (PHA) 
development. It was my understanding that you had some fiscal knowledge of one of the projects 
but not of another. In total the you voted to forgo / dismiss over $500,000 of fees and potential 
revenue to the city and its taxpayers. However warranted you did not request, discuss or reveal total 
fiscal impact of your vote. If you and the public had that knowledge it might have led to a different 
result or even compromise. Surely there could have been discussion to forego some portion of the 
fees in a "in lieu of fees" position. In essence there was a cost to the city and its taxpayers in light of 
the current increasing budget discussions. It might be reasonable to predict that POAH might make 
the same request with the Service Federal Project. It should be worthy to note that this project is 
dedicated to their employees and also contains a market rate housing component. Again, it is 
gracious that you forgive those fees but at least discuss the potential full fiscal impacts before 
making decisions that effect the taxpayers of Portsmouth when there could be a compromise 
position. I feel that is responsible and within the duties of your position. 
With Thanks 
Erik Anderson 
38 Georges Terrace 
Portsmouth, NH 
 
Please indicate if you would like your comment to be part of the public record for the 
upcoming City Council meeting. 
Yes 

 

 

Submitted on Wed, 05/28/2025 - 16:49 

Submitted by: Anonymous 

Submitted values are: 

First Name 
Byron 
 
Last Name 
Matto 
 
Email 
bmatto@sau52.org 
 
Message 
Mayor McEachern, Councilors, 
 
Thank you for continuing to press for clarity on the school numbers—I share the goal of making 
every dollar transparent. 
 
Where we stand 
Scenario FY-25 Adopted Δ $ Δ % Notes 

mailto:bmatto@sau52.org


City-Manager $65,915,610 +$1,851,454 2.89 % $1.4 M of this is state-mandated OOD. Leaves 
≈$450 k (<1 %) for every other line. 
Board Request $66,604,798 +$2,540,642 3.97 % CPI (2.9 %) + OOD jump, – $400 k contract savings. 
Compromise $66,306,401 +$2,242,245 3.50 % Reallocates buy-out vacancies to in-district 
supports; still cuts net head-count. 

(FY-25 base = $64,064,156) 

Two facts that keep getting blurred 
Contract funding is not new—and it is $400 k lower than the $1.3 M placeholder. 
The City has always booked first-year school contracts on its side of the ledger. If that tradition 
suddenly counts against the schools, equity demands that the $400 k savings come back to the 
classrooms. 

Out-of-District (OOD) placements jumped ~$1.4 M—76 % of the 2.89 % increase. 

Every uncarved-out OOD dollar is taken from core services. That is austerity masquerading as 
responsibility. 

A workable middle path: 3.5 % 
What 3.5 % buys 
Keeps us under the CPI + OOD benchmark (≈ 4.1 %). Note that the schools total ask was 3.89 which 
is still within CPI+OOD. 
Repurposes the vacant positions freed by retirement buy-outs into early-intervention, behavioral, 
and specialized programs designed to curb future OOD growth. 

Still reduces net head-count year-over-year. 

What 3.5 % avoids 
Deep classroom cuts that will work against OOD costs in FY-27 and beyond. One residential OOD 
placement can top $200 k; preventing even two pays for an entire in-district team. 

Parity with precedent 
If contracts remain on the City side (as always), 3.5 % stands on its own. 
If contracts are moved into the school calc, then the $400 k delta should reduce the school 
increase, not vanish. 

The ask - 

Adopt a CPI-plus-OOD framework going forward so uncontrollable mandates do not cannibalize 
controllable spending. 

Fund FY-26 at 3.5 %. It is already an austerity budget—staffing drops and every discretionary dollar 
is targeted to programs that shrink the very OOD line driving this debate. 

Respectfully, 
Byron Matto 
Portsmouth School Board 



 
Please indicate if you would like your comment to be part of the public record for the 
upcoming City Council meeting. 
Yes 

 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Submitted on Sun, 06/01/2025 - 10:32 

Submitted by: Anonymous 

Submitted values are: 

First Name 
Erik 
 
Last Name 
Anderson 
 
Email 
andy42152@aol.com 
 
Address 
38 Georges Terrace 
Portsmouth, New Hampshire. 03801 
 
Message 
Dear Councilors, 
In attending the last city budget work session it was interesting to observe the discussion, council 
questions and public comment. In opinion, as with many others, the city budget is one of the most 
important responsibilities of the council and consistently a process that becomes more difficult to 
understand and participate. This year is no different and again my observations of the last meeting 
would lead me to believe that this years 5 million dollar increase will be approved with little 
resistance or questioning by the council. While only the Mayor and 5 other councilors asked any 
questions to department heads most were focused on FTE matters. In summary it appeared that 
councilors did a less than par inquiry in the full scope of cost and revenue matters within the 
volumetric budget document that could be considered and contribute to reducing the increases. 
While I opted to not have publicly commented It was worthy of the two former councilors, Kennedy 
and Huda to speak and question to legitimate issues of the budget. The 22 million dollar increase 
over the course of the current tenure of this council is very concerning. Former Councilor Huda 
presented intricate detail into the budget that I think councilors would have interest and I dare say 
she had conducted her investigation and knows the budget better than some councilors. In both 
comments I observed the current council to not take one note on what was being stated to them 
which spoke volumes to the attitude of public participation as a formality with no concern or 
possible result. 
If I get the adage correct , "If you don't watch your pennies the dollars add up" and in this case the 
thousands have resulted in millions. My apologies if this message is presented in criticism but I feel 

mailto:andy42152@aol.com


the budget is a defining aspect of importance and legacy to any council. I hope!!, but am not 
confident, that this council will take any action or measures to decrease the increases of this 
coming years budget. I welcome any reply at your convenience. 
 
Please indicate if you would like your comment to be part of the public record for the 
upcoming City Council meeting. 
Yes 

 











Jody Record 
162 Rockland Street 
Portsmouth NH 

To: Portsmouth City Clerk 

May 19, 2015 

This is to serve as notice that I have resigned from the city’s Zoning Board of 
Adjustment. 

Sincerely, 

Jody Record 



June 4, 2025 

Dear Chairman Bagley, 

This is to notify you that I will be stepping down as a member of the Parking Traffic and 
Safety Committee.  As you are aware, I have not been available to attend the last three 
meetings. It has become clear that family commitments and travel plans continue to 
make it difficult to be available for the meetings. 

Regards, 

David Allen 



City of Portsmouth 
Economic Development Commission 
Resident Parking Program Workgroup 

Summary Report 

The Resident Parking Program Workgroup, in partnership with the Chamber Collaborative of 
Greater Portsmouth, conducted a survey of downtown businesses to gather feedback on the City 
Council’s proposal to convert the twenty-five existing 15-minute parking spaces in the Downtown 
Business District to 30-minute Portsmouth resident-only parking. The survey was distributed to all 
downtown businesses within the Chamber’s membership and to non-member businesses who are 
located near current 15-minute parking spaces. 

Survey Findings 

As expected, feedback from the business community reflected a range of perspectives. Notably, 
60% of respondents indicated that the current 15-minute spaces are either essential or helpful to 
the success of their business. Businesses such as food takeout services, coffee shops, retail 
stores offering quick pickups, and establishments with short appointment times reported a strong 
reliance on high-turnover parking options. 

Several respondents emphasized that 15-minute spaces are used not only by residents but also by 
non-residents who work in the downtown, and workers commuting from Pease, the Navy Yard, and 
nearby towns like Kittery who run errands in downtown, such a picking up a take-out lunch. 
Concerns were raised that limiting these spaces to residents and expanding parking limits to thirty 
minutes could reduce accessibility for brief visits, disproportionately affecting small and quick-
service businesses. 

When asked about the proposed change to 30-minute resident-only parking, responses were 
mixed1: 

• 36% said the change would be very or somewhat helpful
• 36% expected no impact
• 28% believed the change would be somewhat (16%) or very (12%) harmful

There was broad support for efforts to encourage resident visits downtown. Suggestions included: 

• 15 minutes of free parking (similar to Dover),
• 30 minutes of free parking citywide,
• 1–2 hours of free garage parking,
• Off-season parking discounts.

The most popular suggestion was offering “the first 15 minutes free for residents anywhere.” 

1 NOTE:  These results do not differentiate responses between business owners operating quick service businesses 
and those operating businesses involving longer customer interaction, such as a sit-in restaurant. 



Workgroup Recommendations 

Based on this feedback, the workgroup recommends the following actions to support a resident 
parking program that benefits both residents and downtown businesses: 

1. Retain the number of existing 15-minute parking spaces for both residents and non-
residents but redistribute them across downtown in a way that reflects the current needs
of businesses that rely on quick customer visits.

2. Provide the initial 15 minutes of parking free for residents in all downtown spaces
through the ParkMobile app. (Current resident discounted rates apply after the initial 15
minutes.)

3. Provide the initial one hour of  parking free for residents in all downtown spaces during
the holiday season and slow off-season, from the Monday following the Holiday Parade in
December through March 31st, through the ParkMobile app. (Current resident discounted
rates would begin after the first hour.)

Respectfully submitted, 
Anna Howard, Ben VanCamp, Anne Weidman 



5/26/2025 Section 261-C:3-a Gold Star Family Decals; Eligibility.

https://gc.nh.gov/rsa/html/XXI/261-C/261-C-3-a.htm 1/1

TITLE XXI
MOTOR VEHICLES

CHAPTER 261-C
 MULTI-USE VETERANS DECAL PLATES

Section 261-C:3-a

261-C:3-a Gold Star Family Decals; Eligibility. –
I. In this section, "family member" means spouse, grandfather, grandmother, father, stepfather, adoptive mother,
adoptive father, son, daughter, stepson, stepdaughter, adoptive son, adoptive daughter, brother, sister, half-
brother, half-sister, stepbrother, or stepsister.

 II. A family member of a person killed while on duty in the United States armed forces shall qualify for a gold
star family decal in accordance with RSA 261-B:3-c and RSA 261-C:2, III. These gold star family decals shall
be issued upon payment of the regular registration fees and a $15 decal plate fee.

 III. For purposes of this section, a motor vehicle is owned by a family member of a person killed while on duty
in the United States armed forces if the family member of a person killed while on duty in the United States
armed forces is the motor vehicle's owner under RSA 259:72, I, or if the legal ownership of the motor vehicle is
held by a trust established by the family member of a person killed while on duty in the United States armed
forces and the family member of a person killed while on duty in the United States armed forces has use of the
motor vehicle or the motor vehicle is used for the transportation of the family member of a person killed while
on duty in the United States armed forces. The division of veterans services shall establish the documentation
required for a motor vehicle held in trust to be eligible for decals under this section. The office shall not issue
more than one set of decals under this section to any trust. A trustee of the trust or the administrator of the estate
may be fined up to $500 for failing to return within 60 days of the death of the family member of a person killed
while on duty in the United States armed forces any decals issued under this section for a motor vehicle held in
trust.

 IV. A stepfather, stepson, or stepdaughter of a person killed while on duty in the United States armed forces shall
only be eligible for gold star family decals if, in the case of a stepfather, his marriage license is dated prior to the
member's fifteenth birthday and the stepfather provides a copy of the marriage license to the director, or in the
case of a stepson or stepdaughter, if the member's marriage license is dated prior to the stepson's or
stepdaughter's fifteenth birthday and the stepson or stepdaughter provides a copy of the marriage license to the
office. The stepfather shall also be required to provide a DD Form 1300 to the director of the office. A stepfather
shall not receive decals under this section if another stepfather of the person killed while on duty holds gold star
family decals furnished under this section.

 V. Pursuant to RSA 261-C:2, the department of military affairs and veterans services, division of veterans
services shall provide gold star family decals to those who qualify under this section free of charge.

Source. 2019, 160:1, eff. Sept. 7, 2019; 273:7, eff. Sept. 17, 2019. 2020, 37:64, eff. Sept. 27, 2020. 2021, 53:3,
eff. July 24, 2021.



5/26/2025 City of Dover, NH Metered Parking

https://ecode360.com/33398684?highlight=gold star&searchId=29010239079687516#33398668 1/5

Article IV Metered Parking

[1]
[2]

�Amended ��������� by Ord� No� ���������������

As used in this article the following terms mean:[2]

METERED ON-STREET PARKING SPACE
A portion of a public highway consisting of a section of a public right-of-way in which the
parking of a vehicle is controlled by a parking meter.

METERED PARKING GARAGE
A portion of a public highway consisting of a parking garage, deck or structure in which the
parking of a vehicle is controlled by a parking meter.

METERED PARKING LOT
A portion of a public highway consisting of a parking lot in which the parking of a vehicle is
controlled by a parking meter.

MULTI-SPACE PARKING METER
A parking meter that controls vehicle parking for more than one space in a parking meter zone.

PARKING METER
A mechanical device located upon a public highway or sidewalk in a place regularly designated
as a parking meter zone, as hereinafter de�ned, which shall record a certain number of minutes
by the use of a clock mechanism determining the period of time for which parking privileges
may be extended to the person so depositing a coin, or any device that produces a ticket upon
which the amount of time parking privileges are extended may be printed.

PARKING METER ZONE
Any designated section of the public highway within which a vehicle may be temporarily parked
and allowed to remain for such period of time as indicated upon the parking meter or multi-
space parking meter attached therein.

PAY-BY-PLATE APPLICATION
A telephone or other electronic application to pay for parking.
�Added ��������� by Ord� No� ���������������
Editor's Note: For additional de�nitions, see § �����.
Editor's Note: The de�nition of "in-vehicle parking meter," which immediately followed, was repealed 10-
11-2023 by Ord. No. 2023.09.27-11.

The City of Dover shall provide for the installation, regulation and operation of parking meters and
provide curb- and street-marking lines therefor. Parking meters shall be placed upon the curb in

� ������ De�nitions� ���

� ������ Applicability�
A. The rules and regulations herein contained pertaining to the control of vehicle tra�c and

parking areas shall apply to any person.

B. The City Council of the City of Dover may, by resolution, suspend the operation of this article
for temporary periods in cases of emergency, for the public good or for other reasons which, to
it, appear to justify such suspension. If any section or part of a section of this article is held to
be invalid or unconstitutional, such invalidity or unconstitutionality shall not a�ect the validity
of the remaining sections or part thereof.

� ������ Installation of meters�

https://ecode360.com/33398667#33398667
https://ecode360.com/33398670#33398670
https://ecode360.com/33398671#33398671
https://ecode360.com/33398672#33398672
https://ecode360.com/33398673#33398673
https://ecode360.com/33398674#33398674
https://ecode360.com/33398675#33398675
https://ecode360.com/38006465#38006465
https://ecode360.com/33398519#33398519
https://ecode360.com/33398681#33398681
https://ecode360.com/33398682#33398682


5/26/2025 City of Dover, NH Metered Parking

https://ecode360.com/33398684?highlight=gold star&searchId=29010239079687516#33398668 2/5

relation to the individual parking spaces or, in the case of a so-called "multi-space" parking meter,
shall be placed at a designated location to be controlled by said multi-space parking meter, and shall
be constructed so as to show the limit of legal parking upon deposit of payment and to provide some
signal, ticket or some other mechanical device showing the expiration of said parking.

�Amended ��������� by Ord� No� ��������������� ��������� by Ord� No� ����������� ��������� by
Ord� No� ����������� ���������� by Ord� No� ��������������� ��������� by Ord� No� ��������������
��������� by Ord� No� ��������������� ��������� by Ord� No� ��������������� ���������� by Ord�
No� ��������������� ��������� by Ord� No� ��������������� ��������� by Ord� No� �������������� ��
������� by Ord� No� ����������� ��������� by Ord� No� �������������

�Amended ��������� by Ord� No� ��������������� ���������� by Ord� No� ��������������� ���������
by Ord� No� ��������������� ���������� by Ord� No� ����������� ��������� by Ord� No� �����������

� ������ Hours of operation and rates�

A. Paid parking shall be required daily between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m., except on
Sundays, with the exception of:

(1) The Orchard Street Parking Garage where designated as metered or paid parking shall also
be required as paid parking at all times, 24 hours a day and seven days a week.

(2) The following holidays: January 1; the third Monday in January, known as Martin Luther
King, Jr. Civil Rights Day; the third Monday in February, known as Washington's Birthday;
the last Monday in May, known as Memorial Day, or on a date to coincide with the federal
observance if it is held on a di�erent day; July 4; the �rst Monday in September, known as
Labor Day; the second Monday in October, known by state law as Columbus Day;
November 11, known as Veterans Day; Thanksgiving Day; the Friday after Thanksgiving; and
Christmas Day. When one of the listed holidays falls on a Sunday, the Monday after shall be
observed as a holiday.

(3) Any vehicle bearing the following special New Hampshire license plates and in use by the
person qualifying for said special plates shall be entitled to free parking in metered spaces
for no more than three hours each day: Purple Heart (including Purple Heart-Vanity), 
Gold Star, Prisoner of War, and Pearl Harbor Survivor (including Pearl Harbor Survivor-
Vanity). Any vehicle bearing a New Hampshire Veteran or Veteran-Vanity license plates and
in use by the person qualifying for said special plates shall be entitled to free parking in
metered spaces in the Orchard Street Parking Garage and the Fourth Street Parking Lot
for no more than three hours each day. Any vehicle with license plates from another state
or United States territory bearing substantially equivalent governmental license plates
shall, provided the vehicle is in use by the person qualifying for said special license plates,
likewise be entitled to no more than three hours each day of free parking in metered
spaces. This exemption does not apply to parking spaces designated for electric vehicle
charging.

(4) The Dover Transportation Center Parking Lot where designated as metered or paid parking
shall also be required as paid parking at all times, 24 hours a day and seven days a week.

B. Parking meter rates shall be set forth in the annual Fee Schedule adopted by the City Council.

C. For good cause, the Chief of Police, upon recommendation of the Parking Commission, shall
have the authority to temporarily suspend the provisions of this section for speci�ed dates and
times.

D. Free parking permitted for persons with a walking disability under RSA 265:74 shall be limited to
a maximum of three hours. Free parking under this paragraph does not apply to parking spaces
designated for electric vehicle charging where full payment is required.

� ������ Unlawful acts� separate violations�

https://ecode360.com/33398685#33398685
https://ecode360.com/33398686#33398686
https://ecode360.com/33398687#33398687
https://ecode360.com/38006476#38006476
https://ecode360.com/45054153#45054153
https://ecode360.com/33398688#33398688
https://ecode360.com/36631746#36631746
https://ecode360.com/38006386#38006386


5/26/2025 City of Dover, NH Metered Parking

https://ecode360.com/33398684?highlight=gold star&searchId=29010239079687516#33398668 3/5

���� ��������� by Ord� No� ��������������� ��������� by Ord� No� ��������������� ��������� by
Ord� No� ��������������� ��������� by Ord� No� ������������� ��������� by Ord� No� �������������

A. The following shall be considered violations of this article:

(1) It shall be unlawful for any person to park or allow any vehicle registered in their name to
be parked in a parking meter zone so that the vehicle is not entirely within the area
designated or delineated by lines or markings.

(2) It shall be unlawful for any person to park or allow any vehicle registered in their name to
be parked in excess of 19 feet in overall length in a multi-space parking meter zone except
as provided in § ������.

(3) Multi-space parking meters.

(a) It shall be unlawful for any person to park or allow any vehicle registered in their name
to be parked or left standing in any area where parking is controlled by a multi-space
parking meter:

[1] Without purchasing a timed parking session from said multi-space parking meter
for such parking or standing time, which timed parking sessions shall only
authorize the speci�c vehicle and license plate entered into the meter to use and
occupy the parking.

[2] For parking areas in the City that lack any form of pay-by-plate meters or
capabilities, without displaying any receipt so purchased from a multi-space
parking meter in a position on the dashboard of the vehicle in order that the time
printed on said receipt is clearly visible from outside the vehicle. This subsection
shall not apply to metered parking garages or other metered areas when the
proper space number is entered into the pay-by-space parking meter or pay-by-
plate meters or capabilities.

[3] After parking or standing time which has been purchased has expired.

[4] For parking areas that require the use of displayed receipts, displaying an altered
or falsi�ed receipt or any receipt that has not been purchased from the multi-
space parking meter controlling the parking space in which the vehicle displaying
the receipt is parked. Violators will be subject to Table B �nes under § ������ as
set forth in the Fine Schedule as adopted by City Council.

[5] In excess of the posted time limits.

[6] For the Dover Transportation Center Parking Lot, failing over a period of �ve
consecutive calendar days to park in an area speci�cally designated by the Chief
of Police for such parking.

(b) Exception. No multi-space parking meter receipt is required for a vehicle parked in a
parking meter zone for less than 15 minutes; this exception does not apply to metered
parking lots or a metered parking garage.

(c) Each violation of the acts described in Subsection A����a���� to ��� shall constitute
a separate violation and additional violation.

(d) Use of a pay-by-plate application to pay for parking is permitted notwithstanding the
provisions of Subsection A����a���� under the following conditions:

[1] The pay-by-plate application is authorized for use in the City of Dover by the
Chief of Police or designee.

[2] The pay-by-plate application is activated for the proper zone the vehicle is parked
in.

https://ecode360.com/33398690#33398690
https://ecode360.com/33486214#33486214
https://ecode360.com/33486215#33486215
https://ecode360.com/33398706#33398706
https://ecode360.com/33486216#33486216
https://ecode360.com/33486217#33486217
https://ecode360.com/33486218#33486218
https://ecode360.com/33486220#33486220
https://ecode360.com/33486221#33486221
https://ecode360.com/33486222#33486222
https://ecode360.com/33398643#33398643
https://ecode360.com/33486223#33486223
https://ecode360.com/45054225#45054225
https://ecode360.com/33486219#33486219
https://ecode360.com/33486224#33486224
https://ecode360.com/33486218#33486218
https://ecode360.com/33486223#33486223
https://ecode360.com/38006467#38006467
https://ecode360.com/33486218#33486218
https://ecode360.com/38006468#38006468
https://ecode360.com/38006469#38006469
https://ecode360.com/38006470#38006470


5/26/2025 City of Dover, NH Metered Parking

https://ecode360.com/33398684?highlight=gold star&searchId=29010239079687516#33398668 4/5

�Amended ���������� by Ord� No� �����������

Vehicles over 19 feet in overall length, with permission of the Chief of Police, or designee, may stop
and unload merchandise in a multi-space parking meter zone, but under no circumstances shall any
vehicle obstruct or impede the free �ow of tra�c.

�Amended ��������� by Ord� No� ���������������

[3] The fee has been paid for the speci�c vehicle and license plate using or
occupying the parking.

(4) It shall be unlawful for any person to park or allow any vehicle registered in their name to
remain parked in a parking meter zone when time purchased on the parking meter for that
vehicle and plate number has expired, except as provided in § ������.

(5) It shall be unlawful for any person to park or allow any vehicle registered in their name to
be parked or left standing on any public highway or part of a public highway within the City
in a parking meter zone without conforming to the provisions of this article.

(6) It shall be unlawful for any person to park in a metered on-street parking space without
purchasing a parking session for the speci�c vehicle and plate number occupying the
parking, or with a receipt from a multi-space parking meter in a metered parking lot or a
metered parking garage.

(7) The City’s print-at-home permit program provides permits speci�c to the single vehicle
associated with each such permit. It shall be unlawful for any person to forge, falsify, or
print multiple copies of print-at-home permits for use by others, or in any other way assist,
facilitate, aid, or abet the use of a print-at-home permit by or for any other vehicle other
than the permitted vehicle. Violators will be subject to Table B �nes under § ������ as set
forth in the Fine Schedule as adopted by City Council.

B. Where a violation of this article is found, each additional one hour that a vehicle is so parked in
violation shall constitute a separate additional violation.

C. The previous provisions of this article shall not apply to City-owned vehicles or to persons who
are disabled and have obtained permission to park from the Chief of Police.

D. Chronic o�enders. Any person with �ve violations of any subsection of § ������A���, ��� or
��� in a calendar year for any metered parking space shall be �ned as set forth in the Fine
Schedule as adopted by City Council for each subsequent o�ense. If the chronic o�ender �ne is
not paid within 10 days, a new �ne shall accrue as set forth in the Fine Schedule. If the chronic
o�ender �ne is not paid within 14 days after �nal notice, then a new �ne shall be imposed as set
forth in the Fine Schedule.

E. Displaying an altered or falsi�ed parking permit, or parts thereof. Violations will be subject to a
�ne as set forth in the Fine Schedule as adopted by City Council. The violator’s permit may also
be revoked and no refund will be issued.

� ������ Truck parking�

� ������ Contractor parking�

A. The Chief of Police, or designee, may permit plumbers, electricians, or other such workers or
contractors to reserve a parking space(s) upon payment of a fee established in the Schedule of
Fees adopted by City Council, provided that it is essential for work being done in the immediate
area.

B. In addition to the fee referenced in the paragraph (A) above, contractors shall also be required
to pay any metered parking fees, per space, in e�ect in that location.

https://ecode360.com/38006470#38006470
https://ecode360.com/33486225#33486225
https://ecode360.com/33398684#33398684
https://ecode360.com/33486226#33486226
https://ecode360.com/33486227#33486227
https://ecode360.com/36631760#36631760
https://ecode360.com/33398643#33398643
https://ecode360.com/33398703#33398703
https://ecode360.com/33398704#33398704
https://ecode360.com/33398705#33398705
https://ecode360.com/33486216#33486216
https://ecode360.com/33486225#33486225
https://ecode360.com/33486227#33486227
https://ecode360.com/40448440#40448440
https://ecode360.com/36636131#36636131
https://ecode360.com/36636132#36636132
https://ecode360.com/36636134#36636134


5/26/2025 City of Dover, NH Metered Parking

https://ecode360.com/33398684?highlight=gold star&searchId=29010239079687516#33398668 5/5

[1]

[1]

Editor's Note: Former § 141-34, Time limits, added 4-22-2015 by Ord. No. 2015.04.22-011, as amended, was
repealed 7-22-2020 by Ord. No. 2020.07.08-005.

Any violations of any section of this article shall be handled by the Police Department in accordance
with the procedures and penalties for other parking violations in Article III, §§ ������, ������, ����
��, ������ and ������.

The provisions of RSA 231:130-a, Noti�cation of Unpaid Fines, are hereby adopted by the City of
Dover, New Hampshire.

Editor's Note: Former § 141-37, In-vehicle parking meters, as amended 7-22-2020 by Ord. No. 2020.07.08-
005, was repealed 10-11-2023 by Ord. No. 2023.09.27-11.

�Added ��������� by Ord� No� ���������������

Parking meter zones in the City of Dover shall be set forth in § ������, Schedule L, unless otherwise
posted.

C. Contractors not needing a space reserved shall only be responsible for the metered parking
fees, per space, in e�ect in that location.

D. Fees established in the Schedule of Fees for non-metered spaces are per space.

� ������ �Reserved� ���

� ������ Violations and penalties�

� ������ Noti�cation of unpaid �nes� e�ect of �nes on vehicle registration�

A. Pursuant to the adoption of RSA 231:130-a, the Tax Collector shall:

(1) Maintain a record in the o�ce of the Tax Collector which shall contain a listing of all
residents of the City of Dover who have outstanding parking violations incurred in
municipalities that have adopted the provisions of this section.

(2) Notify the Town or City Clerk of any other municipality that has adopted the provisions of
this section of any outstanding parking violations incurred by residents of such municipality
within the limits of the notifying municipality.

(3) Notify the Town or City Clerk of any municipality that has adopted the provisions of this
section of the payment of any outstanding parking violations incurred by residents of such
municipality within the limits of the notifying municipality. Such action shall be taken within
10 days of the payment of the outstanding violation.

B. The Tax Collector shall update and keep readily available the records required by RSA 231:30-a,
I(a), in order that such records may be consulted at such time as residents of such
municipalities apply for permits for the registration of vehicles pursuant to RSA 261:148.

C. Furthermore, no resident in the City of Dover shall be allowed to register a vehicle until all
outstanding parking violations have been paid to the City of Dover or to any other municipality
that has adopted the provisions of RSA 231:130-a.

� ������ �Reserved� ���

� ������ Parking meter zones�

https://ecode360.com/33398563#33398563
https://ecode360.com/33398638#33398638
https://ecode360.com/33398643#33398643
https://ecode360.com/33398648#33398648
https://ecode360.com/33398651#33398651
https://ecode360.com/33398652#33398652
https://ecode360.com/33398750#33398750
https://ecode360.com/36636134#36636134
https://ecode360.com/36636135#36636135
https://ecode360.com/33398711#33398711
https://ecode360.com/33486252#33486252
https://ecode360.com/33486253#33486253
https://ecode360.com/33486254#33486254
https://ecode360.com/33398714#33398714
https://ecode360.com/33398715#33398715






Gift and Donation Submission Form 
Donations received by the City of Portsmouth must be accepted by the City Council. Please 
complete this form and submit it to the City Manager for inclusion on an upcoming agenda. 

 

Date: 

Department/ 
Contact Person:   

      Donation Amount:   
 

Are Funds to be directed to a particular department, program or fund? – If yes, please 
provide detail below: 

  

 

 

       Is there a particular purpose intended with this donation: 

  
See above 
 
 
 

 

 Other Information/Special Conditions: 

 
 
 

 

Donor Information 
First & Last Name:  

Business Name: 

 

Please note that gifts/donations to individual employees with a value of $100 or more are not 
permitted. Information with an asterisk (*) indicates it will not be publicly distributed. 

May 15, 2025 
Chief McQuillen 
Fire Department 

$20,000.00 

“…to be used for the City of Portsmouth’s Ambulance, in grateful appreciation 
for assistance rendered to the grantor’s daughter, Rose Mary Corrigan.” 

  

Mary E Corrigan Revocable Trust of 2016 



City of Portsmouth 
Memorandum 

To: City Manager Karen Conard, Emergency Management Director 
From: Kim McNamara, Health Department Director 
Re: Federal Funding Emergency Management Concerns Update 
Date: June 2, 2025 

I am concerned that disruption within the traditional roles of the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA) may have negative impacts on local public health.  

In the past, our emergency management operations such as sheltering, and other 
emergency functions of Police, Fire, and DPW have been eligible for 75% FEMA cost 
reimbursement if we operate under a declared emergency. We have utilized this 
reimbursement in the past. It is important to note that in prior shelter operations, we 
have not turned away any non-residents in need of help, nor would we in any future 
public health emergencies. During the December 2008 ice storm emergency, the City 
opened a shelter and received residents from several regional towns, and other New 
England states. Without federal reimbursement for these services, it would be difficult to 
absorb the added staffing, overtime, food and fuel consumption, and other services 
offered, or request reimbursement from other municipalities whose residents we 
sheltered.  

Additionally, the Health Department relies heavily on no-cost training and certifications 
through professional organizations and public health agencies. I regret to inform you 
that the Federal Emergency Management Agency’s (FEMA) Center for Domestic 
Preparedness’ (CDP) Environmental Health Training in Emergency Response (EHTER) 
has been eliminated. Our Health Inspectors had been accepted and received 
cancellation notices this week. 

The CDP has been training advanced all-hazard response to natural and human-
caused disasters, to 60,000 emergency responders annually from state, local, tribal, 
and territorial governments since 1998. This specific EHTER course addressed post-
disaster Environmental Health recovery in potentially hazardous and toxic environments 
for which we are responsible to plan and prepare. These public health emergency areas 
included disaster management when defined operations in specific containment 
systems, such as our water distribution and wastewater treatment systems, have been 
damaged, contaminated, or destroyed. Responder safety and health, food and drinking 
water safety, shelter and building assessments, wastewater and solid waste handling, 
vector control and pest management, and radiation and environmental health response 
were also addressed. 



 
 
In light of the weakening federal response capacity across public health and emergency 
management areas, the Health Department is closely watching and participating in 
discussions and planning for several potential and current issues. 
 

• On May 19, Portsmouth Health and School Department staff attended the NH 
DHHS Bureau of Emergency Preparedness, Response, and Recovery tabletop 
exercise to strengthen state and regional capability to feed impacted 
communities and emergency responders after disasters. Portsmouth staff joined 
officials from the Department of Agriculture, Department of Education, 
Department of Safety/Homeland Security and Emergency Management, and 
Bedford, Concord, Manchester, and Nashua. At this workshop, the State Public 
Health Emergency Planner said it is not known if FEMA reimbursement will still 
be available for disaster response. 

 
• On June 10, Health Department staff will attend a Measles Tabletop Exercise at 

Portsmouth Regional Hospital. As of May 29, 2025, the CDC is reporting 1,088 
confirmed cases of measles in 33 states and jurisdictions, including Vermont, 
New York, and Rhode Island. With summer travel concerns, this exercise will 
assess possible scenarios and response for Portsmouth. 

 


	CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA - JUNE 9, 2025
	City Council Regular Agenda
	CITY COUNCIL - FY26 BUDGET WORK SESSION WITH SCHOOL & POLICE DEPARTMENTS
	FY26 Budget Work Session Agenda


	RECOGNITIONS & VOLUNTEER COMMITTEE REPORTS
	Public Art Review Committee (PARC) - Gift of Original Artwork

	FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES
	First Reading of Ordinance Amendments Free Thirty Minute Resident Parking
	First Reading of Ordinance Amendments Limited Parking - Fifteen Minutes

	CONTINUATION OF PUBLIC HEARING ON FY26 BUDGET
	Fee Resolution
	Proposed Schedule of Fees FY 2026
	General Fund Expenditures Resolution
	Water Fund Resolution
	Sewer Fund Resolution
	Special Revenues, Debt Service Fund, Portsmouth Housing Endowment Trust, Committed Fund Balance for Necessary Expenditures
	Investiment Policy Resolution

	PUBLIC HEARING & SECOND READING OF ORDINANCE
	Zoning Ordinance, Zoning Map, North End Incentive Overlay District

	PUBLIC HEARING & ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION
	Proposed Resolution Authorizing the Transfer of Bond Proceeds

	CITY MANAGER COMMENTS
	City Manager Comments

	CITY MANAGER'S ITEMS WHICH REQUIRE ACTION
	Request for Public Hearing - Various Bond Resolutions for Project in FY26
	Planning Board Recommendation - Islington Street Drainage Easements
	635 Sagamore Avenue Access Easesment for Watner Services
	Acceptance of Several Easements at 0 Raynes Avenue
	Acceptance of Several Easements at 100 Durgin Lane
	Acceptance of Several Easements at 2 Russell Street
	Petition to Layout a New Public Highway - Coakley Road Extension

	CONSENT AGENDA
	Projecting Sign - 16 Congress Street Unit 103 
	Seacoast African American Cultural Center - 4th Juneteenth Freedom Walk
	Portsmouth Professional Firefighters Local 1313 - Fill the Boot

	PRESENTATIONS & WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS
	Portsmouth 8th Graders Solar Energy Solutions Projects
	NH DOT Report Back  - US 1 Roadway Improvement Project
	Request for Commeration of George Washington entering the City of Portsmouth
	Request for Release of Unbuilt Paper Street - Jenkins Avenue
	Request to hold a Silkies Hike
	E-mail Correspondence

	MAYOR McEACHERN
	Appointments to be Considered - Susan Strauss to HDC
	Appointments to be Considered - Joy Curth to HDC
	Resignation - Jody Record - BOA
	Resignation - David Allen - PTS

	CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS
	Assistant Mayor Kelley & Councilor Lombardi - Report Back from EDC on Free Resident Parking
	Councilor Denton & Councilor Lombardi - Gold Star Family Parking

	APPROVAL OF GRANTS/DONATIONS
	Donation of Memorial Bench on Peirce Island
	Donation of  Memorail Bench at Skate Park
	Donation to Fire Department for Ambulance Program - $20,000.00

	CITY MANAGER'S INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
	Federal Funding Emergency Management Concerns Update




